POLITICAL APPOINTMENTS

PARLIAMENTS

AND

THE JUDICIAL BENCH

IN THE

Dominion of Canada

1867 to 1895

EDITED BY

N. OMER COTE

(OF THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, CANADA.)



OTTAWA:
THOBUKN & Co., PRINTERS AND PUBLISHERS.
1896.

JL73

Entered according to Act of the Parliament of Canada, in the year one thousand eight hundred and ninety-six, by NARCISSE OMER COTÉ, at the Department of Agriculture.

PREFACE.

THE Editor, in presenting this volume to the public, desires to state that the information therein contained has been derived from authentic sources, and he trusts his work may meet with the same favour from all who take an interest in the Government of Canada, and prove as useful as that published by his father, the late Mr. J. C. Coté, N.P., in his lifetime Clerk of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada, under the name of "POLITICAL APPOINTMENTS AND ELECTIONS IN THE PROVINCE OF CANADA, 1841 TO 1865."

Ottawa, 12th February, 1896.

• .

CONTENTS.

	Page
THE QUEEN'S PROCLAMATION OF UNION	I
ADMISSION OF PROVINCES INTO THE DOMINION.	4
GOVERNORS-GENERAL OF THE DOMINION OF	
CANADA, AND ADMINISTRATORS OF THE	
GOVERNMENT	5
AIDES-DE-CAMP TO THE QUEEN	7
And Est Descripting to the Collection	,
SECRETARIES TO THE GOVERNORS-GENERAL	8
AIDES-DE-CAMP TO THE GOVERNORS-GENERAL	9
AIDES-DE-CAMP TO LORD MONCK	9
AIDES DE-CAMP TO LORD LISGAR	9
AIDES DE-CAMP TO LORD DUFFERIN	9
AIDES DE-CAMP TO LORD LORNE	IC
AIDES-DE-CAMP TO LORD LANSDOWNE	11
AIDES DE CAMP TO LORD STANLEY OF PRESTON	II
AIDES-DE-CAMP TO LORD ABERDEEN	13
LIEUTENANT GOVERNORS OF THE PROVINCES OF	
CANADA	14
LIEUTENANT-GGVERNORS OF ONTARIO	14
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF QUEBEC	15
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF NOVA SCOTIA	16
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF NEW BRUNSWICK	17
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF MANITOBA	18
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF BRITISH COLUMBIA	20
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	21
LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF THE NORTH WEST TERRI- TORIES	19
MEMBERS OF THE QUEEN'S PRIVY COUNCIL FOR	
CANADA	22

	Page
MEMBERS OF THE CABINET	25
THE PRIME MINISTERS OF CANADA	31
ADMINISTRATIONS SINCE CONFEDERATION	32
MINISTRIES SINCE CONFEDERATION	33
FIRST MINISTRY	33
SECOND MINISTRY ,.	36
THIRD MINISTRY	39
FOURTH MINISTRY	43
ADVENT MALLOMAN	46
SIXTH MINISTRY	49
HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS	52
PRESIDENTS OF THE QUEEN'S PRIVY COUNCIL FOR	
CANADA	52
MINISTERS OF JUSTICE	53
MINISTERS OF MILITIA AND DEFENCE	55
MINISTERS OF FINANCE	56
MINISTERS OF PUBLIC WORKS	57
MINISTERS OF RAILWAYS AND CANALS	57
MINISTERS OF INLAND REVENUE (office abolished)	58
MINISTERS OF CUSTOMS (office abolished)	59
MINISTERS OF TRADE AND COMMERCE	60
POSTMASTERS-GENERAL	61
SECRETARIES OF STATE OF CANADA	62
MINISTERS OF MARINE AND FISHERIES	63
MINISTERS OF AGRICULTURE	64
RECEIVERS-GENERAL (separate office abolished)	65 0 65 66
SECRETARIES OF STATE FOR THE PROVINCES (office abolished) 65
MINISTERS OF THE INTERIOR	66
SUPERINTENDENTS-GENERAL OF INDIAN AFFAIRS	67
SOLICITOR-GENERAL OF CANADA	54
CONTROLLERS OF CUSTOMS	60
CONTROLLERS OF INLAND REVENUE	59
OFFICES HELD BY THE MEMBERS OF THE QUEEN'S	
DRIVE COUNCIL FOR CANADA	40

CONTENTS,	vii
	PAGE
THE HIGH COMMISSIONERS FOR CANADA IN THE	
UNITED KINGDOM	125
SECRETARY TO THE HIGH COMMISSIONER	125
AGENT-GENERAL FOR CANADA IN FRANCE	125
MAJORS-GENERAL COMMANDING THE MILITIA OF	
THE DOMINION OF CANADA	126
AIDES-DE-CAMP TO THE MAJOR-GENERAL	126
ADJUTANTS GENERAL OF MILITIA	127
ASSISTANT ADJUTANTS-GENERAL OF MILITIA AT	
TYP (POTIA DEPPO	_
HEADQUARTERS	120
QUARTERMASTER-GENERAL OF MILITIA AT HEAD-	
QUARTERS	128
DEPUTY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS AND CHIEF	
OFFICERS	129
CLERKS OF THE QUEEN'S PRIVY COUNCIL FOR CANADA.	129
ASSISTANT CLERKS OF THE QUEEN'S PRIVY COUNCIL	_
FOR CANADA	
DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF JUSTICE DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF MILITIA AND DEFENCE.	129
SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF MILITIA AND	130
DEFENCE	130
UNDER SECRETARIES OF STATE OF CANADA	131
DEPUTY REGISTRARS-GENERAL OF CANADA	131
UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE PROVINCES	Ū
(office abolished)	131
DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF THE INTERIOR	132
SECRETARIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	132
SURVEYORS-GENERAL OF DOMINION LANDS	
DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF FINANCE	133
SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE SUPERINTENDENT OF INSURANCE	133
CEODERADIES OF THE TREACHDY BOARD	133
DEPUTY OF THE MINISTER OF MAPINE AND FISHERIES	134
DEPUTY MINISTER OF FISHERIES (separate office abolished)	134

The second secon

CONTENTS.

DEPUTY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, &c.—Concluded—	PAGE
DETOIT HEADS OF DEFARTMENTS, &c.—Continued—	
DIRECTORS OF THE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF CANADA	135
COMPTROLLER OF THE NORTH-WEST MOUNTED POLICE	135
DEPUTY RECEIVER GENERAL (separate office abolished)	0 .
DEPUTY INSPECTOR-GENERAL (office abolished)	136
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PENITENTIARIES (abolished)	137
INSPECTORS OF PENITENTIARIES	137
CLERKS OF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY	137
DEPUTY CLERK OF THE CROWN IN CHANCERY	138
AUDITORS GENERAL	138
ASSISTANT AUDITORS	139
DEPUTIES OF THE SUPERINTENDENT-GENERAL OF	
INDIAN AFFAIRS	139
COMMISSIONERS OF INLAND REVENUE	140
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONERS OF INLAND REVENUE	140
SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE.	141
DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF PUBLIC WORKS	141
SECRETARIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS	141
DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE	142
SECRETARIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE	142
DEPUTIES OF THE MINISTER OF RAILWAYS AND CANALS	142
SECRETARIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF RAILWAYS AND	
CANALS	143
DEPUTY POSTMASTERS-GENERAL	143
SECRETARIES OF THE POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT	143
THE QUEEN'S PRINTERS	144
COMMISSIONERS OF CUSTOMS	144
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONERS OF CUSTOMS	144
DEPUTY OF THE MINISTER OF TRADE AND COMMERCE	145
CHIEF ENGINEERS OF PUBLIC WORKS	145
CHIEF ENGINEERS OF CANALS	145
CHIEF ENGINEER OF GOVERNMENT RAILWAYS	146
CHIEF ENGINEER OF RAILWAYS AND CANALS	146
DOMINION ARCHITECTS	146
CONTENTENT ON OF DEPARTMENT AND CITTE	
CONSTITUTION OF DEPARTMENTS AND CHIEF	
CLERKS IN THE INSIDE DEPARTMENTAL DI-	
VISION OF THE CIVIL SERVICE OF CANADA	
THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL'S SECRETARY'S ONFICE	147
THE OFFICE OF THE QUEEN'S PRIVY COUNCIL FOR CANADA	147
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	148
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF CANADA	
DEPARTMENT OF MILITIA AND LEFENCE	150
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR	150

ix

PA
DEPARTMENT OF THE GEOLOGISAL SURVEY I
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF INLAND REVENUE
DEPARTMENT OF CUSTOMS
POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
DEPARTMENT OF MAKINE AND FISHERIES I
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT OF RAILWAYS AND CANALS I
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE NORTH-WEST
MOUNTED POLICE
DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PRINTING AND STATIONERY I
DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE
PROVINCES (abolished) I
DEPARTMENT OF THE RECEIVER-GENERAL (abolished)
THE SENATE OF CANADA
SPEAKERS OF THE SENATE
CLERKS OF THE SENATE
CLERKS ASSISTANT OF THE SENATE I
LAW CLERKS OF THE SENATE
GENTLEMEN USHERS OF THE BLACK ROD TO THE SENATE
SERGEANT-AT-ARMS OF THE SENATE I
CHAPLAINS TO THE SENATE
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE PROVINCE OF QUEBEC I
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE PROVINCE OF NOVA
SCOTIA I
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE PROVINCE OF NEW
BRUNSWICK I
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE PROVINCE OF PRINCE
EDWARD ISLAND I
members of the senate for the province of british
COLUMBIA r
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE PROVINCE OF
MANITOBA :
MEMBERS OF THE SENATE FOR THE NORTH-WEST TERRI-
TORIES I
THE HOUSE OF COMMONS OF CANADA
. SPEAKERS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS I
CLERKS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS

	PAGE
THE HOUSE OF COMMONS OF CANADA—Concluded—	
ASSISTANT CLERKS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS	179
LAW CLERKS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS	179
LIBRARIANS OF PARLIAMENT	180
SERGEANTS-AT-ARMS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS	180
DEPUTY SERGEANTS-AT-ARMS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS	180
MEMBERS RETURNED AT GENERAL ELECTIONS-	- • •
FIRST PARLIAMENT	181
SECOND PARLIAMENT	194
THIRD PARLIAMENT	207
FOURTH PARLIAMENT	227
FIFTH PARLIAMENT	
SIXTH PARLIAMENT	243
SEVENTH PARLIAMENT	258
SPECIAL ELECTIONS HELD DURING THE—	275
	-00
	188
SECOND PARLIAMENT	202
THIRD PARLIAMENT	216
FOURTH PARLIAMENT	237
FIFTH PARLIAMENT	252
SIXTH PARLIAMENT	268
SEVENTH PARLIAMENT	285
PARLIAMENTS AND SESSIONS—PERIODS OF THEIR	
DURATION	295
GENERAL ELECTIONS HELD IN THE DOMINION OF	
CANADA	297
THE JUDICIAL BENCH IN THE DOMINION OF	
•	
CANADA	. 298
POWERS VESTED IN THE PARLIAMENT OF CANADA AND PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURES BY "THE B. N. A. ACT, 1867"	0
	298
THE SUPREME COURT OF CANADA	299
THE EXCHEQUER COURT OF CANADA	302
LOCAL JUDGES IN ADMIRALTY OF THE EXCHEQUER	
COURT OF CANADA	302
PROVINCE OF ONTARIO—	
THE SUPREME COURT OF JUDICATURE FOR ONTARIO	.306
THE COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO	

	Page
THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE FOR ONTARIO QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION	309 309
CHANCERY DIVISION	310
COMMON PLEAS DIVISION	312
THE MARITIME COURT OF ONTARIO (abolished) COUNTY AND DISTRICT COURTS IN THE PROVINCE OF	314
ONTARIO	315
SURROGATE COURTS OF THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO	336
PROVINCE OF QUEBEC—	
court of queen's bench for the province of quebec	337
SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE PROVINCE OF QUEBEC	340
CIRCUIT COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF MONTREAL	358
VICE-ADMIRALTY COURT OF THE CITY OF QUEBEC (abolished)	359
PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA—	
SUPREME COURT OF NOVA SCOTIA COURT FOR DIVORCE AND MATRIMONIAL CAUSES OF	359
NOVA SCOTIA	362
COUNTY COURTS IN THE PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA	363
PROVINCE OF NEW BRUNSWICK—	
SUPREME COURT OF NEW BRUNSWICK	366
COURT OF DIVORCE AND MATRIMONIAL CAUSES OF THE	3
PROVINCE OF NEW BRUNSWICK	369
COUNTY COURTS IN THE PROVINCE OF NEW BRUNSWICK	370
VICE-ADMIRALTY COURT OF THE PROVINCE OF NEW	,
BRUNSWICK (abolished)	374
PROVINCE OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND—	
SUPREME COURT OF JUDICATURE OF PRINCE EDWARD	
ISLAND	374
COUNTY COURTS IN PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	377
CITY COURT OF THE CITY OF CHARLOTTETOWN	378
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA	
SUPREME COURT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA	270
COUNTY COURTS IN THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA	379 381
PROVINCE OF MANITOBA—	
COURT OF QUEEN'S BENCH FOR THE PROVINCE OF	-00
MANITOBA	388
RECORDER OF THE PROVINCE OF MANITOBA	390
COUNTY COURTS IN THE PROVINCE OF MANITOBA	391
NORTH-WEST TERRITORIES—	
SUPREME COURT OF THE NORTH-WEST TERRITORIES STIPENDIARY MAGISTRATES FOR THE NORTH-WEST	394
TERRITORIES (abolished)	307

CONTENTS.

PACE							
	DOMINION	OF	DGES	о ј	D I	GRANTE	PENSIONS
399	••	• •	S	OURT	IL C	COVINCIA	AND PI
	GOVERNOR-	HE	D BY I	INTE	APPO	OUNSEL A	QÚEEN'S C
407				• •	• •	AL.	GENER
	ER MAJESTY	YHE	REDB	NFEF	s c	HONOUR	IMPERIAL
425	ERVICE	AN S	NADI.	OR C	IA F	VICTOR	QUEEN
434		DA	CANA	E FOR	ENC	PRECEDE	TABLE OF
	R MAJESTY	HER	ВУ	VED	PRC	ONS AP	REGULATI
436	CANADA	ED IN	BE USE	S TO	TLE	CTING TI	RESPE
437	1895	BER,	ЕСЕМЕ	ıst D	HE ;	UP TO TI	ADDENDA
443			CTS	UBTE	ND	NAMES A	INDEX TO

CONFEDERATION OF THE PROVINCES OF CANADA, NOVA SCOTIA AND NEW BRUNSWICK.

THE QUEEN'S PROCLAMATION OF UNION.



BY THE QUEEN.

A PROCLAMATION

FOR Uniting the Provinces of Canada, Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, into One Dominion, Under the Name of Canada.

Victoria R.

WHEREAS by an Act of Parliament, passed on the twenty-ninth day of March, one thousand eight hundred and sixty-seven, in the thirtieth year of Our reign, intituled: "An Act for the Union of Canada, Nova "Scotia and New Brunswick, and the Government thereof and for "purposes connected therewith," after divers recitals, it is enacted that "it shall be lawful for the Queen, by and with the advice of Her "Majesty's Most Honourable Privy Council, to declare, by Proclamation, "that on and after a day therein appointed, not being more than six "months after the passing of this Act, the Provinces of Canada, Nova "Scotia and New Brunswick shall form and be One Dominion under

"the name of Canada, and on and after that day those Three Provinces "shall form and be One Dominion under that Name accordingly;" and it is thereby further enacted, that "Such Persons shall be first sum-"moned to the Senate as the Queen by warrant, under Her Majesty's "Royal Sign Manual, thinks fit to approve, and their names shall be "inserted in the Queen's Proclamation of Union;" We, therefore, by and with the advice of Our Privy Council, have thought fit to issue this Our Royal Proclamation, and We do ordain, declare and command that on and after the first day of July, one thousand eight hundred and sixty-seven, the Provinces of Canada, Nova Scotia and New Brunswick shall form and be One Dominion under the name of Canada:

And We do further ordain and declare that the persons whose names are herein inserted and set forth are the persons of whom We have by Warrant under Our Royal Sign Manual thought fit to approve as the persons who shall be first summoned to the Senate of Canada:

FOR THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO.

John Hamilton Roderick Matheson John Ross

Samuel Mills
Benjamin Seymour

Walter Hamilton Dickson

James Shaw

Adam Johnston Ferguson Blair

Alexander Campbell
David Christie
James Cox Aikins
David Reesor

Elijah Leonard

William MacMaster
Asa Allworth Burnham

John Simpson James Skead

David Lewis Macpherson

George Crawford

Donald Macdonald

Oliver Blake Billa Flint Walter McCrea

George William Allan

FOR THE PROVINCE OF QUEBEC.

James LeslieDavid Edward PriceAsa Belknap FosterElzear H. J. DuchesnayJoseph Noël BosséLeandre DumouchelLouis A. OlivierLouis Lacoste

Jacques Olivier Bureau Joseph F. Armand Charles Malhiot Charles Wilson

Louis Renaud William Henry Chaffers

Luc Letellier de St. Just Jean Baptiste Guévremont.

Ulric Joseph Tessier James Ferrier

John Hamilton Sir Narcisse Fortunat Belleau, Kt.

Charles Cormier Thomas Ryan

Antoine Juchereau Duchesnay John Sewell Sanborn

FOR THE PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA.

Edward Kenny John W. Ritchie
Jonathan McCully Benjamin Wier
Thomas D. Archibald John Locke
Robert B. Dickey Caleb R. Bill
John H. Anderson John Bourinot
John Holmes William Miller

FOR THE PROVINCE OF NEW BRUNSWICK.

Amos Edwin Botsford William Henry Steeves
Edward Barron Chandler William Todd
John Robertson John Ferguson
Robert Leonard Hazen Robert Duncan Wilmot
William Hunter Odell Abner Reid McClelan
David Wark Peter Mitchell

Given at Our Court, at Windsor Castle, this twenty-second day of May, in the year of our Lord, one thousand eight hundred and sixty-seven, and in the thirtieth year or Our reign.

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN.

Admission into the Dominion of Canada, since Confederation, under the authority of the 146th Section of "The British North America Act, 1867," of the following Provinces:—

Province.	DATE OF ADMISSION.
Manitoba and the North-West Territories, formerly known as Rupert's Land and the North-Western Territory	
British Columbia	20th July, 1871
Prince Edward Island	1st July, 1873

Governors-General of the Dominion of Canada and Administrators.

Name.	From Assumption of Office.	То
The Right Honourable Charles Stanley Viscount Monck, Governor-General (1)		13th Nov., 1868
Sir Charles Ash Windham, K.C.B., Administrator	14th Nov., 1868	30th Nov., 1868
The Right Honourable Sir John Young, Bart., Administrator		ıst Feb., 1869
The Right Honourable Sir John Young, Bart., Baron Lisgar, Governor-General (2)		21st June, 1872
Lieutenant-General Sir Charles Hast- ings Doyle, Administrator		24th June, 1872
The Right Honourable Frederick Temple, Earl of Dufferin, Governor-General	1	14th Nov., 1878
Lieutenant-General William O'Grady Haly, Administrator		2nd Nov., 1874
Lieutenant-General William O'Grady Haly, Administrator	15th May, 1875	21st Oct., 1875
General Sir William O'Grady Haly, Administrator	21st Jan., 1878	3rd Feb., 1878
General Sir Patrick Leonard McDougall, K.C.M.G., Administrator (3)		24th Nov., 1878

⁽¹⁾ Lord Monck died 30th November, 1894.
(2) Sir John Young created Baron Lisgar 2nd November, 1870. Died 6th Oct., 1876.
(3) General Sir Patrick L. McDougall died 28th Nov., 1894.

Governors-General of the Dominion of Canada and Administrators.—Concluded,

From Assumption of Office.
25th Nov., 1878 21st Oct., 1883
11th Nov., 1881 20th Jan., 1882
18th Dec., 1882 30th Jan., 1883
23rd Oct., 1883 30th May, 1888
5th Aug., 1886 7th Nov., 1886
26th May, 1388 10th June, 1888
11th June, 1888 6th Sept., 1893
15th July, 1893 17th Sept., 1893
18th Sept., 1893
13th Oct., 1893 22nd Oct., 1893

⁽¹⁾ Lord Stanley of Presta succeeded to the Earldom of Derby on the death of his brother, on the 21st April, 1893, and assumed the title on the 17th May, 1893.

Aides-de-Camp to the Queen for the Dominion of Canada.

Name.	From	 То
Colonel John Dyde, C.M.G Colonel Sir Casimir Stanislas Gzowski, K.C.M.G		5th Mar. 1886

Secretaries to the Governor-General of Canada.

					====	===
Name.		From			То	
Denis Godley (1)	ıst	July,	1867	30th	Nov.,	1868
Francis Turville	ıst	Dec.,	1868	231d	June,	1872
LtCol. Henry Charles Fletcher; Scots Fusilier Guards	25th	June,	1872	26th	Mar.,	1875
Harry Moody	27th	Mar.,	1875	25th	Oct.,	1875
LtCol. The Hon. Edward George Percy Littleton, Grenadier Guards		Oct.,	1875	24th	Nov.,	1878
LtCol. Francis W. de Winton, R.A., C.M.G.,	26th	Nov.,	1878	23rd	Oct.,	1883
Major The Viscount Melgund	24th	Oct.,	1883	28th	Dec.,	1885
Captain Henry Streatfeild, Grenadier Guards	29th	Dec.,	1885	24th	May,	1888
Captain Josceline FitzRoy Bagot (2).	11th	June,	1888	31st	July,	1888
Major The Hon. C. R. W. Colville, Grenadier Guards	ıst	Aug.,	1888	24th	Mar.,	1892
Major The Hon. J. T. St. Aubyn, Grenadier Guards	25th	Mar.,	1892	2nd	Sept.,	1893
Arthur John Lewis Gordon, C.M.G.	18th	Sept.,	1893			••••

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Godley was secretary to the Governor General (Lord Monck) prior to Confederation, from the 25th October, 1861, to the 30th June, 1867.
(2) Captain Bagot appointed A.D.C. to Lord Stanley of Preston 1st August, 1888.

Aides-de-Camp to the Governors-General of Canada.

1867 to 1895.

Aides-de-Camp to Lord Monck, 1st July, 1867, to 13th Nov., 1868.

LieutColonel	The Hon. Richard Mc Coldstream Guards (1)	onck,	is	t July, 18	867
Captain W. L	. Pemberton, 60th Roy	al Rifles	•••	"	
LieutColone	John George Irvine .	• • • • • • • • • • • • •	2nd	1 Oct., 1	868
"	Philip J. Duchesnay,	extra A.D.C	• • •	:4	
"	Hewitt Bernard,	"	••	"	
"	Frederick W. Cumber	land, "	••	"	
(Lord I Feb., 18	amp to The Right l dsgar), Administra 669; Governor-Ge ne, 1872.	ntor, 1st D	ec., 18	68, to	1st
LieutColonel	John Carstairs McNeil	ll, V.C	1st	Dec., 18	868
Họn. W. A. W	7. Ponsonby, 2nd Battal	ion Kifle Brig	ade, 12th	April, 1	870
Aides-de-	Camp to Lord Duí 14th Nov.	· .	June,	1872, t	0
Lieutenant Fr	ederick Charles Blenkin	sop Coulson.	25th	June, 18	872
	rederick Rowan Hami			Oct., 1	872
Robert Freder	rick Ward, R.N.R., vice	Coulson	24th	Oct., 18	873
(1) LtCol. Th	ie Hon, R. Monck was also M	ilitary Secretary	to the Gov	ernor-Gene	eral.

Aides-de-Camp to the Governors-General of Canada.—Continued.

Aides-de-Camp to Lord Lorne, 25th Nov., 1878, to 21st Oct., 1883.

Captain Vernor Chater, 91st Regiment 26th Nov., 1878
Lieutenant The Hon. C. Harbord, Scots Guards26th Nov., 1878
Captain Percival, late 1st Royal Dragoons, vice Chater, 1st July, 1881
Captain The Hon. William Bagot, Staffordshire Yeo- manry, vice Harbord Dec., 1880
Lieutenant Joceline FitzRoy Bagot, Grenadier Guards, vice Percival
Captain Russell Stephenson, extra A.D.C26th Dec., 1878
Lieutenant John E. A. Harvey, 42nd Regiment, extra A.D.C
•
Equery to Her Royal Highness The Princess Louise.
Captain A. Collins, 57th Regiment27th Mar., 1880
Comptroller of the Household.
Hon. R. Moreton

Aides-de-Camp to the Governors-General of Canada—Continued.

Aides-de-Camp to Lord Lansdowne, 23rd Oct., 1883, to 30th May, 1888.

Lieutenant Henry Streatfeild, Grenadier Guards (1) 24th Oct., 1883
Lieutenant The Hon. Henry James Anson, Highland Light Infantry24th Oct., 1883
Captain The Hon. A. J. G. Byng, 7th Hussars, vice Streatseild
Lieutenant Hercules Arthur Pakenham, Grenadier Guards, vice Byng
Captain Russell Stephenson, extra A.D.C23rd Oct., 1883
Aides-de-Camp to Lord Stanley of Preston (Lord Derby) 11th June, 1888, to 6th Sept., 1893.
- ',
11th June, 1888, to 6th Sept., 1893. Lieutenant Aubrey Hope McMahon, Grenadier
Lieutenant Aubrey Hope McMahon, Grenadier Guards
Lieutenant Aubrey Hope McMahon, Grenadier Guards

⁽¹⁾ Appointed secretary to the Governor-General 29th December, 1885.

Aides-de-Camp to the Governors-General of Canada.—Continued.

Aides-de-Camps to Lord Stanley of Preston.—Concluded. Extra Aides-de-Camp.

Lieut -Col	H. R. Smith, 14th Battalion25th	Tuly	T 222
LicuiCoi.	11. K. Ollikii, 14tii Dattailoit25tii	July,	1000
"	P. Landry, 61st Battalion28th	Dec.,	1888
"	J. R. Armstrong, New Brunswick Garrison Artillery	£ £	
"	J. P. Macpherson, late Governor-General's Foot Guards	ιί	
44	A. E. Curran, 1st Halifax Garrison Artillery,	"	
ει	G. D. Dawson, 10th Batt. Royal Grenadiers	"	
cc .	E. G. Prior, British Columbia Garrison Artillery	**	
Major C.	J. Short, Regiment of Canadian Artillery	c c	
Major H.	Prevost, 65th Battalion	ιί	
LieutCol	. S. L. Bedson, 91st Battalion 4th	Jan.,	1889
"	W. M. Herchmer, Assistant Commissioner, North-West Mounted Police Force 18th	Oct.,	1889
Major H.	C. Sheppard 8th	Oct.,	1891
LieutCol	onel C. M. Boswell, 90th Battalion30th	Jan.,	1892

Honorary Aide-de-Camp.

Lieut.-Colonel Hewitt Bernard, C.M.G.....28th Dec., 1888

Aides-de-Camp to the Governors-General of Canada.—Concluded.

Aides-de-	Camp to Lord Aberdeen, 18th September, 1893, to ——
	Urquhart, The Queen's Own Cameron ers18th Sept., 1893
Captain C. P.	W. Kindersley, Coldstream Guards "
	Extra Aides-de-Camp.
Robert Munro	o-Ferguson, Royal Scottish Archers 18th Sept., 1893
David Erskine	e, Royal Scottish Archers "
Hon, Archiba	d John Marjoribanks 8th May, 1894
	Honorary Aides-de-Camp.
LieutColonel	J. M. Gibson, 13th Battalion2nd Mar., 1894
tt ".	H. R. Smith, 14th Battalion "
£¢.	Hector Prévost, 65th Battalion 1st Jan., 1895
¢¢.	James A. L. Strathy, 5th Royal Scots "
cc .	Arthur Edmund Curren, Halifax Garrison Artillery "
tt.	Charles M. Boswell, 90th Battalion "
c (Edward Gawler Prior, B.C. Garrison Artillery
Major Harry	Collins Sheppard
	e Hon. M. W. Elphinstone, Manitoba

Lieutenant-Governors of the Provinces of Canada.

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Gntario.

Name.	Ass	From umptic Office	n of		То	
Major-General Henry William Stisted C.B		July,	1867	14th	July,	1868
His Honour William Pearce Howland, C.B		July,	1868	11th	Nov.,	1873.
His Honour John Crawford	1.2th	Nov.,	1873	13th	May,	1875
His Honour Donald Alexander Macdonald		May,	1875	30th	June,	1880
His Honour John Beverly Robinson	ıst	July,	1880	3 1st	May,	1887
Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G.,	ıst	June,	1887	24th	May,	1892
His Honour George Airey Kirk-patrick	30th	May,	1892	••••	••••	

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Quebec.

Name.	From Assumption of Office.		То			
Sir Narcisse Fortunat Belleau, Kt. (1)	ıst	July,	1867	16th	Feb.,	1873
His Honour Réné Edouard Caron,	17th	Feb.,	1873	13th	Dec.,	1876
His Honour Luc Le Tellier de St. Just	15th	Dec.,	1876	25th	July,	1879
His Honour Théodore Robitaille,	26th	July,	1879	6th	Nov.,	1884
His Honour Louis François Rodrigue Masson		Nov.,	1884	28th	Oct.,	1887
His Honour Auguste Réal Angers (2)	29th	Oct.,	1887	4th	Dec.,	1892
His Honour Joseph Adolphe Chapleau	7th	Dec.,	1892	••••	• • • • •	••••

⁽¹⁾ Sir Narcisse Belleau died on the 14th Sept., 1894.

⁽²⁾ Hon. Mr. Angers appointed Minister of Agriculture 5th Dec , 1892.

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Nova Scotia.

NAME.	Ass:	From umptio Office.	n of		To	
Lieutenant General Sir William Fenwick Williams, Bart., K.C.B	ľ	July,	1867	24th	Oct.,	1867
Lieutenant General Sir Charles Hastings Doyle		Oct,	1867	6th	May,	1873
His Honour Joseph Howe	7th	May,	1873	ıst	June,	1873
His Honour Adams George Archibald, C.M.G		July,	1873	3rd	July,	1883
His Honour Matthew Henry Richey	4th	July,	1883	9th	July,	1888
His Honour Archibald Woodbury McLelan		July,	1888	26th	June,	1890
His Honour Malachy Bowes Daly	14th	July,	1890		••••	• • • • •

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of New Brunswick.

Name.	From Assumption of Office.	То
Major - General Charles Hastings Doyle (1)	1st July, 1867 25th Oct., 1867	13th July, 1868
His Honour Samuel Leonard Tilley, C.B		23rd July, 1878
His Honour Edward Barron Chandler	24th July, 1878	6th Feb., 1880
His Honour Robert Duncan Wilmon		11th Nov., 1885
His Honour Sir Samuel Leonard Tilley, K.C.M.G, C.B		21st Sept., 1893
His Honour John Boyd	22nd Sept., 1893	4th Dec., 1893
His Honour John James Fraser	22nd Dec, 1893	

⁽¹⁾ Appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Nova Scotia.

(1) Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Manitoba.

1870 to 1895.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 15th July, 1870.)

NAME.	From Assumption of Office.		of To			
His Honour Adams George Archibald, C.M.G	15th					·
His Honour Joseph Edouard Cauchon	2nd	Dec.,	1877	ıst	Dec.,	1882
His Honour James Cox Aikins	2nd	Dec.,	1882	ıst	July,	1888
His Honour John Christian Schultz	2ñd	July,	1888	••••	••••	• • • • •

⁽¹⁾ The Lieutenant-Governor of Manitoba is ex-officio Lieutenant-Governor of the District of Keewatin, and up to the 6th October, 1876, he was also Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories.

(1) Lieutenant-Governors of the North-West Territories.

1876 to 1895.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 15th July, 1870)

Name.	From Assumption of To Office.
His Honour David Laird	7th Oct., 1876 2nd Dec, 1881
His Honour Edgar Dewdney	3rd Dec., 1881 3rd July, 1888
His Honour Joseph Royal	4th July, 1888 31st Oct., 1893
His Honour Charles Herbert Mackintosh	

⁽¹⁾ Up to the 6th Oct., 1876, the Lieutenant-Governor of Manitoba was also Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories.

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of British Columbia.

1871 to 1895.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 20th July, 1871.)

Name.	From Assumption of Office.	То		
His Honour Joseph William Trutch His Honour Albert Norton Richards				
His Honour Clement Francis Cornwall				
His Honour Hugh Nelson His Honour Edgar Dewdney				

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Prince Edward Island.

1873 to 1895.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 1st July, 1873.)

NAME.	From Assumption of Office.		T'o			
His Honour William Cleaver Francis Robinson, C.M.G	1	July,	1873	15th	Nov.,	1873
His Honour Sir Robert Hodgson, K.t.	4th	July,	1874	18th	July,	1879
His Honour Thomas Heath Haviland		July,	1879	31st	July,	1884
His Honour Andrew Archibald Mac- donald	ıst	Aug.,	1884	4th	Sept.,	1889
His Honour Jedediah Slason Carvell	5th	Şept.,	1889	14th	Feb.,	1894
His Honour George William How-	24th	Feb.,	1894	•••	•••••	••••

The Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

(In the Order of Dates of Appointments.)

Name.	Appointed.	Sworn.	Died,
Hon, Sir John Alexander Macdonald, K.C.B	lst July 1867	1st July 1867	6th June 1891
" George Etienne Cartier	"		20th May 1873
" Samuel Leonard Tilley		"	
" Alexander Tilloch Galt		"	19th Sep. 1893
" William McDougall, C.B		"	
" William Pearce Howland, C.B		"	
" Adams George Archibald		"	14th Dec. 1892
" Adam Johnston Ferguson-Blair		"	29th Dec. 1867
" Peter Mitchell		"	
" Alexander Campbell		"	24th May 1892
" Jean Charles Chapais		"	17th July 1885
" Hector Louis Langevin		4.	}
" Edward Kenny		4th July 1867	16th May 1891
" John Rose	18th Nov. 1867	18th Nov. 1867	24th Aug. 1888
" Joseph Howe	80th Jan. 1869	30th Jan. 1869	1st June 1873
" Sir Francis Hincks, K.C.M.G., C.B	9th Oct. 1869	9th Oct. 1869	18th Aug.1885
" Christopher Dunkin	16th Nov. 1869	i Nov. 1869	6th Jan. 1881
" Alexander Morris	"	"	28th Oct. 1889
" James Cox Aikins	"	8th Dec. 1869	
" Charles Tupper, C.B	21st June 1870	21st June 1870	
" John Henry Pope	25th Oct. 1871	25th Oct. 1871	1st April 1889
" John O'Connor	2nd July 1872	2nd July 1872	3rd Nov. 1887
" Théodore Robitaille	30th Jan. 1873	30th Jan. 1873	
" Thomas Nicholson Gibbs	14th June 1873	14th June 1873	7th April 1883
" Hugh McDonald		18th Aug. 1879	
	i	1	I

The Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

Continued.

	Name.	Appointed.	Sworn.	Died.
	Alexander Mackenzie	i .	7th Nov. 1878	17th April 1892
"	Antoine Aimé Dorion	"	"	31st May 1891
4.6	Edward Blake	"	16	
"	Albert James Smith	I	"	30th June 1883
46	Luc Letellier de St. Just	"	u	28th Jan. 1881
"	Richard John Cartwright	"	"	
"	David Laird	"	"	
"	David Christie	"	• "	15th Dec. 1880
"	Isaac Burpce	"	"	lst Mar. 1885
"	Donald Alexander Macdonald	"	46	
"	Thomas Coffin	"	"	 12th July 1890
**	Télesphore Fournier	"	**	
"	William Ross	"	£¢.	
"	Richard William Scott	"	"	
"	Lucius Seth Huntington	20th Jan. 1874	20th Jan. 1874	19th May 1886
"	Félix Geoffrion	Į.		l .
"	William Berrian Vail			
"	Joseph Edouard Cauchon		1	1
"	David MiPs	ľ	ľ	
"	Rodolphe Laflamme		ł	
"	Charles Alphonse Pantaléon Pelletier		i	
**	Wiltrid Laurier		ì	i .
"	Alfred Gilpin Jones	1		4
"	James McDonald	ì		ì
"	l l			ŧ
"	Louis François Rodrigue Masson		19th Oct. 1878	ł
**	James Colledge Pope	"		18th May 1885
44	Mackenzie Bowell	1		
"	Louis François Georges Baby	1		1
	Robert Duncan Wilmot	Sth Nov. 1878	8th Nov. 1878	13th Feb. 1891

The Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

Constuded.

Name .	Appointed.	Sworn.	Died.
Hon, David Lewis Macpherson.	11th Feb. 1880	11th Feb. 1880	
" Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron		1	·
" Joseph Alfred Mousseau	"	"	30th Mar. 1886
" Archibald Woodbury McLelan	20th May 1881	20th May 1881	
" John Carling	1		
" John Costigan	"	"	
" Frank Smith	29th July 1882	2nd Ang. 1882	
" Joseph Adolphe Chapleau	li .	29th July 1882	
" Thomas White	l	1 .	
" John Sparrow David Thompson	1	I	ſ
" George Eulas Foster	1	1	'
" John Joseph Caldwell Abbott		1	l
" Charles Hibbert Tupper	1		
" John Graham Haggart	ł	oth Aug. 1888	
" Edgar Dewdney	1	25th Sept. 1888	
" Charles Carroll Colby		· •	
" George Airey Kirkpatrick			
" Joseph Aldric Onimet	1	"	
" Amos Edwin Botsford	1	1st June 1891	19th Mar. 1894
" William Miller	1	"	
" George William Allan	i	и	
" James Colebrooke Patterson	1	25th Jan . 1892	
44 Alexandre Lacoste	lst Oct. 1892	13th Oct. 1892	
" Thomas Mayne Daly	1	17th Oct. 1892	
" Auguste Réal Augers	5th Dec. 1892	7th Dec. 1892	
" William Bullock Ives	"	u	
" Arthur Rupert Dickey	21st Dec. 1894	21st Dec. 1894	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
" Walter Humphries Montague		"	
" Donald Ferguson	"	2nd Jan. 1895	

Members of the Cabinet of the Dominion of Canada.

	_				
NAME.			Ministry.	From	То
Abbott, K.C.M.GI	Ior	. Sir John Joseph Caldwell, without portfolio	.l	13th May 1887	6th June 1891
"	· ·	Sir John Joseph Caldwell, Prime Minister	.1	15th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Aikins,	"	James Cox, without portfolio(sworn8th Dec. 1869)	1	16th Nov. 1869	7th Dec. 1869
"	"	James Cox	"	Sth Dec. 1869	6th Nov. 1878
46	"	" "	Third	19th Oct. 1878	22nd May 1882
Angers	"	Auguste Réal (sworn 7th Dec., 1892)	Fifth	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
66	4.	Auguste Réal	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	
Archibald	u	Adams George	First	lst July 1867	30thApril 1868
Baby	"	Louis François Georges	Third	26th Oct. 1878	28th Oct. 1880
Blair	"	Adam Johnston Ferguson		1st July 1867	29th Dec. 1867
Blake	"	Edward, without		7th Nov. 1873	
a	"	Edward	"	19th May 1875	17th Jan. 1878
Bowell, K.C.M.G	"	Sir Mackenzie	Third	19th Oct. 1878	6th June 1891
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	"	"	Fourth.	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
u u	"			5th Dec. 1892	Y .
	"	" " Prime		13th Dec. 1894	
Burpce	**	Isaac	Second.	7th Nov. 1878	16th Oct. 1878
Campbell, K.C.M.G	"	Sir Alexander	First	1st July, 1867	6th Nov. 1878
	"	" "	Third	Sth Nov. 1878	26th Jan. 1887
				1	

Members of the Cabinet of the Dominion of Canada—Continued.

	===				
NAMĘ.			Ministry.	From	То
Carling, K.C.M.G				23rd May 1882	l
tt ti	48		Fourth.	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
£¢ :	"	" with out portfolio	Fifth	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Caron, K.C.M.G	**	Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe	Third	8th Nov. 1880	6th June 1891
" "	"	44 44	Fourth.	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
	"	"	Fifth	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
		44 45	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	
Cartier, Bart	"	Sir George Etienne	First	1st July 1867	20th May 1873
Cartwright, K.C.M.G	**	Sir Richard John	Second .	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Cauchon	"	Joseph Edouard	"	7th Dec. 1875	7th Oct. 1877
Chapais	"	Jean Charles	First	1st July 1867	29 h Jan. 1878
Chapleau		Joseph Adolphe	Third	29th July 1882	oth June 1891
"		" " …	Fourth.	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Christie	"	David	Second.	7th Nov. 1873	Sin Jan. 1874
Coffin	"	Thomas	44	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Colby	**	Charles Carroll	Third	28th Nov. 1889	30.h April 1891
Costigan	•	John	"	23rd May 1882	6th June 1893
	**	"	Fourth.	loth June 1891	24th Nov. 1899
"	**	a	Fiith	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
	í t		sixth	21st Dec. 1894	
Daly	"	Thomas Mayne	Fourth.	17th Oct. 1892	24th Nov. 1892
"	"	" "	Fich	5th Dec. 1802	12th Dec. 1894
44	"	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Sixth	21st Dec, 1834	
Dewdney	46	Edgar (sworn 25th Sept , 1888)	Third	3rd Aug. 1883	6th June 1891
	••	Edgar	Fou:th.	16th June 1801	16th Oct. 1899
Dickey	••	Arthur Rupert	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	
			İ		1

Members of the Cabinet of the Dominion of Canada.—Continued.

NAME.			Ministry.	From	То
Dorion			ł	ł	}
Ferguson	£¢	Donald (sworn 2nd Jan'y, 1895)	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	
Foster	61	George Eulas	Third	10th Dec. 1885	6th June 1891
"	"	" "	Fourth .	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
	"	" "	Fifth	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
"	• •	" "	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	
Fournier	4.	Télesphore	Second.	7th Nov. 1873	7th Oct. 1875
Galt	••	Alexander Tilloch	First	lst July 1867	7th Nov. 1867
Geoffrion	• •	Félix	Second .	Sth July 1874	Sth Nov. 1876
Gibbs	"	Thomas Nicholson	First	14th June 1873	6th Nov. 1873
Haggart	**	John Graham (sworn 6th Aug., 1888)	Third	1	1
"	44	John Graham	I	1	1
44	"		1	5th Dec. 1892	t
"	"		}	21st Dec. 1894	}
Hincks, K.C.M.G., C.B	"	Sir Francis	1	!	
Howe	**	Joseph	"	89th Jan. 1869	6th May 1873
Howland, C.B	**	William Pearce	First	1st July 1867	Mth July 1868
Huntington	"	Lucius Seth	Second.	20th Jan. 1874	16th Oct. 1878
Ives	••	William Bullock (sworn 7th Dec.	Fifth	5th Dec. 1802	12th Dec. 1804
4,	"	William Bullock	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	

Wembers of the Cabinet of the Dominion of Canada.—Continued.

	_				
NAME.			Ministry.	Fпом	То
Jones	Ion	. Alfred Glipin	Second.	21st Jan. 1878	16th Oct. 1878
Kenny	"	Edward (sworn 4th July, 1867)	First	1st July 1867	20th June 1870
Lasamme	"	Rodolphe	Second.	9th Nov. 1876	16th Oct. 1878
Laird	"	David	"	7th Nov. 1873	6th Oct. 1876
Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B	"	Sir Hector Louis	First	1st July 1867	6th Nov. 1878
u u u	"		Third	19th Oct. 1878	6th June 1891
	• 6		Fourth.	16th June 1891	11th Aug. 1891
Laurier	66	Wilfiid	Second.	sth Oct. 1877	16th Oct. 1878
Letellier de St. Just	"	Luc	"	7th Nov. 1873	14th Dec. 1876
Masson	"	_	Third	19th Oct. 1878	
Mills		David	i	24th Oct. 1870	ļ
Mitchell	••	Peter	First	1st July 1867	6th Nov. 1873
Montague	**	Walter Humphries, without portfolio	Sixth	21st Dec. 1894	25th Mar. 1895
"	"	Walter Humphries	"	26th Mar. 1895	
Morris	**	Alexander	First	16th Nov. 1869	ist July 1872
Mousseau	"	Joseph Alfred	Third	sth Nov. 1880	28th July 1882
Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B	The	Rt. Hon. Sir John Alexander, Prime Minister	1	lst July 1867	6th Nov. 1973
a a		**	Third	17th Oct. 1878	6th June 1891
Macdonald	Ion	. Donald Alexander	Second.	7th Nov. 1878	17th May 1875
Mackenzle	41	Alexander, Prime Minister			16th Oct. 1875
Macpherson, K.C.M.G	**	Sir David Lewis without portfolio	Third	11th Feb. 1880	 16th Oct. 1884
tt tt	"	Sir David Lewis	"	17th Oct. 1883	4th Aug. 1887

Members of the Cabinet of the Dominion of Canada.—Continued.

NAME.	1881 1869 1888 1873 1882 1892
Aug., 1873) First 14th June 1873 4th Nov. McDonald "James Third 17th Oct. 1878 19th May McDongall, C.B. "William First 1st July 1867 7th Dec. McLelan "Archibald Woodbury Third 20th May 1881 9th July O'Connor "John First 2nd July 1872 6th Nov. "Third 17th Oct. 1878 22nd May Ouimet "Joseph Aldrie Fourth 11th Jan. 1892 24th Nov ""Third "Third 12th Dec 1892 12th Dec	1881 1869 1888 1873 1882 1892
McDougall, C.B. " William	1869 1888 1873 1882 1892
McLelan " Archibald Woodbury Third 20th May 1881 9th July O'Connor " John First 2nd July 1872 6th Nov. " " Third 17th Oct. 1878 22nd May Outmet " Joseph Aldric Fourth 11th Jan. 1892 24th Nov " " " Fith 5th Dec. 1892 12th Dec	1888 1873 1882 1892
O'Connor " John First 2nd July 1872 6th Nov. " " Third 17th Oct. 1878 22nd May Ouimet " Joseph Aldrie Fourth. 11th Jan. 1892 24th Nov. " " " Fifth 5th Dec. 1892 12th Dec.	1873 1882 1892
" " " Third 17th Oct. 1878 22nd May Ouimet " Joseph Aldrie Fourth 11th Jan. 1892 24th Nov " " " Fith 5th Dec. 1892 12th Dec	· 1882 · 1892
" " " Third 17th Oct. 1878 22nd May Ouimet " Joseph Aldric Fourth 11th Jan. 1892 24th Nov " " " Filth 5th Dec. 1892 12th Dec	· 1882 · 1892
Outmet " Joseph Aldric Fourth 11th Jan. 1892 24th Nov " " " Fifth 5th Dec. 1892 12th Dec	1892
" " " Fith 5th Dec. 1892 12th Dec	
State State Dec. 1899	
! ! !	•••••
Patterson	. 1892
"	1894
"	. 1895
" " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "	••••
Pelletier	. 1878
Pope " John Henry First 25th Oct. 1871 6th Nov	. 1873
" Third. 17th Oct. 1878 1st April	1 1889
Pope " James Colledge " 19th Oct. 1878 9th July	1882
Robitaille	. 1873
Rose	
Ross Second. 7th Nov. 1873 29th Seg	
Scott	. 187-
" " Bichard William " 9th Jan. 1874 16th Oc	L 1878

Members of the Cabinet of the Dominion of Canada.—Concluded.

	NAME	ì. 				Ministry.		Frox	То
Smith, K.C.M	.G	Hon	.Sir	Albert J	ames	Second	7th	Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Smith, Kt	•••••••	. "	Į.	ortiolió		j	29tl	July 1882	oth June 189
"		••		Frank, ortfolio	without	Fourth.	16:1	June 1821	13th Aug. 189
"		"	Sir I	Frank, M Pablic	linisterof Works	**	14t}	Aug. 1891	16th Jan, 189
£¢		••		Frank, ortfolio	without		11t1	Jan. 1892	24th Nov. 189
"		"	"	"	44	Fifth	3th	Pec. 1892	12th Dec. 189
"				**	"	1	1	Dec. 1894	!
Thompson, P.	C., K.C.M.G.	The	(Sparrow	Dav.d ith Sept.,		25t1	Sept. 1885	oth June 189.
t. 41	64	The			Sir John David		1611	June 1891	24th Nov. 189
ee 60		The	S	Hon, S parrow rime Mi		Fifth	25tl	Nov. 1892	12th Dec. 189
Tilley, K.C.M.	G., C.B	Hon.	. Sir	Samuel	Leonard	First	ist	July 1807	6th Nov. 187
	"	٤.	"	et	**	Third	17tl	Oct. 1878	il:h Nov. 188
Tupper, Bart.,	G.C.M.G.,C.B	. "	Sir	Charles		First	21st	June 1870	6th Nov. 187
" "	£4 £6	**	24	**	••••	Third	17th	Oct. 1878	23rd May 188:
" "	., "	44	"	"		"	27th	Jan. 1887	22nd May 188
Tupper, K.C.I	I.G		Sir (swo	Charles rn 1st Ju	Hibbert me, 1898;	Third	31st	May 1888	6th June 1891
		"							24th Nov. 1895
		٤٠	"	"	"	Fifth	5th	Dec. 1892	12:1: Dec. 1894
"		"	"	**		1		Dec. 1894	
Vall	•••••		Wi	iliam Be	rrian	Second.	30tlı	Sept. 1574	20th Jan, 1878
White		**	Tho	mas	•••••	Third	5th	Aug. 1585	21st April 1889
Wilmot	••••••	"		ert Dunc ut porti	can, with- folio	"	Sth	Nov. 1878	10th Feb. 1889

(1) The Prime Ministers of Canada.

	From			То	
	July,	1867	6th	Nov.,	1873
7th	Nov.,	1873	16th	Oct.,	1878
,	Oct.,	1878	6th	June,	1891
r 5th	June,	1891	24th	Nov.,	1892
,	Nov.,	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894
13th	Dec.,	1894	 	••••	
	7th 17th 15th	1st July, 7th Nov., 17th Oct., 15th June,	1st July, 1867 7th Nov., 1873 17th Oct., 1878 11.5th June, 1891	1st July, 1867 6th 7th Nov., 1873 16th 17th Oct., 1878 6th 15th June, 1891 24th	1st July, 1867 6th Nov., 7th Nov., 1873 16th Oct., 17th Oct., 1878 6th June, 15th June, 1891 24th Nov., 25th Nov., 1892 12th Dec.,

⁽¹⁾ The following letter, respecting the appointment and office of the Prime Minister, received by the author from Dr. Bourinot, is, on account of the interesting information it contains on the subject, by kind permission, inserted herein:—

[&]quot;The Premier is the choice of the Crown or Governor-General and the members of the Ministry, practically of the former. (See-Bourinot, 2nd edition, pages 791 et seq.) The Governor-General, on the retirement or dissolution of a Cabinet, sends for a member of either House, and "commissions him with the task of forming a new Cabinet. Should he accept the task, he is nomin ully the Prime Minister, but his position is conditional on his formation of a government. Should he fail, some one else would be commissioned. As a matter of fact, there is no appointment in the legal sense: the Governor-General authorizes a public man to assume the responsibility of forming a Cabinet. Only when the Premier takes a departmental office is there an appointment. The Premier is chosen under the conventions of the constitution. When he accepts the command of the Governor-General he is Premier theoretically. From a strictly legal point of view, I should say the moment the new ministers are accepted, and are sworn in, there is a legal ministry, and a first minister."

Administrations since Confederation.

1867 to 1895.

Administration.	Prime Minister.	Duration.		
Administration.	Finde Minister.	From	То	
1st—Liberal- Conservative.	Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, K.C.B	1st July 1807	6th Nov. 1873	
2nd—Liberal	Hon. Alexander Mackenzie	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878	
3rd—Liberal- Conservative.	The Right Honourable Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B	17th Oct. 1878	6th June 1891	
4th—Liberal- Conservative.	Hon. Sir John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, K.C.M.G. (1)	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892	
5th—Liberal- Conservative.	The Right Honourable Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G (2)	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894	
6th—Liberal- Conservative.	Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G. (3)	21st Dec. 1894		

⁽¹⁾ Sir John Abbott chosen by the Governor-General to form a new Cabinet, 15th June, 1891.

THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF TH

⁽²⁾ Sir John Thompson

²⁵th Nov., 1892. (3) Sir Mackenzie Bowell 13th Dec., 1894.

See also foot-note on page 81.

(1) Ministries since Confederation.

1867 to 1895.

FIRST MINISTRY,

1st July, 1867, to 6th November, 1873.

PRIME MINISTER:

Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, K.C.B.

THE MINISTRY

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Premier, and Minister of Justice and Attorney-General.	Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, K.C.B	1st July 1867	6th Nov. 1873
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. Sir George Etienne Cartier, Bart " Hugh McDonald	· ·	20th May 1873 4th Nov. 1873
Minister of Customs.	Hon. Samuel Leonard Tilley, C.B. " Charles Tupper, C.B	·	21st Feb. 1873 6th Nov. 1873

^{(1) &}quot;The members of the Cabinet or Ministry which advises the Governor-General must be "sworn of the Privy Council, and then called upon to hold certain departmental offices of State. "* The political head of this Cabinet or Ministry is known as the Prime Minister or Premier—"a title totally unknown to the written law, and only recognized by the conventions of the "constitution."

[&]quot;If the political body, known as the Cabinet or Ministry, is dissolved ipso facto by the death, "resignation or dismissal of the chief minister, the heads of departments continue to hold office until they are asked to retire or continue in office by the new Premier."

Dr. J. G. Bourinot's Parliamentary Procedure and Practice, 2nd edition, pp. 791 and 810.

FIRST MINISTRY-Continued.

Office.	Members of the Ministry. From To	=
Minister of Finance .	Hon. Alexander Tilloch Galt	69 73
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. William McDougall, C.B	
Minister of Inland Revenue.	Hon. William Pearce Howland, C.B. 1st July 1867 14th July 186 "Alexander Morris. 16th Nov. 1869 1st July 187 "Charles Tupper, C.B. 2nd July 1872 21st Feb. 187 "John O'Connor. 4th Mar. 1873 30th June 187 "Thomas Nicholson Gibbs. 1st July 1872 6th Nov. 187	72 78 73
Secretary of State for the Provinces (1)	Hon. Adam George Archibald	73
President of the Privy Council:	Hon. Adam Johnston Ferguson-Blair 1st July 1867 29th Dec. 186 "Joseph Howe 30th Jan. 1869 15th Nov. 186 "Edward Kenny 16th Nov. 1869 20th June 187 "Charlea Tupper, C.B 21st June 1870 1st July 187 "John O'Connor 2nd July 1872 3rd Mar. 187 "Hugh McDonald 14th June 1873 30th June 187	69 70 72 73

⁽¹⁾ Office abolished on the 1st July, 1873, under Statute 36 Vict, Chap. 4, Sec. 14.

FIRST MINISTRY-Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	Hon, Peter Mitchell	ist July 1867	6th Nov. 1873
Postmaster-General.	Hon. Alexander Campbell	i	1
1	" John O'Connor	1st July 1873	6th Nov. 1873
Minister of Agricul- ture.	Hon, Jean Charles Chapais	1	
	" Christopher Dunkin " John Henry Pope	1	;
Secretary of State of Canada,	Hon. Hector Louis Langevin, C.B	1	
	" James Cox Aikins	Stil Dec. 1509	6th Nov. 1813
Receiver-General.	Hon, Edward Kenny	· -	1
	" Jean Charles Chapais " Théodore Robitaille	i	!
Minister of the Interior (1).	Hon. Alexander Campbell	1st July 1873	6th Nov. 1878
Without Portfolio.	Hon, James Cox Aikins	16th Nov. 1869	7th Dec. 1869

⁽¹⁾ Office created by Statute 36 Vict., Chap. 4, which came into force on the 1st July, 1873.

SECOND MINISTRY,

7th November, 1873, to 16th October, 1878.

PRIME MINISTER:

Hon. Alexander Mackenzie.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Premier and Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Alexander Mackenzie	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General.	Hon. Antoine Aimé Dorion	Sth July 1874 19th May 1875	18th May 1875 7th June 1877
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	Hon. Sir Albert James Smith, K.C.M.G	7th Nov. 1878	16th Oct. 1878
Minister of Agricul ture.	-Hon. Luc Letellier de St. Just	ì	1

${\bf Ministries\ since\ Confederation.} - {\it Continued.}$

SECOND MINISTRY-Continued.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Finance.	Hon. Richard John Cartwright	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Minister of the Interior.	Hon. David Laird		
Secretary of State of Canada.	Hon, David Christie	1	t .
Minister of Customs	Hon. Isaac Burpee	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Postmaster-General.	Hon. Donald Alexander Macdonald " Télesphore Fournier	19th May 1875	7th Oct. 1875
Receiver-General,	Hon, Thomas Coffin	7th Nov. 1873	16th Oct. 1878
Minister of Inland Revenue.	Hon. Télesphore Fournier Félix Geoffrion Rodolphe Laflamme Joseph Edouard Cauchon Wilfrid Laurier	8th July 1874 9th Nov. 1876 8th June 1877	9th Nov. 1876- 7th June 1877 7th Oct. 1877

SECOND MINISTRY-Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. William Ross	30th Sep. 1874	20th Jan. 1878
President of the Privy Council.	Hon, Lucius Seth Huntington	7th Dec. 1875	7th June 1877
Without Portfolio.	Hon. Edward Blake	ì	1

THIRD MINISTRY,

17th October, 1878, to 6th June, 1891.

PRIME MINISTER:

The Right Honourable Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
of the Interior.	The Right Honourable Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B. Hon. Sir David Lewis Macpherson, K.C.M.G "Thomas White	17th Oct. 1878 17th Oct. 1883 5th Aug. 1885	4th Aug. 1885 21st April 1888
Minister of Finance (1)	Hon. Sir Samuel Leonard Tilley, K.C.M.G., C.B. "Archibald Woodbury McLelan "Sir Charles Tupper, G.C.M.G., C.B "George Eulas Foster	10th Dec. 1885 27th Jan. 1887	26th Jan, 1887 22nd May 1888

⁽¹⁾ Since the 20th May, 1879, the Minister of Finance is exoficio Receiver-General; Act 42 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 2 (R.S.C., Chap. 28, Sec. 1).

THIRD MINISTRY-Continued.

		=
Office.	Members of the Ministry. From To	_
Receiver-General (1)	Hon. Alexander Campbell	79
Postmaster-General.	Hon. Hector Louis Laugevin, C.B. 19th ^ct. 1878 19th May 187 "Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G. 20th May 1879 15th Jan. 1880 "John O'Connor 10th Jan. 1880 7th Nov. 1881 "John O'Connor 20th May 1881 22nd May 1881 "John O'Connor 20th May 1881 22nd May 1882 "John Carling 23rd May 1882 24th Sep. 1885 "Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G. 25th Sep. 1885 26th Jan. 1884 "Archibald Woodbury McLelan 27th Jan. 1887 9th July 1884 John Graham Haggart 3rd Aug. 1883 6th June 1885 "And Aug. 1888 6th June 1885 1885 6th June 1885 1885 1885 1885 1885 1885 1885 188	\$0 \$0 \$1 \$2 \$5 \$7 \$8
of Canada,	Hon. James Cox Aikins	81 82 91
Works.	Hon. Sir Charles Tupper, K.C.M.G., C.B 17th Oct. 1878 19th May 1879 "Sir Hector Louis Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B 20th May 1879 6th June 188	91
Minister of Agricul- ture.	Hon. John Henry Pope	

⁽¹⁾ Separate office of Receiver-General abolished on 20th May, 1879, by Statute 42 Vict., Chap.7.

THIRD MINISTRY-Continued.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
President of the Privy Council.	Hon. John O'Connor " Louis François Rodrigue Masson " Joseph Alfred Mousseau " Archibald Woodbury McLelan	16th Jan. 1880 8th Nov. 1880 20th May 1981	31st July 1880 19th May 1881
	The Right Honourable Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B	17th Oct. 1883	
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General.	Hon. Jawes McDonald " Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G " Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, K.C.M.G	20th May 1881	24th Sept. 1885
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. Louis François Rodrigue Masson "Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G "Sir Joseph Philippe Rene Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G	16th Jan. 1880	}
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	Hon. James Colledge Pope. " Archibald Woodbury McLelan " George Eulas Foster " Charles Hibbert Tupper.	10th July 1882 10th Dec. 1885	9th Dec. 1885 28th May 1888
Minister of Customs.	Hon. Mackenzie Bowell	19th Oct. 1878	6th June 1891

THIRD MINISTRY-Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Inland Revenue.	Hon. Louis Frangois Georges Baby " James Cox Aikins	sth Nov. 1880	22nd May 1882
Minister of Railways and Canals (1).	Hon. Sir Charles Tupper, K.C.M.G., C.B " John Henry Pope	25th Sept. 1885	1st April 1889
Without Portfolio.	Hon. Robert Duncan Wilmot, " David Lewis Macpherson " Frank Smith " John Joseph Caldwell Abbott	11th Feb. 1880 29th July 1882	16th Oct. 1883 6th June 1891

⁽¹⁾ Office created by Statute 42 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 4, R.S.C., Chap. 37, Sec. 2.

The members of the above Cabinet, after the death of The Right Honourable Sir John A. Macdonald, on the 6th June, 1891, retained their respective offices until the formation of a new Ministry.

FOURTH MINISTRY,

16th June, 1891, to 24th November, 1892.

PRIME MINISTER:

(15th June, 1891.)

Hon. Sir John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, K.C.M.G.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry,	From	То
Premier, and President of the Privy	Hon. Sir John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, K.C.M.G	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Sir Hector Louis Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B "Frank Smith	14th Aug. 1891	16th Jan. 1892
Minister of Customs (1).	Hon. Mackenzie Bowell		l

⁽¹⁾ Office abolished by Statute 50-51 Vict., Chap. 11, which came into force on the 3rd December, 1892, $\,$

FOURTH MINISTRY-Continued.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon, Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G	16th June 1891	
Minister of Agriculture.	Hon. John Carling	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Minister of Inland Revenue (1).	Hon, John Costigan	 16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Secretary of State of Canada.	Hon. Joseph Adolphe Chapleau	į	1
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General.	Hon. Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, K.C.M.G.	16th June 1891	24th 'Nov. 1892
Minister of Finance and Receiver- General.	Hon, George Eulas Foster	16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	Hon. Charles Hibbert Tupper	. 16th June 1891	24th Nov. 1892
Postmaster-Seneral	Hon. John Graham Haggart		1 10th Jan. 1882 2 24th Nov. 1892

⁽¹⁾ Office abolished by Statute 50-51 Vict., Chap. 11, which came into force on the 3rd December, 1892.

FOURTH MINISTRY-Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of the In- terior and Superin- tendent-General of Indian Affairs.		1	l .
Minister of Railways and Canals.	Hon. John Grabam Haggart	11th Jan. 1892	24th Nov. 1892
Without Portfolio.	Hon, Frank Smith	ì	ł
	(In the interval the Hon. Mr. Smith held the office of Minister of Public Works.)		

Sir John Abbott resigned the Premiership on the 24th November, 1892, and pending the formation of a new Ministry the members of the above Cabinet retained their respective offices.

FIFTH MINISTRY,

5th December, 1892, to 12th December, 1894.

PRIME MINISTER:

(25th November, 1892.)

The Right Honourable Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.		From		From T		То	
Premier, and Minister of Justice and Attorney-General.	Rt. Hon. Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G	5th	Dec.	1892	12th	Dec.	1894	
Minister of Trade and Commerce (1)	Hon. Mackenzie Bowe'l	5tlı	Dec.	1892	12th	Dec.	1894	
Postmaster-General	Hon. Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G	5th	Dec.	1892	12th	Dec.	1894	
Sceretary of State of Canada.	Hon. John Costigan	5th	Dec.	1892	12th	Dec.	1894	
Minister of Finance and Receiver- General.	Hon. George Eulas Foster	5th	Dec.	1892	12th	Dec.	1894	

⁽¹⁾ Office created by Statute 50-51 Vict., Chap. 10, which came into force on the 8rd Dec., 1892.

FIFTH MINISTRY-Continued.

Office,	Members of the Ministry.		From	То
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.		óth	Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Minister of Railways and Canals.	Hon. John Graham Haggart	ōth	Dec. 1899	12th Dec. 1894
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Joseph Aldric Onimet	5th	Dec, 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. James Colebrooke Patterson	5th	Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Minister of the In- terior and Super- intendent-General of Indian Affairs.		5th	Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Minister of Agricul- ture.	Hon. Auguste Réal Angers	5tlı	Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
President of the Privy Council.	Hon. William Bullock Ives	5th	Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 189‡
Without Portfolio.	Hon. Sir John Carling, K.C.M.G	1		

FIFTH MINISTRY-Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Ministry. (Not inthe Cabinet.)	From	То
Solicitor-General (1)	Hon. John Joseph Curran, Q.C	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Controller of Inland Revenue, (2)	Hon. John Fisher Wood. Q.C	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894
Controller of Customs. (2)	Hon. Nathaniel Clarke Wallace	5th Dec. 1892	12th Dec. 1894

⁽¹⁾ Under the provisions of the Act 50-51 Vict., Chap. 14, Sec. 1, which came into force on the 3rd December, 1892,

The members of the above Ministry, after the death of the Rt. Hon. Sir John Thompson, on the 12th December, 1894, retained their respective offices until the formation of a new Cabinet.

⁽²⁾ Under the provisions of the Act 50-51 Vict., Chap. 11, Sec. 2, which came into force on the 3rd December, 1892.

SIXTH MINISTRY,

21st December, 1894, to —

PRIME MINISTER:

(13th December, 1894.)

Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry,	From	. To
Premier, and President of the Privy Council.	Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G	21st Dec. 1894	•••••
Postmaster-General.	Hou. Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G	21st Dec. 1894	••••••
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	Hon. John Costigan	21st Dec. 1894	•••••
Minister of Finance and Receiver- General.	Hon. George Eulas Foster	21st Dec. 1894	******

SIXTH MINISTRY—Continued.

	 		
Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General.	Hon, Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C.M.G	21st Dec. 1894	
Minister of Railways and Canals.	Hon. John Graham Həggart	21st Dec. 1894	
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Joseph Aldric Ouimet	21st Dec. 1894	
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. James Colebrooke Patterson	1	l
Minister of the In- terior and Superin- tendent-General of Indian Affairs.		21st Dec. 1894	
Minister of Agricul- ture.	Hon. Auguste Réal Angers	21st Dec. 1894	
Minister of Trade and Commerce.	Hon, William Bullock Ives	. 21st Dec. 1894	
Secretary of State of Canada.	Hon. Arthur Rupert Dickey	1	j -
Without Portfolio.	Hon. Sir Frank Smith, Kt. " William Humphries Montague " Donald Ferguson " James Colebrooke Patterson	. 21st Dec. 189	1 25th Mar. 1895

Ministries since Confederation. - Concluded.

SIXTH MINISTRY-Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Ministry. (Not in the Cabinet.)	From	То
,			
Solicitor-General.	Hon. John Joseph Curran, Q.C	21st Dec. 1894	
Controller of Cus.	Hon, Nathaniel Clarke Wallace	21st Dec. 1894	
			. ,
Controller of Inland Revenue.	Hon. John Fisher Wood, Q.C	21st Dec. 1894	

Heads of Departments.

Presidents of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

	Name.		From			То	
Hon.	Adam Johnston Ferguson-Blair	rst	July,	1867	29th	Dec.,	1867
a	Joseph Howe	30th	Jan.,	1869	15th	Nov.,	1869
"	Edward Kenny	16th	Nov.,	1869	20th	June,	1870
"	Charles Tupper, C.B	21St	June,	1870	ıst	July,	1872
"	John O'Connor	2nd	July,	1872	3rd]	March,	1873
"	Hugh McDonald	14th	June,	1873	30th	June,	1873
"	Lucius Seth Huntington	20th	Jany.,	1874	8th	Oct.,	1875
"	Joseph Edouard Cauchon	7th	Dec.,	1875	7th	June,	1877
"	Edward Blake	8th	June,	1877	17th	Jany.,	1878
"	John O'Connor	17th	Oct.,	1878	ı 5th	Jany.,	1880
*6	Louis François Rodrigue Masson	ı 6th	Jany.,	1880	31st	July,	1880
"	Joseph Alfred Mousseau	8th	Nov.,	1880	19th	May,	1881
ţ¢	Archibald Woodbury McLelan	20th	May,	1881	9th	July,	1882
The Ma	Rt. Hon. Sir John Alexander acdonald, P.C., G.C.B	17th	Oct.,	1883	27th	Nov.,	1889

Presidents of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.—Concluded.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Charles Carroll Colby	28th Nov., 1889	30th April, 1891
" Sir John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, K.C.M.G	16th June, 1891	24th Nov., 1892
" William Bullock Ives	5th Dec., 1892	20th Dec., 1894
" Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G	21st Dec., 1894	•••••

(1) Ministers of Justice.

Name.		From			То		
Hon.	Sir John Alexander Macdonald, K.C.B	ıst	July,	1867	6th	Nov.,	1873
"	Antoine Aimé Dorion	7th	Nov.,	1873	31st	May,	1874
"	Télesphore Fournier	8th	July,	1874	18th	May,	1875
"	Edward Blake	19th	May,	1875	7th	June,	1877
"	Rodolphe Laflamme	8th	June,	1877	16th	Oct.,	1878
"	James McDonald	17th	Oct.,	1878	19th	May,	1881

^(1.) The Minister of Justice is ex-officio, Attorney-General of Canada, 31 Vict., Chap. 39 (R.S.C., Chap. 21.)

Ministers of Justice.—Concluded.

1867 to 1895.

Name.	From			То		
Hon. Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G	20th	May,	1881	24th	Sept.,	1885
The Right Honourable Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G.	25th	Sept.,	1885	12th	Dec.,	1894
.Hon. Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C.M.G		Dec.,	1894	••••		••••

(1) Solicitor-General of Canada.

Name.	From	То
Hon. John Joseph Curran	5th Dec., 1892	

^(1.) The office of Solicitor-General of Canada was created by the Act 50-51, Vict. Chap. 14. (1887), which came into force by proclamation, on the 3rd December, 1892.

The Solicitor-General is a member of the Ministry but not of the Cabinet.

Ministers of Militia and Defence.

	Name.		From			То	
Hon.	Sir George Etienne Cartier, Bart		July,	1867	20th	May,	1873
**	Hugh McDonald	ıst	July,	1873	4th	Nov.,	1873
"	William Ross	7th	Nov.,	1873	29th	Sept.,	1874
	William Berrian Vail	30th	Sept.,	1874	20th	Jan.,	1878
16	Alfred Gilpin Jones	21st	Jan,	1878	16th	Oct.,	1878
**	Louis François Rodrigue Masson	19th	Oct.,	τ878	15th	Jan.,	1880
"	Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G	16th	Jan.,	1880	7th	Nov.,	1880
(:	Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G.		Nov.,	1880	24th	Jan.,	1892
:4	Mackenzie Bowell	25th	Jan.,	1892	4th	Dec.,	1892
41	James Colebrooke Patterson	5th	Dec.,	1892	25th	Mar.,	1895
	Arthur Rupert Dickey	26th	Mar.,	1895		••••	••••

(1) Ministers of Finance.

	Name.		From.	•		То	
Hon.	Alexander Tilloch Galt	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Nov.,	1867
"	John Rose	18th	Nov.,	1867	30th	Sept.,	1869
££	Sir Francis Hincks, K.C.M.G., C.B		Oct,	1869	2 1 S t	Feb.,	1873
"	Samuel Leonard Tilley, C.B.	22nd	Feb.,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
(t	Richard John Cartwright	7th	Nov.,	1873	16th	Oct.,	1878
"	Sir Samuel Leonard Tilley, K.C.M.G., C.B		Oct.,	1878	1 1 th	Nov.,	1885
(E	Archibald Woodbury McLelan	toth	Dec.,	1885	26th	Jan.,	1887
£C	Sir Charles Tupper, G.C.M.G., C.B.		Jan.,	1887	22nd	May,	1888
:(George Eulas Foster	29th	May,	1888		• • • • •	• • • •

⁽¹⁾ Under Statute of 1878, 41 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 16 (R. S. C. Chap. 28, Sec. 10), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 1st August, 1878, the Minister of Finance is Chairman of the Treasury Board; and, by the Act 42 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 2, 1879, (R. S. C. Chap. 28, Sec. 1), which came into force on the 20th May, 1879, he is also ex-officio Receiver-General, the separate office of Receiver-General having been abolished by the latter Act.

(1) Ministers of Public Works.

1867 to 1895.

Name.		From			То		
Hon.	William McDougall, C.B	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Dec., 1869	
"	Hector Louis Langevin, C.B.	Sth	Dec.,	1869	бth	Nov., 1873	
۲ť	Alexander Mackenzie	7th	Nov.,	1873	16th	Oct , 1878	
"	Charles Tupper, C.B	17th	Oct.,	1878	19th	May, 1879	
4.	Sir Hector Louis Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B		May,	1879	ııth	Aug., 1891	
"	Frank Smith	14th	Aug.,	1891	1 oth	Jan., 1892	
16	Joseph Aldric Ouimet	rith	Jan.,	1892			

(1) Ministers of Railways and Canals.

Name.	From		oT			
Hon, Sir Charles Tupper, K.C.M.G., C.B	20th	May,	1879	23rd	May,	1884
" John Henry Pope	25th	Sept.,	1885	ıst	April,	1889
Rt. Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B	2Sth	Nov.,	1880	6th	June,	1891
Hon, John Graham Haggart	Lith	Jan.,	1892	<u> </u>		

⁽¹⁾ Prior to the creation of the office of Minister of Railways and Canals, by Statute of 182, 12Vict., chap. 7, (R.S.C. chap. 37), declared to be in force from and after the 20th May, 1824, the Railways and Canals of Canada were under the control of the Minister of Public Works.

(1) Ministers of Inland Revenue.

Name.	From	То	
Hon. William Pearce Howland, C.B. "Alexander Morris "Charles Tupper, C.B "John O'Connor "Thomas Nicholson Gibbs "Télesphore Fournier	16th Nov, 1869 2nd July, 1872 4th Mar., 1873 1st July, 1873 7th Nov., 1873	1st July, 1872 21st Feb., 1873 30th June, 1873 6th Nov., 1873 7th July, 1874	
 " Féiix Geoffrion " Rodolphe Laflamme " Joseph Edouard Cauchon " Wilfrid Laurier " Louis François Georges Baby " James Cox Aikins " John Costigan 	9th Nov, 1876 8th June, 1877 8th Oct., 1877 26th Oct., 1878 8th Nov., 1880	7th June, 1877 7th Oct., 1877 16th Oct., 1878 28th Oct., 1880 22nd May, 1882	

⁽¹⁾ The office of Minister of Inland Revenue was abolished and the office of Controller of Inland Revenue created by the Act 50-51 Vict., chap. 11, (1887), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 3rd December, 1892. The Controller of Inland Revenue is a member of the Ministry but not of the Cabinet.

The Department of Inland Revenue is, under the provisions of the said Act, under the control and supervision of the Minister of Trade and Commerce.

(1) Controller of Inland Revenue.

1892 to 1895.

Name.	Fro	n	То
IIon. John Fisher Wood	5th Dec	., 1892	
(1) See foot note on page 58.			

(1) Ministers of Customs.

1867 to 1895.

	NAME. From			То			
Hon.	Samuel Leonard Tilley, C.B	ıst	July,	1867	2 ISt	Feb.,	1873
	Charles Tupper, C.B						
ιι	Isaac Burpee	7th	Nov.,	1873	16th	Oct.,	1878
"	Mackenzie Bowell	19th	Oct.,	1878	24th	Jan.,	1892
"	Joseph Adolphe Chapleau	25th	Jan.,	1892	3rd	Dec.,	1892

⁽¹⁾ The office of Minister of Customs was abolished and the office of Controller of Customs created by the Act 50-51 Vict., chap. 11, (1887), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 3rd December, 1892. The Controller of Customs is a member of the Ministry but not of the Cabinet.

The Department of Customs is, under the provisions of the said Act, under the control and supervision of the Minister of Trade and Commerce.

(1) Controller of Customs.

1892 to 1895.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Nathaniel Clarke Wallace	5th Dec., 1892	

⁽¹⁾ The office of Minister of Customs was abolished and the office of Controller of Customs created by the Act 50.51 Vict., chap. 11, (1887), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 3rd December, 1892. The Controller of Customs is a member of the Ministry but not of the Cabinet.

The Department of Customs is, under the provisions of the said Act, under the control and supervision of the Minister of Trade and Commerce.

(1) Ministers of Trade and Commerce.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Mackenzie Bowell " William Bullock Ives		

⁽¹⁾ The office of Minister of Trade and Commerce was created by the Act 50-51 Vict., chap. 10, (1887), proclaimed to be in force from and after the 3rd December, 1892; and, under the provisions of chap. 11. sec. 1 of the Act 50-51 Vict., which also came into force on the 3rd December, 1892, the Departments of Customs and of Inland Revenue, respectively, are under the control and supervision of the Minister of Trade and Commerce.

Postmasters-General.

	NAME.	From			То		
Hon.	Alexander Campbell	ıst	July,	1867	, 30th	June,	1873
"	John O'Connor	ıst	July,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
"	Donald Alexander Macdonald.	7th	Nov.,	1873	r7th	May,	1875
"	Télesphore Fournier	19th	May,	1875	7th	Oct.,	1875
"	Lucius Seth Huntington	9th	Oct.,	1875	16th	Oct.,	1878
**	Hector Louis Langevin, C.B	19th	Oct.,	1878	19th	May,	1879
"	Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G	20th	May,	1879	15th	Jan.,	1880
"	John O'Connor	16th	Jan.,	1880	7th	Nov.,	1880
4.6	Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G		Nov.,	1880	19th	May,	τ881
"	John O'Connor	20th	May,	1881	22nd	May,	1882
"	John Carling	23rd	May,	1882	24th	Sept.,	1885
¢	Sir Alexander Campbell, K.C.M.G	25th	Sept.,	1885	26th	Jan.,	1887
"	Archibald Woodbury Mc- Lelan		Jan.,	1887	9th	July,	1888
"	John Graham Haggart	3rd	Aug.,	1888	roth	Jan.,	1892
"	Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G	25th	Jan.,	1892		••••	

(1) Secretaries of State of Canada.

1867 to 1895

	NAME.		From			То	
Hon.	Hector Louis Langevin, C.B	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Dec.,	1869
٠,	James Cox Aikins	8th	Dec.,	1869	6th	Nov.,	1873
"	David Christie	7th	Nov.,	1873	8th	Jan.,	1874
"	Richard William Scott	9th	Jan.,	1874	16th	Oct.,	1878
"	James Cox Aikins	19th	Oct.,	1878	7th	Nov.,	1880
"	John O'Connor	8th	Nov.,	1880	19th	May,	1881
"	Joseph Alfred Mousseau	20th	May,	1881	28th	July,	1882
"	Joseph Adolphe Chapleau	29th	July,	1882	24th	Jan.,	1892
"	James Colebrooke Patterson	25th	Jan.,	1892	4th	Dec.,	1892
"	John Costigan	5th	Dec.,	1892	20th	Dec.,	1894
"	Arthur Rupert Dickey	21St	Dec.,	1894	25th	Mar.,	1895
"	Walter Humphries Montague.	26th	Mar.,	1895	••••	••••	

⁽¹⁾ The Secretary of State of Canada is also Registrar General of Canada, R.S.C., chap. 26, sec 4.

Ministers of Marine and Fisheries.

Name.		From			То		
Hon.	Peter Mitchell	ıst	July,	1867	6th	Nov.,	1873
	Sir Albert James Smith, K.C.M.G		Nov.,	1873	16th	Oct.,	1878
"	James Colledge Pope	19th	Oct.,	1878	9th	July,	1882
"	Archibald Woodbury Mc- Lelan	1 oth	July,	1882	9th	Dec.,	1885
"	George Eulas Foster	ıoth	Dec.,	1885	28th	May,	1888
"	Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C.M.G	31st	May,	1888	20th	Dec.,	1894
"	John Costigan	21St	Dec.,	1894		• • • • •	

Ministers of Agriculture.

	NAME.		From			То	
Hon.	Jean Charles Chapais	ıst	July,	1867	15th	Nov.,	1869
"	Christopher Dunkin	16th	Nov.,	1869	24th	Oct.,	1871
"	John Henry Pope	25th	Oct.,	1871	6th	Nov.,	1873
"	Luc Letellier de St. Just	7th	Nov.,	1873	14th	Dec.,	1876
"	Charles Alphonse Pantaléon Pelletier		Jan.,	1877	16th	Oct.,	1878
"	John Henry Pope	ı 7th	Oct,	1878	24th	Sept.,	1885
"	John Carling	25th	Sept.,	1885	4th	Dec.,	1892
"	Aguste Réal Angers	5th	Dec.,	1892		••••	

(1) Receivers-General.

1867 to 1879.

Name.	From			То		
Hon. Edward Kenny	ıst	July,	1867	15 t h	Nov.,	1869
" Jean Charles Chapais	1			t		
" Théodore Robitaille	30th	Jan.,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
" Thomas Coffin	7th	Nov.,	1873	16th	Oct.,	1878
" Alexander Campbell	8th	Nov.,	1878	19th	May,	1879

⁽¹⁾ By Statute of 1879, 42 Vict., chap. 7. sec. 2, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 20th May, 1879, the separate office of Receiver-General was abolished, and the Minister of Finance became ex-officio Receiver-General (R.S.C. chap. 28 sec. 1).

(1) Secretaries of State for the Provinces.

1867 to 1873.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Adams George Archibald " Joseph Howe	1st July, 1867 16th Nov., 1869	30th April, 1868 6th May, 1873
" Thomas Nicholson Gibbs	14th June, 1873	30th June, 1873

⁽¹⁾ The office of Secretary of State for the Provinces was abolished by Statute of 1873, 36 Vict., chap. 4, sec. 14, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 1st July, 1878.

(1) Ministers of the Interior.

Name.	From					
Hon. Alexander Campbell	ıst	July,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
" David Laird	7th	Nov.,	1873	6th	Oct.,	1876
" David Mills	24th	Oct.,	1876	16th	Oct.,	1878
The Rt. Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., K.C.B		Oct.,	1878	16th	Oct.,	1883
Hon. Sir David Lewis Macpherson, K.C.M.G		Oct.,	1883	4th	Aug.,	1885
" Thomas White	5th	Aug.,	1885	21St	April,	1888
" Edgar Dewdney	3rd	Aug.,	8881	16th	Oct.,	1892
" Thomas Mayne Daly	17th	Oct.,	1892		• • • • •	••••

⁽¹⁾ The office of Minister of the Interior was created by Statute of the 3rd May, 1873, 36 Vict., chap 4, (R.S C. chap. 22), which was declared, by proclamation of the 30th May, 1873, to be in force from and after the 1st July, 1873. Prior to the formation of the Department of the Interior, the Secretary of State of Canada was charged with the administration and management of the Dominion lands in Manitoba and the North West Territories (Act 35 Vict., chap. 23).

(1) Superintendents-General of Indian Affairs.

Name.		From			То	-
Hon. Hector Louis Langevin, C.B	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Dec.,	1869
" Joseph Howe	Sth	Dec.,	1869	6th	May,	1873
" Thomas Nicholson Gibbs	14th	June,	1873	30th	June,	1873
" Alexander Campbell	ıst	Tuly,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
" David Laird	7th	Nov.,	1873	6th	Oct.,	1876
" David Mills	24th	Oct.,	1876	16th	Oct.,	1878
The Rt. Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B	17th	Oct.,	1878	2nd	Oct.,	1887
Hon, Thomas White	3rd	Oct.,	1887	21St	April,	1888
" Edgar Dewdney	3rd	Aug.,	1888	16th	Oct.,	1892
" Thomas Mayne Daly	17th	Oct.,	1892	••••	• • • • •	• • • •

⁽¹⁾ From the first of July, 1867, to the 7th December, 1869, the Secretary of State of Canada was, by the Act 31 Vict., chap. 42, secs. 5 and 35, Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs, and from the latter date the Secretary of State for the Provinces, under the provisions of section 40 of the said Act, held that office to the first July, 1873, on which date the Minister of the Interior became, by the Act 36 Vict., chap. 4, sec. 3, ex-officio, Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs. The Act 46 Vict., chap. 6, assented to 25th May, 1883, (R. S.C., chap. 48, sec. 4.) provides that the Minister of the Interior, or the head of any other Department appointed for that purpose by the Governor in Council, shall be the Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs.

Offices held by Members of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

Name.	From	То					
Abbott, K.C.M.G., Sir John Joseph Caldwell							
Member of the Privy Council	13th May, 1887	30th Oct. 1893					
Member of the Cabinet without Portfolio		14th June, 1891					
Prime Minister, Liberal-Conservative Administration	15th June, 1891	24th Nov., 1892					
President of the Privy Council	16th June, 1891	24th Nov., 1892					
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of Inkerman		30th Oct., 1893					
Sir John Abbott was member of Parliament for Argenteuil, P.Q., 1st, 2nd, part of 4th, and 5th Parliaments. His election for the 3rd Parliament was declared void; elected for the 4th Parliament on the 12th February, 1880, and re-elected on the 17th August, 1881, the former election having been declared void. Created a K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1892. Born at St. Andrew's, P.Q., 12th March, 1821; died, 30th October, 1893.							
Aikins, Hon. James Cox							
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 8th December, 1869)	16th Nov. 1869						

Name.	From	То
Aikins, Hon. James Cox—Con- cluded.		
Member of the Cabinet without Portfolio, First Ministry		7th Dec., 1869
" of the Cabinet, "	8th Dec., 1869	6th Nov., 1873
" " Third Ministry	19th Oct., 1878	22nd May, 1882
ecretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		6th Nov., 1873
"	19th Oct., 1878	7th Nov., 1880
Minister of Inland Revenue	8th Nov., 1880	22nd May, 1882
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba		ıst July, 1888
Member of the Senate for Ontario	23rd Oct, 1867	30th May, 1882
The Hon. Mr. Aikins was born	in Peel, Ontario, 3	oth March, 1823.
Allan, Hon. George William		
Member of the Senate for Ontario	23rd Oct, 1867	
Speaker of the Senate	17th Mar., 1888	26th April, 1891

Name.	From			То
Allan, Hon. George William—				
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 1st June, 1891)	30th	May,	1891	
The Hon. Mr. Allan was born i	n Toi	onto,	9th Ja	nuary, 1822.
Angers, Q.C., Hon. Auguste Réal				
Queen's Counsel	11th	Oct.,	1880	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Puisné Judge of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec		Nov.,	1880	28th Oct., 1887
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec	29th	Oct.,	1887	4th Dec. 1892
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 7th Dec., 1892)	5th	Dec.	1892	
Member of the Cabinet, Fifth Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th Dec., 1894
" " Sixth Ministry	21st	Dec.,	1894	
Minister of Agriculture	5th	Dec.,	1892	•••••
Summoned to the Senate for the Eiectoral Division of De LaVallière	16th			

The Hon. Mr. Angers was member of Parliament for Montmorency, P.Q., 4th Parliament, from the 14th February, 1880, to the 13th November, 1880. Born in Quebec, 1838.

A CREAT AND CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO				-		
Name.		From			То	
Archibald, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Adams George			-	• - - ·		
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867	14th	Dec,	1892
Member of the Cabinet and Secretary of State for the Provinces		July,	1867	30th	April,	1868
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba and the North-West Territories	15th	July,	1870	ıst	Dec.,	1872
Judge in Equity, Supreme Court of Nova Scotia	24th	June,	1873	4th	July,	1873
Lieutenant-Governor of the Pro- vince of Nova Scotia	5th	July,	1873	3rd	July,	1883

Sir A. G. Archibald was elected for the 1st Parliament, for Colchester, N.S., 13th September, 1869, and for the 6th Parliament, 15th August, 1888. Created a C.M.G., 30th November, 1872; promoted K.C.M.G., 6th June, 1885. Born at Truro, N.S., 18th May, 1814; died, 14th December, 1892.

Baby, Hon. Louis François Georges	1					
Queen's Counsel	28th	Feb.,	1873		••••	• • • •
Member of the Privy Council	26th	Oct.,	1878		• • • • •	• • • • •
Member of the Cabinet and Minister of Inland Revenue	26th	Oct.,	1878	28th	Oct.,	1880

NAME.	From	; ; ;		То	
Baby, Hon. Louis François Georges—Concluded.					
Puisné Judge, Superior Court for the Province of Quebec	29th Oct.,	1880	28th	April,	1881
Puisné Judge, Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec	ſ,	1881	· · · · ·		
The Hon. Mr. Baby was Member 2nd, 3rd and part of 4th Parliaments the former election having been do Re-elected by acclamation, after his	per of Parlia Re-elected eclared void, acceptance	for the	e 3rd Decei office	Parliant mber, of Mi	ment 1874 nister
The Hon. Mr. Baby was Member 2nd, 3rd and part of 4th Parliaments the former election having been de	per of Parlia Re-elected eclared void, acceptance of er, 1878.	for the sorn is	e 3rd Decei office in Mo	Parliant mber, of Mi	ment 1874 niste: 26th
The Hon. Mr. Baby was Membered, 3rd and part of 4th Parliaments the former election having been do Re-elected by acclamation, after his of Inland Revenue, 14th Novemb August, 1834. Blair, Hon. Adam Johnston Forguson	per of Parlia. Re-elected eclared void, acceptance of er, 1878.	for the roth of the Born	ne 3rd Decer office in Mo	Parlianber, of Mintreal,	ment 1874 niste 26th
The Hon. Mr. Baby was Membered, 3rd and part of 4th Parliaments the former election having been do Re-elected by acclamation, after his of Inland Revenue, 14th Novemb August, 1834. Blair, Hon. Adam Johnston	per of Parlia. Re-elected eclared void, acceptance of er, 1878.	for the roth of the Born	ne 3rd Decer office in Mo	Parlianber, of Mintreal,	ment 1874 niste 26th
The Hon. Mr. Baby was Membered, 3rd and part of 4th Parliaments the former election having been do Re-elected by acclamation, after his of Inland Revenue, 14th Novemb August, 1834. Blair, Hon. Adam Johnston Forguson	per of Parlia. Re-elected eclared void, acceptance of er, 1878.	for the 10th of the Born in 1867	pe 3rd Decei office in Mo	Parliamber, of Mintreal,	ment 1874 niste 26th

The Hon. Mr. Ferguson-Blair was born in 1815 and died on the 29th December, 1867.

Name.	From				То	
Blake, Q.C., Hon. Edward						
Member of the Privy Council	7th	Nov.,	1873			
Member of the Cabinet without portfolio		Nov.,	1873	13th	Feb.,	1874
Member of the Cabinet	19th	May,	1875	17th	Jan.,	1878
Minister of Justice and Attorney General	19th	May,	1875	7th	June,	1877
President of the Privy Council	8th	June,	1877	17th	Jan.,	1878
	ı			ı		

The Hon. Mr. Blake was Member of Parliament for Durham, W.R., 1st, 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments; Bruce, S.R., 2nd and 3rd Parliaments. Re-elected, 2nd Parliament, 4th December, 1873, having previously resigned his seat. Re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Justice, for Bruce, S.R., 3rd Parliament, 2nd June, 1875. Elected for Durham, W.R., 4th Parliament (having been defeated at General Election, 1878), 17th November, 1879. Returned for Durham, W.R., and Bruce, S.R., for the 2nd Parliament; and for Durham, W.R., and Bruce, W.R., for the 6th Parliament; and he subsequently elected to serve for Bruce, S.R., for the 2nd Parliament, and for Durham, W.R., for the 6th Parliament. Elected Member of the Imperial Parliament for Longford, S.D., 14th July, 1892. Born in Middlesex, Ont., 13th Oct., 1833.

Botsford, Hon. Amos Edwin						
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 1st June, 1891)	30th	May,	1891	19th	Mar.,	1894
Member of the Senate for New Brunswick	23rd	Oct.,	1867	19th	Mar.,	1894

Name.	From			From			То
Botsford, Hon. Amos Edwin— Concluded.							
Speaker of the Senate	3rd	June,	1872	4th June, 1872			
" "	16th	Feb.,	1880	18th April, 1880			
Born at St. John, N.B., 25th Se	pt., 18	804; di	ed 19	oth March, 1894.			
Bowell, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Mackenzie							
Member of the Privy Council	19th	Oct.,	1878				
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	19th	Oct.,	1878	6th June, 1891			
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	r 6th	June,	1891	24th Nov., 1892			
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th Dec., 1894			
Prime Minister, 6th Ministry	13th	Dec.,	1894				
Minister of Customs	19th	Oct.,	1878	24th Jan., 1892			
" " Militia and Defence	25th	Jan.,	1892	4th Dec., 1892			
" " Trade and Commerce	5th	Dec.,	1892	20th Dec., 1894			
President of the Privy Council	21St	Dec.,	1894				
Member of the Senate for the Province of Ontario		Dec.,	1892				

Sir Mackenzie Bowell was Member of Parliament for Hastings N.R., Ont., for 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments, and part of 7th Parliament, until summoned to the Senate for the Province of Ontario on the 5th Dec., 1892. Re-elected by acclamation, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Customs (4th Parliament), 6th Nov., 1878. Created a K.C.M.G., 1st Jan., 1895. Born at Rickinghall, Suffolk, England, 27th Dec., 1823.

Name.	From				
Burpee, Hon. Isaac	•				
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 18	73	ıst	Mar.,	16.35
Member of the Cabinet and Minister of Customs	7th Nov., 18	73	16th	Oct.,	r878

The Hon. Mr. Burpee was Member of Parliament for St. John City and County, N.B., for 2nd, 3rd and 4th Parliaments, and for part of 5th Parliament until his death. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Customs, 1st December, 1873. Born at Sheffield, N.B., 28th November, 1825; died 1st March, 1885.

Campbell, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Alexander					
Member of the Privy Council	ıst July,	1867	24th	` May,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 1st Ministry	ì		ľ		
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry Postmaster-General					
Postmaster-General	1st July,	τ867	30th	June,	1873

						==
NAME.		From			То	
Campbell, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Alexander—Concluded.						
Minister of the Interior and Super- intendent-General of Indian Affairs	}	July,	1873	6th	Nov., 18	73
Receiver-General	Sth	Nov.,	1878	19th	May, 18	79
Postmaster-General	20th	May,	1879	15th	Jan., 18	80
Minister of Militia and Defence	ı 6th	jan.,	1880	7th	Nov., 188	80
Postmaster General	Sth	Nov.,	1880	19th	May, 18	18
Minister of Justice	20th	May,	1881	24th	Sept., 18	85
Postmaster-General	25th	Sept.,	1885	26th	Jan., 18	87
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario		June,	1887	24th	May, 18	92
Member of the Senate for the Province of Ontario		Oct.,	1867	7th	Feb., 18	87
Sir Alexander Campbell was cre Born in Yorkshire, England, 9th Man	ated	a K.C. 822; 0	M.G.	, 24th 24th]	May, 187 May, 1892	9.
Carling, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir John						
Member of the Privy Council	23rd	May,	1882		• • • • • • • • •	••
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	23rd	May,	1882	6th	June, 18	91

Name.	From					
Carling, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir John — Concluded,						
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	24th	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry (without Portfolio)	5th	Dec.,	1892	ı 2th	Dec.,	1894
Postmaster-General	23rd	May,	1882	24th	Sept.,	1885
Minister of Agriculture	25th	Sept.,	1885	4th	Dec.,	1892
Member of the Senate for Ontario	27th	April,	1891		Feb.,	1892

Sir John Carling was Member of Parliament for London City, 1st, 2nd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Elected for 7th Parliament, 26th February, 1892, having been defeated at General Election, 1891. Created a K.C.M.G., 3rd June, 1893. Born in Middlesex, 23rd January, 1828.

Caron, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe						
Queen's Counsel	19th	May,	1879		• • • • •	
Member of the Privy Council	8th	Nov.,	1880		• • • •	· · · · ·
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	8th	Nov.,	1880	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	r891	24th	Nov.,	1892

Name.		From			То	
Caron, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir J. P.						
R. A.—Concluded. Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec∙,	1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	2 1 St	Dec.,	1894			
Minister of Militia and Defence Postmaster-General		Nov., Jan.,		1	•	-

Member of Parliament for Quebec County, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments; Rimouski, 7th Parliament. Elected 28th March, 1873, for 2nd Parliament, having been defeated at General Election, 1872; and re-elected for 4th Parliament 20th November, 1880, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence. Created a K.C.M.G., 25th August, 1885. Born at Quebec, 1843.

Cartier, Bart, Hon. Sir George Etienne					
Member of the Privy Council	ıst July,	1867	20th	May,	1873
Member of the Cabinet	ıst July,	1867	20th	May,	1873
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet Minister of Militia and Defence	ıst July,	1867	20th	May,	1873

Sir George Cartier was Member of Parliament for Montreal City (East), 1st Parliament; Provencher, Manitoba, 2nd Parliament, until his death. Created a Baronet, 1868. Born at St. Antoine, P.Q., 6th September, 1814; died, 20th May, 1873.

Name.	From	То
Cartwright, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Richard John		
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	
Member of the Cabinet, 2nd Ministry	7th Nov., 1873	16th Oct., 1878
Minister of Finance	7th Nov., 1873	16th Oct., 1878

Member of Parliament for Lennox, Ontario, 1st, 2nd and 3rd Parliaments; Huron, C.R., 4th Parliament; Huron, S.R., 5th Parliament; Oxford, S.R., 6th and 7th Parliaments. Elected for 4th Parliament 2nd November, 1878, and for 5th Parliament, 27th December, 1883, he having been defeated at General Elections in 1878 and 1882. Re-elected for Lennox, 2nd Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Finance, 3rd December, 1873. Created a K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1879. Born at Kingston, 4th December, 1835.

_
τ869
1872
1885
1877
1877
1877
,

Name.	From		То		
Cauchon, Hon. Joseph Edouard — Concluded.					
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba	2nd Dec., 1	1877	ıst	Dec.,	1882
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of Stadacona		1867	30th	June,	1872

The Hon. Mr. Cauchon was Member of Parliament for Montmorency, 1st Parliament, until summoned to the Senate; Quebec Centre, 2nd Parliament and part of 3rd Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba. Re-elected for Quebec Centre (3rd Parliament) after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 27th December, 1875. Born at Quebec, 31st December, 1816; died 23rd February, 1885.

Chapais, Hon. Jean Charles						
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867	17th	July,	1885
Member of the Cabinet	ıst	July,	1867	29th	Jan.,	1873
Minister of Agriculture	ıst	July,	1867	15th	Nov.,	1869
Receiver-General	16th	Nov.,	1869	29th	Jan.,	1873
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of De La Durantaye		Jan.,	τ868	17th	July,	1885

The Hon. Mr. Chapais was born at Rivière Ouelle, P.Q.; died, 17th July, 1885.

				1		
Name.	From				То	
Chapleau, Q.C., Hon. Joseph Adolphe						
Queen's Counsel	2nd	April,	1873		• • • • •	
Member of the Privy Council	29th	July,	1882		• • • • •	
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	29th	July,	1882	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	24th	Nov.,	1892
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		July,	1882	24th	Jan.,	1892
Minister of Customs	25th	Jan.,	1892	3rd	Dec.,	1892
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec		Dec.,	1892		• • • • •	• • • • •

The Hon. Mr. Chapleau was Member of Parliament for Terrebonne, 5th and 6th Parliaments, and part of 7th Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec. Elected for 5th Parliament, 16th August, 1882. Born at Ste. Thérèse de Blainville, Terrebonne, P.Q., 9th November, 1840.

Christie, Hon. David						
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet	7th	Nov.,	1873	15th	Dec.,	1880
Member of the Cabinet	7th	Nov.,	1873	Sth	Jan.,	1874
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General	i			1		

Name.	From	То
Christie, Hon. David—Concluded.		
Speaker of the Senate	9th Jan., 1874	26th Oct., 1878
Member of the Senate for Ontario	23rd Oct., 1867	15th Dec., 1880
Born in Edinburgh, Scotland December, 1880.	d, October, 18	18; died, 15th
Coffin, Hon. Thomas		
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	12th July, 1890
Member of the Cabinet and Receiver-General	7th Nov., 1873	16th Oct., 1878
70t - TY - 3.5 C - C - W M	·	

The Hon, Mr. Coffin was Member of Parliament for Shelburne, N.S., 1st, 2nd and 3rd Parliaments. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Receiver-General, 9th December, 1873. Born at Barrington, N.S., 1817; died, 12th July, 1890.

Colby, Hon. Charles Carroll						
Member of the Privy Council	28th	Nov.,	1889			
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet President of the Privy Council	28th	Nov.,	1889	30th	April,	1891
President of the Privy Council	2Sth	Nov.,	1889	30th	April,	1891

The Hon. Mr. Colby was Member of Parliament for Stanstead, P.Q., 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments. Re-elected for Stanstead (6th Parliament) upon his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 18th December, 1889. Born at Derby, Vt., 10th December, 1827.

Name.	Fron	1		То			
Costigan, Hon. John							
Member of the Privy Council	23rd May,	1882					
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	23rd May,	1882	6th	June, 1891			
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	ı6th June,	1891	24th]	Nov., 1892			
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th Dec.,	, 1892	12th	Dec., 1894			
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	21st Dec.,	1894	• • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
Minister of Inland Revenue	23rd May,	1882	3rd	Dec., 1892			
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General	5th Dec.,	, 1892	20th	Dec., 1894			
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	21st Dec.,	1894		•••••			
Member of Parliament for Victoria, N.B, 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Born at St. Nicholas, P.Q., 1st February, 1835.							
Daly, Q.C., Hon. Thomas Mayne							
Queen's Counsel	6th Jan.,	1890	ļ				
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 17th Oct., 1892)	ıst Oct.,	1892		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			

Name.	From			То		
Daly, Q.C., Hon. Thomas Mayne Concluded.						
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	17th	Oct.,	1892	24th	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry,	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	21St	Dec.,	1892		• • • • •	
Minister of the Interior and Superintendent - General of Indian Affairs		Oct.,	1892		•••••	· • • • •

Member of Parliament for Selkirk, Manitoba, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Re-elected by acclamation for 7th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of the Interior, 3rd November, 1892. Born at Stratford, Ont., 16th August, 1852.

Dewdney, Hon. Edgar						
Indian Commissioner for Manitoba and the North-West Territories	1	May,	1879	2nd	Aug.,	1888
Lieutenant-Governor of the North- West Territories (and Indian Commissioner)		Dec.,	1881	3rd	July,	1888
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 25th Sept., 1888)	3rd	Aug.,	1888	••••	• • • • •	

Name.	From				То	
Dewdney, Hon. Edgar - Con- cluded.						
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	3rd	Aug.,	1888	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	16th	Oct.,	1892
Minister of the Interior and Superintendent - General of Indian Affairs		Aug.,	1888	16th	Oct.,	1802
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of British Columbia		Nov.,	1892		• • • • •	· • • • •

The Hon. Mr. Dewdney was Member of Parliament for Yale, B.C., 2nd and 3rd Parliaments and part of 4th Parliament, until appointed, in 1879, Indian Commissioner; Assiniboia, E.R., N.W.T., 6th Parliament and part of 7th I rliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Brias. Columbia. Elected for the 6th Parliament, 12th September, 1888. Born in Devonshire, England, 1835.

Dickey, Q.C., Hon. Arthur Rupert						
Queen's Counsel	25th	June,	1890		••••	· • • • •
Member of the Privy Council						
Member of the Cabinet	2 I St	Dec.,	1894		• • • • •	• • • • •
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General	2 ISt	Dec.,	1894	25th	Mar.,	1895

Name.	From	То
Dickey, Q.C., Hon. Arthur Rupert—Concluded.		
Minister of Militia and Defence	26th Mar., 1895	

Member of Parliament for Cumberland, N.S., 6th and 7th Parliaments; elected for the former on the resignation of Sir Charles Tupper, 13th July, 1888, and re-elected, the previous election having been declared void, 26th December, 1888. Re-elected for the 7th Parliament, the former election having been declared void, 30th January, 1892, and again elected, after his acceptance of the office of Secretary of State, 15th January, 1895. Born at Amherst, N.S., 18th August, 1854.

Dorion, Kt., Hon. Sir Antoine Aimé						
Member of the Privy Council	7th	Nov.,	1873	31st	May,	1891
Member of the Cabinet						
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General	7th	Nov.,	1873	31st	May,	1874
Chief Justice of the Court of Queen's Bench of the Province of Quebec		June,	1874	31st	May,	1891

Sir Antoine Aimé Dorion was Member of Parliament for Hochelaga, P.Q., 1st Parliament; Napierville, 2nd Parliament and part of the 3rd Parliament, until his appointment as Chief Justice. Re-elected (2nd Parliament) after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Justice, 27th November, 1873. Created a Knight Bachelor, 1877. Born at Ste. Anne de la Pérade, P.Q., 17th January, 1818; died, 31st May, 1891.

NAME.	From			T'o		
Dunkin, Hon. Christopher						
Member of the Privy Council	16th	Nov.,	1869	6th	Jan.,	1881
Member of the Cabinet	16th	Nov.,	1869	24th	Oct.,	1871
Minister of Agriculture	t 6th	Nov.,	1869	24th	Oct.,	1871
Puisné Judge, Superior Court of the Province of Quebec		Oct.,	1871	6th	Jan.,	1881

The Hon. Mr. Dunkin was Member of Parliament for Brome, P.Q., 1st Parliament, until appointed Puisné Judge of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec. Re-elected for 1st Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Agriculture, 29th Nov., 1869. Born in England, 1813; died, 6th January, 1881.

Ferguson, Hon. Donald						
Member of the Privy Council and of the Cabinet, without portfolio (sworn 2nd January, 1895)	l	Dec.,	1894	 •••	• • • •	•••
Member of the Senate for Prince Edward Island		Sept.,	1893	 		•••

Name.	From					
Foster, Hon. George Eulas						
Member of the Privy Council	toth	Dec.,	1885		• • • • • •	
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	īoth	Dec.,	1885	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	24th	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	2 TSt	Dec.,	1894		• • • • •	••••
Minister of Marine and Fisheries	roth	Dec.,	1885	28th	May,	1888
Minister of Finance and Receiver- General of Canada		Мау,	1888	••••	••••	

Member of Parliament for King's, N.B., 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Re-elected for 5th Parliament, the former election having been declared void, 7th November, 1882, and again elected for the same Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries, 31st December, 1885. Born in Carleton Co., N.B., 3rd September, 1847.

Fournier, Hon. Télesphore		
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Member of the Cabinet	7th Nov., 1873	7th Oct., 1875

Name.	From				То	
Fournier, Hon. Télesphore— — Concluded.		•				22.2
Minister of Inland Revenue	7th	Nov.,	1873	7th	July,	1874
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General		July,	1874	18th	May,	1875
Postmaster-General	19th	May,	1875	7th	Oct.,	1875
Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada	8th	Oct.,	1875		•• ••	· • • • •

Member of Parliament for Bellechasse, P.Q., 1st (part of) and 2ud Parliaments, and part of 3rd Parliament, until appointed Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada. Elected for 1st Parliament, 15th August, 1870, and re-elected for 2nd Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue, 27th November, 1873. Born at St. François, Montmagny, P.Q., 1824.

Galt, G.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Alexander Tilloch					
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867	19th	Sept., 1893
Member of the Cabinet	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Nov., 1867
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet Minister of Finance	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Nov., 1867
High Commissioner for Canada in the United Kingdom	rith	May,	1880	31st	May, 1883

Sir A. T. Galt was Member of Parliament for Sherbrooke, P.Q., 1st Parliament. Created a K.C.M.G., 5th July, 1869; promoted a G.C.M.G., 25th May, 1878. Born at Chelsea, England, 6th September, 1817; died, 19th September, 1893.

Name.	From			То
Geoffrion, Hon. Félix			,	
Member of the Privy Council	8th July,	1874	7th	Aug., 1894
Member of the Cabinet	8th July,	1874	8th	Nov., 1876
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet Minister of Inland Revenue	8th July,	1874	8th	Nov., 1876

The Hon. Mr. Geoffrion was member of Parliament for Verchères, P.Q., 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments and part of 7th Parliament, until his death. Re-elected for 3rd Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue, 25th July, 1874. Born at Verchères, P.Q., 4th October, 1832; died, 7th August, 1894.

Gibbs, Hon. Thomas Nicholson						
Member of the Privy Council	14th	June,	1873	7th	April,	1883
Member of the Cabiner	14th	June,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
Secretary of State for the Provinces and Superintendent General of Indian Affairs	14th	June,	1873	30th	June,	1873
Minister of Inland Revenue	rst	July,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
Member of the Senate for Ontario	3rd	April,	1880	7th	April,	1883
				-		

The Hon. Mr. Gibbs was Member of Parliament for Ontario, S.R., 1st and 2nd Parliaments, and part of 3rd Parliament; elected for latter, 5th July, 1876. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, upon his acceptance of the office of Secretary of State for the Provinces, 7th July 1873. Born at Terrebonne, P.Q., 11th March, 1821; died, 7th April, 1883.

Name.	From				То	
Haggart, Hon. John Graham					.,	
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 6th Aug., 1888)	3rd	Aug.,	1888		• • • • •	• • • • •
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	3rd	Aug.,	1888	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	24 t h	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	215t	Dec.,	1894		••••	• • • • •
Postmaster-General	3rd	Aug.,	1888	roth	Jan.,	1892
Minister of Railways and Canals	rith	Jan.,	1892		••••	• • • • •

Member of Parliament for Lanark, S.R., 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Re-elected for 6th Parliament, 15th August, 1888, after his acceptance of the office of Postmaster-General. Born at Perth, Ont., 14th November, 1836.

Hincks, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Sir Francis						
Member of the Privy Council	9th	Oct.,	1869	18th	Aug.,	1885
Member of the Cabinet	9th	Oct.,	1869	21st	Feb.,	1873

. Name.		From			То	
Hineks, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Sir Francis—Concluded.			!			
Minister of Finance	9th	Oct,	1869	21St	Feb.,	1873

Sir Francis Hincks was Member of Parliament for Renfrew, N.R., part of 1st Parliament, having been returned on resignation of sitting member, 13th November, 1869; Vancouver, B.C., 2nd Parliament. Created a C.B., 1862, and a K.C.M.G., 1869. Born in Cork, Ireland, 14th December, 1807; died, 18th August, 1885.

Howe, Hon. Joseph						
Member of the Privy Council	30th	Jan.,	1869	ıst	June,	1873
Member of the Cabinet	30th	Jan.,	1869	6th	May,	1873
President of the Privy Council	30th	Jan.,	1869	15th	Nov.,	1869
Secretary of State for the Provinces	r 6th	Nov.,	1869	6th	May,	1873
Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs		Dec.,	1869	6th	May,	1873
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Nova Scotia		May,	1873	ıst	June,	1873

The Hon. Mr. Howe was Member of Parliament for Hants, N.S., 1st Parliament, and 2nd Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Nova Scotia. Re-elected for 1st Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 24th April, 1869. Born on the North-West Arm, N.S., 1804; died, 1st June, 1873.

		7-3-3-3-				====
Name.	From			То		
Howland, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Sir William Pearce						
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867		• • • • •	
Member of the Cabinet	ıst	July,	1867	14th	July,	1868
Minister of Inland Revenue	ıst	July,	1867	14th	July,	1868
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario	15th	July,	1868	11th	Nov.,	1873

Sir W. P. Howland was Member of Parliament for York, W.R., 1st Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario. Created a C.B., 1st July, 1867; K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1879. Born in Paulings, N.Y., 29th May, 1811.

Huntington, Q.C., Hon. Lucius Seth	1					
Member of the Privy Council	20th	Jan.,	1874	19th	May,	1886
Member of the Cabinet	20th	Jan.,	1874	16th	Oct.,	1878
President of the Privy Council	20th	Jan.,	1874	8th	Oct.,	1875
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet President of the Privy Council Postmaster-General	9th	Oct.,	1875	16th	Oct.,	1878
	•					

The Hon. Mr. Huntington was Member of Parliament for Shefford, P.Q., 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Parliaments. Born at Compton, P.Q., 16th May, 1827; died 19th May, 1886.

<u> </u>		
Name	From	То
Ives, Q.C., Hon. William Bullock		
Queen's Counsel	11th Oct., 1880	
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 7th Dec., 1892)	5th Dec., 1892	
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th Dec., 1892	12th Dec., 1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	21st Dec., 1894	
President of the Privy Council	5th Dec., 1892	20th Dec., 1894
Minister of Trade and Commerce	21st Dec., 1894	
Member of Parliament for Rich	hmond and Wol	fe, P.Q., 4th, 5th

Member of Parliament for Richmond and Wolfe, P.Q., 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments; Sherbrooke, P.Q., 7th Parliament. Re-elected for 7th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 21st December, 1892. Born in County of Compton, P.Q., 17th November, 1841.

Jones, Hon. Alfred Gilpin						
Member of the Privy Council	21St	Jan.,	1878		••••	• • • • •
Member of the Cabinet	21St	Jan.,	1878	16th	Oct.,	1878
Minister of Militia and Defence	21St	Jan.,	1878	16th	Oct.,	1878

The Hon. Mr. Jones was Member of Parliament for Halifax, N.S., 1st, 3rd and 6th Parliaments. Re-elected for 3rd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence, 29th January, 1878. Born at Weymouth, N.S., 28th September, 1824.

Ñame.	From			То		
Kenny, Kt., Hon. Sir Edward						
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 4th July, 1867)	ıst	July,	1867	16th	May,	1891
Member of the Cabinet	ıst	July,	1867	20th	June,	1870
Receiver-General	ıst	july,	1867	15th	Nov.,	1869
President of the Privy Council	16th	Noy.,	1869	20th	June,	1870
Member of the Senate for Nova Scotia		Oct.,	1867	ııth	April,	1876
Created a Knight Bachelor, 1870. 1800; died, 16th May, 1891.	Вс	orn in	Count	у Ке	rry, Ire	eland,
Kirkpatrick, Q.C., Hon. George Airey						
Queen's Counsel	rrth	Oct.,	1880		••••	• • • • •
Speaker of the House of Commons	8th	Feb.,	1883	12th	April,	1887
Member of the Privy Council	20th	May,	1891		•••••	
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario		Мау,	1892		••••	• • • • •

Member of Parliamemt for Frontenac, Ont., latter part of 1st Parliament, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th and 6th Parliaments, and 7th Parliament until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario. Returned for 1st Parliament, 27th April, 1870. Born at Kingston, 13th, September, 1841.

Name.	From	То
Lacoste, Kt., Hon. Sir Alexandre		
Queen's Counsel	11th Oct., 1880	
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of De Lorimier		13th Sept., 1891
Speaker of the Senate	27th April, 1891	13th Sept., 1891
Chief Justice of the Court of Queen's Bench of the Province of Quebec		
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 13th October, 1892)		
Created a Knight Bachelor, 15t ville, P.Q., 12th January, 1842.	h June, 1892.	Born in Boucher-
Laslamme, Q.C., Hon. Rodolphe		
Member of the Privy Council	9th Nov., 1876	7th Dec., 1893
Member of the Cabinet	9th Nov., 1876	16th Oct., 1878
Minister of Inland Revenue	9th Nov., 1876	7th June, 1877
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General		16th Oct., 1878

The Hon. Mr. Lassamme was member of Parliament for Jacques-Cartier, P.Q., 2nd and 3rd Parliaments. Re-elected for 3rd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue, 28th November, 1876. Born at Montreal, 15th May, 1827; died, 7th December, 1893.

Name.	From	То
Laird, Hon. David		
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	
Member of the Cabinet	7th Nov., 1873	6th Oct., 1876
Minister of the Interior and Super- intendent General of Indian Affairs		6th Oct., 1876
Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories		2nd Dec., 1881

The Hon. Mr. Laird was Member of Parliament for Queen's, P.E.I., 2nd Parliament, and 3rd Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories; returned for 2nd Parliament upon the admission of Prince Edward Island into the Dominion, 29th September, 1873, and re-elected for the same Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of the Interior, 3rd December, 1873. Born at New Glasgow, P.E.I., 1833.

Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Hecter Louis						
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867		••••	
Member of the Cabinet, 1st Ministry	ıst	July,	1867	бth	Nov.,	1873
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	r9th	Oct.,	1878	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	ııth	Aug.,	1891

Name.	From			То		
Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Hector Louis—Concluded.						
Secretary of State of Canada, Registrar-General, and Super- intendent-General of Indian Affairs		July,	1867	7th	Dec.,	1869
Minister of Public Works	8th	Dec.,	1869	6th	Nov.,	1873
Postmaster-General	19th	Oct.,	1878	19th	May,	1879
Minister of Public Works	20th	May,	1879	rrth	Aug.,	1891

Member of Parliament for Dorchester, P.Q., 1st and 2nd Parliaments; Charlevoix, part of 3rd Parliament; Three Rivers, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Elected for Charievoix, 3rd Parliament, 22nd January, 1876, and re-elected, the former election having been declared void, 23rd March, 1877. Elected for 4th Parliament, upon the resignation of the sitting member, 21st November, 1878. Returned at General Election for 7th Parliament, for Three Rivers and Richelieu, respectively, and he subsequently elected to serve for the former constituency. Created a C.B., 1868, and a K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1881. Born at Quebec, 26th August, 1826.

Laurier, Q.C., Hon. Wilfrid					
Member of the Privy Council	8th Oct.,	1877		••••	
Member of the Cabinet	8th Oct.,	1877	r6th	Oct.,	1878
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet Minister of Inland Revenue	8th Oct.,	1877	16th	Oct.,	1878
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			l		

Name.	From			То
Laurier, Q.C., Hon. Wilfrid— Concluded.			-	
Queen's Counsel	11th Oct.,	1880		•••••

Member of Parliament for Drummond and Arthabaska, P.Q., 3rd Parliament (early part); Quebec City, East, 3rd (latter part), 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Elected for Quebec City, East, for 3rd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue, 28th November, 1877. Born at St. Lin, L'Assomption, P.Q., 20th November, 1841.

Letellier de St. Just, Hon. Luc						
Member of the Privy Council	7th	Nov.,	1873	28th	Jan.,	1881
Member of the Cabinet	7th	Nov.,	1873	14th	Dec.,	1876
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec	15th	Dec.,	1876	25th	July,	1879
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of Grand-ville		Oct.,	1867	14th	Dec.,	1876

Born at Rivière Ouelle, P.Q., 12th May, 1820; died, 28th January, 1881.

	Name.		From				То	
Masson, Hon Rodrigu	ı. Louis Francie	çois						
Member of	the Privy Coun	ıcil	19th	Oct.,	1878			
Member of	the Cabinet		19th	Oct.,	1878	31st	July,	1880
Minister of	Militia and De	fence	19th	Oct.,	1878	15th	Jan.,	1880
President of	f the Privy Cou	ncil	τ6th	Jan.,	1880	31st	July,	1880
	Governor of th Quebec			Nov.,	1884	28th	Oct.,	1887
Electoral	the Senate Division of	Mille	29th					
46	"	:	3rd	Feb.,	1890	١	<i>.</i> .	
4th Parliamen the office of	of Parliament for ts. Re-elected Minister of M bonne, P.Q., 7t	or Terre for 3rd Iilitia a	bonn Parlia nd D	e, P.C ament, efence)., is efter , 6th	t, 2n	d, gro	and and
Miller, Q.C.,	Hon. Willian	n						
	f the Privy (Mav.	1801			

Miller, Q.C., Hon. William						
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 1st June, 1891)	30th	May,	1891		• • • •	· · · · ·
Member of the Senate for the Province of Nova Scotia	23rd	Oct.,	1867			
Speaker of the Senate						
Queen's Counsel	26th	Dec.,	1872	·		••••

Born at Antigonish, N.S., 12th February, 1835.

Name.	From			To		
Mil's, Hon. David						
Member of the Privy Council	24th	Oct.,	1876		• • • • •	<i>.</i>
Member of the Cabinet	24th	Oct.,	1876	16th	Oct.,	1878
Minister of the Interior and Superintendent - General of Indian Affairs		Oct.,	1876	16th	Oct.,	1878

Member of Parliament for Bothwell, Ont., 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Re-elected for 3rd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of the Interior, 15th November, 1876. Not returned for 5th Parliament, but subsequently awarded the seat by the Supreme Court of Canada, 25th February, 1884. Born in Kent, Ont., 18th March, 1831.

Mitchel!, Hon. Peter			
Member of the Privy Council	ıst July,	1867	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Member of the Privy Council Member of the Cabinet	1st July,	1867	6th Nov., 1873
Minister of Marine and Fisheries	1st July,	1867	6th Nov., 1873
Member of the Senate of Canada for the Province of New Brunswick			

Member of Parliament for Northumberland, N.B., 2nd, 3rd, 5th and 6th Parliaments. Re-elected for 3rd Parliament, having previously resigned his seat, 5th February, 1878. Born in Newcastle, Miramichi, N.B., 1824.

Name.	From			То
Mentague, Hon. Walter Humphries				
Member of the Privy Council	21st	Dec.,	1894	• • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Member of the Cabinet without portfolio		Dec.,	1894	25th Mar., 1895
Member of the Cabinet, and Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		Mar.,	1895	

Member of Parliament for Haldimand, Ont., 6th and 7th Parliaments. Re-elected for the 6th Parliament, the former election having been declared void, 12th November, 1887; again declared not duly returned, but subsequently elected in the room of Mr. C. W. Colter, whose election was declared void, 20th February, 1890. Re-elected for 7th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Secretary of State, 17th April, 1895. Born in Middlesex, Ont., 21st November, 1858.

Morris, Hon. Alexander						
Member of the Privy Council	16th	Nov.,	1869	28th	Oct.,	1889
Member of the Cabinet	16th	Nov.,	1869	ıst	July,	1872
Minister of Inland Revenue	r6th	Nov.,	1869	ıst	July,	1872
Chief Justice of the Court of Queen's Bench of the Province of Manitoba	}			}		•

		
Name.	From	То
Morris, Hon. Alexander— Concluded. Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba (and up to the 6th October, 1876, ex-officio Lieutenant - Governor of the North-West Territories) Queen's Counsel		, , , , ,

The Hon. Mr. Morris was Member of Parliament for Lanark, S.R., Ont., 1st Parliament; re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue, 29th November, 1869. Born at Perth; Ont., 17th March, 1826; died, 28th October, 1889.

Mousseau, Hon. Joseph Alfred						
Queen's Counsel	28th	Feb.,	1873		• • • • •	
Member of the Privy Council	8th	Nov.,	1880	30th	Mar.,	1886
Member of the Cabinet	Sth	Nov.,	1880	28th	July,	1882
President of the Privy Council	8th	Nov.,	1880	19th	May,	1881
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		May,	1881	28th	July,	1882

Name.	From	То
Mousseau, Hon. Joseph Alfred —Concluded,	•	
Puisné Judge of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec	22nd Jan., 188	30th Mar., 1886

The Hon Mr. Mousseau was Member of Parliament for Bagot, P.Q., 3rd and 4th Parliaments. Elected for, but did not sit in, the 5th Parliament, he having resigned his seat on the 28th July, 1882, to accept the Premiership of the Province of Quebec. Reelected for 4th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 20th November, 1880. Born at Berthier, P.Q., 1838; died, 30th March, 1886.

Macdonald, P. Hon. Sir					•				
Member of th	e Privy	Counc	il	ıst	July,	1867	6th	June,	1891.
Prime Ministe	er, 1st M	linistry	• • • • •	ıst	July,	1867	6th	Nov.,	1873
**	3rđ	"	• • • •	17th	Oct.,	1878	6th	June,	1891
Minister of J General of					July,	1867	6th	Ńov.,	1873
Minister of t	he Inte	rioz		17th	Cct.,	1878	16th	Oct.,	1883
Superintender Affairs					Oct.,	1878	2nd	Oct.,	1887
President of t	he Privy	Coun	cil	17th	Oct.,	1883	27th	Nov.,	1889
				i			i		

Name.		From	То	
Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B., The Rt. Hon. Sir John Alexander— Concluded.			,	
Minister of Railways and Canals	28th	Nov., 1889	6th June,	1891

The Right Honourable Sir John A. Macdonald was Member of Parliament for Kingston City, Ont., 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 6th Parliaments, and 7th Parliament until his death; Victoria, B.C., 4th Parliament; Carleton, Ont., 5th Parliament. Re-elected for 3rd Parliament, the former election having been declared void, 29th December, 1874. Defeated at General Election for 4th Parliament, when he was a candidate for Kingston City, and subsequently elected for Marquette, Manitoba, which seat he vacated upon his acceptance of the office of Premier and Minister of the Interior; elected for the same Parliament, on the Writ issued for the General Election, for Victoria, B.C., 21st October, 1873. for 5th Parliament for Carleton, Ont., and Lennox, Ont., respectively, his election for the latter constituency afterwards declared void. Returned for 6th Parliament for Kingston City and Carleton, respectively, he subsequently elected to serve for the former. K.C.B., 1st July, 1867, promoted G.C.B., 21st November, 1884; nominated a member of Her Majesty's Privy Council, July 1872, sworn 14th August, 1879. Born in Glasgow, Scotland, 11th January, 1815; died, 6th June, 1891.

Macdonald, Hon. Donald Alexander		
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	•••••
Member of the Cabinet	7th Nov., 1873	17th May, 1875
Member of the Cabinet Postmaster General	7th Nov., 1873	17th May, 1875

Name.	From	То
Macdonald, Hon. Donald Alexander—Concluded.	•	
Lieutenant Governor of the Province of Ontario	18th May, 1875	30th June, 1880

The Hon. Mr. Macdonald was Member of Parliament for Glengarry, Ont., 1st and 2nd Parliaments, and 3rd Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Postmaster-General, 26th November, 1873. Born at St. Raphael's, Glengarry, Ont., 17th February, 1817.

Mackenzie, Hon. Alexander			
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 18	73 17th	April, 1892
Prime Minister, 2nd Ministry	7th Nov., 18	73 16th	Oct., 1878
Member of the Privy Council Prime Minister, 2nd Ministry Minister of Public Works	7th Nov., 18	73 16th	Oct., 1878

The Hon. Mr. Mackenzie was Member of Parliament for Lambton, Ont., 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Parliaments; York, E.R., 5th and 6th Parliaments, and 7th Parliament until his death. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Prime Minister and Minister of Public Works, 25th November, 1873. Born in Perthshire, Scotland, 28th January, 1822; died, 17th April, 1892.

Macpherson, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir David Lewis						
Member of the Privy Council	ııth	Feb.,	1880	 	•••	٠.

Name.	From	To ⁻
Macpherson, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir David Lewis—Concluded.		
Member of the Cabinet without Portfolio	11th Feb., 1880	16th Oct., 1883
Member of the Cabinet and Minister of the Interior	17th Oct., 1883	4th Aug., 1885
Speaker of the Senate	11th Feb., 1880	15th Feb., 1880
<u> </u>	19th April, 1880	16th Oct., 1883
Member of the Senate for the Province of Ontario	23rd Oct., 1867	
Created a K.C.M.G., 1st Augus September, 1818.	t, 1884. Born i	n Scotland, 12th
McDonald, Hon. Hugh		
Queen's Counsel	26th Dec., 1872	
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 13th Aug., 1873)	14th June, 1873	
Member of the Cabinet	14th June, 1873	4th Nov., 1873
President of the Privy Council		
Minister of Militia and Defence		4th Nov., 1873
	1	1

Name.	From	То	
McDouald, Hon. Hugh— Concluded.			
Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of the Province of Nova Scotia		73 19th Feb.,	1893

Member of Parliament for Antigonish, N.S., 1st Parliament, and 2nd Parliament, until appointed Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of the Province of Nova Scotia. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 7th July, 1873. Born at Antigonish, N.S., 4th May, 1827.

	1					
McDonald, Hon. James						
Member of the Privy Council	17th	Oct,	1878		••••	
Member of the Cabinet	17th	Oct.,	1878	19th	May,	1881
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General of Canada	17th	Oct.,	1878	19th	Мау,	1881
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the Province of Nova Scotia		May,	1881	•••	•••••	

Member of Parliament for Pictou, N.S., 2nd Parliament, and 4th Parliament, until appointed Chief Justice of Nova Scotia. Re-elected for 4th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Justice, 4th November, 1878. Born at East River, Pictou, N.S., 1st July, 1828.

Name.	From				То	
McDougall, C.B., Hon. William						
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867		••••	
Member of the Cabinet	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Dec.,	1869
Minister of Public Works	ıst	July,	1867	7th	Dec.,	1869
Queen's Counsel	13th	Aug.,	1881	• • • •	••••	

The Hon. Mr. McDougall was Member of Parliament for Lanark, N.R., Ont., 1st Parliament; Halton, 4th Parliament. Created a C.B., 1st July, 1867. Born at Toronto, 25th January, 1822.

	1					
McLelan, Hon. Archibald Woodbury						
Member of the Privy Council	20th	May,	1881	26th	June,	1890
Member of the Cabinet	20th	May,	1881	9th	July,	1888
President of the Privy Council	20th	May,	1881	9th	July,	1882
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	roth	July,	1882	9th	Dec.,	1885
Minister of Finance and Receiver- General		Dec.,	1885	26th	Jan.,	1887
Postmaster-General	27th	Jan.,	1887	9th	July,	1888
Lieutenant-Governor of the Pro- vince of Nova Scotia		July,	1888	26th	June,	1890

Name.	From	То	
McLelan, Hon. Archibald Woodbury—Concluded.			
Member of the Senate for the Province of Nova Scotia	21st June, 1869	20th May,	1881

The Hon. Mr. McLelan was Member of Parliament for Colchester, N.S., 4th (latter part) and 5th Parliaments, and 6th Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Nova Scotia. Elected for 4th Parliament, 18th June, 1881. Re-elected for 6th Parliament, the former election having been declared void, 27th October, 1887. Born at Londonderry, N.S., 24th December, 1824; died 26th June, 1890.

O'Connor, Hon. John						
Member of the Privy Council	2nd	l July,	1872	3rd	Nov.,	1887
Member of the Cabinet, 1st Ministry	2nd	l July,	T872	6th	Nov.,	1873
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	17th	Oct.,	1878	22nd	Мау,	1882
Queen's Counsel	18th	Dec.,	1872		••••	••••
President of the Privy Council	2nd	July,	1872	3rd	Mar.,	1873
Minister of Inland Revenue	4th	Mar,	1873	30th	June,	1873
Postmaster-General	ıst	July,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
President of the Privy Council	17th	Oct.,	1878	15th	Jan.,	1880

Name.	From				То	
O'Connor, Hon. John—Concluded.						
Postmaster-General	16th	Jan.,	1880	7th	Nov.,	1880
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		Nov.,	1880	19th	May,	1881
Postmaster-General	20th	May,	1881	22nd	May,	1882
Puisné Judge of the High Court of Justice for Ontario, Queen's Bench Division		Sept.,	1884	3rd	Nov.,	1887

The Hon. Mr. O'Connor was Member of Parliament for Essex, Ont., 1st and 2nd Parliaments; Russell, 4th Parliament. Re-elected for 4th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 4th Nov., 1878. Born at Boston. U.S., January, 1824; died 3rd November, 1887.

Ouimet, Q.C., Hon. Joseph Aldric					
Queen's Counsel	11th	Oct.,	1880		
Speaker of the House of Commons	13th	April,	τ887	28th	April, 1891
Member of the Privy Council	l 20th	May,	1891		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	rzth	Jan.,	1892	24 : h	Nov., 1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec., 1894

Name.		From			То
Ouimet, Q.C., Hon. Joseph Aldric—Concluded.					
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	215(Dec.,	1894	•••••	
Minister of Public Works	rith	Jan.,	1892		

Member of Parliament for Laval, P.Q., 2nd (latter part), 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Returned for 2nd Parliament, 28th Oct., 1873. Re-elected for 7th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Public Works, 25th January, 1892. Born at Ste. Rose, P.Q., 20th May, 1848.

Patterson, Hon. James Colebrooke						
Member of the Privy Council	25th	Jan.,	1892		• • • • •	• • • • •
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	25th	Jan.,	1892	24th	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	21st	Dec.,	1894	25th	Mar.,	1895
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry (without Portfolio)	26th	Mar.,	1895	••••	••••	
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		Jan.,	1892	4th	Dec.,	1892

Name.	From	То
Patterson, Hon. James Colebrooke—Concluded.		
Minister of Militia and Defence	5th Dec., 1892	25th Mar., 1895

Member of Parliament for Essex, Ont., 4th Parliament; Essex, N.R., 5th and 6th Parliaments; Huron, W.R., 7th Parliament. Elected for 7th Parliament, 23rd February, 1892. Born at Armagh, Ireland, 1839.

Pelletier, C.M.G., Hov. Charles Alphonse Pantaléon				-		
Member of the Privy Council	26th	Jan.,	1877			• • • • •
Member of the Cabinet	26th	Jan.,	1877	16th	Oct.,	1878
Minister of Agriculture	26th	Jan.,	1877	16th	Oct.,	1878
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of Grand-ville		Feb.,	1877	• • • •	••••	••••

Member of Parliament for Kamouraska, P.Q., 1st and 2nd Parliaments, and 3rd Parliament, until summoned to the Senate. Returned for 1st Parliament, 17th February, 1869. Created C.M.G., 30th October, 1878. Born at Rivière Ouelle, P.Q., 22nd January, 1837.

114

Name.	From				То	
Pope, Hon. John Henry						
Member of the Privy Council	25th	Oct.,	1871	ıst	April,	1889
Member of the Cabinet, 1st Ministry	25th	Oct.,	1871	6th	Nov.,	1873
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	17th	Oct.,	1878	ıst	April,	1889
Minister of Agriculture	25th	Oct.,	1871	6th	Nov.,	1873
α α	17th	Oct.,	1878	24th	Sept,	1885
Minister of Railways and Canals	25th	Sept.,	1885	ıst	April,	1889

The Hon. Mr. Pope was member of Parliament for Compton, P.Q., 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Parliaments, and 6th Parliament until his death. Re-elected for 1st Parliament, 11th November, 1871, and for 4th Parliament, 4th November, 1878, after his acceptance, in each case, of the office of Minister of Agriculture. Born in the Eastern Townships, P.Q., 1824; died 1st April, 1889.

Pope, Hon. James Colledge						
Member of the Privy Council.,	19th	Oct.,	1878	18th	May,	1885
Member of the Cabinet	19th	Oct.,	1878	9th	July,	1882
Minister of Marine and Fisheries	rgth	Oct.	1878	gth	July,	1882

The Hon. Mr. Pope was Member of Parliament for Queen's, P.E.I., 3rd (latter part) and 4th Parliaments. Elected for 3rd Parliament, 22nd November, 1876. Re-elected for 4th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries, 9th November, 1878. Born at Bedeque, P.E.I., 11th June, 1826; died 18th May, 1885.

Name.	F	`rom	То	
Robitaille, Hon. Théodore				
Member of the Privy Council	30th Ja	an., 1873	• • • • • • •	
Member of the Cabinet	 30th Ja	an., 1873	6th Nov	., 1873
Receiver-General of Canada	30th Ja	an., 1873	6th Nov	., 1873
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec		uly, 1879	6th Nov.	, 1884
Member of the Senate for the Electoral Division of Gulf	29th Ja			

The Hon. Mr. Robitaille was Member of Parliament for Bonaventure, P.Q., 1st, 2nd and 3rd Parliaments, and 4th Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Receiver-General, 13th Februa y, 1873. Born at Varennes, P.Q., 29th January, 1834.

Rose, Bart., P.C., G.C.M.G., The Right Hon. Sir John						
Member of the Privy Council	18th	Nov.,	1867	24th	Aug.,	1888
Member of the Cabinet	18th	Nov.,	1867	30th	Sept.,	1869
Minister of Finance	18th	Nov.,	1867	30th	Sept.,	1869

The Right Hon. Sir John Rose was Member of Parliament for Huntingdon, P.Q., 1st Parliament until October, 1869. Re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Finance, 28th November, 1867. Created a K.C.M.G., 13th January, 1870; a Baronet, 9th September, 1872; promoted G.C.M.G., 30th October, 1878. Sworn a member of Her Majesty's Privy Council, June, 1886. Born in Aberdeenshire, Scotland, 2nd August, 1820; died, 24th August, 1888.

Name.	From	То
Ross, Hon. William		
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	
Member of the Cabinet, and Minister of Militia and Defence		

The Hon. Mr. Ross was Member of Parliament for Victoria, N.S., 1st and 2nd Parliaments, and 3rd Parliament, until appointed Collector of Customs at Halifax, on the 5th November, 1874. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence, 20th December, 1873. Born in Cape Breton, 1825.

Scott, Q.C., Hon. Richard William						
Member of the Privy Council	7th	Nov.,	1873		• • • • •	
Member of the Cabinet, without Portfolio		Nov.,	1873	8th	Jan.,	1874
Member of the Cabinet, and Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General		Jan.,	1874	16th	Oct.,	1878
Member of the Senate for the Province of Ontario		Mar.,	1874	••••	••••	• • • • •

Born at Prescott, Ont., 24th February, 1825,

Name.	From	То
Smith, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Albert James	·	
Member of the Privy Council	7th Nov., 1873	30th June, 1883
Member of the Cabinet, and Minister of Marine and Fisheries	7th Nov., 1873	16th Oct., 1878

Sir A. J. Smith was Member of Parliament for Westmoreland, N.B., 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Parliaments. Re-elected for 2nd Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries, 28th November, 1873. Created a K.C.M.G., 25th May, 1878. Born at Shediac, N.B., 1824; died, 30th June, 1883.

Smith, Mt., Hon. Sir Frank					
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 2nd Aug., 1882)	July,	1882		•••••	••••
Member of the Cabinet, without portfolio, 3rd Ministry	July,	1882	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, without portfolio, 4th Ministry	June,	1891	13th	Aug.,	1681
Member of the Cabinet, and Minister of Public Works, 4th Ministry	Aug.,	1891	roth	Jan.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, without portfolio, 4th Ministry	Jan.,	1892	24th	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, without portfolio, 5th Ministry	Dec	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894

Name.	From	То
Smith, Kt., Hon. Sir Frank— Concluded.	1	
Member of the Cabinet, without portfolio, 6th Ministry		
Summoned to the Senate for the Province of Ontario		
Created a Knight Bachelor, 25th Armagh, Ireland, 1822.	h June, 1894. I	Born at Richhill,
Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G., The Rt. Hon. Sir John Sparrow David		
Queen's Counsel	19th May, 1879	
Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of the Province of Nova Scotia		24th Sept., 1885
Deputy-Judge of the Court of Vice Admiralty of the Province of Nova Scotia		24th Sept., 1885
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 26th Sept., 1885)		12th Dec., 1894
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	25th Sept., 1885	6'' June, 1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th June, 1891	24th Nov., 1892

		
Name.	From	То
Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G., The Rt. Hon. Sir John Sparrow David—Concluded.		
Prime Minister, 5th Ministry	25th Nov., 1892	12th Dec., 1894
Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada	25th Sept., 1885	12th Dec., 1894

The Right Hon. Sir John Thompson was Member of Parliament for Antigonish, N.S., 5th (latter part) and 6th Parliaments, and 7th Parliament until his death. Elected for 5th Parliament, 16th October, 1885. Created a K.C.M.G., 10th September, 1888; nominated a member of Her Majesty's Privy Council, November, 1893, sworn, 12th December, 1894. Born at Halifax, N.S., 10th November, 1844; died suddenly at Windsor Castle, 12th December, 1894.

Tilley, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon Sir Samuel Leonard					•	
Member of the Privy Council	ıst	July,	1867		• • • • •	• • •,.• •
Member of the Cabinet, 1st Ministry	ıst	July,	1867	6th	Nov.,	1873
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	17th	Oct.,	1878	11th	Nov.,	1885
Minister of Customs	ıst	July,	1867	21St	Feb.,	1873
Minister of Finance	22nd	Feb.,	1873	6th	Ńov.,	1873
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick		Nov.,	1873	23rd	July,	1878

		
NAME.	From	То
Tilley, K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Sir Samuel Leonard—Concluded.	·	
Minister of Finance (and from 20th May, 1879, ex-officio Receiver-General of Canada)		11th Nov., 1885
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick		21st Sept., 1893

Sir Leonard Tilley was Member of Parliament for St. John City, N.B., 1st Parliament, 2nd Parliament, until appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick (1873), 4th Parliament, and 5th Parliament, until again appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick (1885). Re-elected for 4th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Finance, 4th November, 1878. Created a C.B., 1st July, 1867; K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1879. Born at Gagetown, N.B., 8th May, 1818.

Tupper, Bart, G.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Sir Charles		•				
Member of the Privy Council	21St	June,	1870			• • • •
Member of the Cabinet, 1st Ministry	21st	June,	1870	6th	Nov.,	1873
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	17th	Oct.,	1878	23rd	May,	1884
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	27th	Jan.,	1887	22nd	May,	1888
President of the Privy Council	21St	June,	1870	ıst	July,	1872

Name.	From			То		
Tupper, Bart., K.C.M.G., C.B., Hon. Sir Charles—Concluded.						
Minister of Inland Revenue	2nd	July,	1872	2 1 St	Feb.,	1873
Minister of Customs	22nd	Feb.,	1873	6th	Nov.,	1873
Minister of Public Works	17th	Oct.,	1878	19th	May,	1879
Minister of Railways and Canals	20th	May,	1879	23rd	May,	1884
High Commissioner for Canada in the United Kingdom		May,	1884	26th	Jan.,	1887
Minister of Finance	27th	Jan.,	1887	22nd	May,	1888
High Commissioner for Canada in the United Kingdom		May,	1888		• • • • •	• • • • •

Sir Charles Tupper was Member of Parliament for Cumberland, N.S., 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th Parliaments, 5th Parliament, until appointed High Commissioner (1884), and 6th Parliament, until again appointed High Commissioner (1888). Re-elected for 1st Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council, 15th July, 1870; for 4th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Public Works, 4th November, 1878; and for 6th Parliament, the former election having been declared void, 9th November, 1887. Created a C.B., 1st July, 1867; K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1879; promoted G.C.M.G., 18th February, 1886; created a Baronet, 10th September, 1888. Born at Amherst, N.S., 2nd July, 1821.

Name.	From				То	
Tupper, K.C.M.G., Hon. Sir Charles Hibbert						
Member of the Privy Council (sworn 1st June, 1888)		Мау,	1888		••••	
Member of the Cabinet, 3rd Ministry	31 s t	May,	1888	6th	June,	1891
Member of the Cabinet, 4th Ministry	16th	June,	1891	24th	Nov.,	1892
Member of the Cabinet, 5th Ministry	5th	Dec.,	1892	12th	Dec.,	1894
Member of the Cabinet, 6th Ministry	2 1 S t	Dec.,	1894		•• ••	•~ • • •
Minister of Marine and Fisheries	3 īst	May,	1888	20th	Dec.;	1892
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General of Canada	21st	Dec.,	1894		••••	• • • • •
Queen's Counsel	25th	June,	1890			• • • •

Member of Parliament for Pictou, N.S., 5th, 6th and 7th Parliaments. Re-elected for 6th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries, 18th June, 1888. Created a K.C.M.G., 14th September, 1893. Born at Amherst, N.S., 3rd August, 1855.

Vail, Hon. William Berrian		
Member of the Privy Council	30th Sept., 1874	,

Name.	From	То				
Vail, Hon. William Berrian— Concluded.						
Member of the Cabinet	l 30!h Sept., 187.4	20th Jan., 1878				
Minister of Militia and Defence	30th Sept., 1874	20th Jan., 1878				
The Hon Mr. Vail was Member 3rd Parliament (from the 26th Oct January, 1878), and 5th Parliament December, 1823.	ober, 1874, until	his resignation in				
White, Hon. Thomas	•					
Member of the Privy Council	5th Aug., 1885	21st April, 1888				
Member of the Cabinet	5th Aug., 1885	21st April, 1888				
Minister of the Interior	5th Aug., 1885	21st April, 1888				
Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs	3rd Oct., 1887	21st April, 1888				
The Hon. Mr. White was Member of Parliament for Cardwell, Ont., 4th and 5th Parliaments, and 6th Parliament until his death. Re-elected for 5th Parliament, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of the Interior, 27th August, 1885. Born at Montreal, 7th August, 1830; died, 21st April, 1888.						

Wilmot, Hon. Robert Duncan

Member of the Privy Council.... 8th Nov., 1878 13th Feb., 1891

Offices held by Members of the Queen's Privy

Council—Concluded.

Name.	From				То	
Wilmot, Hon. Robert Duncan —Concluded.						
Member of the Cabinet without Portfolio		Nov.,	1878	roth	- Feb.,	1880
Member of the Senate for the Province of New Brunswick		Oct.,	1867	10th	Feb.,	1880
Speaker of the Senate	8th	Nov.,	1878	ıoth	Feb.,	1880
Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick		Feb.,	1880	rıth	Nov.,	1885

Born at Fredericton, N.B., 16th October, 1809; died, 13th February, 1891.

The High Commissioners for Canada in the United Kingdom.

Name.		From			То	
Sir Alexander Tilloch Galt, G.C.M,G	11th	May,	1880	31st	May,	1883
Sir Charles Tupper, G.C.M.G., C.B.	24th	May,	1884	26th	Jan.,	1887
Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B.	23rd	May,	1888	••••	** • * * *	

Secretary to the High Commissioner for Canada.

Name.	From	То
Joseph Grose Colmer, C.M.G	25th Oct., 1881	•••••••••

Agent-General for Canada in France.

Name.	From	То ·
Hon. Hector Fabre, C.M.G	12th July, 1882	

Majors-General Commanding the Militia of the Dominion of Canada.

NAME.		From			То	
Major-General Richard Amherst Luard (2) Major-General Sir Frederick Dobson	1st 12th	April, July, July, Nov.,	1880 1884	30th 30th	April, June,	1884 1890

⁽¹⁾ Major-General Selby Smyth was Adjutant-General of Militia from 1st October, 1874, to 20th April, 1875, when appointed to command the Militia of the Dominion, as provided by the Act 38 Vict., Chap. 8, (1875) R.S.C. Chap. 41, Sec. 37.

(2) Major-General Luard assumed command, 5th August, 1880.
(3) "Middleton "12th July, 1884.

(3) " Middleton " 12th July, 1884. (4) " Herbert " 5th December, 1890

Aides-de-Camp to the Major-General Commanding the Militia.

Name.		From			То	
Captain The Hon. Miles Stapleton, Coldstream Guards Captain E. G. Selby Smyth, 86th Royal Regiment Major H. R. Smith, 14th Battalion Major W. H. Holbech, King's Royal Rifles	ıst ıst ı9th	Oct., Nov., Sept.,	1875 1879	31st 31st	July, May,	1879 1880

The dates given in the first column are the dates of Militia ap pointments.

Aides-de-Camp to the Major-General Commanding the Militia.—Concluded.

Name.		From			То	
Major H. R. Smith, 14th Battalior (during Major Holbech's absence on active service in Egypt) Major H. W. Holbech, King's Roya Rifles Major H. R. Smith, 14th Battalion (acting) Captain H. Ellison Wise, Scottish Rifles	15th 1st 1st 28th 5th	Aug., Feb., Oct., April, Pec.,	1883 1883 1884 1885	30th 31st 31st 1st	Sept., Mar., Jan., Mar.,	1884 1884 1890 1886

(1) Captain Streatfeild was Acting A.D.C. to Major-General Middleton from 8th May, 1890, to 30th June, 1890.

Adjutants-General of Militia.

Name.		From			То	
Colonel Patrick Leor ¹ McDougall " Patrick Robertson-Ross " Walker Powell (acting) Major-General Edward Selby Smyth (1) Colonel Walker Powell	1st 5th 22nd 1st 21st	Oct., May, Aug., Oct., April,	1868 1869 1873 1874 1875	4th 16th 30th 19th	May, Aug., Sept., April,	1869 1873 1874 1875

⁽¹⁾ Major-General Selby Smyth was appointed, 20th April, 1875, to command the Militia of the Dominion of Canada, as provided by the Act 38 Vict., Chap. 8 (1875), R.S.C., Chap. 41, Sec. 37.

The dates given in the first column are the dates of Militia ap-

pointments,

Assistant Adjutants-General of Militia at Headquarters.

Name.	From	То
LieutColonel The Hon. Matthew Aylmer LieutColonel De La Cherois T. Irwin	1st July, 18	93

Quarter-Master-General of Militia at Headquarters.

Name.	From	То
Colonel Percy H. N. Lake	14th Sept., 1893	

The dates given in the first column are the dates of Militia appointments.

Deputy Heads of Departments and Chief Officers.

1867 to 1895.

Clerks of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

NAME.	Froin			То	
William Henry Lee	1st July, 2nd July, 13th Jan., 20th May,	1867 1872 1880 1882	30th 7th 24th	June, Jan., April,	1872 1880 1882

Assistant Clerks of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

Name.	From	То
William Altred Himsworth Joseph Olivier Coté John Joseph McGee Pierre Janvier Ubalde Beaudry Joseph Pope	19th Jan., 1880 28th May, 1884	19th May, 1882 3rd Oct, 1887

Deputies of the Minister of Justice.

NAME.	From	То
Hewitt Bernard, C.M.G., Q.C	29th May, 1868	31st Aug., 1876
Zehulon Aiton Lash, Q.C	1st Sept., 1876	22nd May, 1882

Deputy Heads of Departments and Chief Officers. Continued.

Deputies of the Minister of Justice-Concluded.

Name.	From	То
George Wheelock Burbidge, Q.C. (1) Robert Sedgwick, Q.C. (2) Edmund Leslie Newcombe, Q.C	23rd May, 1882 25th Feb., 1888 13th Mar., 1893	30th Sept., 1887 17th Feb., 1893

- (1) Mr. Burbidge appointed Judge of the Exchequer Court of Canada, 1st October, 1887.
- (2) Mr. Sedgewick appointed Puisiné Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada, 18th February, 1893.

Deputies of the Minister of Militia and Defence.

Name.	From	То
George Futvoye	29th May, 1868 4th Feb., 1875	10th Jan., 1875

Secretary of the Department of Militia and Defence.

Name.	From	То
Captain Alphonse Benoit	rst July, 1889	

Deputy Heads of Departments and Chief Officers.

Continued.

Under Secretaries of State of Canada.

Name.	From	То
Etienne Parent	29th May, 1868 9th July, 1873 25th Jan., 1883 1st Dec., 1889	8th July, 1873 24th Jan., 1883 30th Nov., 1889

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Langevin was appointed Clerk of the Senate, 25th January, 1883.

Deputy Registrars-General of Canada.

Name.	From	То
Edouard Joseph Langevin Ludger Aimé Catellier	1st July, 18 10th July, 18	68 8th July, 1873

Under Secretary of State for the Provinces.

Name.	From	То
Edmund Allen Meredith	29th May, 1868	30th June, 1873

Mr. Meredith appointed Deputy of the Minister of the Interior, 1st July, 1873, the office of Secretary of State for the Provinces having been abolished by Statute of 1873, 36 Vict., Chap. 4, Sec. 14.

Deputy Heads of Departments and Chief Officers.

Continued.

(1) Deputies of the Minister of the Interior.

Name.		From			То	
Edmund Allen Meredith (2) William Buckingham LtCol. John Stoughton Dennis,	ıst 8th	July, Oct.,	1873 1878	7th 13th	Oct., Nov.,	1878 1878
LtCol. John Stoughton Dennis, C.M.G Lindsay Russell (3) Alexander Mackinnon Burgess	14th 1st	Nov., Jan.,	1878 1882	31st 30th	Dec., June,	1881 1883

(1) The office of Deputy Minister of the Interior was created by Statute of 1873, 36 Vict., Chap. 4, (R.S.C. Chap. 22).

(2) Mr. Mcredith was Under Secretary of State for the Provinces

from 29th May, 1868, to 30th June, 1873.

(3) Mr. Lindsay Russell held the offices of Deputy Minister of the Interior and of Surveyor General of Dominion Lands, jointly, from the 1st January, 1882, to the 30th June, 1883.

Secretaries of the Department of the Interior.

Name.	From	То
Alexander Mackinnon Burgess John Richard Hall	20th Feb., 1882 1st July, 1883	30th June, 1883

Surveyors-General of Dominion Lands.

Name.	From	То
LtCol. John Stoughton Dennis Lindsay Russell (1) Edouard Deville	7th Mar., 1871 14th Nov., 1878 1st Jan., 1885	13th Nov., 1878 30th June, 1884

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Lindsay Russell held the offices of Deputy Minister of the Interior and of Surveyor-General, jointly, from the 1st January, 1882, to the 30th June, 1883.

Continued.

(1) Deputies of the Minister of Finance.

Name.	From	То
John Langton (2)	12th May, 1870 2nd Aug., 1878	31st July, 1878

- (1) The Deputy of the Minister of Finance is ex-officio the Secretary of the Treasury Board, Act 41 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 18 (R.S.C. Chap. 28, Sec. 10), which came into force on the 1st August, 1878; and under the Act 42 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 3 (R.S.C. Chap. 28, Sec. 1), which came into force on the 20th May, 1879, he is also Deputy Receiver-General.
- (2) By Statute 33 Vict., Chap. 7, assented to 12th May, 1870, the office of Deputy Inspector-General was abolished, and the Auditor-General (Mr. Langton) became ex-officio Deputy Minister of Finance. So much of the said Statute as related to the joint offices of Auditor-General and of Deputy Minister of Finance was repealed by the Act 41 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 77 (1878).

Secretary of the Department of Finance.

Name.	From	То
Clarence William Treadwell	ıst July, 1891	

Superintendent of Insurance.

Name.	From	То
William Fitzgerald	1st Dec., 1885	

Continued.

(1) Secretaries of the Treasury Board. NAME. From To (1) Under Statute 41 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 18, 1878 (R.S.C. Chap. 28, Sec. 10), the Deputy of the Minister of Finance is ex-officio Secretary of the Treasury Board. (1) Deputy of the Minister of Marine and Fisherics. NAME. To From William Smith 29th May, 1868. (1) See note under Deputy of the Minister of Fisheries on this page. (1) Deputy of the Minister of Fisheries. NAME. From To 1st July, 1884 30th Nov., 1801 Lt. Col. John Tilton

⁽¹⁾ The Act 47 Vict., Chap. 18 (1884), (Chap. 25. R.S.C.), constituting "the Department of Marine" and "the Department of Fisheries" respectively, both of which presided over by, and under the management of the Minister of Marine and Fisheries, with a Deputy Head for each Department, was repealed, and the two Departments amalgamated by the Act 55-56 Vict., Chap. 17 (1892), under the name of the Department of Marine and Fisheries, with one Deputy Head, as it existed prior to the passing of the Statute of 1884 first mentioned. During the term of office of Lt.-Col. Tilton as Deputy Minister of Fisheries, Mr. Smith was Deputy Minister of Marine.

Continued.

Directors of the Geological Survey of Canada.

Name.	From	То
Sir William Edmond Logan, Kt. (1) Alfred Richard Cecil Selwyn, C.M.G. George Mercer Dawson, C.M.G	1842 1st Dec., 1869 7th Jan., 1895	30th Nov., 1869 6th Jan., 1895

(1) Sir William Logan was born at Montreal, 20th April, 1798, was knighted 29th January, 1856, died 22nd June, 1875.

Dr. J. B. Harrington's life of Sir William Logan.

Comptroller of the North-West Mounted Police.

Name.	From	То
Frederick White Comptroller and Deputy Head	23rd June, 1880 1st July, 1883	

The North-West Mounted Police Force was organized on the 30th August, 1873, under the provisions of the Act 36 Vict., Chap. 35, (1873), (Chap. 45 R.S.C.), and is under the control of any such Minister of the Crown as the Governor in Council may, at any time, order.

From its organization it has been under the control of the following Ministers:—

Name.	From	То
Minister of Justice Secretary of State of Canada Minister of the Interior	30th Aug., 1873 20th April, 1876 14th Nov., 1878	19th April, 1876 13th Nov., 1878 16th Oct., 1883

Comptroller of the North-West Mounted Police. Concluded.

Name.	From	То
Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs	17th Oct., 1883 3rd Oct., 1887 29th Nov., 1889 17th June, 1891	2nd Oct., 1887 28th Nov., 1889 16th June, 1891

(1) Deputy Receiver-General.

Name.	FROM			То	
Thomas Douglas Harrington	29th May,	1868	31st	Oct.,	1878

⁽¹⁾ The separate office of Deputy Receiver-General was abolished by the Act 42 Vict., Chap. 7, Sec. 3 (1879), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 20th May, 1879, and under the provisions of the said Act (R.S.C. Chap. 28, Sec. 1), the Deputy of the Minister of Finance is ex-officio Deputy Receiver-General.

(1) Deputy Inspector-General.

Name.	From			То	
William Dickinson	29th May,	1868	31st	Dec.,	1874

⁽¹⁾ By Statute 33 Vict., Chap. 7, assented to 12th May, 1870, the office of Deputy Inspector-General was abolished, but such Statute provided that the incumbent of the said office should retain his title of office and rank so long as he remained an officer of the Department of Finance.

(1) Board of Directors of Penitentiaries.

Name.		From			То	
James Moir Ferres, Chairman Terrence J. O'Neil François Zéphirin Tassé James Wyeth King, Chairman François Xavier Prieur James George Moylan	laard	Sent	T 262	rath.	Dec	7 26a

(1) The Board of Directors of Penitentiaries was abolished on 30th June, 1875, by the Act 38 Vict., Chap. 4.

(1) Inspectors of Penitentiaries.

Name.	From	То
James George Moylan (2) Douglas Stewart	1st Nov., 1875 31st Jan., 1895	30th Jan., 1895

⁽¹⁾ The office of Inspector of Penitentiaries was created by Sec. 4 of the Act 38 Vict., Chap. 4.

(2) Mr. Moylan was Acting Inspector of Penitentiaries from 1st July, 1875, to 31st October, 1875.

Clerks of the Crown in Chancery.

Name.	From	То
Edouard Joseph Langevin	13th July, 1867	Sth July, 1873

Continued.

Clerks of the Crown in Chancery-Concluded.

Name	From	То
Henry Edward Steele	roth July, 1873 21st Oct., 1873 26th Dec., 1887	20th Oct., 1873 25th Dec., 1887

The office of Clerk of the Crown in Chancery was attached to the Department of the Secretary of State of Canada up to the 30th June, 1880; to the House of Commons, from the 1st July, 1880, to the 1st July, 1887; and from the latter date it has been attached to the Office of the Privy Council.

Deputy Clerk of the Crown in Chancery.

Name.	From	То
James J. Foley	Sth Feb., 1892	•••••

(1) Auditors-General.

Name.	From	То
John Langton (2)	29th May, 1868 2nd Aug., 1878	31st July, 1878

⁽¹⁾ The Auditor-General is appointed by the Governor-General, by whom he is removable on address of the Senate and House of Commons; Act 41 Vict., Chap. 7, ss. 11 and 12 (1878), R.S.C., Chap. 29, ss. 21 and 22. (2) See next page.

Continued.

Auditors-General—Concluded.

(2) Mr. Langton held the office of Auditor of Public Accounts under the Government of the late Province of Canada until Confederation, and was appointed to the same office for the Dominion on the 29th May, 1868. Under Statute of 1870, 33 Vict., Chap. 7, Mr. Langton held the offices of Auditor-General and of Deputy of the Minister of Finance, jointly, from the 12th May, 1870, to the 31st July, 1878.

Assistant Auditors.

Name.	From	То
Hon. John Simpson (1) James Patterson Edward Davenport Sutherland	1st July, 1867 1st Oct., 1878 5th Feb., 1890	19th Sept., 1878 31st Jan., 1890

(1) The Hon. Mr. Simpson held the office of Assistant Auditor under the Government of the late Province of Canada until Confederation, and was confirmed in his position for the Dominion on the 21st December, 1869.

Deputies of the Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs.

NAME.	From	То
William Spragge (1) Lawrence Vankoughnet (2) Hayter Reed (3)	1st July, 1867 1st July, 1874 2nd Oct., 1893	16th April, 1874 1st Oct., 1893

For notes see next page.

Continued.

Deputies of the Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs—Concluded.

- (1) Mr. Spragge held the office of Deputy Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs, under the Government of the late Province of Canada, from the 17th March, 1862, until Confederation, and was confirmed in his position for the Dominion on the 21st December, 1869.
- (2) Mr. Vankoughnet was appointed Deputy Head and Deputy Superintendent-General of Indian Aflairs, under Sec. 5 of the Act 43 Vict., Chap. 28, (R.S.C., Chap. 43, Sec. 7), 13th May, 1880.
- (3) Mr. Reed is also Indian Commissioner for Manitoba, Keewatin, and the North-West Territories.

Commissioners of Inland Revenue.

NAME.	From	То
Thomas Worthington	29th May, 1868 5th May, 1871 26th Jan., 1883	30th April, 1871 31st Dec., 1882

Assistant Commissioners of Inland Revenue.

Name.	From	То
Alfred Brunel	1st July, 1867 1st April, 1872 7th Feb., 1887	4th May, 1871 25th Jan., 1883

Secretary of the Department of Inland Revenue.

Name.	From	То
William Himsworth	30th June, 1885	••••

Deputies of the Minister of Public Works.

NAME.	Fron	1		То	
Toussaint Trudeau (1)	29th May, 4th Oct., 1st Jan.,	1868 1879 1891	ıst 31st	Oct., Dec.,	1879 1890

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Trudeau was appointed Deputy of the Minister of Railways and Canals, 2nd October, 1879.

Secretaries of the Department of Public Works.

Name.	From	То
Frederick Braun (1)	1st July, 1867 1st Oct., 1879 5th Nov., 1880 23rd Jan., 1885 1st Jan., 1891	30th Sept., 1879 4th Nov., 1880 13th Jan., 1885 31st Dec., 1890

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Braun was Secretary of the Department of Public Works, under the Government of the late Province of Canada, from 1864 until Confederation; subsequently confirmed in his position for the Dominion, and appointed Secretary of the Department of Railways and Canals, 1st October, 1879.

Continued.

Deputies of the Minister of Agriculture.

Name.	From	То
Jean Charles Taché	29th May, 1868 1st July, 1888	30th June, 1888

Secretaries of the Department of Agriculture.

Name.	From	То
John Lowe	21st Feb., 1871 1st Jan., 1889	30th June, 1888

(1) Beputies of the Minister of Railways and Canals.

Name.	From	То
Toussaint Trudeau (2)	2nd Oct., 1879 30th Nov., 1892	29th Nov., 1892

⁽¹⁾ The office of Departy of the Minister of Railways and Canals was created by Statute of 1879, 42 Vict., Chap. 7, (R.S.C., Chap. 37).

⁽²⁾ Mr. Trudeau was Deputy of the Minister of Public Works from 29th May, 1868, to 1st October, 1879.

Continued.

Secretaries of the Department of Railways and Canals.

Name.	Fro	om		То	
Frederick Braun (1)	1st Oct 1st Jun 19th Dec	t., 1879 ne, 1882 c., 1892	31st 23rd	May, Sept,	1882 1891

(1) Mr. Braun was Secretary of the Department of Public Works from the 1st July, 1867, to the 30th September, 1879.

Deputy Postmasters-General.

Name.	From	То
William Henry Griffin LtCol. William White	29th May, 1868 1st July, 1888	30th June, 1888

Secretaries of the Post Office Department.

Name.	From	То
LtCol. William White (1) William Dawson Le Sueur	1st July, 1867 1st July, 1888	30th June, 1888

⁽¹⁾ Lt.-Col. White held the same office, under the Government of the late Province of Canada, from the 21st January, 1861, until Confederation, and was confirmed in his position for the Dominion on the 21st December, 1869.

Continued.

(1) The Queen's Printers.

Name.	From	То
Malcolm Cameron	—— Nov., 1864 1st Oct., 1869 7th June, 1870 7th Nov., 1891	30th Sept., 1869 6th June, 1870 6th Nov., 1891

(1) Under the Act 49 Vict., Chap. 22, (1886), constituting the Department of Public Printing and Stationery, the Queen's Printer is also Controller of Stationery, and is the Deputy Head of that Department.

Commissioners of Customs.

NAME.	From	То
Robert Shore Milnes Bouchette James Johnson William Grannis Parmelee (1)	29th May, 1868 1st Jan., 1875 1st Már., 1892	30th Dec., 1874 29th Feb., 1892 30th Dec., 1892

(1) Mr. Parmelee appointed Deputy of the Minister of Trade and Commerce, 31st December, 1892.

Assistant Commissioners of Customs.

Name.	From	То
James Johnson	rst Nov., 1867 rst Jan., 1885 rst Mar., 1892	31st Dec., 1874 29th Feb., 1892 30th Jan., 1895

Deputy of the Minister of Trade and Commerce.

Name.	From	То
William Grannis Parmelee	31st Dec., 1892	

The office of Deputy of the Minister of Trade and Commerce was created by the Act 50-51 Vict., Chap. 10, (1887), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 3rd December, 1892.

Chief Engineeers of Public Works.

Name.		From			То	
John Page (1)	1st 25th 26th	July, Nov., July,	1868 1880 1892	ıst ıoth	Oct., July,	1879 1891

(1) Mr. Page appointed Chief Engineer of Canals, 2nd October, 1879.

Chief Engineers of Canals.

Name.	From	То
John Page	2nd Oct., 1879 22nd Nov., 1890	2nd July, 1890 29th Nov., 1892

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Trudeau held this office jointly with that of Deputy of the Minister of Railways and Canals.

Chief Engineer of Go	vernment Rai	ilways.
Name.	NAME. From	
Collingwood Schreiber (1)	1st July, 1879	29th Nov., 1892
(1) Mr. Schreiber appointed Canals, 30th November, 1892.	Chief Engineer	of Railways and
Chief Engineer of R	ailways and C	anals.
Name.	From	То
Collingwood Schreiber, C.M G. (1)	30th Nov., 1892	
(1) Mr Schreiber holds this off the Minister of Railways and Canals		nat of Deputy of
Dominion A	Architects.	
Name.	From	То
Thomas Seaton Scott		
		~

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Fuller was Architect of Government Buildings, under the Government of the late Province of Canada, from October, 1859, to 30th June, 1867.

1867 to 1895.

The Governor-General's Secretary's Office.

Name	From	То
Henry Cotton	1st July, 1869 1st Jan., 1875 1st June, 1882 1st July, 1883	31st Dec., 1874 31st May, 1882 21st Jan., 1883

The Office of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

Name.	From) -		
William Alfred Himsworth, Assistant Clerk (1) Joseph Olivier Coté, Assistant Clerk (2) John Joseph McGee, Assistant Clerk (3) Pierre Janvier Ubalde Beaudry, Assistant Clerk	2nd] 2nd]	July,	1872	12th	July, Jan., May,	1880
Assistant Clerk	28th I 29th I	May, Nov.,	1884 1889	3rd 	Oct.,	1887

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Himsworth appointed Clerk of the 1'rivy Council, 2nd July, 1872.
(2) Mr. Coté "13th Jan'y, 1880.
(3) Mr. McGee ""20th May, 1882.

The 130th and 131st Sections of the British North America Act, 1867, which provide, the former for the transfer of officers to Canada, and the latter for the appointments of new officers, read as follows:

"130. Until the Parliament of Canada otherwise provides, all Officers of the several "Provinces having Duties to discharge in relation to Matters other than those coming "within the Classes of Subjects by this Act assigned exclusively to the Legislatures of the "Provinces shall be Officers of Canada, and shall continue to discharge the Duties of their "respective Offices under the same Liabilities, Responsibilities and Penalties as if the "Union had not been made."

"131. Until the Parliament of Canada otherwise provides, the Governor in Council "may from Tine to Time appoint such Officers as the Governor-General in Council deems "necessary or proper for the effect all Execution of this Act"

At the first Session of the Parliament of Canada held after Confederation, an Act respecting the Civil Service of Canada was passed. (Act 31 Vict., Crap 34, assented to 22nd May, 1868), and, with a view to organizing the several Departments, as prov 'ed by the 15th Section of this Act. a Commission was appointed on the 22nd June, 1868, to enquire into the then existing state and probable requirements of the Civil Service. As a result of its investigations, the first theoretical organization of the Civil Service of Canada received the approval of the Governor in Council on the 21st December, 1869.

Department of Justice.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict, Chap. 39; R.S.C., Chap. 21.)

Name.	From		То		
Hugh Richardson (1)	15th Sept., 16th May, 1st Jan., 24th Oct.,	1872 1876 1879 1889	21st 31st	July, Aug.,	1876 1876

 ⁽¹⁾ Mr. Richardson appointed Stipendiary Magistrate for the Northwest Territories,
 7th October, 1876.
 (2) Mr. Lash appointed Deputy of the Minister of Justice, 1st September, 1876.

Department of the Secretary of State of Canada.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 42; R.S.C., Chap. 26.)

NAME.		From			То	
LtCol. W. F. Coffin, Chief Clerk, Ordnance and Admiralty Lands Branch (1)	τst	July,	1867	3 oth	June,	1873
(7)		July,	1867	7th	Dec.,	1869
G. H. Lane, Chief Clerk, Registry Branch E. J. Langevin, Clerk of the Crown	ıst	July,	1867	3 oth	June,	1868
in Chancery (2)		July.	1867	8th	July,	1873
E. J. Langevin, Deputy Registrar- General (2)		July,	1868	Sth	July,	1873
Queen's Printer (3)		June, July,				

Department of the Secretary of State of Canada— Concluded.

Name.	From	То
Lt. Col. J. S. Dennis, Surveyor General of Dominion Lands (1) Richard Pope, Clerk of the Crown in Chancery (5) L. A. Catellier, Deputy Registrar-General, (Chief Clerk 31st Oct., 187a) (6) H. J. Morgan, Chief Clerk.	7th Mar., 13 21st Oct., 13 10th July, 13	873
Frederick White, Chief Clerk, North West Mounted Police Branch(1) W. H. Jones, Chief Clerk A. Audet, Keeper of the Records James Young, Superintendent, Stationery Branch Philippe Pelletier, Chief Clerk, Correspondence Branch	1st July, 1: 6th June, 1: 1st July, 1	880 31st Oct., 1884

- (1) Transferred to the Department of the Interior.
- (2) Mr. Langevin appointed Under Secretary of State, 9th July, 1873.
- (3) Lt.-Col. Chamberlin appointed Deputy Head, Queen's Printer and Controller of Stationery, 1st July, 1888.
- (4) Mr. Grant Powell was transferred from the beautiful the Secretary of State for the Provinces; appointed Under Secretary of State, 25th January, 1883.
- (5) Mr. Pope and the office of the Clerk of the Grown in Chancery transferred to the House of Commons and subsequently to the Office of the Privy Council.
 - (6) Since the 1st December, 1889, Mr. Catellier is also Under Secretary of State.
- (7) Transferred to the Department of the Secretary of State for the Provinces, and subsequently to the Department of the Interior.

Department of Militia and Defence.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 40; R.S.C., Chap. 41.)

Name.	From				То	
Robert Berry, Accountant	ıst	July,	1867		June,	1872
Stores	ıst	July,	1870	31st	Oct.,	1880
William Richard Wright, Chief Clerk, Adjutant General's office LtCol. John Macpherson,	ıst	July,	1870	30th	June,	1889
Accountant	ıst	Sept.,	1872	24th	April,	1881
LtCol. John Macpherson, Director of Stores	īst	July,	1881			

Department of the Interior.

(Constituted by the Act 36 Vict., Chap. 4; R S.C., Chap., 22.)

Name.	From					
LtCol. J. S. Dennis, Surveyor-General of Dominion Lands (1 & 2) LtCol. W. F. Coffin, Chief Clerk, Ordnance and Admiralty Lands Branch (1) William Spragge, DeputySuperintend-	1st	July,	1873	28th	Jan.,	1878
ent General of Indian Affairs (3) Andrew Russell, Chief Clerk, Domin	τst	July,	1873	16th	April,	1874
ion Lands Branch	26th	Mar.,	1874	31st	Dec.,	1883

For notes, see next page.

Department of the Interior-Concluded.

Name.		From			То	
L. Vankoughnet, Deputy Superintend-	: i					
ent General of Indian Affairs (4) Frederick White, Chief Clerk, North-	ıst	July,	1874	6th	May,	1880
West Mounted Police Branch (5) Lindsay Russell, Surveyor General	14th	Nov.,	1878	16th	Oct.,	1883
of Dominion Lands (6)	14th					
A. M. Burgess, Chief Clerk		Jan.,		_	•	
retary (7) John R. Hall, Chief Clerk and Sec-	20th	Feb.,	1882	30th	June,	1883
retary Edouard Deville, Surveyor General	ıst	July,	1883		• • • • • •	• • • •
of Dominion Lands W. M. Goodeve, Chief Clerk, Land	ıst	Jan.,	1885		• • • • • •	
Patents Branch		Jan.,	1885			
J.A. Pinard, Chief Clerk&Accountant		July,	1885			
W. F. King, Astronomer		July,	1890			
John Johnston, Geographer	ıst	July,	1890	••••	• • • • •	• • • • •
		-				

⁽¹⁾ Transferred from the Department of the Secretary of State of Canada. (See page 148.)

⁽²⁾ Lt.-Col. Dennis appointed Deputy of the Minister of the Interior, 14th November, 1878. (See page 182.)

⁽³⁾ Mr. Spragge was transferred from the Department of the Secretary of State for the Provinces. (See page 161.)

⁽⁴⁾ The Department of Indian Affairs was constituted by Statute of 7th May, 1880, (43 Vict., Chap. 28, Sec. 4 & R.S.O. Chap. 43, Sec. 5), and Mr. Vankoughnet appointed Deputy Head of such Department, 13th May, 1880. (See pages 139 and 160.)

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. White was transferred from the Department of the Secretary of State of Canada; appointed Comptroller of the North-West Mounted Police, 23rd June, 1880. See "Comptroller of the North-West Mounted Police," page 135.

⁽⁶⁾ Mr. Lindsay Russell was also Deputy Minister of the Interior from the 1st January, 1882, to the 30th June, 1883. (See page 132.)

⁽⁷⁾ Mr. Burgess appointed Deputy of the Minister of the Interior, 1st July, 1883. (See page 152.

(1) Department of The Geological Survey.

(Constituted by the Act 53 Vict., Chap 11, 1890.)

Name.	From			То		
<u>-</u>						
George Mercer Dawson, C.M.G., LL.D., Assistant Director and						
Geologist (2)	ıst	July,	1883	бth	Jan.,	1895
or and Geologist	ıst	July,	1883			
Palæontologist and Zoologist G. C. Hoffman, Assistant Director,	ıst	July,	1883		• • • • •	
Chemist and Mineralogist John Macoun, Assistant Director,	ıst	July,	1883		• • • • •	• • • • •
Botanist and Naturalist		Dec.,	1887	١		

⁽¹⁾ The Geological Survey of Canada was instituted by the Government of the late Province of Canada in 1843, from which time up to the 1st July, 1873, when it became under the provisions of Section 10 of the Act 36 Vict., Chap. 4, (R.S.C. Chap. 23), attached to the Department of the Interior, Annual Reports on the results arrived at in its investigations were submitted—prior to Confederation, through the Provincial Secretary, and subsequently through the Secretary of State for the Provinces—to the successive Governors General.

The Geological Survey was moved from Montreal to Ottawa in the summer of 1881; and, by the Act 53 Vict., Chap. 11, which came into force on the 1st July, 1890, it was constituted a Department of the Civil service under the management and control of the Minister of the Interior. This latter provision was repealed by the Act 55-56 Vict., Chap. 16, assented to 10th May, 1892, which provides that such Department shall be presided over by a Minister of the Crown to be named from time to time for that purpose by the Governor in Council. The Department of The Geological Survey has, since the passing of the Act last mentioned, continued to be under the management and control of the Minister of the Interior.

(2) Dr. Dawson was appointed Deputy Head and Director of the Geological Survey, 7th January, 1895.

Department of Finance.

Constituted by the Act 32-33 Vict., Chap. 4, R.S.C., Chap. 28.

<u> </u>					··- ·- •
NAME.		From		То	
Norris Godard, Dominion Book-keeper	 7 c t	Inly	1867 31st	lan	1880
Lt -Col. Thomas Ross, Accountant of Contingencies	1st	July,	1867 31st	Mar.,	1887

Department of Finance-Concluded.

Name.	From				То	
Hon. John Simpson, Assistant Auditor (1) John Mortimer Courtney, Chief Clerk, Treasury Board (2) Charles Joseph Anderson, Chief Clerk, Savings Bank Branch John Andrew Torrance, Dominion Book-keeper William Fitzgerald, Assistant Deputy	2nd 1st 1st	July, i June, July, July,	1869 1874	ıst	Aug.,	1878
Minister and Superintendent of Insurance	ıst	Dec.,	1885		• • • • •	• • • • •
troller of Dominion Currency	ıst	July,				
Richard Watson Baxter, Chief Clerk Richard Watson Baxter, Chief Clerk	ıst	July,	1886	31st	Mar.,	1887
and Accountantof Contingencies	ıst	Feb.,	1887	30th	June,	1891
Matthew George Dickieson, Dominion Book-keeper		July,	1886		• ••••	••••
Clerk and Secretary		July,	1891		••••	• • • • •

⁽¹⁾ The Hon. Mr. Simpson was transferred to the office of the Auditor-General, 1st August, 1878.
(2) Mr. Courtney appointed Deputy of the Minister of Finance, 2nd August, 1878.

Office of the Auditor-General.

Name.	From	То
Hon. John Simpson, Assistant Auditor (1)	1st Aug., 1878	19th Sept., 1878

⁽¹⁾ For foot note, see next page.

Office of the Auditor-General-Concluded.

Name.	From				То	
James Patterson, Assistant Auditor Edward Davenport Sutherland, Assistant Auditor John Gorman, Chief Clerk Frederick Hayter, Chief Clerk	1st 5th 9th 9th	Oct., Feb., July, July,	1878 1890 1890	31st	Jan.,	1890

⁽¹⁾ The Hon. Mr. Simpson was transferred from the Department of Finance, to which Department, prior to the coming into force, on the 1st August, 1878, of the Act 41 Vict., Chap. 7, (R.S.C., Chap. 29), the Audit office was attached.

Department of Inland Revenue.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 49; R.S.C., Chap. 34.)

Name.		From			To	
Alfred Brunel, Assistant Commissioner Edward Miall, Assistant Commissioner P. M. Robins, Chief Clerk and Accountant William Himsworth, Secretary W. J. Gerald, Assistant Commissioner and Inspector of Tobacco Factories	ıst ıst ıst	July, April, Oct., July, Feb.,	1872 1878 1884	25th 18th	Jan., Aug.,	1883 1894

Department of Customs.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 43; R.S.C., Chap. 32.)

Name.		From			То	
James Johnson, Assistant Commissioner (1) J. Drysdale, Chief Clerk and		Nov.,	1867	3 rst	Dec.,	1874
Accountant J. W. Peachy, Chief Clerk W. G. Parmelee, Chief Clerk and	ıst	July, July,				
Accountant	19th	Jan.,	•	ľ	•	·
sioner (2)	ıst	June,	1882	30th	April,	τ893
T. J. Watters, Assistant Commissioner		July, Mar.,	_			
(1) Mr. Johnson appointed Commissions (2) Mr. Parmelee """	·	ıstoms, 1		ary, 18	375.	

Post Office Department.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 10; R.S.C., Chap. 35.)

Name.	From			То	
LtCol. William White, Secretary (1) Major H. A. Wicksteed, Accountant P. LeSueur, Superintendent, Money	rst July, rst July,	1867 1867	30th 31st	June, Dec.,	1888 1887
Order Branch	ıst July, ıst July,	1867 1869	30th 30th	Sept., Sept.,	1877 1888

For notes, see next page.

Post Office Department—Concluded.										
NAME.		From		То						
J. Cunningham Stewart, Superintendent, Savings Bank Branch J. Cunningham Stewart, Superintendent, Savings Bank and Money	ıst	July,	1869	30th Sept., 1881						
Order Branches J. Cunningham Stewart, Financial	ıst	Oct.,	1881	31st Jan., 1888						
Comptroller (2)		Feb.,	1888	26th Dec, 1888						
Accountant W. H. Smithson, Accountant W.F. Forsyth. Superintendent, Money				31st Jan., 1888 30th June, 1895						
Order Branch	ıst	Oct., July, July,	1880	9th Sept., 1881 30th June, 1888						
Sidney Smith, Superintendent, Printing and Supply Branch G. F. Everett, Assistant Superintend-		•								
ent, Money Order Branch G. F. Everett, Superintendent Money		-		31st Jan., 1888						
Order Branch										
ent, Savings Bank Branch D. Matheson, Superintendent, Savings Bank Branch				31st Jan., 1888						
Major John Walsh, Superintendent, Dead Letter Branch		-								
A. Lindsay, Superintendent, Mail Service Branch										
James Plunkett, Superintendent, Stamp Branch	26th	July,	1892	29th May, 1895						

(1) Lt. Col. White held the same office, under the Government of the late Province of Canada, from the 21st January. 1861, until Confederation, and was confirmed in his position for the Dominion on the 21st December, 1862; appointed Deputy Postmaster-General, 1st July. 1888.

for the Dominton on the 21st December, 1860; appointed Deputy Postmaster-General, 1st July, 1888.

(2) Upon the retirement of Major Wicksteed, the Accountant of the Department, on the 1st January, 1888, the Accounting Branches, that is to say, the Accountant's, the Cashier's, the Money Order Office and the Savings Bank Branch, were all placed under the charge of Mr. J. Cunningham Stewart, with the title of Financial Comptroller, from the 1st of February, 1888; and, from that date, Mr. Matheson became Superintendent of the Savings Bank Branch, and Mr. Everett, Superintendent of the Money Order Branch.

Mr. Stewart died on the 26th December, 1888.

Department of Agriculture.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 53; R.S.C., Chap. 24.)

Name.	Fro	m		То	
A. J. Cambie, Chief Clerk, Patents Branch John Lowe, Chief Clerk & Secretary(1) H. B. Small, Chief Clerk Chief Clerk and Secretary Richard Pope, Deputy Commissioner of Patents George Johnson, Chief Clerk and Statistician Douglas Brymner, Chief Clerk and Archivist J. B. Jackson, Chief Clerk, Copyrights Branch	1st July 1st Jan. 1st Jan. 1st July 1st July 1st July	, 1873 , 1885 , 1889 , 1888 , 1889	30th 31st	•••••	1888

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Lowe was Secretary of the Department from the 21st February, 1871.

(1) Department of Marine and Fisheries.

(Constituted by the Act 31 Vict., Chap. 57.)

Name.	From			То		
W. F. Whitcher, Commissioner of Fisheries John Hardie, Chief Clerk Joseph Tomlinson, Engineer and	ıst J 22nd j	uly, an.,	1869 1872	30th	Sept.,	1883
General Superintendent of Lighthouses	ıst N	٧ov.,	1873	8th	Feb.,	1880

For note, see next page.

Department of Marine and Fisheries-Concluded.

Name.		From			То	
John Tilton, Chief Clerk and Ac-						
countant	ıst	July,	1880	30th	June,	1884
F. F. Gourdeau, Chief Clerk and Accountant		July,	1885			
S. P. Bauset, Chief Clerk	2 1St	Sept.,	1885	30th	June,	1895
C. C. Chipman, Chief Clerk LtCol. W. P. Anderson, Chief En-	ISÈ	July,	1888	30th	April,	1891
gineer and General Superintend-						
ent of Lighthouses		July,	1887			• • • •
A. R. Gordon, R.N., Ret., Nautical Adviser, and Commander, Fish-						
eries Protection Service	14th	Oct.,	1891		Mar.,	1893
W. L. Magee, Chief Clerk	19th	Sept.,	1892			

⁽¹⁾ The Act 47 Vict., Chap. 18, 1884, (Chap. 25 R S.C.), constituting "the Department of Marine" and "the Department of Fisheries," respectively, both of which presided over by, and under the management of the Minister of Marine and Fisheries with a Deputy Head for each Department, was repealed and the two Departments amalgamated by the Act 55-56 Vict., Chap. 17, (1892), under the name of the Department of Marine and Fisheries, with one Deputy Head, as it existed prior to the passing of the Statute of 1884 first mentioned.

Department of Public Works.

(Constituted by the Acts 31 Vict., Chap. 12, and 42 Vict., Chap. 7; R.S.C., Chap. 36.

Name.	From				То
F. Braun, Chief Clerk and Secretary (1)	ıst	July, July,	1869 1872	30th 30th	Sept., 1879 Sept., 1879

For notes, see next page.

Department of Public Works-Concluded.

Name.		From			То	
S. E. St. O. Chapleau, Secretary O. Dionne, Chief Clerk and	ıst	Oct.,	1879	4th	Nov.,	1880
Accountant	5th	Dec., Nov.,				
L. J. R. Steckel, C.E., Chief Clerk, Engineering Branch John R. Arnoldi, Chief Mechanical	ıst	July,	1880		• • • • •	· · · · ·
Engineer	ıst	July,	1883	28th	July,	1891
(2) E. F. E. Roy, Secretary	1st 1st		1891			

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Braun was Sceretary of the Department of Public Works from the 1st July, 1867; transferred to the Department of Railways and Can 4ls, 1st October, 1879, (2) Mr. Gobeil appointed Secretary of the Department, 28rd January, 1885; appointed Deputy of the Minister of Public Works, 1st January, 1891.

Department of Railways and Canals.

(Constituted by the Act 42 Vict., Chap. 7; R. S. C., Chap. 37.)

				===		
Name.		From	·		То	
· ·				Į		
F. Braun, Secretary (1)	ıst	Oct.,	1870	31St	May.	1882
James Bain, Accountant (1)		Oct.,				
Thomas Cross, Chief Clerk, Inter-		,	,	J	,	
colonial Railway Division	ıst	Feb.,	1880	11th	June,	1892
		May,				
" Chief Clerk and		•	1		•	
Secretary	ıst	June,	1882	23rd	Sept.,	1891
H. A. Fissiault, Chief Clerk and				`	• •	-
Law Clerk	ıst	July,	1884			
J. H. Balderson, Secretary	19th	Dec.,	1892			
L. K. Jones, Chief Clerk, office of			-	Ì		
the Chief Engineer	ıst	July,	1893			
M. W. Maynard, Chief Clerk,				Ì		
Recording Branch	rst	July,	1893			
(1) Transferred from the Department of Pu	blic V	Vorks.				

(1) The Office of the Comptroller of the North-West Mounted Police.

Name.	From			То	
Frederick White, Chief Clerk "Chief Clerk and Comptroller (2) Laurence Fortescue, Chief Clerk	23rd Sept, 23rd June,	1878 1880	22nd 30th	June, June,	1880 1883

⁽¹⁾ See note under "Comptroller of the North-West Mounted Police," page 135.

(1) Department of Indian Affairs.

(Constituted by the Act 43 Vict., Chap. 28, Sec. 4, assented to 7th May, 1880; R.S.C., Chap. 43, Sec. 5.)

Name.	From	То
Robert Sinclair, Chief Clerk and Accountant	14th July, 1881 6th July, 1893	30th June, 1893

⁽¹⁾ Prior to the constitution of the Department of Indian Affairs by Statute of the 7th May, 1880, (43 Vict., C hap. 28), the office of the Deputy Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs formed successively a Branch of the following Departments.

⁽²⁾ Mr. White appointed Comptroller and Deputy Head, 1st July, 1883.

Department of Public Printing and Stationery.

(Constituted by the Act 49 Vict., Chap. 22, Sec. 2, (1886); R.S.C., Chap. 27, Sec. 2.)

Name.	From		То		
William Gliddon, Chief Clerk and Accountant	ıst	July, July,	1888	19th	Aug., 189 Aug., 189

Section 2 of the Act 49 Vict., Chap. 22, (R.S.C., Chap. 27, Sec. 2), constituting the Department of Public Printing and Stationery, provides that this Department shall be presided over and be under the management and direction of the Secretary of State of Canada, or such other member of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada as the Governor in Council, from time to time, directs.

(1) Department of the Secretary of State for the Provinces.

Name.	From	То
William Spragge, Deputy Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs (2)	8th Dec., 1869 1st July, 1871	30th June, 1973 30th June, 1873

⁽¹⁾ The Department of the Secretary of State for the Provinces was abolished by Statute of 1873, 36 Vict., Chap. 4, Sec. 14, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 1st July, 1873.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Spragge was transferred from the Department of the Secretary of State of Canada, and afterwards transferred to the Department of the Interior.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Powell transferred to the Department of the Secretary of State of Canada.

(1) Department of the Receiver-General.

Name.		From			То	
G. C. Reiffenstein, Chief Debenture Clerk T. C. Bramley, Chief Clerk	ıst	July,	1867	26th	June,	1869
	ıst	July,	1869	31st	Oct.,	1878

⁽¹⁾ The separate Department of the Receiver-General was abolished by Statute of 1879, 42 Viet., Chap. 7, Sec. 2, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 20th May, 1879, and the officers thereof, who were not placed on the retired list, were transferred to the Department of Finance and to the Audit Office, respectively, on the 1st August, 1878.

The Senate of Canada.

1867 to 1895.

Speakers of the Senate.

Speakers.		From			То	
Hon, Joseph Edouard Cauchon John Ross Joseph Edouard Cauchon Amos Edwin Botsford Joseph Edouard Cauchon Pierre Joseph Olivier Chauveau David Christie Robert Duncan Wilmot (1) Pavid Lewis Macpherson Javid Lewis Macpherson (2) William Miller Josiah Purr Plumb George William Allan Alexandre Lacoste (3) John Jones Ross	17th 26th 3rd 5th 21st 9th 16th 19th 17th 4ih 17th 27th	May, May, June, June, Feb., Jan., Nov., Feb., April, Oct., April, Mar., April,	1869 1869 1872 1873 1874 1878 1880 1880 1880 1883 1883 1883	25th 2nd 4th 30th 8th 26th 15th 16th 3rd 12th 26th	May, June, June, June, Jan., Oct., Feb., April, Oct., April, Mar., April, Sept.,	1869 1872 1872 1872 1874 1880 1880 1883 1887 1888 1891

⁽¹⁾ The Hon. Mr. Speaker Wilmot appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick.

Clerks of the Senate.

NAME.	From	То
John Fennings Taylor, Sr	2nd Nov., 1867 28th Jan., 1871 25th Jan., 1883	27th Jan., 1871 24th Jan., 1883

⁽²⁾ The Hon. Mr. Speaker Macpherson appointed Minister of the Interior, 17th Oct., 1883.

⁽³⁾ The Hon. Mr. Speaker Lacoste appointed Chief Justice of the Court of Queen's Bench of the Province of Quebec, 14th September, 1891.

The Senate of Canada—Continued.

Clerk Assistants	of the Senate)•
Name.	From	То
Robert Le Moine	26th Mar., 1868 11th May, 1882	4th May, 1882 26th May, 1891
Law Clerks of	the Senate.	
Name.	From	То
Edward Louis Montizambert James George Aylwin Creighton		
Gentlemen Ushers of the E	slack Rod to	the Senate.
Name.	From	То
Réné Kimber	5th Nov., 1867 4th June, 1875	3rd June, 1875
Sergeant-at-Arm	s of the Senat	e.
NAME.	From	То
Juchereau de St. Denis Le Moine	9th Feby., 1884	

The Senate of Canada-Continued.

Chaplains to the Senate.

NAME.	From	То
Rev. Dr. William Agar Adamson (1). Rev. Canon John Johnston Venerable John S. Lauder	6th Nov., 1867 26th April, 1869 9th Nov., 1883	7th Aug., 1868 9th Oct., 1883

⁽¹⁾ The Reverend Dr. Adamson was never appointed as Chaplain, though he acted as such during the period above mentioned; he died 7th August, 1868.

(1) Members of the Senate for the Province of Ontario.

Senators.	When Summoned,	Remarks.
Hon, John Hamilton	23rd Oct. 1807	Died, 10th October, 1882.
" Roderick Matheson	66	Died, 13th January, 1873.
" John Ross	••	Died, 31st January, 1871.
" Samuel Mills	"	Died, 24th January, 1874.
" Benjamin Seymour	"	Died, 23rd March, 1880.
" Walter Hamilton Dickson	**	Died, 30th July, 1885.
" James Shaw	"	Died, 6th February, 1878.
" Adam Johnston Ferguson-Blair		Died, 29th Dec., 1867, For effices held
" Alexander Campbell	r.	by him see page 72. Resigned, 7th Feb., 1887; created K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1879; died 24th May, 1892. For Offices held
" David Christic	٠,	by him see page 76. Died, 15th Dec., 1880. For offices held
" James Cox Aikins	"	by him see page 81. Resigned 30th May, 1882. For offices
" David Recsor	٠,	held by him see page 69.
" Elijah Leouard	"	Died, 14th May, 1891,
" William McMaster	46	Died, 22nd September, 1887.

⁽¹⁾ For names of the persons who were to be first summoned to the Senate, see the Queen's Proclamation of Union, page 2.

TANK DESIGNED OF THE PARTY OF T

The Senate of Canada-Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Ontario-

Continued.

	SENATORS.	When Summoned.	Remarks.
Hon.	Asa Allworth Burnham	23rd Oct. 1867	Died, 10th May, 1873.
"	John Simpson	• •	Died, 22nd March, 1885.
"	James Skead	.,	Resigned, 20th Jan., 1881; re-appointed 24th Dec., 1881; died, 5th July, 1884.
	David Lewis Macpherson	**	Created a K.C.M.G., 1st Aug., 1884. For offices held by him see page 106.
"	George Crawford	"	Died, - July, 1870.
"	Donald McDonald	٠,	Died, 20th January, 1879.
44	Oliver Blake	٠	Died, — December, 1873.
24	Billa Flint	٠،	Died, 15th June, 1894.
"	Walter McCrae	"	Resigned, 5th Jan., 1871; died, 30th
"	George William Allan	• •	June, 1892. Speaker of the Senate, 17th March,
**	James Rea Benson, St. Catherines, vice Hon. Adam Johnston Ferguson-Blair, deceased	1	1888 to 26th April, 1891. Died, 18th March, 1885.
44	Ebenezer Perry, Cobourg, vice Hon. George Crawford, deceased	2nd Feb. 1871	Died in 1876.
"	Frank Smith, Toronto, vice Hon. Walter McCrae, resigned	66	Created a Kuight Bachelor, 25th June, 1894. For offices held by him see
"	Robert Read, Belleville, vice Hon. John Ross, deceased	24th Feb. 1871	page 117.
"	Alexander Vidal, Sarnia, vice Hon. Roderick Matheson, deceased	15th Jan. 1873	
46	George Alexander, Woodstock, vice Hon. Asa Allworth Burnham, deceased	30th May 1873	Seat declared vacant, on account of his absence for two successive
••	George Brown, Toronto, vice Oliver Blake, deceased	16th Dec. 1873	Sessions, 29th May, 1891.
••	Richard William Scott, Ottawa, vice Hon. Samuel Mills, deceased	13th Mar. 1874	For offices held by the Hon. Mr. Scott see page 116.
۲.	Adam Hope, Hamilton, vice Hon. Ebenezer Perry, deceased	3rd Jan. 1877	Died, 7th August, 1882.
**	William Henry Brouse, Prescott, vice Hon. James Shaw, deceased	9th Aug. 1878	Died, 23rd August, 1881.
"	Harcourt Burland Bull, Hamilton, vice Hon. Donald McDonald, deceased		Died, 12th August, 1381.

The Senate of Canada—Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Ontario-

Concluded.

	SENATORS.	When Summoned.		Remarks.
Hov.	. Thomas Nicholson Gibbs, Oshawa, vice	0.14		
	Hon. Benjamin Seymour, deceased	3rd April	1380	Died, 7th April, 1883. For offices held by him see page 90.
44	Joseph Northwood, Chatham, vice Hon George Brown, deceased	19th May	1880	Died, 29th October, 1886.
"	James Skead, Ottawa, re-appointed, having previously resigned his seat	24th Dec.	1881	Died, 5th July, 1884.
44	Donald McInnes, Hamilton, vice Hon. Harcourt Burland Bull, deceased	"		
"	John O'Donohue, Toronto, vice Hon. James Cox Aikins, resigned	31st May	1882	
"	Josiah Burr Plumb, Niagara, vice Hon. David Christie, deceased	Sth Feb.	1883	Speaker of the Senate, 4th April, 188 to 12th March, 1888; died of latter date.
**	Donald McMillan, Alexandria	11th Jan.	1884	atter date.
44	James Turner, Hamilton	"		Died, 19th October, 1889.
44	George Crawford McKindsey, Milton	"		
••	James Robert Gowan, Barrie	29tlı Jan.	1885	Created a C.M.G., 3rd June, 1893.
"	Mich. el Sullivan, Kingston	:4		••••••
••	Francis Clemow, Ottawa, vice Hon. James Skead, deceased	3rd Feb.	1885	
41	Samuel Merner, New Hamburg	12tlı Jan.	1887	
	Charles Eusèbe Casgrain, Windsor	"		
"	Luchlan McCallum, Stromness	4th Feb.	1887	
"	William Eli Sanford, Hamilton	8th Feb.	1887	
"	John Macdonald, Toronto	9th Nov.	1887	Died, 4th February, 1890.
**	Peter McLaren, Perth	21st Feb.	1890	.,
"	John Carling, London	27th April	1891	Resigned, 17th Feb., 1892. For office
"	John Dobson, Lindsay	23rd Feb.	1892	held by him see page 70.
**	John Ferguson, Niagara	1st Oct.	1892	
"	Mackenzie Bowell	5th Dec.	1892	Created a K.C.M.G., 1st Jan., 1895 For offices held by him see page 74

A STATE OF THE STA

The Senate of Canada-Continued.

(1) Members of the Senate for the Province of Quebec.

	Senators,	When Summoned.	Remarks.
Hon	. James Leslie, (Alma)	23rd Oct. 1867	Died 6th December, 1873.
46	Asa Belknap Foster, (Bedford)		Resigned February, 1876.
"	Joseph Noel Bossé, (De la Durantaye)	"	Appointed Puisné Judge, Superior Court of the Province of Quebec, 24th January, 1808; died 24th September, 1881.
46	Louis Auguste Olivier, (De Lanaudière)	í t	Appointed Puisné Judge, Superior Court of the Province of Quebec, 6th 8ept., 1873; died 18th Sept., 1881.
"	Jacques Olivier Bureau. (De Lorimier).	4.6	Died 7th February, 1883.
**	Charles Malhiot. (De la Valière)	"	Died 9th November, 1874.
"	Louis Renaud. (De Salaberry)	44	Resigned October, 1873; died 13th November, 1878.
44	Luc Letellier de St. Just, (Grandville)	44	Resigned December, 1876; died 28th Jan., 1881. For offices held by him see page 99
**	Ulric Joseph Tessier, (Gulf)	4	Appointed Pulsné Judge, Superior Court of the Province of Quebec, 11th February, 1873; died 7th April, 1892.
"	John Hamilton, (Inkerman)	"	Resigned May, 1887; died 3rd April,
"	Charles Cormier, (Kennebee)	"	1888, Died 7th May, 1887.
"	Antoine Juchereau Duchesnay,(La Salle)	"	Resigned 7th January, 1871; died 10th September, 1886.
**	David Edward Price, (Laurentides)	46	Died 22nd August, 1883.
"	Elzéar II, J. Duchesnay, (Lauzon)	**	Died 12th May, 1871.
46	Léandre Dumouchel, (Mille Isles)	"	Died 23rd September, 1882.
"	Louis Lacoste, (Montarville)	"	Died 26th November, 1878.
44	Joseph Armand, (Repentigny)	66	
**	Charles Wilson, (Rigaud)	f.	Died in 1877.
"	William Henry Chaffers, (Rougemont)	46	Died 16th July, 1894.
44	Jean Baptiste Guévremont. (Sorel)	"	
"	James Ferrier, (Shawinegan)	"	Died 30th May, 1888.
"	Sir Narcisse Fortunat Belleau, Kt., (Stadacona)	"	Resigned before the first Session of the first Parliament; died 14th
"	Thomas Ryan, (Victoria)	и	September, 1894. Died 25th May, 1889.

⁽¹⁾ For names of the persons who were to be first summoned to the Senate, see the Queen's Proclamation of Union, page 2.

The Senate of Canada—Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Quebec-

Continued.

Senators.		When Summoned.	Remarks.			
Hon	. John Sewell Sanborn, (Wellington)	23rd Oct. 1867	Court of the Province of Quebec, 12th October, 1872; died 17th			
**	Joseph Edouard Cauchon, (Stadacona), vice Sir Narcisse F. Belleau, Kt., resigned	•	July, 1877. Resigned 30th June, 1872; died 28rd			
"	Jean Charles Chapais, (De la Durantaye), vice Hon. Joseph Noel Bossé resigned		February, 1885. For offices held by him see page 79. Died 17th July, 1885. For offices held			
"	Louis Panet, (La Salle), vice Hon. Autoine Juchereau Duchesnay, resigned	10th Feb. 1871	by him see page 80. Resigned March, 1874; died 15th May, 1884.			
"	Alexandre Réné Chaussegros De Léry, (Lauzon), vice Hon. Elzéar Henri Ja- chereau Duchesnay, deceased	{	Resigned 11th A, 1876; died 19th			
"	Matthew Henry Cochrane, (Wellington) vice Hon. John Sewell Sanborn, appointed Puisné Judge of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec	1	December, 1880.			
"	Pierre Joseph Olivier Chauveau, (Stada- cona), vice Hon. Joseph Edouard Cau- chon, resigned	i .	Resigned in 1874; died 4th April,			
41	Eugène Chinic, (Gulf), vice Hon, Ulrie Joseph Tessier, resigned.	10th Apl. 1873	l			
41	Joseph Hyacinthe Bellerose, (De Lanau- dière), vice Hon. Louis Auguste Olivier, resigned.	j				
"	François Xavier Anselme Trudel, (De Salaberry), vice Hon, Louis Renaud, resigned.	1	Died 17th January, 1890.			
44	Edward Goff Penny, (Alma), vice Hon- James Leslie, deceased	13th Mar. 1874	Died 11th October, 1881.			
41	Pierre Baillargeon, (Studacona), vice Hon. Pierre Joseph Olivier Chauveau, re- signed		Died 15th December, 1891.			
"	Charles Eugène Panet, (La Salle), vice Hon. Louis Panet, resigned	27th Mar. 1874	Appointed Deputy Minister of Militia			
	Hector Fabre, (La Salle), vice Hon, Charles Engène Panet, resigned.	5th Feb. 1875	and Defence, 4th February, 1875, Appointed Agent-General for Canada in France, 12th July, 1882.			
"	Auselme Homer Paquet, (La Vallière), vice Hon. Charles Malhot, deceased	9th Feb. 1875				
		1				

The Senate of Canada-Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Quebec-

Continued.

	Senators.	When Summoned.	Remarks,
Hon	Gardner Green Stevens, (Bedford), vice Hon. Asa Belknap Foster, resigned	12th Feb. 1876	Died 15th April, 1892.
"	Christian Henry Pozer, (Lauzon), vice Hon, Alexandre Réné Chaussegros De Léry, resigned		Died 18th July, 1881.
"	Charles Alphonse Pantaléon Pelletier, (Grandville , vice Hon. Lue Letellier de St. Just, resigned	2nd Feb. 1877	Created a C.M.G , 30th Oct., 1878. For offices held by him see page 113.
44	Joseph Rosaire Thibaudeau, (Rigaud), vice Hon. Charles Wilson, deceased	4th Jan. 1878	, , ,
"	Charles E. Boucher de Boucherville, (Montarville), vice Hon, Louis La- coste, deceased	12th Feb. 1879	Created a C.M.G., 26th May, 1894.
"	Alexander Walker Ogilvie, (Alma), vice Hon. Edward Gost Penny, deceased	24th Dec 1881	
**	Louis François Rodrigue Masson, (Mille Isles), vice Hon. Léandre Dumouchel, deceased	l	Resigned 6th Nov., 1884. For offices held by him see page 100.
	Louis Robitailie, (Gulf), vice Hon. Eugène Chinic, resigned	8th Feb. 1883	Resigned 28th December, 1884; died, 4th September, 1888.
"	Pierre Antoine De Blois, (La Salle), vice Hon. Hector Fabre, resigned	13th Feb. 1883	_ <i>'</i>
"	James Gibb Ross, (Laurentides), vice Hon. David Edward Price, deceased	11th Jan. 1884	Died 1st October, 1888.
"	Alexandre Lacoste, (De Lorimier), vice Hon. Jacques Olivier Bureau, deceased	 11th Jan. 1884	Queen's Bench of the Province of Quebec, 14th Sept., 1891; created a Knight Bachelor, 15th
44	Joseph Bolduc, (Lauzon), vice Hon. Christian Henry Pozer, deceased	3rd Oct. 1884	June, 1892. For offices held by him see page 96.
"	Théodore Robitaille, (Gulf), vice Hon. Louis Robitaille, resigned	29th Jan. 1885	
"	Louis Adélard Sénécal, (Mille Isles), vice Hon. Louis François Rodrigue Masson resigued		Died, 11th October, 1887.
41	John Jones Ross, (De la Durantaye), vice Hon. Jean Charles Chapais, deceased	12th April 1887	Appointed Speaker of the Senate, 14th September, 1891.

The Senate of Canada—Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Quebec-

Concluded.

:	The second secon	,	
	SENATORS.	When Summoned,	Remarks.
Hon.	John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, (Inkerman), vice Hon. John Hamilton, resigned	ì	Created a K.C M.C., 24th May, 1892;
44	Pierre Fortin, (Kennebec), vice Hon- Charles Cormier, deceased	13th May 1887	died, 30th October, 1893. For offices held by him see page 68. Died, 15th June, 1888.
1.6	Jean Baptiste Rolland, senior, (Mille Isles), vice Hon. Louis Adélard Sénécal, deceased		Died, 22nd March, 1888, before he was sworn in.
"	Evans John Price, (Laurentides), vice Hon. James Gibb Ross, deceased	1st Dec.1888	
44	George Alexauder Drummond, (Kennebee), vice Hon. Pierre Fortin, deceased	1st Dec. 1888	
••	Charles Séraphin Rodier, (Mille Isles), vice Hon. Jean Baptiste Rolland, deceased	1st Dec. 1888	Died, 26th January, 1890.
**	Edward Murphy, (Victoria), vice Hon. Thomas Ryan, deceased	30th May 1889	Died, 5th December, 1895.
••	Louis François Rodrigue Masson, (Mille Isles), vice Hon. Charles Rodier, deceased	3rd Feb. 1890	For offices held by the Hon. Mr. Masson see page 100.
41	Hypolite Montplaisir, (Shawinegan), vice Hon. James Ferrier, deceased	9th Feb, 1891	
. ''	Joseph Tassé, (De Salaberry), vice Hon. François Xavier Auselme Trudel, deceased	9th Feb. 1891	Died, 17th January, 1895.
••	Augusto Charles Philippe Robert Eundry, (Stadacona), vice Hon. Pierre Baillargeon, deceased	23rd Feb. 1892	······································
"	Alphonse Desjardins, (De Lorimier), vice Hon. Alexandre Lacoste, resigned	1st Oct. 1892	······································
tt	Auguste Réal Angers, (La Vallière), vice Hon. Anselue Homer Paquet, deccased	16th Dec. 1892	For offices held by the Hon. Mr Angers see page 70.

The Senate of Canada -- Continued.

(1) Members of the Senate for the Province of Nova Scotia.

=	e reggeste vision i i		, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	SENATORS.	When	Remarks,
		Summoned.	
	-		<u>-</u> .
Hon	Edward Kenny	23rd Oct., 1867	Created a Knight Bachelor, 1870; his seat declared vacant, on acount of his absence for two successive Sessions, 11th April, 1876; died
••	Jonathan McCudy	66	16th May, 1891. For offices held by him see page v5. Appointed Pusaé Judge, Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, 28th Sep- tember, 1870; died, 2nd January, 1877.
**	Thomas Dickson Archibald	4.	Died, 18th October, 1890.
"	Robert Barry Dickey	**	
4.	John II. Anderson	4.	Died, 24th December, 1870.
••	John Holmes	**	Died in 1876.
44	John William Ritchie	••	Appointed Puishe Judge, Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, 28th Sept.,
••	Benjamin Weie	. 4.	1870, Died, 18th Dec. 7880 Died, 14th April, 1868.
••	John Locke		Died, 12th December, 1873.
	Caleb R. Bill		Died, 1st February, 1872.
**	John Bourinot	4.	Died, 21st January, 1884.
	William Miller	" i	
••	Archibald Woodbury McLelan, London- derry, vice Hon. Benjamin Weir, de- ceased	į	Resigned 20th May, 1881; died, 26th June, 1890. For offices held by
••	Alexander Macfarlane, Wallace, vice Hon. Jonathan McCully, resigned	10th Oct. 1870	him see page 109.
٤.	Jeremiah Northup, Halifax, vice Hon. John William Ritchie, resigned	10th Oct. 1870	Died, 10th April, 1879,
**	Ezra Churchill, Hantsport, vice Hon John H. Anderson, deceased	3rd Feb. 1871	Died, Sth May, 1874.
44	Henry Adolphus Newman Kaulbach Lunenburg, vice Hon. Caleb R. Bill deceased	()	
••	Lawrence Geoffrey Power, Halifax, vice Hon. Sir Edward Kenny, whose seat was declared vacant.	:1	

⁽¹⁾ For names of the persons who were to be first summoned to the Senate, see the Queen's Proclamation of Union, page 2.

The Senate of Canada—Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Nova Scotia—Concluded.

(1) Members of the Senate for the Province of New Brunswick.

in the second of						
	When	Remarks.				
Senators.	Summoned.					
		_				
Hon. Amos Edwin Botsford	23rd Oct. 1867	Died, 19th March, 1894. For offices held by him see page 73.				
" John Robertson	4.	Died in 1876.				
" Robert Leonard Hazen		Died, 15th August, 1874.				
" William Hunter Odell		Died, 25th July, 1891.				
" David Wark						
" William Henry Steeves		Died, 9th December, 1873.				
" John Ferguson	"	Died, 21st August, 1888.				
" Robert Duncan Wilmot	44	Resigned, 10th February, 1880; died, 13th February, 1801. For offices held by him see page 123.				

⁽¹⁾ For names of the persons who were to be first summoned to the Senate, see the Queen's Proclamation of Union, page 2.

The Senate of Canada—Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of New Brunswick—Concluded.

	SENATORS.	When Summoned.	Remarks.
_		-	
Hon.	Abner Reid McClelan	23rd Oct. 1867	•••••
4	Peter Mitchell	4.	Resigned, 13th July, 1872. For offices held by him see page 101.
٠.	John Glazier, Sunbury, vice Hon. Edward Barron Chandler, who de- clined the appointment		
••	James Dever, St. John, vice Hon. William Todd, who declined the appointment	ŀ	
44	William Muirhead, Chatham, vice Hon. Peter Mitchell, resigned.	4th Jan. 1873	Died, 29th December, 1884.
46	James D. Lewin, St. John, vice Hon. John Robertson, deceased	10th Nov, 1876	
**	John Boyd, St. John, vice Hon. Robert Duncan Wilmot, resigned	11th Pol ₆ 1880	Sworn Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick, 22nd September, 1893; died, 4th De- cember, 1893.
**	Pascal Poirier, Richibucto, vice Hon. William Muirhead, deceased	9th Mar. 1885	i '
**	Jabez Bunting Snowball, Chatham, vice Hon. John Ferguson, deceased	lst May, 1891	
••	Kennedy Francis Burns	21st Mar. 1894	Died, 23rd June, 1895
**	George Thomas Baird	19th June 1895	
"	Josiah Wood, vice Hon. Amos Edwin Botsford, deceased	5th Aug. 1895	,

The Senate of Canada-Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Prince Edward Island.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 1st July, 1873.)

Senators.		When Summoned.		Remarks.
Hon.	Donald Montgomery, Park Corners	18th Oct.	1873	Died 31st July, 1893.
"	Robert Poore Haythorne, Charlotteiown	"		Died 7th May, 1891.
**	Thomas Heath Haviland, Charlottetown	4		Sworn Licutenant-Governor, of P.E.
**	George William Howlan, Alberton	"		Island, 19th July, 1879. Resigned, 27th December, 1880; re-
"	Jedediah Slason Carvell, Charlottetown, vice Hon. Thomas Heath Haviland, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of P. E. Island	1	1879	Appointed, 5th January, 1881. Resigned 3rd July, 1889; subsequently appointed Lieutenant-Governor of P. E. Island; died.
	George William Howlan, Alberton, (he having previously resigned his seat)	õth Jan.	1881	14th February, 1894. Resigned February, 1891, to become a candidate at General Election; having been defeated, he was again summoned to the Senate, 25th March, 1891.
**	Samuel Prowse, Murray Harbour, vice Hon. Jedediah Slason Carveil, re- signed	1	. 1889	
**	George William Howlan, the having pre- viously resigned is seat)	25th Mar.	1891	Swoin Lieutenant Governor of P. E. Island, 24th February, 1894.
44	Andrew Archibald as lonald, Charlotte- town, vice Hon. Sobert Poore Hay- thorne, decey ed		1891	Asimu, Can Petrudy, 1024.
44	Donald Ferguson, Marshfie'd, vice Hon. Donald Montgomery, deceased	4th Sept.	18:0	Appointed Member of the Privy Council, and of the Cabinet with-
46	Joseph Octave Arsenault, Abram's Village, vice Hon George William Howlan, appointed Leutenant- Governor of the Province of Prince Edward Island		1895	out portfolio, 21st Dec., 1894.

The Senate of Canada-Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of British Columbia.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 20th July, 1871.)

Senators.	When Summoned.	Remarks,
 Hon. Robert William Weir Carrall, Parkerville Francis Clement Cornwall, Asheroft William John Macdonald, Victoria Hugh Nelson, Burrard Inlet, vice Hon. Robert William Weir Carrall, deceased Thomas Robert McInnes, New Westminster, vice Hon. Francis Clement Cornwall, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of British Columbia James Reid, Quesaelle, vice Hon. Hugh Nelson, appointed Lieutenaut-Governor of the Province of British Columbia 	 12th Dec. 1879 24th Dec. 1881	Sworn Licutenant-Governor of British Columbia, 20th July, 1881.

(1) Members of the Senate for the Province of Manitoba.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 15th July, 1870.)

Senators.	When Summoned.	Remarks.
Hon. Marc Amable Girard, St. Boniface	1	· ·
" John Sutherland, Kildonan		Surem I joutanent Governor of Mani-
,		toba, 2nd July, 1888; created a K.C.M.G., 24th May, 1895.
Charles Arkall Boulton, Shellmouth, vice Hou. John C. Schultz, appointed Licutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba		
" Thomas Alfred Bernier, St. Boniface, vice Hon. Mare Amable Girard, deceased	27th Oct. 1892	
" John Nesbitt Kirchhoffer, Brandon	16th Dec. 1802	

⁽¹⁾ Represented in the Senate of Canada under Chap. 12, Revised Statutes of Canada.

The Senate of Canada-Concluded.

(1) Members of the Senate for the North-West Territories.

SENATORS.	When Summoned.	Remarks.		
Hon. Richard Hardisty, Edmonton	3rd Aug. 1888	***************************************		

⁽¹⁾ Represented in the Senato of Canada under the provisions of the Act 50-51, Vict., Chap 3, assented to 23rd June, 1887.

The House of Commons of Canada.

1867 to 1805

(1) Speakers of the House of Commons.

	Speakers.		From			То	
	James Cockburn, 1st Parliament	6th	Nov.,	1867	8th	July,	1872
	James Cockburn, 2nd Parlia- ment	5th	Mar.,	1873	2nd	Jan.,	1874
	Parliament (2) Timothy Warren Anglin, 3rd	26th	Mar.,	1874	3 ist	Мау,	1877
	Parliament Joseph Godéric Blanchet, 4th	7th	Feb.,	1878	17th	Aug.,	1878
	Parliament	13th	Feb.,	1879	18th	May,	1882
"	Joseph znane Calmet, oth	ļ	Feb.,	•	•	•	•
"	Parliament	13th 29th	April, April,	1887 1891	3rd	Feb.,	1891

(1) The term of office of the Speaker constitutionally expires with the dissolution of Parliament; but, under the provisions of Sections 19 and 11 of Chapter 13, R.S.C., he continues as Chairman of a board of internal economy until a Speaker is chosen by the new Parliament.

Deputy Speaker—By Resolution of the House of Commons of the 10th February, 1885, the Chairman of Committees, appointed at the beginning of every Session, acts as Deputy Speaker in conformity with the provisions of chapter 14 of the Revised Statutes of Canada. Prior to that time there was no Deputy Speaker; but, under the Act 31 Vict., chap. 2, whenever the Speaker was obliged to leave the Chair he called upon a member to take his place for the time being.

(See Dr. J. G. Bourinot's Parliamentary Procedure and Practice, 2nd Edition, pp. 210.

(2) The Hon. Mr. Anglin resigned the Speakership on the 31st May, 1877, and was re-elected for the same Parliament, on the 7th February, 1878.

Clerks of the House of Commons.

NAME.	From	То
William Burns Lindsay (1)	2nd Nov., 18 21st Jan., 18 1st Dec., 18	or 2nd Sept., 1872 73 30th Nov., 1880

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Lindsay was Clerk of the Legislative Assembly of the late Province of Canada, from 16th May, 1862, until Confederation; he died 2nd September 1872.

Assistant Clerks of the House of Commons.

Name,		From			То	
Alfred Patrick, Sole Clerk Assistant Eugène Urgèle Piché, 1st Clerk Assistant		July,.	Ì			
John George Bourinot, 2nd Clerk Assistant John George Bourinot, 1st Clerk		April,		·	•	• • •
Assistant	17th	Feb.,			•	
Jean Philippe Leprohon, Sole Clerk Assistant (1)	τst	Dec.,				
François Fortunat Rouleau, Sole Clerk Assistant	ıst	June,	1882		• • • • •	• • • • •

⁽¹⁾ The office of 2nd Clerk Assistant was abolished in 1880, by dropping the salary from the Estimates. - Dr. J. G. Bourinot's Parliamentary Procedure and Practice, 2nd Edition, p. 218.

Law Clerks of the House of Commons.

Name.	From	То
Gustavus William Wicksteed, Q.C., (1)	1st July, 1867 1st Feb., 1887 26th Nov., 1890	31st Jan., 1887 16th Nov., 1889

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Wicksteed was Law Clerk of the Legislative Assembly of the late Province of Canada, from 14th June, 1841, until Confederation.

Librarians of Parliament.

Name.	From	То
Alpheus Todd, C.M.G. (1) A'fred Duclos De Celles, General Librarian Martin Joseph Griffin, Parliamentary Librarian	1st July, 1867 6th Aug, 1885 6th Aug., 1885	22nd Jan., 1884

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Todd was Librarian of Parliament of the late Province of Canada, from 31st March, 1856, until Confederation; he died, 22nd January, 1884.

Sergeants-at-Arms of the House of Commons.

Nade.	From	То
Donald William Macdonell (1) LtCol. Henry Robert Smith	2nd Nov., 1867 13th Jan., 1892	31st Dec., 1891

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Macdonell was Sergeant-at-Arms of the Legislative Assembly of the late Province of Canada, from 15th June, 1851, until Confederation; he died 15th Lecember, 1893.

Deputy Sergeants-at-Arms of the House of Commons.

Name.	From	То
LtCol. Henry Robert Smith William Henry Bowie	Jan., 1872 1st July, 1892	12th Jan., 1892

Members Returned at General Election held in September, 1867, to serve in the First Parliament.

(24th September, 1867, to 8th July, 1872.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Addington *Algoma Bothwell Brant, N.R. Brant, S.R. Brockville, Town Bruce, N.R. Bruce, S.R. Cardwell Carleton Cornwall, Town and Township Dundas Durham, E.R. Durham, W.R Elgin, E.R. Elgin, E.R. Elgin, W.R. Essex *Frontenac Glengarry Grenville, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, N.R. Haldimand Halton Hamilton, City Hastings, W.R *Hastings, E.R.	J. N. Lapum W. M. Simpson D. Mills J. Y. Bown Hon. E. B. Wood J. Crawford A. Sproat F. Hurdon T. R. Ferguson J. Homes Hon. J. S. Macdonald J. S. Ross F. H. Burton E. Blake T. W. Dobbie J. H. Munroe J. O'Connor T. Kirkpatrick D. A. Macdonald W. Shanly G. Jackson G. Snider D. Thompson J. White C. Magill J. Brown Hon. R. Read

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 188.

Members Returned to serve in the First Parliament— Continued

Province of Ontario-Continued

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 188.

Members Returned to serve in the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Peterborough, W.R. Peterborough, E.R. Prescott Prince Edward *Renfrew, S.R. *Renfrew, N.R. Russell Sitncoe, N.R. Simcoe, S.R. Stormont Toronto, City (West) Toronto, City (East) Victoria, S.R. Victoria, N.R. Waterloo, N.R. Waterloo, N.R. Waterloo, S.R. Wellington, N.R. *Wellington, C.R. Wellington, S.R. Wentworth, N.R. Wentworth, N.R. York, N.R. York, E.R. *York, W.R.	J. P. Wells J. Metcaife

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 188.

Members Returned to serve in the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Argenteuil Bagot Beauce Beauharnois *Bellechasse Berthier Bonaventure *Brome Chambly Champlain Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay *Compton Dorchester Drummond and Arthabasca Gaspé Hochelaga *Huntingdon Iberville Jacques-Cartier Joliette *Kamouraska Laprairie L'Assomption Laval Lévis *L'Islet Lotbinière Maskinongé	Hon, J. J. C. Abbott P. S. Gendron C. H. Pozer M. Cayley N. Casault A. H. Paquet T. Robitaille C. Dunkin B. Benoit J. J. Ross S. X. Cimon Hon. L. H. Holton P. A. Tremblay J. H. Pope Hon. H. L. Langevin L. A. Sénécal P. Fortin Hon. A. A. Dorion Hon. J. Rose F. Béchard G. G. Gaucher F. R. Godin C. A. P. Pelletier A. Pinsonneault Hon. L. Archambeault J. H. Bellerose J. G. Blanchet B. Pouliot H. G. Joly G. Caron

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 189 and 190.

Members Returned to serve in the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 190.

Members Returned to serve in the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Three Rivers, Town Two Mountains Vaudreuil Verchères Yamaska	F. Geoffrion

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Annapolis Antigonish Cape Breton *Colchester *Cumberland Digby Guysborough Halifax Halifax *Hants Inverness *King's Lunenburg Pictou Queen's *Richmond Shelburne Victoria *Yarmouth	W. H. Ray H. McDonald Hon. J. McKeagney A. W. McLelan Hon. C. Tupper, C.B. A. W. Savary Hon. S. Campbell A. G. Jones P. Power Hon. J. Howe H. Cameron W. H. Chipman E. M. McDonald J. W. Carmichael J. S. Forbes W. J. Croke T. Coffin W. Ross Hon. T. Killam

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 191.

Members Returned to serve in the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Albert Carleton Charlotte Gloucester Kent King's *Northumberland Queen's *Restigouche Sunbury St. John, City and County St. John, City Victoria Westmoreland *York	C. Burpee

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 192.

Province of Manitoba.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 15th July, 1870.)

For members returned to serve in the First Parliament, see Special Elections, pages 192 and 193.

Province of British Columbia.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 20th July, 1871.)

For members returned to serve in the First Parliament, see Special Elections, page 193.

(1) Special Elections held during the First Parliament.

(24th September, 1867, to 8th July, 1872.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
Frontenac Hastings, E.R	F. W. Cumberland elected, vice W. M. Simpson, resigned. G. A. Kirkpatrick elected, vice T. Kirkpatrick, deceased. J. White, elected vice Hon. R Read, summoned to Senate Hon. A. Morris re-elected, after	30th June, 1871 27th April, 1870 20th Mar., 1871
Lincoln	his acceptance of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue	29th Nov., 1869 13th April, 1868
·	elected, vice J. Rankin, resigned	13th Nov., 1869 12th July, 1869
York, W.R	Parker, deceased A Wright elected, vice Hon. W. P. Howland, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Ontario	

⁽¹⁾ The dates of the special elections held during the First and Second Parliaments could not be ascertained; and, in these cases, the dates here given an the dates on which the members were returned by the Returning Officers as having been duly elected.

Special Elections held during the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituency.	. Name of Member.	Date of Return
Bellechasse	T. Fournier elected, vice N. Casault, appointed Puisné Judge, Superior Court of	
Brome	the Province of Quebec Hon. C. Dunkin re-elected, after his acceptance of the office	15th Aug., 1870
ıc	of Minister of Agriculture E. Carter elected, vice Hon. C. Dunkin, appointed Puisné Judge, Superior Court	29th Nov., 1869
Compton	of the Province of Quebec Hon. J. H. Pope re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Agri-	
Huntingdon	culture	11th Nov., 1871
"	of Minister of Finance J. Scriver elected, vice Hon.	28th Nov., 1867
Kamouraska	J. Rose, resigned C. A. P. Pelletier elected, the Returning Officer having been prevented, by force and violence, to execute the writ, dated the 7th August, 1867, at general election	30th Oct., 1869
	held in September, 1867	

Special Elections held during the First Parliament—

Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Retu	ırn
L'Islet	B. Pouliot re-elected, the former election having been de-		
Missisquoi	clared void	14th July, 1	869
Montcalm	Queen's Printer P. Dugas elected, vice J. Du-		
Montmorency	fresne, resigned J. Langlois elected, vice Hon. J. E. Cauchon, summoned	•	871
Montreal, City (West)	to the Senate	11th Dec., 1	867
Quebec, City (East).	T. D'Arcy McGee, deceased	30th April, 1	
	G. Huot, resigned G. Isidore Barthe elected, vice		870
	T. McCarthy, deceased L. Delorme elected, vice Hon. A. E. Kierzkowski, de-	21st Nov., 1	870
St Maurice	ceased	1st Sept., 1	870
	Désaulniers, resigned W. McDougall elected, vice C.		868
Timee Rivers, 10wn .	Boucher de Niverville, resigned	17th Oct., 1	868

Special Elections held during the First Parliament—

Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Re	turn
Colchester	Hon. A. G. Archibald elected, vice Hon. A. W. McLelan,		
cc	summoned to the Senate F. M. Pearson elected, vice Hon, A. G. Archibald, appointed Lieutenant- Governor of the Province		1869
Cumberland	of Manitoba	10th Nov.,	
Hants	the Privy Council Hon, J. Howe re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy		1870
King's	L. DeVeber Chipman elected, vice W. H. Chipman, de-		1869
Richmond	ceased	23rd May,	1870
	J. Croke, deceased F. Killam elected, vice Hon.	20th April,	1869
	T. Killam, deceased		1869

Special Elections held during the First Parliament— Continued.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of R	eturn
Restigouche	R. Hutchison elected, vice Hon. J. M. Johnson, deceased. W. M. Caldwell elected, vice Hon. J. McMillan, resigned G. Moffatt elected, vice W. M. Caldwell, deceased	24th Dec., 13th Mar.,	1868
York	J. Pickard elected, vice Hon. C. Fisher, appointed Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick.		1868

Province of Manitoba.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 15th July, 1870.)

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
Lisgar	J. C. Schultz	2nd Mar., 1871

Special Elections held during the First Parliament— Concluded.

Province of Manitoba-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Re	eturn
Marquette	A. McKay and J. S. Lynch polled an equal number of votes on 2nd March, 1871, and were both declared duly elected, by Order of the House of Commons of the 25th April, 1872. Mr. Lynch took his seat on the latter date, and Mr. McKay on the 13th May, 1872, but they withdrew upon the Sessional Order of the House being read on each occasion: that all members returned upon double Returns are to withdraw until their Returns are determined. Before a decision was reached in this case, Parliament was dissolved and writs issued for a general election		1872
Provencher	P. Delorme		
Selkirk	D. A. Smith	2nd Mar.,	1871

Province of British Columbia.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 20th July, 1871.)

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
New Westminster VancouverIsland Victoria Victoria	J. S. Thompson H. Nelson R. Wallace H. Nathan, Jr. A. DeCosmos C. F. Houghton	13th Dec., 1871 5th Dec., 1871 24th Nov., 1871 24th Nov., 1871

Members Returned at General Election held in July, 1872, to serve in the Second Parliament.

(12th October, 1872, to 2nd January, 1874.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Addington Algoma Bothwell Brant, N.R Brant, S.R Brockville, Town Bruce, N R *Bruce, S R Cardwell Carleton Corpusall Town and Township	S. Shibley Hon. J. B. Robinson 1). Mılls G. Fleming W. Paterson J. D. Buell J. Gillies Hon. E. Blake Hon. J. H. Cameron J. Rochester
Cornwall, Town and Township Dundas	D. Bergin W. Gibson
Durham, E.R *Durham, W.R. Elgin, E.R. Elgin, W.R	L. Ross Hon. E. Blake W. Harvey G. E. Casey
Essex	Hon. J. O'Connor G. A. Kirkpatrick D. A. Macdonald W. H. Brouse
Grey, S.R. Grey, E.R. Grey, N.R	G. Landerkin W. K. Flesher G. Snider
Haldimand	D. Thompson J. White D. B. Chisholm
Hamilton, City	H. B. Wilton

See also Special Elections page 202.

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament

- Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Hastings, E.R Hastings, N.R. Huron, N.R. Huron, C.R. Huron, S. R. Kent Kingston, City *Lambton Lanark, N.R Lanark, S.R Leeds and Grenville, N.R Leeds, S.R *Lennox Lincoln London, City Middlesex, E.R Middlesex, W.R Middlesex, N.R. Monck Muskoka Niagara, Town and Township Norfolk, S.R. Norfolk, N.R. Northumberland, W.R. Northumberland, E.R. Ontario, N.R. *Ontario, S.R Ottawa, City Ottawa, City	

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 202.

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament —Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Oxford, N.R. Oxford, S.R. Peel Peth, N.R. Perth, N.R. Peterborough, W.R. Peterborough, E.R. Prince Edward Prince Edward Prince Edward Renfrew, N.R. Simcoe, N.R. Simcoe, S.R. Stormont *Toronto, City (West) Toronto, City (Centre) Toronto, City (East) Victoria, S.R. Victoria, N.R. Victoria

See also Special Elections, page 203.

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament

-Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Argenteuil Bagot Beauce Beauharnois *Bellechasse Berthier *Bonaventure Brome Chambly Champlain Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay Compton Dorchester Drummond and Arthabaska Gaspé Hochelaga Huntingdon Iberville Joliette Jacques-Cartier Kamouraska Laprairie L'Assomption *Laval Lévis L'Islet Lotbinière Maskinongé	Hon. J. J. C. Abbott P. S. Gendron C. H. Pozer U. J. Robillard T. Fournier A. H. Paquet T. Robitaille E. Carter P. B. Benoit J. J. Ross P. Tremblay Hon. L. H. Holton W. E. Price Hon. J. H. Pope Hon. H. L. Langevin, C.B. P. N. Dorion P. Fortin L. Beaubien J. Scriver F. Béchard L. F. G. Baby R. Laflamme C. A. P. Pelletier A. Pinsonneault Hon. L. Archambeault J. H. Bellerose J. G. Blanchet P. B. Casgrain H. G. Joly L. A. Boyer

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 203.

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament

-Continued

Province of Quebec - Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Mégantic	E. E. Richard
Missisquoi	G. B. Baker
Montcalm	F. Dugas
Montmagny	H. T. Taschereau
Montmorency	J. Langlois
Montreal, City (West)	Hon. J. Young
Montreal, City (Centre)	M. P. Ryan
Montreal, City (East)	L. A. Jetté
*Napierville	Hon. A. A. Dorion
Nicolet	J. Gaudet
Ottawa County	Alonzo Wright
Pontiac	W. McKay Wright
Portneuf	J. E. A. de St. Georges
Quebec, City (East)	A. Guillet dit Tourangeau
Quebec, City (Centre)	Hon. J. E Cauchon
Quebec, City (West)	Hon. T. McGreevy
*Quebec County	Hon. P. J. O. Chauveau
Richmond and Wolfe	W. H. Webb
Richelieu	M. Mathieu
Rimouski	J. B. R. Fiset
Rouville	H. Mercier
St. Hyacinthe	L. Delorme
St. John's	F. Bourassa
St. Maurice	E. Lacerte
Shefford	Hon. L. S. Huntington
Sherbrooke, Town	E. T. Brooks
Soulanges	J. P. Lantier
Stanstead	C. C. Colby
Témiscouata	E. Mailloux
Terrebonne	L. F. R. Masson

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 203.

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament --Continued.

Province of Quebec.—Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Three Rivers, City Two Mountains Vaudreuil Verchères Yamaska	W. Prévost R, Harwood F. Geoffrion

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Annapolis *Antigonish Cape Breton Cape Breton Colchester Cumberland Digby Guysborough Halifax *Hants Inverness King's Lunenburg Pictou Pictou	H. McDonald N. L. McKay W. McDonald F. M. Pearson Hon. C. Tupper, C.B. A. W. Savary S. Campbell W. J. Almon S. Tobin Hon. J. Howe S. McDonnell

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 204,

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament —Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Queen's	Isaac LeVesconte T. Coffin W. Ross

See also Special Elections, page 204.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.	
Albert *Carleton Charlotte Gloucester Kent King's Northumberland Queen's Restigouche Sunbury *St. John, City and County St. John, City and County St. John, City Victoria *Westmoreland York	I. Burpee A. L. Palmer Hon. S. L. Tilley, C.B. J. Costigan Hon. A. J. Smith	

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 205.

Members Returned to serve in the Second Parliament Continued.

Province of Manitoba.

Returned.
E. Cartier, Bart.
a

see also Special Elections, page 200.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.	
Cariboo New Westminster Vancouver Victoria Victoria Yale	H. Nelson Hon. Sir F. Hincks, K.C.M.G. H. Nathan, jr. A. DeCosmos	

Province of Prince Edward Island.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 1st July, 1873.)

For members returned to serve in the Second Parliament, see Special Elections, page 206.

(1) Special Elections held during the Second Parliament.

(12th October, 1872, to 2nd January, 1874.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
Bruce, S.R	Hon. E. Blake, having been returned for Durham, W.R., and Bruce, S.R., elected to serve for the latter constituency, on 20th	
"	March, 1873	
	previously resigned his seat Hon. E. B. Wood elected, vice Hon.	4th Dec., 1873
	E. Blake, who elected to serve for Bruce, S.R	10th April, 1873
Glengarry	Hon. D. A. Macdonald re-elected, after his acceptance of the office	
Lambton	of Postmaster-General Hon. Alexander Mackenzie, Premier, re-elected after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Public	
-Lennox	Works	25th Nov., 1873
	after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Finance	3rd Dec., 1873
Ontario, S.R	Hon. T. N. Gibbs re-elected, after his acceptance of the office	
	of Secretary of State for the Pro- vinces	7th July, 1873

⁽¹⁾ The dates of the special elections held during the First and Second Parliaments could not be ascertained; and, in these cases, the dates here given are the dates on which the members were returned by the Returning Officers as having been duly elected.

Special Elections held during the Second Parliament. Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
Toronto, City (West) Welland	Thomas Moss elected, vice John Crawford appointed Lieutenant- Governor of the Province of Ontario	18th Dec., 1873 23rd Nov., 1872

Province of Quebec.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	e of Re	turn
Bellechase	Hon. T. Fournier re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of	Ì		
Bonaventure	Minister of Inland Revenue Hon. T. Robitaille re-elected, after his acceptance of the office of		·	•••
Laval	Receiver-General J. A. Ouimet elected, vice J. H. Bellerose, summoned to the		·	
Napierville	Senate		·	
Quebec County	J. P. R. A. Caron elected, vice Hon. P. J. O. Chauveau, summoned	·	·	•••
	to the Senate	28IN	Mar.,	1873

Special Elections held during the Second Parliament. Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
Antigonish	Hon. H. McDonald re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of President of the	
"	Privy Council	
Hants	Judge of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia	20th Dec., 1873
Shelburne	June, 1873	5th July, 1873
Victoria	his acceptance of the office of Receiver-General	9th Dec., 1873
	Minister of Militia and Defence	20th Dec., 1873

Special Elections held during the Second Parliament. Continued.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
	S. B. Appleby elected, vice C. Connell, deceased J. S. Boies DeVeber elected, vice	25th Sept., 1873
St. John, City and	Hon. S. L. Tilley, C.B., appointed Lieutenant Fovernor of the Province of New Brunswick Hon. Isaac Burpee re-elected, after	1st Dec., 1873
County	his acceptance of the office of Minister of Customs Hon. A. J. Smith re-elected, after his	1st Dec., 1873
	acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries	28th Nov., 1873

Province of Manitoba.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return	
Provencher	Louis Riel elected, vice Sir G. E. Cartier, Bart., deceased	13th Oct., 1873	

Special Elections held during the Second Parliament. Concluded.

Province of Prince Edward Island.

(Admitted into the Dominion on the 1st July, 1873.)

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Return
Prince Queen's	J. Yeo " D. Laird "	() () () ()

Members Returned at General Election held in January, 1874, to serve in the Third Parliament.

(12th March, 1874, to 17th August, 1878.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Addington Algoma *Bothwell Brant, N.R. Brant, S.R. Brockville, Town Bruce, N.R. *Bruce, S.R. *Cardwell Carleton *Cornwall, Town and Township Dundas Durham, E.R. *Durham, W.R *Elgin, E.R. Elgin, W.R. *Essex Frontenac *Glengarry Grenville, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, N.R. Haldimand *Halton *Hamilton, City	S. Shibley E. B. Borron D. Mills G. Fleming W. Paterson J. D. Buell J. Gillies Hon. E. Blake J. H. Cameron J. Rochester A. F. Macdonald W. Gibson L. Ross Hon. E. B. Wood W. Harvey G. E. Casey W. McGregor G. A. Kirkpatrick Hon. D. A. Macdonald W. H. Brouse G. Landerkin W. K. Flesher G. Snider D. Thompson D. B. Chisholm A. Irving

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 216 and 217.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Hamilton, City Hastings, W.R Hastings, E.R. Hastings, N.R. Huron, N.R. Huron, S.R. Kent *Kingston, City Lambton Lanark, N.R. Lanark, S.R. *Leeds and Grenville, N.R. Leeds, S.R. Lennox *Lincoln *London, City *Middlesex, N.R. Middlesex, W.R. *Middlesex, W.R. *Middlesex, E.R. *Monck Muskoka *Niagara, Town and Township *Norfolk, S.R. Norfolk, N.R. *Northumberland, E.R. *Northumberland, W.R. *Ontario, N.R. *Ontario, S.R. *Ottawa, City	A. T. Wood J. Brown J. White M. Bowell T. Farrow H. Horton M. C. Cameron R. Stephenson Hon, Sir J. A. Macdonald, K.C.B Hon. A. McKenzie D. Galbraith J. G. Haggart C. F. Ferguson D. F. Jones Hon. R. J. Cartwright J. Norris J. Walker T. Scatcherd G. W. Ross C. Willson L. McCallun A. P. Cockburn J. B. Plumb J. Stuart J. Charlton J. L. Biggar W. Kerr A. Gordon Hon. M. Cameron J. M. Currier

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 217 and 218.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Ottawa, City	P. St. Jean
Oxford, N.R.	T. Oliver
*Oxford, S.R	E. V. Bodwell
Peel	R Smith
*Perth, N.R	A. Montieth
Perth, S.R.	J. Trow
Peterborough, W.R	I. Bertram
Peterborough, E.R	J. Hall
Prescott	A. Hagar
Prince Edward	W. Ross.
*Renfrew, S.R	J. L. McDougall
*Renfrew, N.R	P. White, jr.
Russell	R. Blackburn
*Simcoe, N.R.	H. H. Cook
Simcoe, S.R.	W. C. Little
Stormont	C. Archibald
*Toronto, City (West)	T. Moss
*Toronto, City (Centre)	R. Wilkes
*Toronto, City (East)	J. O'Donohoe
Victoria, S.R	A. McQuade
*Victoria, N.R.	J. McLennan
Waterloo, S.R	J. Young
Waterloo, N.R.	I. E. Bowman
Welland	W. A. Thompson
*Wellington, N.R	
*Wellington, C.R	
*Wellington, S.R.	D. Stirton
Wentworth, N.R.	T. Bain
Wentworth, S.R.	J. Rymal
*York, N.R	A. H. Dymond
York, E.R.	J. Metcalfe
York, W.R.	D. Blain

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 219 and 220,

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Argenteuil Bagot *Beauce Beauharnois *Bellechasse *Berthier Bonaventure Brome *Chambly Champlain *Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay Compton *Dorchester *Drummond and Arthabasca *Gaspé Hochelaga Huntingdon Iberville *Jacques-Cartier *Joliette *Kamouraska Laprairie *L'Assomption Laval Lévis L'Islet Lotbinière Maskinongé	Hon. J. J. C. Abbott J. A. Mousseau C. H. Pozer U. J. Robillard T. Fournier A H. Paquet Hon. T. Robitaille N. Pettes A. Jodoin, jr. H. Montplaisir P. A. Tremblay Hon. L. H. Holton E. Cimon Hon. J. H. Pope F. F. Rouleau W. Laurier L. G. Harper A. Desjardins J. Scriver F Béchard R. Laflamme L. F. G. Baby C. A. P. Pelleuer A. Pinsonneault H. Hurteau J. A. Ouimet L. H. Fréchette P. B. Casgrain H. Bernier L. A. Boyer

^{*} Sec also Special Elections, pages 221 and 222.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Mégantic Missisquoi Montcalm Montmagny Montmorency *Montreal, City (West) Montreal, City (East) *Montreal, City (Centre) *Napierville *Nicolet Ottawa County Pontiac Portneuf *Quebec, City (East) *Quebec, City (West) Quebec County *Richmond and Worle Richelieu Rimouskt Rouville St. Hyacinthe St. John's St. Maurice Shefford Sherbrooke, Town Soulanges Stanstead Témiscouata Terrebonne	E. E. Richard W. Donahue F. Dugas H. T. Taschercau J. Langlois F. McKenzie L. A. Jetté M. P. Ryan Hon. A. A. Dorion J. Gaudet Alonzo Wright W. McKay Wright J. E. A. de St. Georges Hon. I. Thibaudeau Hon. J. E. Cauchon T. McGreevy J. P. R. A. Caron Hon. H. Aylmer G. I. Barthe J. B. R. Fiset G. Cheval L. Delorme F. Bourrassa C. Gérin Lajoie Hon. L. S. Huntington E. T. Brooks J. P. Lantier C. C. Colby J. B. Pouliot L. F. R. Masson

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 222, 223 and 224.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Three Rivers, City *Two Mountains Vaudreuil *Verchères Yamaska	R. Harwood F. Geoffrion
* See also Special Elections, page 224.	

Special Elections, page 224.

Province of Nova Scotia

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Annapolis. Antigonish Cape Breton Cape Breton *Colchester Cumberland *Digby Guysborough Halifax *Halifax Hants Inverness King's Lunenburg	A. McIsaac W. McDonald N. L. McKay T. McKay Hon. C. Tupper, C.B. E. R. Oakes J. A. Kirk P. Power A. G. Jones M. H. Goudge S. McDonnell F. W. Borden

^{*} See also Special Elections pages 224 and 225.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Pictou Pictou Queen's Richmond Shelburne *Victoria Yarmouth	J. A. Dawson J. F. Forbes Hon. E. P. Flynn Hon. T. Coffin Hon. W. Ross
* See also Special Elections, page 225.	

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Albert Carleton Charlotte *Gloucester Kent King's *Northumberland Queen's *Restigouche Sunbury	A. H. Gillmor T. W. Anglin G. McLeod J. Domville Hon. P. Mitchell J. Ferris G. Moffatt

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 225.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of New Brunswick-Concluded.

Censtituencies,	Members Returned.
St. John, City and County St. John, City and County St. John, City Victoria Westmoreland York	Hon. I. Burpee A. L. Palmer I. S. Boies DeVeber J. Costigan Hon, A. J. Smith J. Pickard

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
King's	P. A. McIntyre J. Yeo S. F. Perry Hon. D. Laird

See also Special Elections, page 226.

Members Returned to serve in the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Manitoba.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Lisgar *Marquette *Provencher Selkirk	Louis Riel

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 226.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Cariboo *New Westminster Victoria Victoria Vancouver Yale	A. DeCosmos F. J. Roscoe A. Bunster

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 227.

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament.

(12th March, 1874, to 17th August, 1878.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Addington	S. Shibley re-elected, the former election having been declared	
Bothwell	void	2nd Nov., 1874
Bruce, S.R	Minister of the Interior Hon. E. Blake re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of	15th Nov., 1876
Cardwell	the office of Minister of Justice. Dalton McCarthy elected, vice Hon. J. H. Cameron, deceased	2nd June, 1875
Cornwall	A. F. Macdonald elected, the former election having been declared void	
Durham, W.R	H. W. Burke elected, vice E. b. Wood, appointed Chief Justice of the Court of Queen's Bench	
Elgin, E.R	of the Province of Manitoba C. Macdougall elected, vice W. Harvey, deceased	*7th April, 1874
Essex	Wm. McGregor re-elected, the former election having been declared	
Glengarry	void A. McNab elected, vice Hon. D. A. Macdonald, appointed Lieuten-	
	ant Governor of the Province of Ontario	

^{*} The date given in this case is the date on which the member was returned as duly elected.

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
	A. McNab re-elected, the former election having been declared			
Halton	void			
Hamilton, City.	elected			
Huron, S.R	having been declared void T. Greenway elected, by acclamation, vice M. C. Cameron, declared		•	
Kingston, City	Hon. Sir John A. Macdonald, re- elected, the former election			
Leeds and Gren- ville, N.R	C. F. Ferguson re-elected, the former		-	•
Lincoln	election having been declared void	1	Dec.,	1874
ec	clection having been declared void	17th		
London, City	viously resigned his seat J. H. Fraser elected, vice J. Walker		•	
Middlesex, N.R.	declared not duly elected R. C. Scatcherd elected, vice T. Scatcherd, deceased		-	
		<u> </u>		

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Middlesex, E.R	D. MacMillan elected, vice C. Willson, declared not duly	
Monck	elected	28th Jan., 1875
Niagara, Town &		22nd June, 1875
Township	J. B. Plumb re-clected, the former election having been declared void	
Norfolk, S.R	W. Wallace elected, vice J. Stuart, whose election was declared	
Northumberland	void	İ
E.R	J L. Biggar re-elected, the former election having been declared void	
Northumberland W.R.	W. Kerr re-elected, the former election having been declared	
Ontario, N.R	W. H. Gibbs elected, vice A.	117th Nov., 1874
Ontario, S R	Gordon, deceased	
Ottawa, City	J. M. Currier re-elected, having pre-	5th July, 1876
	vi resigned his scat	

^{*} The date given in this case is the date on which the member was returned as duly elected.

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

		====		
Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of E	Election
Oxford, S.R	J. A. Skinner elected, vice E V. Bodwell, who accepted an office			
Perth, N.R	of emolument under the Crown. A. Monteith re-elected, the former election having been declared		l Mä	ý, 1874
Renfrew, S.R	J. L. McDougall re-elected, by acclamation, the former election	7th	July,	1875
" . ,	having been declared void J. L. McDougall re-elected, the	24th	Oct.	, 1874
Renírew, N R	former election having been declared void	20th	Feb	., 1875
"	jr., whose election was declared void	4th	Nov	., 1874
	Murray, declared not duly elected	21St	Jan.	, 1876
	election having been declared	}	Dec	., 1874
Toronto, City (Centre)	J. Macdonald elected, by acclama- tion, vice R. Wilkes, declared			
Toronto, City (East)	not duly elected		May	, 1875
, ,	O'Donohoe, declared not duly	1	Jan.	, 1875

[&]quot;The date given in this case is the date on which the member was returned as duly elected.

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
, ,	J. B. Robinson elected, vice T. Moss, appointed Justice of Appeal, Court of Appeal for Ontario	6th Nov., 1875
	void	17th Sept., 1875
	 G. T. Orton re-elected, the former election having been declared void N. Higinbotham re-elected, the former election having been 	31st Dec., 1874
Wellington, S.R.	declared void	
York, N.R	H. H. Dymond re-elected, the former election having been declared void	

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of El	ection
Argenteuil	L. Cushing, jr., elected, vice Hon. J. J. C. Abbott, whose election			
· · · · ·	was declared void			
Beauce	J. Bolduc elected, vice Han C. H.	1		
	Pozer, summoned to the Senate. J. G. Blanchet elected, by acclamation, vice Hon. T. Fournier, appointed Puisné Judge of		Oct.,	1876
Berthier	the Supreme Court of Canada. E. O. Cuthbert elected, vice Hon. A. H. Paquet, summoned to	26th		
Chambly	the Senate			
	void			
Charlevoix	Hon. H. L. Langevin, C.B., elected, vice P. A. Tremblay, whose elec-			
"	tion was declared void Hon. H. L. Langevin, C.B., re		Jan.,	1876
Dorchester	elected, the former election hav- ing been declared void	23rd		
	void	14th	Dec.	1875

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Drummond and				
	Z. Désiré, alias O. Désiré Bourbeau			
	elected, vice Hon. W. Laurier,			
	appointed Minister of Inland		_	
	Revenue	271h	Oct.,	1877
	(The Hon. Mr Laurier was elected			
Carris (for Quebec East, 28th Nov., 1877)			
Gaspe	J. Short elected, vice L. G. Harper, declared not duly elected	roth	Tuly	
Tacques-Cartier	Hon. R. Laflamme re-elected, after		July,	1075
Jacques Carrier -	his acceptance of the office of			
	Minister of Inland Revenue		Nov.,	1876
Joliette	L. F. G. Baby re-elected, the former		•	•
	election having been declared			
1	void	Toth	Dec.,	1874
Kamouraska	C. F. Roy elected, vice Hon. C. A.			
	P. Pelletier, summoned to the			
	Senate and appointed Minister of Agriculture	z oth	reh.	1227
L'Assomption	H. Hurteau re-elected, by acclama-	19111	тсь.,	10//
Z trocompact	tion, the former election having			
	ber declared void	1,6th	Jan.,	1875
Montreal, City			•	
(West)	F. Mackenzie re elected, the former			
	election having been declared		~	
"	void	10	Dec.,	18/4
••	kenzie, whose election was de-			
	clared void	30th	Oct.,	1875
Montreal, City	5.2.56	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	J,	13
(Centre)	B. Devlin elected, vice M. P. Ryan,			
	B. Devlin elected, vice M. P. Ryan, declared not duly elected	T2th	Jan.,	1875

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec -Continued.

			====	===
Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of El	ection
Montreal, City (Centre)	B. Devlin re-elected, by acclamation, the former election having been			
Napierville	declared void			
	Queen's Bench of the Province of Quebec	}	Aug.	, 1874
Nicolet	F. X, O. Méthot elected, vice J. Gaudet, appointed member of the Legislative Council of Que-	19th		
Quebec, City (East)	Hon. W. Laurier, Minister of Inland Revenu elected, vice Hon. Isi-		Dec.,	, 1877
Quenec, City	dore Thibaudeau, resigned	28th	Nov.,	1877
(Centre)	Hon. J. E. Cauchon re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council.		Dec.,	1875
(J. Malouin elected, by acclamation, vice Hon. J. E. Cauchon, ap pointed Lieutenant-Governor of			
	the Province of Manitoba	3rd	Nov.,	1877

^{*} The date given in this case is the date on which the member was returned as duly elected.

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
Richmond and Wolfe	Hon. H Aylmer re-elected, the former election having been de-		Doo	
Two Mountains.	C. A. M. Globensky elected, vice W. Prévost, declared not duly			
"	J. B. Daoust elected, by acclamation, vice C. A. M. Globensky, re-	!	Feb.,	1875
Verchères	signed	rith	Mar.,	1876
	of the office of Minister of In- land Revenue		July,	1874

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Colchester .	Thomas McKay re-elected, the former election having been	
Digby	Thomas McKay re-elected, the former election having been declared void	17th Dec., 1874
	and Defence, elected, vice E. R. Oakes, resigned	*26th Oct., 1874

^{*}The date given in this case is the date on which the member was returned as duly elected.

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia—Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
 .	J. C. Wade elected, vice Hon. W. B. Vail, resigned Hon. A. G. Jones re-elected, after	19th]an.,	1878
Victoria	his acceptance of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence C. J. Campbell elected, vice Hon. W. Ross, appointed Collector of	29th		•
	Customs at Halifax The election and return of C. J. Campbell declared void, and B. E. Tremaine declared duly		Dec.,	1874
,,,,,,,	elected, by the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia	28th	Feb.,	1875
	Court Judge		Sept.,	1876

Province of New Brunswick.

		<u> </u>		···
Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	OI F16	ection
Gloucester	T. W. Anglin re-elected, having pre- viously resigned his seat	2nd	July,	1877
Northumberland	Hon. Peter Mitchell re-elected, by acclamation, having previously	1	• •	• •
	resigned his seat	5th	Feb.,	1878
Restigouche	G. Haddow elected, by acclamation, vice G. Moffatt, resigned	12th	Jan.,	1878

Special Elections Each during the Third Parliament— Continued.

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Queen's	J. C. Pope elected, vice Hon. D. Laird, appointed Lieutenant- Governor of the North-West Territories	22nd Nov., 1876

Province of Manitoba.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of F	lection
Marquette	The election and return of Robert Cunningham declared void, and Joseph Ryan declared duly elected, by the Court of Queen's Bench of the Province of Mani-			
Provencher	toba	25th	Aug	., i874
"	Resolution thereof passed on the 16th April, 1874	3rd	Sept.	, 1874
	acclamation, vice Louis Riel, adjudged an outlaw for felony		Mar	., 1875

Special Elections held during the Third Parliament— Concluded.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
NewWestminster	T. R. McInnes elected, vice J. Cunningham, resigned	25th Mar., 1878

Members Returned at General Election held on the 17th September, 1878, to serve in the Fourth Parliament.

(21st November, 1878, to 18th May, 1882.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Addington Algoma Bothwell Brant, N.R Brant, S.R Brockville, Town Bruce, N.R. Bruce, S.R.	S. J. Dawson Hon. D. Mills G. Fleming W. Paterson W. Fitzimmons J. Gillies

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament —Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Cardwell Carleton *Cornwall, Town and Township Dundas Durham, E.R *Durham, W.R. Elgin, E.R. Elgin, W.R Essex Frontenac Glengarry Grenville, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, F.R. Grey, N.R Haldimand Halton Hamilton, City Hamilton, City Hastings, W.R *Hastings, W.R *Hastings, N.R. Huron, N.R. *Huron, N.R. *Huron, S. R. Kent Kingston, City Lambton *Lanark, N.R	M. Bowell T. Farrow H. Horton M. C. Cameron R. Stephenson A. Gunn Hon. A. Mackenzie

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 237.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament

-Continued.

Lanark, S.R. J. G. Haggart Leeds and Grenville, N.R. C. F. Ferguson Leeds, S.R. D. F. Jones Lennox E. Hooper Lincoln J. C. Rykert London, City Hon. J. Carling Middlesex, N.R. T. Coughlin Middlesex, W.R. G. W. Ross Middlesex, E.R. D. McMillan Monck L. McCallum Muskoka A. P. Cockburn *Niagara, Town and Township Norfolk, N.R. J. Ch. Iton Norfolk, S.R. W. Wallace *Northumberland, E.R. J. Keeler *Northumberland, W.R. J. Keeler *Northumberland, W.R. J. Cockburn Contario, N.R. G. Wheler Ontario, S.R G. Hon. J. Cockburn Ottawa, City J. M. Currier J. Tassé *Oxford, N.R. T. Oliver Oxford, S.R. J. A. Skinner Peel W. Elliott Perth, N.R. S. R. Hesson Perth, S.R. J. Trow	Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Peterborough, W.R G. Hilliard Peterborough, E.R J. Burnham Prescott F. Routhier	Leeds and Grenville, N.R. Leeds, S.R Lennox Lincoln London, City Middlesex, N.R Middlesex, W.R Middlesex, E.R. Monck Muskoka *Niagara, Town and Township Norfolk, N.R. Norfolk, S.R. *Northumberland, E.R. *Northumberland, W.R. *Ontario, N.R Ontario, S.R Ottawa, City Ottawa, City *Oxford, N.R Oxford, N.R Peel Perth, N.R Petrh, S.R Peterborough, W.R Peterborough, E.R	C. F. Ferguson D. F. Jones E. Hooper J. C. Rykert Hon. J. Carling T. Coughlin G. W. Ross D. McMillan L. McCallum A. P. Cockburn P. Hughes J. Charlton W. Wallace J. Keeler Hon. J. Cockburn G. Wheler F. W. Glen J. M. Currier J. Tassé T. Oliver J. A. Skinner W. Elliott S. R. Hesson J. Trow G. Hilliard J. Burnham

[·] See also Special Elections, pages 237 and 238.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Prince Edward Renfrew, N.R Renfrew, S.R *Russell Simcoc, N.R *Simcoe, S.R Stormont *Toronto, City (West) Toronto, City (Centre) Toronto, City (East) Victoria, S.R Victoria, N.R Waterloo, S.R Waterloo, S.R Welland Wellington, N.R Wellington, N.R Wellington, S.R Wentworth, N.R Wentworth, N.R Wentworth, S.R York, N.R. York, E.R. York, W.R.	J. S. McCuaig P. White W. Bannerman Hon. J. O'Connor D. McCarthy W. C. Little O. Fulton Hon. J. B. Robinson R. Hay S. Platt A. McQuade H. Cameron S. Merner H. Kranz C. W. Bunting G. A. Drew G. T. Orton D. Guthrie T. Bain J. Rymal F. W. Strange A. Boultbee N. C. Wallace

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 238.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned
Argenteuil Bagot Beauce Beauharnois Bellechasse Berthier Bonaventure Brome Chambly Champiain Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay. Compton Dorchester Drummond and Arthabaska Gaspé Hochelaga Huntingdon Iberville Jacques-Cartier Joliette. Kamouraska Laprairie L'Assomption Laval Lévis L'Islet Lotbinière	T. Christie J. A Mousseau J. Bolduc M. Cayley A. Larue E. O. Cuthbert Hon. T. Robitaille E. L. Chandler P. B. Benoit H. Montplaisir P. A. Tremblay Hon. L. H. Holton E. Cimon Hon. J. H. Pope F. F. Rouleau D. O. Bourbeau P. Fortin A. Desjardins J. Scriver F. Béchard D. Girouard Hon. L. F. G. Baby J. Dumont A. Pinsonneault H. Hurteau J. A. Ouimet J. G. Blanchet P. B. Casgrain C. I. Rinfret

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 238, 239 and 240.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec.—Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Maskinongé Mégantic Missisquoi Montcalm Montmagny *Montmorency Montreal, City (West) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (East) Napierville Nicolet Ottawa County Pontiac Portneuf Quebec, City (East) Quebec, City (Centre) Quebec, City (West) *Quebec County Richmond and Wolfe Richelicu Rimouski Rouville St. Hyacinthe St. John's St. Maurice Shefford Sherbrooke, Town Soulanges Stanstead	F. Dugas A. C. P. R. Landry P. V. Valin M. H. Gault M. P. Ryan C. J. Coursol

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 240.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec .- Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Témiscouata *Terrebonne *Three Rivers, City Two Mountains Vaudreuil Verchères *Yamaska	W. McDougall J. B. Daoust J. B. Mongenais

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 240.

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.		
Annapolis Antigonish Cape Breton *Cape Bretca *Colchestea *Cumberk nd Dighy Guysborough Halifax Halifax Hants Inverness King's Lunenburg	A. McIsaac W. McDonald H. McLeod T. McKay Hon. C. Tupper, C.B. J. C. Wade A. Ogden M. H. Richey M. B. Daly W. H. Allison S. McDonnell F. W. Borden		

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 211.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament

-Continued

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Pictou Pictou Queen's Richmond Shelburne Victoria Yarmouth	E. P. Flynn T. Robertson D. McDonald

See also Special Elections, page 211.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Albert *Carleton Charlotte Gloucester Kent King's Northumberland Queen's	G. H. Connell A. H. Gillmor Hon. T. W. Anglin G. A. Girouard J. Domville J. B. Snowball

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 241.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of New Brunswick-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Restigouche Sunbury *St. John, City St. John, City and County St. John, City and County Victoria Westmoreland York	C. Burpee Hon. S. L. Tilley, C.B. Hon. I. Burpee C. W. Weldon J. Costigan Hon. Sir. A. J. Smith, K.C.M.G.

^{&#}x27; See also Special Elections, page 241.

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
King's King's Prince Prince *Queen's	E. B. Muttart E. Hackett J. Yeo Hon. J. C. Pope

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 243.

Members Returned to serve in the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Manitoba.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Lisgar *Marquette *Provencher *Selkirk	Hon. Sir J. A. Macdonald, K.C. B. J. Dubuc

Province of British Columbia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.			
*Cariboo *New Westminster †Victoria Victoria Vancouver *Yale	T. R. McInnes Hon. Sir J. A. Macdonald, K.C.B. A. DeCosmos A. Bunster			

See also Special Elections, page 242.

[†] Sir John A. Maedonald having been elected for this constituency on the 21st October, 1878, on the Writ issued for the General Election, a Special Election, after his acceptance of the office of Premier and Minister of the Interior, was rendered unnecessary.

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament.

(21st November, 1878, to 18th May, 1882.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of El	ection
Cornwall, Town	Darby Bergin re-elected, the former			
and rownsinp.	election having been declared			
	void	27th	Jan.,	1880
Durham, W.R	Hon. E. Blake elected, by acclama- tion, vice H. W. Burke, re-			
Hastings N.P.	signed	17th	Nov.,	1879
maxings, no.	clamation, after his acceptance	ļ		
	of the office of Minister of Cus-		3. T	0.0
Hastings, E.R.,	John White re-elected, the former		190V.,	1878
9.7	election having been declared	İ		
TTures C.D.	woid	25th	Feb.,	1879
Hillon, C.K	H. Horton, resigned		Nov.,	1878
Lanark, N R	D. G. Macdonell elected, vice D.],	·	
Niagara, Town	Galbraith, deceased	22na	Jan.,	1880
	P. Hughes declared, by the Hon.			
	Mr. Justice Galt, not duly elect-		•	
	ed or returned, and J. B. Plumb declared duly elected		Mar	1870
Northumberland			,	19
E.R	D. Crouter elected, vice J. Keeler, deceased	25th	Mar.,	1881
Northumberland		İ	•	
W.R	George Guillet elected, vice Hon. James Cockburn, resigned		Dec.,	1881
		i	·	

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Ontario, N.R	George Wheler re-elected, the former election having been declared			
Oxford, N.R	James Sutherland elected, vice		Aug.,	
Russell	Thomas Oliver, deceased Hon. John O'Connor re-elected, by	_	Dec.,	1880
	acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council	j	Nov.,	1878
Simcoe, S.R	Richard Tyrwhitt elected, vice W. C. Little, deceased	•	·	•
Toronto, City (West)	James Beatty, jr., elected, vice Hon. J. B. Robinson, appointed Lieuten-		1. 0.0.,	1002
	ant-Governor of the Province of Ontario		Aug.,	1880

Province of Quebec.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of I	Ele	ction
	Hon. J. J. C. Abbott elected, vice Thomas Christie, whose election was declared void Hon. J. J. C. Abbott re-elected, the	12th			
•	former election having been de- clared void	17th	Au	g.,	1881

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
Bagot	Hon. J. A. Mousseau re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of the Office of President of the		Non	. 00-
Beauharnois	Privy Council			
Bellechasse	Michael Caley, deceased G. Amyot elected, vice A. Larue, whose election was declared		Jan.,	1879
Bonaventure	void		Mar.,	. 1881
	of the Province of Quebec	26th	Aug.,	1879
Brome	I). A. Manson elected, vice E. L. Chandler, deceased	ı Sth	Oct	1880
Charlevoix	J. S. Perrault elected, vice P. A. Tremblay, deceased	1 2 th	Feb.	1870
"	S. X. Cimon elected, vice J. S. Perrault, whose election was de-		2 00.,	-0/9
Chatamanan	clared void.,	19th	Mar.,	1881
	L. H. Holton, deceased Hon. J. H. Pope re-elected, by ac-	17th	April,	1880
Compton	clamation, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Agri-			
Joliette	culture Hon. L. F. G. Baby re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance	4th	Nov.,	1878
	of the office of Minister of Inland Revenue		Nov.,	1878

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of :	Ele	ction
Joliette	L. A. McConville elected, vice Hon. L. F. G. Baby, appointed Puisné Judge of the Superior Court of				
Montmorency	the Province of Quebec A. R. Angers elected, vice P. V. Valin, whose election was de-	9th	Dec	с.,	1880
"	clared void P. V. Valin elected, vice Hon. A. R. Angers, appointed Puisné Judge	14th	Fel).,	1880
Quebec County.	of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec Hon. J. P. R. A. Caron re-elected, by acclamation, after his accept-		De	с.,	1880
Terrchonne	ance of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence Hon. L. F. R. Masson re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance	20th	No	v.,	1880
Three Rivers	of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence	6th	No	v.,	1878
Yamaska	master-General of Canada, elected by acclamation, vice W. McDougall, resigned F. Vanasse elected, vice Hon. C. 1.	2 ī St	Nov	7.,	1878
	Gill, appointed Puisné Judge of the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec,		Jul	у,	1879

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Cape Breton	W. M. McLeod elected, vice Hugh McLeod, deceased	23rd	Oct.,	1879
Colchester	Hon. A. W. McLelan, President of the Privy Council, elected, vice Thomas McKay, resigned	!. 		
Cumberland	Hon. Charles Tupper, C.B., re-elected, by acclamation, after his ac-		J une,	1001
Pictou	ceptance of the office of Minister of Public Works	4th	Nov.,	1878
	acclamation, after his accept- ance of the office of Minister of Justice	_	Nov.,	1878
	John McDougald elected, vice Hon. James McDonald, appointed Chief Justice of the Supreme			
	Court of the Province of Nova Scotia		June,	1881

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of E	lection
Carleton St. John, City .	David Irvine elected, vice G. H. Connell, deceased	30th	Mar.	, 1881
	by acclamation, after his accept- ance of the office of Minister of Finance	1		

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament Continued.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Cariboo New Westminster	James Reid elected, vice J. S. Thompson, deceased J. A. R. Homer elected, vice Hon-	İ	Mar.,	1881
Yale	Thomas R. McInnes, summoned to the Senate	9th	Mar.,	1882
	gar Dewdney, appointed Com- missioner of Indian Affairs	29th	Sept.,	1879

Province of Manitoba.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Marquette	J. Ryan elected, by acclamation, vice Hon. Sir John A. Macdonald, who accepted the Premiership and the office of Minister of the Interior and who was subse- quently elected for Victoria, B.C., on the 21st October, 1878		Nov	* Q # Q
Provencher	Joseph Royal elected, vice Hon. Joseph Dubuc, appointed Puisné Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench of the Province of Mani-		1404.,	1070
Selkirk	Thomas Scott elected, vice D. A. Smith, whose election was de-	30th	Dec,	,,,
	clared void		Sept,	1880

Special Elections held during the Fourth Parliament Concluded.

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Queen's	Hon. J. C. Pope re-elected, by ac- clamation, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries	

Members Returned at General Election held on the 20th June, 1882, to serve in the Fifth Parliament.

(7th August, 1882, to 15th January, 1887.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Addington Algoma *Bothwell Brant, N.R. Brant, S.R. Brockville Bruce, N.R. Bruce, W.R. Bruce, E.R	S. J. Dawson J. J. Kavkins J. Somerville W. Paterson J. F. Wood A. McNeill J. Somerville

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 252.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 252 and 253.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 253.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Peterborough, E.R Prescott Prince Edward Renfrew, N.R. Renfrew, S.R. Russell Simcoe, N.R. Simcoe, S.R. Simcoe, E.R. Toronto, City (West) Toronto, City (Centre) Toronto, City (East). Victoria, S.R. Victoria, N.R. Waterloo, N.R. Waterloo, S.R. Welland Wellington, N.R. Wellington, C.R. Wellington, S.R. Wentworth, N.R. Wentworth, N.R. Wentworth, N.R. York, N.R. York, E.R. York, W.R.	L. Springer W. Mulock Hon. A. Mackenzie

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Argenteuil *Bagot *Beauce Beauharnois Bellechasse Berthier Bonaventure Brome *Chambly Champlain Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay Compton Dorchester Drummond and Arthabasca Gaspé Hochelaga Huntingdon Iberville Jacques-Cartier *Joliette Kamouraska Laprairie L'Assomption Laval *Lévis L'Islet Lotbinière *Maskinongé	Hon. J. J. C. Abbott Hon. J. A. Mousseau J. Bolduc J. G. H. Bergeron G. Amyot E. O. Cuthbert L. J. Riopel S. A. Fisher P. B. Benoit H. Montplaisir S. X. Cimon E. Holton J. A. Gagné Hon. J. H. Pope C. A. Lesage D. O. Bourbeau P. Fortin A. Desjardins J. Scriver F Béchard D. Girouard E. Guilbault C. B. Blondeau A. Pinsonneault H. Hurteau J. A. Ouimet Hon. J. G. Blanchet P. B. Casgrain C. I. Rinfret F. Houde

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 254.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

*Mégantic L. I. Côté, alias Fréchette Missisquoi G. B. Baker Montcalm F. Dugas Montmagny A. C. P. R. Landry Montmorency P. V. Valin Montreal, City (West) M. H. Gault Montreal, City (East) G. J. Coursol Montreal, City (Centre) J. Curran Napierville M. Catudal *Nicolet F. X. O. Méthot Ottawa County Alonzo Wright Pontiac J. Bryson Portneuf J. Bryson J. E. A. de St. Georges Hon. W. Laurier Quebec, City (East) Hon. W. Laurier J. G. Bossé Quebec, City (West) McGreevy Quebec County Hon. J. P. R. A. Caron Richmond and Wolfe W. B. Ives Richelieu L. H. Massue Rimouski L. A. Billy Rouville G. A. Gigault M. E. Bernier		
Missisquoi Montralm Montmagny Montmorency Montreal, City (West) Montreal, City (East) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) J. J. Curran Montreal Montreal, City (Centre) Alonzo Wright J. Bryson J. E. A. de St. Georges Hon. W. Laurier J. G. Bossé Quebec, City (Centre) Quebec, City (West) Quebec, City (West) T. McGreevy Quebec County Hon. J. P. R. A. Caron W. B. Ives Richelieu Rimouski Rimouski Rouville St. Hyacinthe M. E. Bernier	Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Missisquoi Montralm Montmagny Montmorency Montreal, City (West) Montreal, City (East) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) Montreal, City (Centre) J. J. Curran Montreal Montreal, City (Centre) Alonzo Wright J. Bryson J. E. A. de St. Georges Hon. W. Laurier J. G. Bossé Quebec, City (Centre) Quebec, City (West) Quebec, City (West) T. McGreevy Quebec County Hon. J. P. R. A. Caron W. B. Ives Richelieu Rimouski Rimouski Rouville St. Hyacinthe M. E. Bernier		
St. Maurice	Missisquoi Montcalm Montmagny Montmorency Montreal, City (West) Montreal, City (East) Montreal, City (Centre) Napierville **Nicolet Ottawa County Pontiac Portneuf Quebec, City (East) Quebec, City (Centre) Quebec, City (West) Quebec County Richmond and Wolfe Richelieu Rimouski Rouville St. Hyacinthe St. John's St. Maurice Shefford Sherbrooke, Town	G. B. Baker F. Dugas A. C. P. R. Landry P. V. Valin M. H. Gault C. J. Coursol J. J. Curran M. Catudal F. X. O. Méthot Alonzo Wright J. Bryson J. E. A. de St. Georges Hon. W. Laurier J. G. Bossé T. McGreevy Hon. J. P. R. A. Caron W. B. Ives L. H. Massue L. A. Billy G. A. Gigault M. E. Bernier F. Bourrassa L. L. L. Desaulniers M. Auger R. N. Hall J. P. Lantier C. C. Colby P. E. Grandbois
	Stanstead	C. C. Colby

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 254 and 255.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Three Rivers, Town	C.B. J. B. Daoust H. McMillan

Province of Nova Scotia

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Annapolis. *Antigonish Cape Breton *Cape Breton Colchester *Cumberland Digby Guysborough Halifax *Halifax Hants Inverness King's. *Lunenburg Pictou	W. H. Ray A. McIsaac M. Dodd W. McDonald Hon. A. W. McLelan Sir C. Tupper, K C.M.G., C.B. Hon. W. B. Vail J. A. Kirk M. B. Daly M. H. Richey W. H. Allison H. Cameron D. B. Woodworth T. F. Keefler J. McDougald

See also Special Elections, pages 255 and 256.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Pictou Queen's Richmond Shelburne Victoria Yarmouth	J. F. Forbes H. N. Paint T. Robertson C. J. Campbell

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Albert Carleton Charlotte Gloucester *Kent *King's Northumberland Queen's Restigouche Sunbury *St. John, City and County St. John, City and County Victoria Westmoreland *York	J. Wallace D. Irvine A. H. Gillmor K. F. Burns G. A. Girouard G. E. Foster Hon. P. Mitchell G. G. King R. Moffat C. Burpee Hon. I. Burpee C. Weldon Sir S. L. Tilley, K.C.M.G., C.B. Hon. J. Costigan J. Wood J. Pickard

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 256 and 257.

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
King's. *King's. Prince. Prince. Queen's *Queen's	J. E. Robertson E. Hackett J. Yeo L. H. Davies

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 257.

Province of Manitoba.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Lisgar Marquette Provencher Selkirk Winnipeg	R. Watson J. Royal H. Sutherland

Members Returned to serve in the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Cariboo New Westminster Vancouver Victoria Victoria Yale	J. A. R. Homer D. W. Gordon E. Crow Baker N. Shakespeare

Special Elections held during the Fifth Parliament.

(7th August, 1882, to 15th January, 1887)

Province of Ontario.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Bothwell	Judgment of Mr. Justice Galt, de- claring Hon. David Mills duly elected, ar d J. J. Hawkins not	
Cardwell	auly elected and returned, affirmed by the Supreme Court of Canada	25th Feb., 1884
	his acceptance of the office of Minister of the Interior	27th Aug., 1885

Special Elections held during the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of E	lection
Durham, E.R	H. A. Ward elected, vice A. T. H. Williams, deceased	24th	Aug.	. 1885
Grenville, S.R	Walter Shanly elected, by acclama- mation, vice W. T. Benson,			,5
	deceased	4th	July,	, 1885
Haldimand	C. W. Colter elected, vice David Thompson, deceased	Rih	Sent	., 1886
Huron, S.R	Hon. Sir R. J. Cartwright, K.C.M.G.,	oth	ocpt.	, 1000
•	elected, by acclamation, vice		•	
Kent	John McMillan, resigned Henry Smyth re-elected, the former		Dec.	, 1883
IXCIII	election having been declared			
•	void	29th	Jan.,	1884
Lennox	D. W. Allison elected, vice the Right Hon. Sir John A. Mac-			
	donald, whose election was			
"	declared void	26th	Nov.	., 1883
*******	M. W. Pruyn elected, vice D. W. Allison, whose election was de-			
	clared void	8th	Jan.	, 1885
Middlesex, W.R	D. M. Cameron elected, vice G. W. Ross, whose election was de-			
	clared void	14th	Dec	, 1883
Northumberland		ţ		,
W.K	George Guillet re-elected, the former election having been declared			
	void	7th	April	l, 1885
Ontario, W.R	J. D. Edgar elected, by acclamation,	'	_	
	vice George Wheler, resigned	22nd	Aug.	, 1884

Special Elections held. during the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec.

Compare the Control of the Control o

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Bagot	F. Dupont elected, vice Hon. J. A. Mousseau, who accepted the Pre- miership of the Province of Quebec		Sent	1882
	T. L. Taschereau elected, vice Hon. Joseph Bolduc, summoned to the Senate		•	
Chambly	R. F. Préfontaine elected, vice P. B.			-
Joliette	Benoit, resigned E. Guilbault re-elected, the former election having been declared	30tn	july,	1980
Lévis	void	7th	Dec.,	1882
ι	lector of Customs at Quebec P. M. Guay elected, vice Isidore N. Belleau, whose election was de-			v
Maskinongé	clared void		_	-
	Frederic Houde, deceased François C. S. Langelier elected, vice Louis Israel Côté, alias Fréchette, whose election was		·	
Nicolet	declared void	10th	July,	1884
	Méthot, resigned	ı 6th	April,	1884
	Philippe Lantier, deceased	27th	Oct.,	1882

Special Elections held during the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

a an angan in belajagnyakkan adaptelajagajagan indokum na manadaja. In anno an ana an an angantahanna disabbelajagan harakandajan angan an

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
"	J. W. Bain elected, vice G. R. L. G. H. Saveuse de Beaujeu, resigned J. W. Bain re-elected, the former election having been declared void Hon. J. A. Chapleau, Secretary of State of Canada, tected, by acclamation, vice G. A. Nantel, resigned	27th 5th	Feb.,	1885

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Antigonish	Hon. J. S. D. Thompson, Minister of Justice, elected, vice A. McIsaac, appointed County			
Cape Breton	Court Judge	16th	Oct.,	1885
Cumberland	to the Senate	3rd	July,	1884
ŧ	Commissioner for Canada in England	•	June,	1884

Special Elections held during the Fifth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of El	ection
Halifax	J. F. Stairs elected, by acclamation, vice Matthew Henry Richey, appointed Lieutenant Governor of the Province of Nova Scotia. C. E. Kaulback elected, vice T. F. Keefler, whose election was declared void	24th		Ţ
			Crous	,

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Albert	John Wallace re-elected, the former election having been declared void	
Kent	P. A. Landry elected, vice G. A. Girouard, resigned	
King's	G. E. Foster re-elected, the former election having been declared	
"	Hon. G. E. Foster re-elected, after	7th Nov., 1882
St. John, City .	his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries F. E. Barker elected, vice Sir S. L. Tilley, K.C.M.G., C.B., ap-	31st Dec., 1885
	pointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick	

Special Elections held during the Fifth Parliament - Concluded.

Province of New Brunswick-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
St. John, City and County	. A. Everett elected, vice Hon.	
York7	A. Everett elected, vice Hon. Isaac Burpee, deceased Temple elected, vice John Pickard, deceased	20th Oct., 1885
! 	Pickard, deceased	'. 11 Jan., 1884

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
King's	J. E. Robertson, being disqualified to be elected a member of the House of Commons, as he was at the time of his election: Member of the House of Assembly of Prince Edward Island, A. C. McDonald, who had polled the next highest number of votes, was declared duly elected by Order of the House		_	
Queen's	of Commons Judgment of Hon. Mr. Justice Peters, declaring F. de St. Croix Brecken to have been duly elected on the 20th June, 1882, and declaring the election and return of J. T. Jenkins void, affirmed by the Supreme Court	26th	April,	1803
"	J. T. Jenkins elected, vice F. de St. Croix Brecken, appointed Post- master at Charlottetown	27th	·	

8

Members Returned at General Election held on the 22nd February, 1887, to serve in the Sixth Parliament.

(7th April, 1887, to 3rd February, 1891.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Algoma Bothwell Brant, N.R Brant, S.R Brockville *Bruce, E.R. Bruce, N.R. *Bruce, W.R. *Cardwell *Carleton Cornwall and Stormont Dundas Durham, E.R Durham, V.R. Elgin, E.R. Elgin, W.R Essex, N.R Essex, W.R Frontenac Glengarry Grenville, S.R.	J. W. Bell S. J. Dawson Hon. D. Mills J. Somerville W. Paterson J. F. Wood H. Cargill A. McNeill Hon. E. Blake Hon. T. White The Right Hon. Sir J. A. Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B. D. Bergin C. E. Hickey H. A. Ward Hon. E. Blake J. H. Wilson G. E. Casey J. C. Patterson J. Brien Hon. G. A. Kirkpatrick P. Purceil W. Shanly G. Landerkin

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 268.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament —Continued.

Province of Outario-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Grey, F.R. Grey, N.R *Haldimand. *Halton Hamilton, City Hastings, W.R Hastings, E.R Hastings, N.R. Huron, E.R. Huron, E.R. Huron, S. R. *Kent Kingston, City Lambton, E.R Lambton, W.R Lanark, N.R *Lanark, N.R *Lanark, S.R Leeds and Grenville, N.R. Leeds, S.R Leeds, S.R Lennox *Lincoln and Niagara London, City Middlesex, N.R Middlesex, N.R Middlesex, W.R Middlesex, W.R Middlesex, W.R Middlesex, E.R. Monck	P. Macdonald R. Porter J. McMillan A. Campbell The Right Hon. Sir J. A. Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B. G. Moncrieff J. F. Lister J. Jamieson J. G. Haggart C. F. Ferguson G. Taylor U. Wilson J. CRykert Hon. J. Carling T. Coughlin J. Armstrong W. F. Roome J. H. Marshall

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 268 and 269.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament

- Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Muskoka Norfolk, N.R Norfolk, S.R *Northumberland, E.R. Northumberland, W.R. Ontario, N.R. Ontario, S.R Ontario, W.R. *Ottawa, City Ottawa, City Oxford, N.R Oxford, S.R. Peel Perth, N.R. Petrh, S.R. Peterborough, W.R Peterborough, E.R Prescott *Prince Edward Renfrew, N.R *Renfrew, S.R *Russell Simcoe, E.R. Simcoe, S.R. Toronto, City (West) Toronto, City (Centre) Toronto, City (East). *Victoria, S.R	W. E. O'Brien J. Charlton D. Tisdalc A. E. Mallory G. Guillet F. Madıll W. Smith J. D. Edgar W. G. Perlcy H. Robillard J. Sutherland Hon. Sir R. J. Cartwright, K.C.M.G. W. A. McCulla S. R. Hesson J. Trow J. Stevenson J. Lang S. Labrosse J. M. Platt P. White R. Campbell W. C. Edwards H. H. Cook Dalton McCarthy R. Tyrwhitt F. C. Denison G. R. R. Cockburn J. Small A. Hudspeth

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 269 and 27c.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament

Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Victoria, N.R. Waterloo, S.R. Waterloo, N.R. Welland Wellington, N.R. Wellington, C.R. Wellington, S.R. Wentworth, N.R. Wentworth, S.R. York, N.R. York, E.R. York, W.R.	J. Ferguson J. McMullen A. Semple J. Innes T. Bain F. M. Carpenter W. Mulock Hon. A. Mackenzic

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Argenteuil Bagot Beauce Beauharnois Bellechasse Berthier Bonaventure Brome	F. Dupont

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec. -Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Chambly Champlain *Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay *Compton *Dorchester Drummond and Arthabaska Gaspé Hochelaga Huntingdon Iberville Jacques-Cartier *Joliette Kamouraska Laprairie *L'Assomption Laval Lévis L'Islet Lotbinière Maskinongé Mégantic *Missisquoi Montcalm Montmagny *Montmorency Montreal, City (West) Montreal, City (Centre)	J. Scriver F. Béchard D. Girouard E. Guilbault A. Dessaint C. Doyon J. Gauthier J. A. Ouimet P. M. Guay P. B. Casgrain C. I. Rinfret C. J. Coulombe G. Turcot G. Clayes O. Thérien P. A. Choquette

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 270 and 271.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec.—Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Montreal, City (East)	C. J. Coursol
*Napierville	L. Šte. Marie
*Nicolet	
Ottawa County	Alonzo Wright
Portiac	J. Bryson
Portneuf	
Quebec, City (East)	
Quebec, City (Centre)	F. C. S. Langelier
Quebec, City (West)	T. McGreevy
Quebec County	Hon. Sir J. P. R. A. Caron,
Quodos county reverses	K.C.M.G.
Richmond and Wolfe	W. B. Ives
*Richelieu	J. B. Labelle
Rimouski	J. B. R. Fiset
Rouville	G. A. Gigault
St. Hyacinthe	M. E. Bernier
St. John's	F. Bourassa
St. Maurice	F. S. L. Desaulniers
Shefford	A. Audet
Sherbrooke, Town	R. N. Hall
Soulanges	J. W. Bain
*Stanstead	C. C. Colby
Témiscouata	P. E. Grandbois
Terrebonne	
Three Rivers, City	Hon. Sir H. L. Langevin,
, . ,	K.C.M.G., C.B.
Two Mountains	J. B. Daoust
Vaudreuil	H. McMillan
Verchères	Hon. F. Geoffrion
Yamaska	F. Vanasse

^{. -} See also Special Elections, page 271.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament

-Continued

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituencies. Members Returned.
Annapolis J. B. Mills Antigonish Hon. J. S. D. Thompson Cape Breton H. F. McDougall Cape Breton D. McKeen *Colchester Hon. A. W. McLelan Hon. Sir C. Tupper, G.C.M.G. C.B. *Digby J. Campbell Guysborough J. A. Kirk Halifax Hon. A. G. Jones Halifax T. E. Kenny Hants A. Putnam Inverness H. Cameron King's F. W. Borden Lunenburg J. D. Eisenhauer *Pictou J. McDougald Queen's J. McDougald Queen's J. N. Freeman Richmond E. P. Flynn *Shelburne T. Robertson *Victoria J. A. McDonald *Yarmouth J. Lovitt

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 271 and 272.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament Continued.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Albert Carleton Charlotte Gloucester Kent King's Northumberland Queen's Restigouche Sunbury St. John, City St. John, City and County St. John, City and County Victoria Westmoreland York	Hon. G. E. Foster Hon. P. Mitchell

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
King's	P. A. McIntyre
King's	J. E. Robertson
Prince	J. Yeo

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament Continued.

Province of Prince Edward Island-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Keturned.
PrinceQueen'sQueen's	S. F. Perry L. H. Davies W. Welsh

Province of Manitoba.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Marquette *Provencher	A. W. Ross R. Watson J. Royal T. M. Daly W. B. Scarth

See also Special Elections, page 274.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Cariboo	J. Reid
*New Westminster	D. Chisholm
*Victoria	E. Crow Baker

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 273.

Members Returned to serve in the Sixth Parliament Continued.

Province of British Columbia-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Victoria	N. Shakespeare D. W. Gordon J. A. Mara

See also Special Elections, page 273.

North-West Territories.

(Represented in the Parliament of Canada, under Act 49 Vict., Chap. 24, (1886.) (Chap. 7, R.S.C.)

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Alberta *Assiniboia, E.R Assiniboia, W.R Saskatchewan	W. D. Perley

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 274.

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament.

(7th April, 1887, to 3rd February, 1891)

Province of Ontario.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
	Henry Cargill re-elected, he having previously resigned his seat James Rowand elected, by acclamation, vice Hon. Edward Blake,	suq	April,	1887
Cardwell	who elected to serve for Durham, W.R	1	Oct.,	1887
	Thomas White, deceased G. L. Dickinson elected, vice the Right Hon. Sir John A. Mac- donald, who elected to serve for	3rd	Oct.,	1888
Haldimand	W. H. Montague re-elected, the former election having been	ıst	Feb.,	1888
"	declared void	12th		
	W. H. Montague elected, vice C. W. Colter, whose election was de-	30th		
Halton	clared void			
u	clared void	1		
	declared void	22nd	Aug.,	1888

The second secon

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Electic)n
Hastings, W.R	Henry Corby elected, by acclamation, vice Alexander Robertson,		
Kent	deceased		38
Lanark, S.R	declared void	•	38
Lincoln and	the office of Postmaster-General J. C. Rykert re-elected, he having	15th Aug., 188	38
••	previously resigned his seat W. F. Roome re-elected, the former	23rd May, 189)0
Northumberland		10th Mar., 188	ß
	Edward Cochrane elected, vice A. E. Mallory, whose election was declared void	22nd Dec., 188	;7
	Edward Cochrane re-elected, the former election having been declared void		38
	C. H. Mackintosh elected, vice W. G. Perley, deceased J. M. Platt re-elected, the former	26th April, 189)0
•	election having been declared void	10th Mar., 188	ß
Renfrew, S.R	John Ferguson elected, vice Robert Campbell, deceased	2nd Aug., 188	7

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament. Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded,

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Russell	W. C. Edwards re-elected, the former election having been declared			
Victoria S R	void	7th	May,	1888
	previously resigned his seat	20th	April,	1887
••••	Charles Fairbairn elected, vice Adam Hudspeth, deceased	r8th	Dec.,	1890

Province of Quebec.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
	Simon Cimon elected, vice Simon Xavier Cimon, deceased	28th	Sept.,	1887
•	Rufus Henry Pope elected, vice Hon. John Henry Pope, de- ceased	16th	May,	1889
	H. J. J. B. Chouinard elected, by acclamation, vice H. J. J. Duchesnay, deceased	7th	Jan.,	1888
jonette	Guilbault, whose election was declared void		Jan.,	1889

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament— Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
L'Assomption	Joseph Gauthier re-elected, the former election having been de-		A . *1	000
Missisquoi	clared void		-	
Montmorency	L. G. Desjardins elected, vice Charles Langelier, resigned			
Montreal, City	A. T. Lepine elected, vice C. J.			•
•	Coursol, deceased	26th	Sept.,	1888
•	F. X. Paradis elected, vice Louis Ste. Marie resigned	- 9th	Dec.,	1890
Nicolet	Fabien Boisvert elected, vice A. Gaudet, deceased		Iuly.	1888
Richelieu	J. A. Massue elected, vice J. B. Labelle, deceased		•	
Stanstead	Hon. C. C. Colby re-elected, after	.; ;	Oct.,	1009
	his acceptance of the office of President of the Privy Council		Dec.	1889

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of	Elec	ction
Colchester	Hon. A. W. McLelan, Postmaster- General, re-elected, the former			
	election having been declared void	† -	ct.,	1887

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
Colchester	Sir Adams G. Archibald, K.C.M.G., elected, vice Hon. A. W. McLelan, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of			
Cumberland	Nova Scotia	15th	Aug.,	1888
	having been declared void A. R. Dickey elected, vice Sir Charles	9th	Nov.,	1887
	Tupper, appointed High Commissioner A. R. Dickey re-elected, the former	13th	July,	1888
Digby	election having been declared void	26th	Dec.,	1888
Pictou	Campbell, deceased Hon. C. H. Tupper re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of		July,	1887
Shelburne	Marine and Fisheries J. W. Laurie, Major-General, elected, vice T. Robertson, whose elec-	τ8th	June,	1888
ŧ¢	tion was declared void J. W. Laurie, Major-General, re- elected, the former election	15th	Dec.,	1887
Victoria	having been declared void John A. McDonald re-elected, the	22nd	Oct.,	1888
Yarmouth	former election having been declared void	2 I S l	Nov.,	1887
	election having been declared void		Dec.,	1887

general men in the state of the supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies and the supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies are supplies and the supplies are supplies are supplies are supplies are supplies are supplin

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament— Continued.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of El	ection
Kent	E. H. Leger elected, vice P. A. Landry, appointed County			
O	Court Judge	31st	July,	1890
Queen's	previously resigned his seat	r 8th	Tan	т888
Restigouche	George Moffat elected, by acclama- tion, vice Robert Moffat, de-		Juin	1000
	ceased	21st	May,	1887

Province of British Columbia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Cariboo	F. S. Barnard elected, vice Hon. James Reid, summoned to the	
NewWestminster	Senate	
Victoria	E. G. Prior elected, by acclama- tion, vice Noah Shakespeare, appointed Postmaster, City of	
"	Victoria	23rd Jan., 1888
	signed	

Special Elections held during the Sixth Parliament Concluded.

Province of Manitoba.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of I	Election
Provencher	A. A. C. La Rivière elected, vice Hon. J. Royal, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories		Jan.	, 1889

North-West Territories.

(Represented in the Parliament of Canada, under Act 49 Vict., Chap. 24, (1886,) (Chap, 7, R.S.C.)

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Assiniboia, E.R.	Hon. Edgar Dewdney, Minister of the Interior, elected by accla- mation, vice Hon. William Dell Perley, summoned to the Senate	

Members Returned at General Election held on the 5th March, 1891, to serve in the Seventh Parliamen...

(25th April, 1891, to ————.)

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Addington Algoma Bothwell Brant, N.R. Brant, S.R. *Brockville *Bruce, E.R Bruce, N.R. Bruce, W.R. Cardwell Carleton Cornwall and Stormont Dundas Durham, E.R. Durham, W.R *Elgin, E.R. Elgin, W.R. Essex, N.R. Essex, N.R. Essex, S.R. *Frortenac *Glengarry Grenville, S.R. Grey, S.R. Grey, E.R. Grey, N.R.	G. W. W. Dawson G. H. McDonnell Hon. D. Mills J. Somerville W. Paterson J. F. Wood R. Truax A. McNeill J. Rowand R. S. White W. T. Hodgins D. Bergin H. H. Ross T. D. Craig R. Beith A. B. Ingram G. E. Casey W. McGregor H. W. Allen G. A. Kirkpatrick R. R. McLennan J. D. Reid G. Landerkin T. S. Sproule J. Masson

^{*} See also Special Elections. page 285,

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Haldimand *Halton Hamilton, City Hamilton, City *Hastings, W.R. *Hastings, E.R. *Hastings, N.R. Huron, E.R. *Huron, W.R. Huron, S.R. Kent *Kingston, City Lambton, E.R. Lambton, W.R. *Lanark, N.R. Lanark, S.R. Leeds and Grenville, N.R. Leeds, S.R. *Lennox *Lincoln and Niagara *London, City Middlesex, N.R *Middlesex, S.R. Middlesex, S.R. *Middlesex, E.R. *Monck Muskoka and Parry Sound Norfolk, N.R. Norfolk, S.R.	W. H. Montague D. Henderson A. McKay S. S. Ryckman H. Corby S. B. Burdett Hon. M. Bowell P. McDonald M. C. Cameron J. McMillan A. Campbell The Right Hon. Sir J. A. Macdonald, P.C., G.C.B. G. Moncrieff J. F. Lister J. Jamieson Hon. J. G. Haggart C. F. Ferguson G. Taylor D. W. Allison W. Gibson C. S. Hyman W. H. Hutchins J. Armstrong W. F. Roome J. H. Marshall J. Brown W. E. O'Brien J. Charlton D. Tisdale

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 285, 286 and 287.

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituencies,	Members Returned.
Northumberland, E.R. *Northumberland, W.R. Ontario, N.R. *Ontario, S.R. Ontario, W.R. *Ottawa, City Ottawa, City Oxford, N.R. Oxford, S.R. *Peel *Perth, N.R. *Perth, S.R. Peterborough, W.R. Peterborough, E.R. *Prince Edward Renfrew, N.R. Renfrew, S.R. Russell *Simcoe, E.R. Simcoe, S.R. Toronto, City (West) Toronto, City (Centre) Toronto, City (East) *Victoria, S.R. Waterloo, N.R. Waterloo, N.R. Waterloo, N.R. Waterloo, N.R.	K.C.M G. J. Featherston J. N. Grieve J. Trow J. Stevenson J. Burnham I. Proulx A. C. Miller P. White J. Ferguson W. C. Edwards P. H. Spohn Dalton McCarthy R. Tyrwhitt F. C. Denison G. R. R. Cockburn E. Coatsworth, jr. C. Fairbairn J. A. Barron

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 287 and 288.

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Patliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Welland Wellington, N.R. Wellington, C.R. Wellington, S.R. Wentworth, N.R. Wentworth, S.R. York, N.R. *York, E.R. *York, W.R.	A. Semple J. Innes T. Bain F. M. Carpenter W. Mulock Hon. A. Mackenzie

See also Special Elections, page 284.

Province of Quebec.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Argenteuil Bagot Beauce Beauharnois Bellechasse Berthier Bonaventure *Brome	F. Dupont J. Godbout J. G. H. Bergeron G. Amyot C. Beausoleil W. L. Fauvel

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 288.

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

^{*} See also Special Elections, page 289.

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Napierville Nicolet Ottawa County *Pontiac Portneuf Quebec, City (East) Quebec, City (Centre) *Quebec, City (West) Quebec County Richmond and Wolfe	D. Monet J. H. Leduc C. R. Devlin T. Murray A. Delisle Hon. W. Laurier F. C. S. Langelier T. McGreevy J. J. T. Fremont C. C. Cleveland
*Richelieu	Hon. Sir H. L. Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B. Hon. Sir J. P. R. A. Caron, K.C.M.G:
Rouville St. Hyacinthe St. John's St. Maurice Shefford *Sherbrooke *Soulanges Stanstead Témiscouata *Terrebonne Three Rivers, City	L. P. Brodeur M. E. Bernier F. Bourrassa F. S. L. Desaulniers J. R. Sanborn W. B. Ives J. O. Mousseau T. B. Rider P. E. Grandbois Hon. J. A. Chapleau Hon. Sir H. L. Langevin, K.C.M.G., C.B.
*Two Mountains	J. B. Daoust H. S. Harwood Hon, F. Geoffrion R. M. S. Mignault

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 289, 290 and 291.

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament

Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Annapolis. *Antigonish Cape Breton Cape Breton Colchester *Cumberland *Digby Guysborough *Halifax *Halifax Hants	J. B. Mids Hon. Sir J. S. D. Thompson, K.C.M.G. D. McKeen H. F. McDougall W. A. Patterson A. R. Dickey E. C. Bowers D. C. Fraser T. E. Kenny J. F. Stairs A. Putnam
Inverness **King's. Lunenburg. Pictou. Pictou. **Queen's **Richmond. Shelburne. **Victoria. Yarmouth.	C. E. Kaulback Hon. C. H. Tupper J. McDougald F. G. Forbes J. A. Gillies N. W. White J. A. McDonald

^{*} See also Special Elections, pages 291 and 292.

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament

Continued.

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Albert *Carleton Charlotte *Gloucester *Kent King's Northumberland *Queen's Restigouche Sunbury St. John, City *St. John, City and County St. John, City and County Victoria *Westmoreland York	N. R. Colter A. H. Gillmor K. F. Burns E. H. Leger Hon. G. E. Foster M. Adams G. G. King J. McAlister R. D. Wilmot E. McLeod C N. Skinner J. D. Hazen Hon. J. Costigan

* See also Special Elections, pages 292 and 293.

Province of Prince Edward Island.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
King's	J. McLean
King's	A. C. Macdonald
Prince	J. Yeo

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament

-Continued.

For the control of th

Province of Prince Edward Island-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
PrinceQueen'sQueen's	S. F. Perry L. H. Davies W. Welsh

Province of Manitoba.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Lisgar *Marquette Provencher *Selkirk *Winnipeg, City	R. Watson A. A. C. LaRivière T. M. Daly

See also Special Elections, page 294.

Province of British Columbia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Cariboo	F. S. Barnard G. E. Corbould

Members Returned to serve in the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of British Columbia -- Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
*Vancouver	T. Earle

North-West Territories.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Alberta *Assiniboia, E.R Assiniboia, W.R Saskatchewan	Hon. E. Dewdney N. F. Davin

See also Special Elections, page 294.

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament

(25th April, 1891, to----)

Province of Ontario.

ng digit and address on the first control of the co

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Election
Brockville	Hon. J. F. Wood re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Controller		
Bruce, E.R	of Inland Revenue H. Cargill elected, vice R. Truax, whose election was declared	21St	Dec., 1892
Elgin, E.R	A. B. Ingram re-elected, the former election having been declared	!	Feb., 1892
Frontenac	void	12th	Feb., 1892
Glengarry	R. R. McLennan re-elected, the former election having been de-	10th	
Haldimand	clared void	•	
Halton	of Secretary of State of Canada. D. Henderson re-elected, the former election having been declared		
Hastings, E.R	W. B. Northrup elected, vice S. B. Burdett, deceased	Ì	
Hastings, N.R.	A. W. Carscallen elected, vice Hon. M. Bowell, summoned to the Senate	i	-
	Conate	30111	200., 1092

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
Hastings, W.R	H. Corby re-elected, by acclamation, he having previously resigned		T1	-0
*Huron, W.R	his seat		July,	1894
Kingston, City	was declared void J. H. Metcalfe elected, vice the Rt. Hon. Sir John A. Macdona'd,	23rd	Feb.,	1892
Lanark, N.R	who died on the 6th June, 1891 B. Rosamond elected, vice Joseph Jamieson, appointed Junior		Jan.,	1892
Lennox	Judge of the County Court of Wellington	31st	Dec.,	1891
Lincoln and	clared void	4th	Feb.,	1892
Niagara	W. Gibson re-elected, the former election having been declared void		Jan.,	1892
London, City	Hon. John Carling, Minister of Agri- culture, elected, vice C. S. Hyman, whose election was de-			•
Middlesex, E.R.	clared void J. H. Marshall re-elected, the former election having been declared	26th	Feb.,	1892
Middlesex, S.R.	void	1:1th	Feb.,	1892
,	Armstrong, deceased	22nd	Mar.,	1893

^{*} The Hon. Mr. Patterson sworn Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba, 2nd September, 1865.

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of El	ection
Monck	A. Boyle elected, vice John Brown, whose election was declared void	}	Mar	1802
Northumberland			,	-09-
W.R	George Guillet elected, vice John Hargraft, whose election was declared void		Mar∴	1802
Ontario, S.R	William Smith elected, vice J. I. Davidson, whose election was			
Ottawa, City	declared void		Feb.,	1892
Peel	West Territories J. Featherston re-elected, the former election having been declared	7th	Dec.,	1893
Perth, N.R	void	11th	Feb.,	1892
Perth S.R	election having been declared void	19th	Мау,	1892
	Trow, whose election was de- clared void	10th	Mar.,	1892
Prescott	Isidore Proulx re-elected, the former election having been declared void		Mar	1802
Prince Edward .	A. C. Miller re-elected, the former election having been declared			
•	void	4th	Feb.,	r892

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario—Concluded				
Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Simcoe, E.R	W. H. Bennett elected, vice P. H. Spohn, whose election was de-			
Victoria, S.R	clared void		Feb.,	1892
Victoria, N.R	S. Hughes elected, vice J. A. Barron, whose election was declared	11th	Feb.,	1892
Welland	James A. Lowell elected, vice W. M. German, whose election was	rith	Feb.,	1892
York, E.R	declared void		April,	1892
York, W.R	on the 7th April, 1892 Hon. N. Clark Wallace re-elected, by acciamation, after his ap-		May,	1892
	pointment to the office of Controller of Customs		Dec.,	1892

Province of Quebec.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Brome	E. A. Dyer re-elected, by acclama- tion, the former election having been declared void	10th Mar., 1892

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament.

Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Chicoutimi and Saguenay	I. de Gonzague Belley elected, vice P. V. Savard, whose election			
Hochelaga	was declared void		-	-
L'Assomption	summoned to the Senate Hormidas Jeannotte elected, by acclamation, vice J. Gauthier, whose election was declared		·	
Laval	void		May,	1892
L'Islet	J. Israël Tarte elected, vice L. G. Desjardins, resigned		-	-
Montcalm	L. E. Dugas re-elected, the former election having been declared			
Montmorency	void		Mar.,	
Montreal, City	Hon. J. J. Curran re-elected, by		mai.,	1092
Pontiac	acclamation, after his accept- ance of the office of Solicitor- General of Canada	2 ISt	•	

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament. Continued.

Province of Quebec.—Continued.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
Quebec, City (West)	John Hearn elected, vice Thomas McGreevy, expelled from the			
**	House	26th	Feb.,	1892
	Hearn, deceased	17th	April,	1895
Sherbrooke	latter constituency Hon. W. B. Ives re-elected, by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of President of the	ııth		-
Soulanges	J. W. Bain elected, vice J. O. Mousseau, whose election was	i I	Dec.,	1892
	declared void J. W. Bain re-elected, the former election having been declared	3rd		•
Terrebonne	P. Leclaire elected, by acclamation, vice Hon. J. A. Chapleau, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of		Dec.,	1892
Two Mountains.	the Province of Quebec J. Girouard elected, vice J. B	ıoth		
-	Daoust, deceased	27th	Feb.,	1892

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Vaudreuil	H. McMillan elected, vice H. S. Harwood, whose election was declared void	
"	H. S. Harwood elected, vice H. McMillan, whose election was	12th April, 1893
Verchères	declared void	

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
Antigonish	C. F. McIsaac elected, vice the Rt. Hon. Sir John S. D. Thompson, P.C., K.C.M.G., who died on			
Cumberland	the 12th December, 1894 A. R. Dickey re-elected, the former election having been declared	17th	•	,,,
•••	void		jan.,	1892
	of State of Canada		Jan.,	1895

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ection
DigbyE	C. C. Bowers re-elected, the former election having been declared	ĺ		
Halifax T	void		Feb.,	1892
"	clared void	rith	Feb.,	1892
King's F	void	11th	Feb.,	1892
Queen's F	void	13th	Feb.,	1892
Richmond J	void	9th	Feb.,	1892
Victoria J	election having been declared void	21St	Jan.,	1892
!	former election having been de- clared void		Jan.,	1892

Province of New Brunswick.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Carleton	N. R. Colter re-elected, the former election having been declared void	6th April, 1892

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament

Continued.

Province of New Brunswick-Concluded.

	and the second s			
Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date	of Ele	ction
Gloucester T.	Blanchard elected, vice Hon. K. F. Burns, summoned to the			
•	Senate		May,	1804
Kent G	V. McInerney elected, vice E. H.		•	٠,٠
	Leger, deceased	6th	Dec.,	1892
Queen's G.	G. King declared not duly elected and returned, and seat awarded to G. F. Baird by the Supreme	1		-
	Court of New Brunswick	25th	Feb.,	1892
St. John, City and		•		
County J.	A. Chesley elected, vice C. N.			
•	Skinner, resigned	22nd	Nov.,	1892
Westmoreland H	. A. Powell, elected, vice Hon. J.			
,	Wood, summoned to the Senate	24th	Aug.,	1895

Province of British Columbia.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of	Election
Vancouver	Andrew Haslam elected, by acclamation, vice D. W. Gordon, deceased	2nd M	lay, 1893

Special Elections held during the Seventh Parliament Concluded.

Province of Manitoba.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election		
Marquette	N. Boyd elected, by acclamation, vice Robert Watson, who resigned to accept an office in the Executive Council of the Government of the Province of Manitoba	•		
Selkirk	Hon. T. Mayne Daly re-elected, by acclamation, after his accept- ance of the office of Minister of the Interior and Superintendent-			
Winnipeg, City	General of Indian Affairs Joseph Martin elected, vice Hugh J. Macdonald, resigned			

North-West Territories.

Constituency.	Name of Member.	Date of Election
Assiniboia, E R	W. W. McDonald elected, by acclamation, vice Hon. Edgar Dewdney, appointed Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of British Columbia	

11.5

(1) Parliaments and Sessions.—Periods of their Duration.

1867 to 1895.

Parliaments and Sessions.		From			То	
First Parliament	24th	Sept.,	1867	8th	July,	1872
1st Session, 1st part	12th 15th 15th 15th	Mar., April, Feb., Feb.,	1.868 1369 1870 1871	22nd 22nd 12th 14th	May, June, May, April,	1868 1869 1870 1871
Second Parliament	5th	Mar.,	1873	13th	Aug.,	1873
Third Parliament	1			1		
1st Session	4th 10th 8th	Feb., Feb., Feb.,	1875 1876 1877	Sth 12th 23th	April, April, April,	1875 1876 1877
Fourth Parliament	21St	Nov.,	1878	18th	May,	1882
1st Session	13th	Feb.,	1879	15th	May,	1879

⁽¹⁾ Section 50 of The British North America Act, 1867, provides that "Every House of Commons shall continue for five years from the day of the Return of the Writs for choosing the House (subject to be sooner dissolved by the Governor-General), and no longer."

⁽²⁾ On the 23rd May, 1873, Bills passed were assented to, and Parliament adjourned until the 13th August following, on which latter date Parliament was prorogued.

Parliaments and Sessions.—Periods of their Duration

Concluded.

Parli	ament:	s and S	Sessio	ns.			From			То	
Fourth P	arlia	ment-	-Con	clua	led.						
and S	ession					ı 2th	Feb.,	1880	7th	May,	1880
3rd							Dec.,				
4th					• • •	9th	Feb.,	1882	17th	May,	1882
Fifth Par	diame	ent				7th	Aug,	1882	15th]an.,	1887
ıst Se	ession			•	<i>.</i>	Sth	Feb.,	1883	25th	May,	1883
2nd	44						Jan.,				
3rd							Jan.,				
4th	"						Feb.,				
Sixth Pa	rliam	ent			<i>.</i>	7th	April,	1887	3rd	Feb.,	1891
ıst Se	ession				·	:13th	April,	1887	2 3 T d	Iune.	1887
and	"					23rd	Feb.,	1888	22nd	May.	1888
310	**					R IST	Jan.,	1880	and	May.	1889
4th	••						Jan.,				
Seventh	Parli	ament		• • •		25th	April,	1891			
ıst S	ession		• · · •			29th	April,	1891	30th	Sept.,	1891
2nd	£E.					25th	Feb.,	1892	oth	July.	1892
3rd	• 6						Jan.,				
4th	**						Mar.,				
5th	44		•			18th	April,	1805	22nd	Inly	1895

General Elections held in the Dominion of Canada.

1867 to 1895.

	Par	liament.	Date	e of N	Vrits.	Date E	of Ge Election	:neral n.
First Par Second Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh	rliamei	nt	2nd 2nd 17th 18th	July, Jan., Aug., May, Jan.,	1872 1874 1878 1882 1887	17th 20th 22nd	July, Jan., Sept., June, Feb.,	1872 1874 1878 1882 1887

Dominion and Provincial Courts of Justice.

1867 to 1895.

Powers vested by "The British North America Act, 1867," in the Parliament of Canada, and the Provincial Legislatures respectively, in regard to Courts of Civil and Criminal jurisdiction.

Section 129 of "The British North America Act, 1867," provides, amongst other things, that all Courts of Civil and Criminal jurisdiction, and all legal commissions, existing in Canada, Nova Scotia, or New Brunswick at the Union, shall continue in Ontario, Quebec, Nova Scotia and New Brunswick respectively, as if the Union had not been made; and, by Section 96 of the said Act, the power of appointing the Judges of the Superior, District, and County Courts in each Province, except those of the Courts of Probate in Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, is vested in the Governor-General, their salaries, under the provisions of Section 100, being fixed and provided by the Parliament of Canada. Section 99 provides that the Judges of the Superior Courts shall hold office during good behaviour, but shall be removable by the Governor-General on Address of the Senate and House of Commons.

Under the authority of Sub-Section 14 of Section 92, in each Province the Legislature may exclusively make laws in relation to the administration of justice in the Province, including the constitution, maintenance, and organization of Provincial Courts, both of Civil and of Criminal jurisdiction, and including procedure in civil matters in those Courts, but the Criminal Law, including the procedure in criminal matters, under Sub-Section 27 of Section 91, comes within the exclusive Legislative authority of the Parliament of Canada. By Section 101 of the same Act, the Parliament of Canada is also granted the power to provide for the constitution, maintenance, and organization of a General Court of Appeal for Canada, and for the establishment of any additional Courts for the better administration of the laws of Canada.

Constitution of the Supreme and Exchequer Courts of Canada.

The Supreme and Exchequer Courts of Canada were, under the authority vested in the Parliament of Canada by Section 101 of "The British North America Act, 1867," constituted and established by "The Supreme and Exchequer Courts Act" (38 Vict., Chap. 11), (Chap. 135, R.S.C.), which, as respects the appointment of Judges and Officers of the said Courts, the organization thereof, and the making of general rules and orders, was, by Proclamation dated the 17th September, 1875, declared to be in force from and after the 18th September, 1875; while the other provisions of the said Act, and the judicial functions of the Supreme Court of Canada and of the Exchequer Court of Canada respectively, were on the 10th January, 1876, proclaimed to take effect and be exercised from and after the 11th January, 1876.

The Supreme Court of Canada consists of a Chief Justice and five Puisné Judges, who were also respectively, the Chief Justice and Judges of the Exchequer Court, until "The Supreme and Exchequer Courts Act" was amended by the Act 50-51 Vict., Chap. 16, which was proclaimed to be in force from and after the 1st October, 1887. The hearing and trial of any case in the Exchequer Court was, however, by and before one Judge of the Court sitting alone, whose decision in such case was the judgment of the Court therein.

The Exchequer Court of Canada, as constituted by the Act 50-51 Vict., Chap. 16 (1887), already referred to, consists of one Judge appointed by the Governor in Council; and such Court, in pursuance of the powers given the Parliament of Canada by "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," (53.5 + Vict. (Imp.), Chap. 27), was constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty by "The Admiralty Act, 1891," (54-55 Vict., Chap. 29, Sec. 3), which came into force, by Proclamation, on the 2nd October, 1891.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of Canada.

Chief Justices.

Name.	From	1		То	
Hon. Sir William Buell Richards, Kt. (1)	מפו חזידו	エスマハ	いっていい	SAINE	TXハつ

⁽¹⁾ Sir William Buell Richards knighted, 4th October, 1877; retired 10th January, 1879; died, 26th January, 1889.

Puisne Judges of the Supreme Court of Canada.

Name.	From		То	
Hon. William Johnston Ritchie (1) "Samuel Henry Strong (2) "Jean Thomas Taschereau (3) "Télesphore Fournier (4) "William Alexander Henry (5) "Henri Elzéar Taschereau "John Wellington Gwynne	7th Oct.,	1878	roth Jan., 12th Dec., 5th Oct., 11th Sept., 3rd May,	1892 1878 1895 1888

For notes see next page.

⁽²⁾ Sir William Johnston Ritchie knighted, 24th May, 1881; died, 25th September, 1892,

⁽⁸⁾ Sir Samuel Henry Strong knighted, 26th June, 1893.

The dates given in the first column are the dates of the Commissions.

Continued.

Puisné Judges of the Supreme Court of Canada

Concluded.

NAME.	From	То		
Hon. Christopher Salmon Patterson (6) "Robert Sedgewick "George Edwin King "Désiré Girouard	27th Oct., 1888 18th Feb., 1893	24th July, 1893		

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Ritchie appointed Chief Justice, 11th January, 1879.

Officers of the Supreme Court of Canada

Name.	From	То	
Robert Cassels, Q.C., Registrar George Duval, Q.C., Reporter (1) Charles Harding Masters, Reporter	8th Oct., 1875 20th Jan., 1876 2nd Oct., 1895	2nd June, 1895	

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Duval died, 2nd June, 1895.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Strong appointed Chief Justice, 15th December, 1892.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice J. T. Taschereau retired, 6th October, 1878; died, 9th November, 1893.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Fournier retired, 12th September. 1895.

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Henry died, 3rd May, 1888.

⁽⁶⁾ Mr. Justice Patterson died, 24th July, 1893.

Continued.

The state of the s

(1) The Exchequer Court of Canada. A STATE OF THE STA The Judge of the Court. NAME. From To Hon. George Wheelock Burbidge .. 1st Oct., 1887

(2) Local Judges in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada.

The Admiralty District of Quebec.

(Registry at the City of Quebec.)

Local Judge.	From	То
Hon. George Irvine, Q.C. (3)	2nd Oct., 1891	

⁽¹⁾ For Statutes constituting "The Exchequer Court of Canada," see page 299.

⁽²⁾ The Exchequer Court of Canada, in pursuance of the powers given the Parliament of Canada by "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," (53-54 Vict. (Imp.), Chap. 27), which came into force on the 1st July, 1891, was constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty by "The Admiralty Act 1891," (54-55 Vict., (Can.), Chap. 29, Sec. 3), which came into force, by Proclamation, on the 2nd October, 1891. Sections 19 and 20 of the Act last mentioned provide, amongst other things, that every person who, at the coming into force of "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," held in Canada the office of Judge of a Vice-Admiralty Court, and the Judge of the Maritime Court of Ontario, shall each have and exercise within the Admiralty District corresponding to the limits of their former jurisdiction, all the jurisdiction, powers and authority of a Local Judge in Admiralty. Prior to the passing of "The Admiralty Act, 1891." the Judges of Vice Admiralty Courts in Canada were appointed by the Imperial Government.

⁽⁸⁾ The Hon. Mr. Irvine was Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court of Quebec from the 7th June, 1884, to the 1st July, 1891, on which latter date every Vice-Admiralty Court in Canada was abolished by Sec. 17 of the Act 53-54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27.

Local Judges in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada—Continued.

The Admiralty District of Nova Scotia.

(Registry at the City of Halifax.)

Local Judge.	From	То
Hon. James McDonald, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia (1)	2nd Oct., 1891	

(1) Mr. Chief Justice McDonald was, by virtue of his office, the Judge of the Vice Admiralty Court of Nova Scotia from the 20th May, 1881, to the 2nd October, 1891.

The Admiralty District of New Brunswick.

(Registry at the City of St. John.)

Local Judge.	From	То
Hon. William Henry Tuck, Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick	13th Oct., 1891	

Local Judges in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada—Continued.

The Admiralty District of Prince Edward Island.

(Registry at the City of Charlottetown.)

Local Judge.	From	То
Hon. William Wilfred Sullivan, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Prince Edward Island (1)	2nd Oct., 1891	•••••

(1) Mr. Chief Justice Sullivan was, by virtue of his office, the Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court of Prince Edward Island from the 13th November, 1889, to the 2nd October, 1891.

The Admiralty District of British Columbia.

(Registry at the City of Victoria.)

Local Judge.	From	То
Sir Matthew Baillie Begbie. 7, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of British Columbia (1) Hon. Theodore Davie, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of British Columbia	2nd Oct., 1891	11th June, 1894

⁽¹⁾ Sir M. B. Begbie, Kt., died, 11th June, 1894.

Local Judges in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada—Concluded.

The Toronto Admiralty District.

(Registry at the City of Toronto.)

Local Judge.	From	То
Hon. Joseph Easton McDougall, Judge of the County Court of the County of York (1)		
(1) Judge McDougall was the Judge of the September, 1885, to the 2nd October, 1891, on why Section 28 of "The Admiralty Act. 1891."	Maritime Court of O nich latterdate the said	ntario from the 17th I Court was abolished

Officers of the Exchequer Court of Canada.

Name.	From	То
Louis Arthur Audette, Řegistrar Charles Morse, Reporter	8th Nov., 1887 1st July, 1888	

Constitution of the Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario.

By "The Ontario Judicature Act, 1881," (R.S.O., 1887, Chap. 44), which came into operation on the 22nd of August, 1881, the Court of Appeal and the Courts of Queen's Bench, Chancery and Common Pleas, were consolidated together, and constituted one Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario, with two permanent divisions: the Courts of Queen's Bench, Chancery and Common Pleas, constituting one of such divisions, called "The High Court of Justice for Ontario," and the Court of Appeal constituting the other division, called "The Court of Appeal for Ontario." The said Act provides also that the Courts of Queen's Bench, Chancery and Common Pleas respectively, shall thereafter be called the Queen's Bench Division, the Chancery Division, and the Common Pleas Division of the High Court, and that the Judges thereof shall be called Justices of the High Court.

PRECEDENCE OF JUDGES.

The Chief Justice of Ontario has rank and precedence over all Judges of the Courts of Ontario.

The Justices of Appeal, the Chief Justice of the Queen's Bench, the Chancellor of Ontario, and the Chief Justice of the Common Pleas have rank and precedence among themselves according to their seniority of appointment to any of the said offices.

The other Judges of the High Court have rank and precedence among themselves according to seniority of appointment to their respective offices.

PRESIDING JUDGE.

In the absence of the Chief Justice of Ontario, the Judge entitled to precedence over the other Judges present presides.

PRESIDENT OF THE HIGH COURT.

The President of the High Court of Justice is that one of the Presidents of the Queen's Bench, Chancery and Common Pleas, who, for the time being, is first in order of seniority.

LOCAL JUDGES OF THE HIGH COURT.

The Judges of the several County Courts are Judges of the High Court for the purposes of their jurisdiction in actions in the High Court, and in the exercise of such jurisdiction are styled "Local Judges of the High Court," (R.S.O., 1887, Chap. 44, Sec. 157). By Section 185 of "The Judicature Act, 1895," Ontario, not yet proclaimed in force, (1st October, 1895), the Judge of the County Court of the County of York is excepted from this provision.

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario.

The Court of Appeal for Ontario.

The Court of Appeal for Ontario consists of a Chief Justice, called the Chief Justice of Ontario, and three other Judges, called Justices of Appeal. The Justices of the High Court are ex-officio Judges of the Court of Appeal for the purpose of forming a quorum in the latter Court when necessary. Prior to the 22nd of August, 1881, on which date "The Ontario Judicature Act, 1881," came into operation, the Chief Justice of the Court of Appeal was called the Chief Justice of Appeal.

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario-Continued.

The Court of Appeal for Ontario-Concluded.

Chief Justices of Ontario.

NAME.	From	То
Hon. William Henry Draper, C.B (1)	20th Oct., 1868 30th Nov., 1877 2nd May, 1881	4th Jan., 1881 19th April, 1884

Justices of Appeal.

Name.	-	From		То
Hon. Samuel Henry Strong (1) "George William Burton Hon. Christopher Salmon Patterson	27th 30th	May, May,	1874 1874	7th Oct., 1875
(2)	6th	June,	1874	26th Oct., 1888
Hon. Thomas Moss (3)	Sth	Oct.,	1875	29th Nov., 1877
" Joseph Curran Morrison (4)	30th	Nov.,	1877	6th Dec., 1885
" Featherston Osler	17th	Nov.,	1883	1
" James Maclennan	27th	Oct.,	τ 888	

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Strong appointed Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada, 8th October, 1873.

<sup>1875.
(2)</sup> Mr. Justice Patterson appointed Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada, 27th October, 1888.

October, 1888.

(3) Mr. Justice Moss appointed Chief Justice of the Court of Appeal, 30th Novembe., 1877.

(4) Mr. Justice Morrison died, 6th December, 1885.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario—Continued.

The High Court of Justice for Ontario.

Queen's Bench Division.

The Queen's Bench Division of the High Court of Justice consists of a Chief Justice, who is the President of the Queen's Bench, and two Justices of the High Court. Prior to the coming into operation of "The Ontario Judicature Act, 1881," on the 22nd of August, 1881, the Queen's Bench Division was called the Court of Queen's Bench for Ontario, and the Judges thereof, the Chief Justice and Puisné Judges respectively, of the said Court. (See also page 306.)

Chief Justices of the Queen's Bench.

Name.	From	То
Hon. William Henry Draper, C. B. (1) "William Buell Richards (2) "Robert Alexander Harrison (3) "John Hawkins Hagarty (4) "Adam Wilson (5) "John Douglas Armour	12th Nov., 1868 8th Oct., 1875 13th Nov., 1878 6th May, 1884	7th Oct., 1875 2nd Nov., 1878 5th May, 1884 6th Nov., 1887

Mr. Chief Justice Draper appointed Chief Justice of the Court of Appeal, 20th October, 1868.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Richards appointed Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Canada, 8th October, 1875

⁽³⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Harrison died, 2nd November, 1878.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Hagarty appointed Chief Justice of the Court of Appeal, 6th May, 1884.

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Wilson retired, 7th November, 1887; knighted, 20th December, 1887; died, 20th December, 1891.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario-Continued.

The Figh Court of Justice for Ontario. Queen's Bench Division—Concluded.

Justices of the High Court-Queen's Bench Division.

Name.	From	То
Hon. John Hawkins Hagarty (1) " Joseph Curran Morrison (2) " Adam Wilson (3) " John Douglas Armour (4) " Matthew Crooks Cameron (5). " John O'Connor (6) " William Glenholme Falconbridge " William Purvis Rochfort Street	24th Aug., 1863 12th Nov., 1868 30th Nov., 1877 15th Nov., 1878 11th Sept., 1884 21st Nov., 1887	29th Nov., 1877 12th Nov., 1878 13th Nov., 1887 12th May, 1884 3rd Nov., 1887

- (1) Mr. Justice Hagarty appointed Chief Tustice of the Common Pleas, 12th November, 1868.
- (2) Mr. Justice Morrison appointed Justice of Appeal, 30th November, 1877.
- (3) Mr. Justice Wilson appointed Chief Justice of the Common Pleas, 13th November, 1878.
- (4) Mr. Justice Armour appointed Chief Justice of the Queen's Bench, 14th November, 1887.
- (5) Mr. Justice Cameron appointed Chief Justice of the Common Pleas, 13th May, 1884.
- (6) Mr. Justice O'Connor died, 3rd November, 1887.

Chancery Division.

The Chancery Division of the High Court of Justice consists of a Chancellor of Ontario, who is the President of the Chancery Division, and three Justices of the High Court. Prior to the coming into operation of "The Ontario Judicature Act, 1881," on the 22nd of August, 1881, the Chancery Division was called the Court of Chancery for Ontario, and the Judges thereof, the Chancellor and Vice-Chancellors respectively, of the said Court. (See also page 306.)

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario-Continued.

The High Court of Justice for Ontario. Chancery Division-Concluded.

Chancellors of Ontario.

Name.	From	Тэ
Hon. Philip Michael Matthew Scott Vankoughnet (1) " John Godfrey Spragge (2) " John Alexander Boyd	19th Mar., 1862 2, h Dec., 1869 3rd May, 1881	7th Nov., 1869 1st May, 1881

Justices of the High Court-Chancery Division.

NAME.	From.	То
Hon. John Godfrey Spragge (1) "Oliver Mowat (2) "Samuel Henry Strong (3) "Samuel Hume Blake (4) "William Proudfoot (5) "Thomas Ferguson "Thomas Robertson "Richard Martin Meredith	14th Nov., 1864 27th Dec., 1869 2nd Dec., 1872 30th May, 1874 24th May, 1881 11th Feb., 1887	26th Oct., 1872 26th May, 1874 15th May, 1881 7th May, 1890

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Spragge appointed Chancellor of Ontario, 27th December, 1869 (2) Mr. Justice Mowat resigned, 26th October, 1872. (3) Mr. Justice Strong appointed Justice of Appeal, 27th May, 1874 (4) Mr. Justice Blake resigned, 15th May, 1881. (5) Mr. Justice Proudfoot rotired, 8th May, 1890.

Mr. Chancellor Vankoughnet died, 7th November, 1869,
 Mr. Chancellor Spragge appointed Chief Justice of the Court of Appeal, 2nd May, 1881.

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario-Continued.

The High Court of Justice for Ontario. Common Pleas Division.

The Common Pleas Division of the High Court of Justice consists of a Chief Justice, who is the President of the Common Pleas, and two Justices of the High Court. Prior to the coming into operation of "The Ontario Judicature Act, 1881," on the 22nd of August, 1881, the Common Pleas Division was called the Court of Common Pleas for Ontario, and the Judges thereof, the Chief Justice and Puisné Judges respectively, of the said Court. (See also page 306.)

Chief Justices of the Common Pleas.

NAME.	From	То
Hon. William Buell Richards (1) " John Hawkins Hagarty (2) " Adam Wilson (3) " Sir Matthew Crooks Cameron, Kt. (4) " Sir Thomas Galt, Kt. (5) " William Ralph Meredith	12th Nov., 1868 13th Nov., 1878 13th May, 1884	12th Nov., 1878 5th May, 1884 24th June, 1887

Mr. Chief Justice Richards appointed Chief Justice of the Queen's Bench, 12th November, 1868.

hief Justice Hagarty appointed Chief Justice of the Queen's Bench, 13th Novem-

⁽³⁾ Mr. Caref Justice Wilson appointed Chief Justice of the Queen's Bench, 6th May, 1884.

⁽⁴⁾ Chief Justice Sir Matthew Crooks Gameron knighted, 9th May, 1887; died, 24th June, 1887.

⁽⁵⁾ Chief Justice Sir Thomas Galt knighted, 18th June, 1888: retired, 1st September, 1894.

The Supreme Court of Judicature for Ontario-Concluded.

The High Court of Justice for Ontario-Concluded.

Justices of the High Court-Common Pleas Division.

NAME.	From	То
Hon. John Wilson (1)	24th Aug., 1863 12th Nov., 1868 7th June, 1869 5th Mar., 1879 4th Dec., 1883	11th Nov., 1868 13th Jan., 1879 6th Nov., 1887 16th Nov., 1883

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice John Wilson died, 3rd June, 1869.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Adam Wilson appointed Puisnô Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench, 12th November, 1868.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Gwynne appointed Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada, 14th January, 1879.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Galt appointed Chief Justice of the Common Pleas, 7th November, 1887.

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Osler appointed Justice of Appeal, 17th November, 1883.

Continued.

The Maritime Court of Ontario.

The superior court of maritime jurisdiction in the Province of Ontario was constituted, under the name of "The Maritime Court of Ontario," by " The Maritime Jurisdiction Act, 1877," (40 Vict., Chap. 21, Sec. 2, R.S.C., Chap. 137, Sec. 3), so much of which Act, as related to the appointment of the Judge, Surrogate Judges and officers, and he making of general rules and tariffs, was declared, by Proclamation dated the 7th July, 1877, to be in force from and after the 9th July, 1877; while the residue of the said Act was put in force on the 18th of February, 1878, by Proclamation dated the 7th February, 1878.

The Maritime Court of Ontario was abolished by Section 23 of "The Admirally Act, 1891," (54-55 Vict., Chap. 29), which came into force, by Proclamation, on the 2nd of October, 1891. the Statute last mentioned provides that the Judge of the said Court shall have and exercise within the Toronto Admiralty District all the jurisdiction, powers and authority of a Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada, which latter Court was constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty by Section 3 of the same Act.

Judges of the Court.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Kenneth Mackenzie (1) " John Boyd (2) " Joseph Easton McDougall (3)	12th July, 1877 28th Mar., 1883 17th Sept., 1885	7th Feb., 1883 3rd Sept., 1885 2nd Oct., 1891

⁽¹⁾ Judge Mackenzie was also Judge of the County Court of the County of York; he died, 7th February, 1883.
(2) Judge Boyd was also Judge of the County Court of the County of York; he retired, 3rd

⁽²⁾ Judge Boyd was also Judge of the County Court of the County of York, he rether, has September, 1885.
(3) Upon the Maritime Court of Ontario being abolished, on the 2nd October, 1891, by "The Admiralty Act, 1891," Judge McDougall, who is also Judge of the County Court of the County of York, became, under the provisions of Section 20 of the said Act, a Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada, for the Toronto Admiralty District.

County and District Courts in the Province of Ontario.

1867 to 1895.

The Judges of the several County Courts are Judges of the High Court for the purposes of their jurisdiction in actions in the High Court, and in the exercise of such jurisdiction are styled "Local Judges of the High Court," (R.S.O., 1887, Chap. 44, Sec. 157). By Section 185 of "The Judicature Act, 1895," Ontario, not yet proclaimed in force, (1st October, 1895), the Judge of the County Court of the County of York is excepted from this provision.

The senior Judge of the County Court in every County is ex-officio Judge of the Sutto gate Court for the County. (R.S.O., 1887, Chap. 50, Sec. 6.)

The County Court Judges are styled "His Honour."

The District Court of the Provisional Judicial District of Algoma.

(District Town-Sault Ste. Marie)

Judge.	From	То			
John Prince (1)	29th Sept., 1860 23rd Dec., 1870 9th July, 1892	30th Nov., 1870 30th June, 1892			

⁽¹⁾ Judge Prince died, 30th November, 1870.

⁽²⁾ Judge McCrae died, 30th June, 1892.

Continued.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

The District Court of the Provisional Judicial District of Algoma—Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From	То		
Frederick William Johnston Edward O'Connor	18th June, 1890 7th Feb., 1893	8th July, 1892		

County Court of the County of Brant.

(County Town—Brantford.)

Judge.	From	То		
Stephen James Jones	21st Jan., 1853			

County Court of the County of Bruce.

(County Town-Walkerton.)

Judge.	From	То		
John Juchereau Kingsmill (1) William Barrett	15th Nov., 1866 1st April, 1893	31st Mar., 1893		

⁽¹⁾ Judge Kingsmill retired, 1st April, 1893; appointed Queen's Counsel, 8th August, 1895.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Bruce-Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From	То		
William Barrett	26th Sept., 1885 1st April, 1893	31st Mar., 1893		

County Court of the County of Carleton.

(County Town-Ottawa.)

Jadge.	From			То		
Christopher Armstrong (1) William Aird Ross	7th 22nd	May, Sept,	1842 , 1874	4th	Sept.,	1874
William Fried Ross	22110		, 1074			

⁽¹⁾ Judge Armstrong died, 4th September, 1874.

Júnior Judge.	From	То		
Robert Lyon (1)	6th Nov., 1873 24th Oct., 1889	25th Mar., 1888		

⁽¹⁾ Judge Lyon died, 25th March, 1888.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Dufferin.

(County Town—Orangeville.)

Judge.	From	То
Thomas Anthony Maitland McCarthy	5th Feb., 1881	

County Court of the County of Elgin.

(County Town-St. Thomas.)

Judge.	From	То
David John Hughes	29th Sept., 1853	
Junior Judge.	From	То
Charles Oakes Zaccheus Ermatinger	31st Jan., 1890	

County Court of the County of Essex.

(County Town-Sandwich.)

Judge.		From			То	
Gordon Watts Leggatt (1) Charles Robert Horne	27th 28th	April, Sept.,	1862 1883	19th	Sept.,	1883

⁽¹⁾ Judge Leggatt died, 19th September, 1883.

Continued.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Essex-Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From	То
Michael Andrew McHugh	15th Oct., 1891	

County Court of the County of Frontenac.

(County Town-Kingston.)

Judge.	From	То
William George Draper (1) James Joseph Burrowes (2) Cornelius Valleau Price	19th April, 1864 28th May, 1869 25th May, 1878	17th Dec., 1868 7th May, 1878

County Court of the County of Grey.

(Courty Town-Owen Sound.)

Judge.	From	То
Henry Macpherson (1)	9th Jan., 1865 14th Sept , 1889 15th April, 1891	4th Aug., 1889 28th Jan., 1891

⁽¹⁾ Judge Macpherson died, 4th August, 1889. (2) Judge Lane died, 28th January, 1891.

Judge Draper died, 17th December, 1868.
 Judge Burrowes transferred from the County Court of the United Counties of Lennox and Addington; retired, 5th May, 1878; died, 5th January, 1880.

County and District Courts of Ontario—Continued.

County Court of the County of Trey-Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From				
Samuel Jonathan Lane Duncan Morrison	2nd Oct., 11th Dec.,	1885 1890	13th	Sept.,	1889

County Court of the County of Haldimand.

(County Town—Cayuga.)

Judge.	ge. From To		
John Gustavus Stevenson (1) Martin Campbell Upper (2) Duncan Macmillan	22nd Jan., 1855 5th June, 1884 7th Feb., 1893	31st May, 1884 31st Dec., 1892	

⁽¹⁾ Judge Stevenson retired, 1st June, 1884; died, 5th March, 1888. (2) Judge Upper resigned, 31st December, 1892.

County Court of the County of Halton.

(County Town-Milton.)

Judge.	From	То
Joseph Davis (1)	7th Feb., 1893	21st July, 1895

Judge Davis died, 26th July, 1867.
 Judge Miller died, 12th November, 1891.
 Judge Snider transferred to the County Court of the County of Wentworth.
 Judge Hamilton transferred from the District Court of the Provisional Judicial District of Thunder Bay.

County and District Courts of Gntario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Hastings.

(County Town-Belleville.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. George Sherwood (1)	26th Aug., 1865 28th Dec., 1881	28th Aug., 1881
(1) Judge Sherwood retired, 29th August, 1881	; died, 27th February. 18	983.
Junior Judge.	From	То
Thomas Appleby Lazier Edison Baldwin Fraleck	11th July, 1873 28th Dec., 1881	27th Dec., 1881

County Court of the County of Huron.

(County Town-Goderich.)

Judge.	From					
Secker Brough (1)	15th	Nov.,	1866	23rd	July,	1877
	30th	July,	1877	30th	Nov.,	1882
	1st	Dec.,	1882	14th	May,	1895

⁽¹⁾ Judge Brough retired, 24th July, 1877; died 14th January, 1879.

⁽²⁾ Judge Squier resigned, 1st December, 1882.

⁽⁸⁾ Judge Toms died, 14th May, 1895.

County and District Co	urts of Ontario	-Continued.
County Court of the Co	unty of Huron	—Concluded.
Junior Judge.	From	То
Isaac Francis Toms		30th Nov., 1882
County Court of the (County To	he County of E	Cent.
Judge.	From	То
William B. Wells (1)	2nd Oct., 1878	
Junior Judge.	From	То
Robert Stuart Woods	. 8th Oct., 1885	<u>,</u>
County Court of the (County To	County of Lai own—Sarnia.)	mbton.
Judge.	From	То
Charles Robinson	17th Mar., 1855	

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Lambton-Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From	То
John Alexander Mackenzie	26th Sept., 1885	

County Court of the County of Lanark.

(County Town-Perth.)

Judge.		From		То		
John Glass Malloch (1) William Stevens Senkler	r8th r8th	Aug., Dec.,	1842 1873	7th	Dec.,	1873
(1) Judge Malloch died, 7th December, 1873.	-	·	·			

County Court of the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville.

(County Town-Brockville.)

Judge.	From			То	
George Malloch (1)	25th Nov., 17th Aug., 23rd Dec.,	1856 1869 1878	4th 11th	Aug., Jan.,	1869 1875

⁽¹⁾ Judge Malloch resigned, 4th August, 1869. (2) Judge Steele died, 11th January, 1875.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville—Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From	То
Herhert Stone McDonald James Reynolds	22nd Oct., 1873 31st May, 1886	22nd Dec., 1878

County Court of the United Counties of Lennox and Addington.

(County Town-Napanee.)

Judge.	From	То
James Joseph Burrowes (1) William Henry Wilkison	30th Sept., 1864 28th May, 1869	27th May, 1869

⁽¹⁾ Judge Burrowes transferred to the County Court of the County of Frontenac, 25th May, 1869.

County Court of the County of Lincoln.

(County Town-St. Catharines.)

Judge.	From	То
John Marjoribanks Lawder (1) Edmund John Senkler	1st Feb, 1860 29th Nov., 1877	28th Nov., 1877

⁽¹⁾ Judge Lawder retired, 29th November, 1877; died, 21st September, 1893.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

ر المراقب المراقب على المراقب

County Court of the County of Middlesex.

(County Town--London.)

Judge.	From	To
James Edward Small (1)	22nd Oct., 18 5th June, 18	849 27th May, 1869
(1) Judge Small died, 27th May, 1869.		
Junior Judge.	From	То
Joseph Frederick Davis (1)	9th June, 18	376 5th Aug., 1893
Joseph Frederick Davis (1) Edward Elliott	25th Sept., 18	593

The District Court of the United Provisional Districts of Muskoka and Parry Sound.

(District Town-Bracebridge.)

Judge.	From	То
William Cosby Mahaffy	14th June, 1888	

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

The District Court of the Provisional Judicial District of Nipissing.

(District Town-North Bay.)

Judge.	From	То
Joseph Alphonse Valin	13th Mar., 1895	

County Court of the County of Norfolk.

(County Town-Simcoe.)

Judge.	From			То	
William Salmon (1)	11th May, 5th May, 22nd July, 11th May, 27th Jan.,	1841 1868 1875 1885 1890	8th 16th 21st 17th	Feb., Jan., April, Jan.,	1868 1875 1885 1890

⁽¹⁾ Judge Salmon died, 8th February, 1868.

⁽²⁾ Judge Wilson died, 16th January, 1875.

⁽³⁾ Judge McMahon died, 21st April, 1885.

⁽⁴⁾ Judge Livingstone died, 17th January, 1890.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the United Counties of Northumberland and Durham.

(County Town—Cobourg.)

		-		
Judge.	From	То		
George M. Boswell (1)	3rd Nov., 1882	31st Oct., 1887		
(1) Judge Boswell retired, 1st November, 1882(2) Judge Clark retired, 1st November, 1887.	; died, 28th August, 188	9.		
Junior Judge.	From	То		
George McKenzie Clark Thomas Moore Benson Jay Ketchum	3rd Nov., 1882	7th Nov., 1887		

County Court of the County of Ontario.

(County Town-Whitby.)

Judge.	From	То
Zaccheus Burnham	27th Dec., 1853	
Junior Judge.	From	То
George Henry Frewen Dartnell	22nd Oct., 1873	

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Oxford.

(County Town-Woodstock.)

Judge.		From			То	
David Shank McQueen (1) Alexander Finkle	26th 10th	May, June,	1845 1885	6th	June,	1885
(1) Judge McQueen died, 6th June, 1885.	<u></u>			<u></u>		

County Court of the County of Peel.

(County Town—Brampton.)

Judge.		From			То	
Alexander Forsyth Scott (1) Duncan McGibbon	12th 12th	Dec., Mar.,	1866 1894	11th	Mar.,	1894
(2) Index Scott retired 19th March 1894 : die	1					

i) Judge Scott retired, 12th March, 1894; died, 12th may, 1894.

County Court of the County of Perth.

(County Town—Stratford.)

Judge.	From	То
Daniel Horne Lizars (1) James Peter Woods	10th Aug., 1864 13th Jan., 1887	31st Dec., 1886

⁽¹⁾ Judge Lizars retired, 1st January, 1887; died, 5th May, 1894,

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Peterborough.

(County Town—Peterborough.)

Judge.	From	То
Robert M. Boucher (1)	7th May, 1853 9th July, 1868 15th Mar., 1886	29th June, 1868 14th Mar., 1886

⁽¹⁾ Judge Boucher died, 29th June, 1868.

County Court of the United Counties of Prescott and Russell.

(County Town-L'Orignal.)

Judge.		From			То	
James Daniell (1)	5th 4th 15th	Jan., April, Oct.,	1863 1888 1889	23rd 10th	May, Oct.,	1887 1889

⁽¹⁾ Judge Daniell died, 23rd May, 1887.

⁽²⁾ Judge Dennistoun retired, 15th March, 1886.

⁽²⁾ Judge Olivier died, 10th October, 1889.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Prince Edward.

(County Town-Picton.)

Judge.	From	То
David L. Fairfield (1)	29th April, 1847 24th Aug., 1871 23rd July, 1872 12th July, 1873 16th Oct., 1889	8th Aug., 1871 22nd Feb., 1872 31st Dec., 1872 15th Oct., 1889

⁽¹⁾ Judge Fairfield died, 8th August, 1871.

County Court of the County of Renfrew.

(County Town-Pembroke.)

Judge.	From	То
John Deacon	27th Aug., 1866	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Junior Judge.	From	То
Thomas Deacon	30th Jan., 1895	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

⁽²⁾ Judge Fitzgerald died, 22nd February, 1872.

⁽³⁾ Judge Macarow died, 31st December, 1872.

⁽⁴⁾ Judge Jellett resigned, 15th October, 1889.

Continued.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Simcoe.

(County Town-Barrie.)

	From		То	
16th 21st	Jan., Sept.,	1843 1883	20th Sept.,	1883
3; sum	noned to	the Sen	ate, 29th Januar	y, 1885
	<u> </u>	16th Jan., 21st Sept.,	16th Jan., 1843 21st Sept., 1883	From To 16th Jan., 1843 20th Sept., 21st Sept., 1883

Junior Judge.	From	То
James Anderson Ardagh William Fuller Alves Boys	29th Oct., 1872 28th Sept., 1883	20th Sept., 1883

County Court of the United Counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry.

(County Town—Cornwall.)

Judge.	From	То
George S. Jarvis (1)	13th Dec., 1855 17th June, 1878	15th April, 1878

⁽¹ Judge Jarvis died, 15th April, 1978.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

to an angular at transfer to the first transfer to the first transfer to the first transfer transfer to the first transfer to the first transfer transfer to the first transfer transfer transfer to the first transfer tra

County Court of the United Counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry—Concluded

Junior Judge.	From	То
Jacob Farrand Pringle	15th Nov., 1866 23rd Mar., 1883	16th June, 1878

The District Court of the Provisional Judicial District of Thunder Bay.

(District Town-Port Arthur.)

		
Judge.	From	То
John Macpherson Hamilton (1) Francis Fitzgerald	21st Oct., 1884 22nd July, 1895	21st July, 1895
(1) Judge Hamilton transferred to the County	Court of the County of	Halton, 22nd July, 1895

County Court of the County of Victoria.

(County Town-Lindsay.)

The state of the s		
Judge.	From	То
James Smith (1)	8th Jan., 1863 9th Sept., 1874	15th Aug., 1874

⁽¹⁾ Judge Smith died, 15th August, 1874.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued

County Court of the County of Waterloo.

(County Town—Berlin.)

Judge.	From	То	
William Miller (1)	21st Jan., 1853 13th Mar., 1888	4th Jan., 1888	
(1) Judge Miller retired, 5th January, 1888.			
Junior Judge.	From	То	
Anthony Lacourse	22nd Oct., 1873 23rd July, 1894	12th Mar., 1888	

County Court of the County of Welland.

(County Town-Welland.)

Judge.	From	То
Hervey William Price (1)	12th May, 185 14th Aug., 187 21st Jan., 188 10th Mar., 189	6 13th Aug, 1873 3 9th Dec., 1881 2 22nd Feb., 1893

⁽¹⁾ Judge Price retired, 14th August, 1873; died, 27th January, 1875.

⁽²⁾ Judge Macdonald died, 9th December, 1881.

⁽³⁾ Judge Baxter died, 22nd February, 1893

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Wellington.

(County Town—Guelph.)

Judge.	From	То
Archibald McDonald (1)	6th Sept., 1854 23rd May, 1882 8th Dec., 1891	23rd Sept., 1880 5th July, 1891
(1) Judge McDonald retired, 24th September, 1 (2. Judge Drew died, 5th July, 1891.	1880; died, 5th April, 18	81.
Junior Judge.	From	То
Austin Cooper Chadwick	10th Jan., 1873 8th Dec., 1891	7th Dec., 1891

County Court of the County of Wentworth.

(County Town-Hamilton.)

Judge.	From	То
Alexander Logie (1)	16th Oct., 185. 18th Dec., 187. 20th April, 187. 22nd July, 189.	1 toth Dec., 1873 17th Mar., 1876 17th Dec., 1891

⁽¹⁾ Judge Logie died, 10th December, 1873. (2) Judge Ambrose died, 17th March, 1876. (3) Judge Sinelair died, 17th December, 1891. (4) Judge Snider transferred from the County Court of the County of Halton.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Continued.

County Court of the County of Wentworth.—Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From	То
John Muir	11th July, 1888	

County Court of the County of York.

(County Town—Toronto.)

Judge.	From	То
Samuel Bealey Harrison (1). George Duggan (2) Kenneth Mackenzic (3) John Boyd (4)	29th May, 1848 8th Feb., 1869 18th Oct., 1876 19th Mar., 1883 3rd Sept., 1885	23rd July, 1867 14th June, 1876 7th Feb., 1883 2nd Sept., 1885

⁽¹⁾ Judge Harrison died, 28rd July, 1867.

⁽²⁾ Judge Duggan died, 14th June, 1876.

⁽³⁾ Judge Mackenzie was also Judge of the Maritime Court of Ontario; he died, 7th February, 1883.

⁽⁴⁾ Judge Boyd was also Judge of the Maritime Court of Ontario; he retired, 3rd f kiem ber, 1885.

⁽i) Judge McDougall was also Judge of the Maritime Court of Ontario until such Court was abolished on the 2nd October, 1891, on which date he became a Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada, for the Toronto Admiralty District.

Continued.

County and District Courts of Ontario-Concluded.

County Court of the County of York-Concluded.

Junior Judge.	From		То			
John Boyd	15th	Sept.,	τ885			

The Surrogate Courts of the Province of Ontario.

There is in and for every County in the Province of Ontario a Court of Record cailed "The Surrogate Court" of each respective County, which is presided over by the senior Judge of the County, who is ex-officio Judge of the Surrogate Court for the County. In case of the illness or absence or at the request of a Judge of a Surrogate Court, or in case the office of senior Judge is vacant, the duties of the Judge of the Surrogate Court are performed by the Junior Judge or Acting Judge or the Deputy Judge (if any) of the County Court. (R.S.O., 1887, Chap. 50, ss. 3 and 6.)

Constitution of the Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec.

The Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec is divided into the Criminal Court and the Civil Court of Appeals, and is composed of six Judges—one Chief Justice and five Puisné Judges, two of whom must reside at each of the cities of Quebec and Montreal, and the others at or near the said places. (Articles 2289, 2292 and 2293 R.S.Q.)

Whenever by reason of leave of absence or sickness, it becomes probable that any Judge of the Court will be absent for one whole term or more, the Governor-General may, upon the recommendation of the Chief Justice, or in case of his absence or disability, of the senior Puisné Judge able to act, appoint any Judge of the Superior Court Assistant Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench during such absence or sickness; but, during the time for which he is so appointed, such Assistant Judge cannot act as Judge of the Superior Court, except only that he may in the latter capacity render judgment in causes or proceedings of any kind heard by him in the Superior Court or Circuit Court before his appointment as Assistant Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench. (Articles 2299 and 2301, R.S.Q.)

The Act 54 Vict., Quebec, Chap. 22, (1890), not yet proclaimed in force (12th October, 1895), provides that hereafter the Court of Queen's Bench shall be composed of eight Judges instead of six—one Chief Justice and seven Puisné Judges. Prior to the coming into force, on the 27th April, 1881, of the Act 43-44 Vict., Que., Chap. 4, amending Section 1 of Chapter 77 of the Consolidated Statutes for Lower Canada (1860), the Court of Queen's Bench was composed of five Judges—one Chief Justice and four Puisné Judges.

The Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec.

1867 to 1895.

Chief Justices of the Queen's Bench.

Name.			From		То		
Hon.	Jean François Joseph Duval (1) Sir Antoine Aimé Dorion Kt	4th	Mar.,	1864	31st	May,	1874
46	Jean François Joseph Duval (1) Sir Antoine Aimé Dorion, Kt. (2)	ıst 14th	June, Sept.,	1874 1891	31st	May,	1891

Mr. Chief Justice Duval retired, 1st June, 1874; died, 6th May, 1881.
 Chief Justice Sir A. A. Dorien knighted in 1877; died, 31st May, 1891.
 Chief Justice Sir Alexandre Lacoste knighted, 15th June, 1892.

Puisné Judges of the Queen's Bench.

Name.		From			То		
Hon. Thomas Cushing Aylw " Réné Edouard Caron (" Charles Joseph Elzéar	(2 & 3) 27th	Dec., Jan.,	1849 1855	24th 16th	Aug., Feb.,	1868 1873	
let, Assistant Judge " Louis Thomas Drumm " William Badgley (5)	(3) 30th	May, Mar., Aug.,	1859 1864 1866	31st 31st 1st	Dec., Oct., Mar.,	1869 1873 1874	

(1) Mr. Justice Aylwin retired, 25th August, 1868; died, 14th October, 1871. (2) Mr. Justice Caron assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec,

(4) Mr. Justice Drummond retired, 1st November, 1873; died, 24th November, 1882. (5) Mr. Justice Badgley retired, 2nd March, 1874; died, 24th December, 1888.

¹⁷th February, 1873.

3) Mr. Justice Mondelet, who was a Puisné Judge of the Superior Court, acted as Assistant Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench for and during the time that Mr. Justice Caron continued to be a Commissioner for the codification of the laws of Lower Canada relative to civil matters and procedure.

Continued.

Puisne Judges of the Queen's Bench-Concluded.

Name.	From	То		
Hon. Samuel Cornwallis Monk (1) "Jean Thomas Taschereau (2) "Thomas Kennedy Ramsay (3) "John Sewell Sanborn (4) "Ulric Joseph Tessier (5) Alexander Cross (6) "Louis François Georges Baby "Levi Ruggles Church (7) "Joseph Guillaume Bossé "Jean Blanchet "Robert Newton Hall "Jonathan Saxton Campbell Wurtele	11th Feb., 1873 30th Oct., 1873 6th Mar., 1874 8th Oct., 1875 30th Aug., 1877 29th April, 1881 25th Jan., 1887 25th Sept., 1888 19th Sept., 1891 11th Jan., 1892	7th Oct., 1875 22nd Dec., 1886 17th July, 1877 11th Sept., 1891 3rd Oct., 1892 6th Jan., 1892		

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Monk retired, 20th September, 1888; died, 29th October, 1888.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Taschereau appointed Puisne Judge of the Supreme Court of Canada, 8th October, 1875.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Ramsay died, 22nd December. 1886.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Sanborn died, 17th July, 1877.

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Tessier retired, 12th September, 1891; died, 7th April, 1892.

⁽⁶⁾ Mr. Justice Cross retired, 4th October, 1892; died, 17th October, 1895.

⁽⁷⁾ Mr. Justice Church retired, 7th January, 1892; died, 30th August, 1892.

Constitution of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec is a court of record, and is composed of one Chief Justice and twenty-nine Puisné Judges, who exercise their ordinary judicial functions in the districts and counties from time to time assigned to them. (Article 2315, R.S.Q.)

Whenever the Chief Justice resides in the city of Quebec, the duties of Chief Justice in the district of Montreal are performed by the Judge appointed by competent authority for that purpose, and such Judge must reside in the city of Montreal; and vice versa whenever the Chief Justice resides in the city of Montreal. (Articles 2316 and 2317, R.S.Q.)

Eleven of the Judges of the Superior Court, one of whom is specially charged with the district of Terrebonne, must reside in the city of Montreal, five in the city of Quebec, one of whom is charged with the districts of Montmagny and of Beauce, one in the city of Three Rivers, one in the city of Sherbrooke, one in the village of Aylmer, or in the immediate vicinity of each of these localities, one in the county of Gaspé or in the county of Bonaventure, and one in each of the following districts, namely:—Arthabaska, Beauharnois, Bedford, Iberville, Joliette, Kamouraska, Richelieu, Rimouski, Saguenay or Chicoutimi, and St. Hyacinthe. (Article 2319, R.S.Q., Acts 52 Via., Chap. 27, 53 Vict., Chap. 32, and 55-56 Vict., Chap, 25, of the Legislature of the Province of Quebec.)

The Superior Court was composed, from 1867 to 1870, of one Chief Justice and seventeen Puisné Judges, (C.S.L.C., Chap. 78); from 1870 to 1872, of one Chief Justice and eighteen Puisné Judges, (33 Vict., Que., Chap. 10, assented to 13th December, 1869); from 1872 to 1873, of one Chief Justice and nineteen Puisné Judges, (35 Vict., Que., Chap. 6, Sec. 28, which came into force on the 1st April, 1872); from 1873 to 1882, of one Chief Justice and iwenty-five Puisné Judges, (36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10, which came into force on the 1st September, 1873); from 1882 to 1887, of one Chief Justice and twenty-six Puisné Judges, (43-44 Vict., Que., Chap. 5, which came into force on the 1st February, 1882); from 1887 to 1895, of one Chief Justice and twenty-nine Puisné Judges, (49-50 Vict., Que., Chap. 7, and 50 Vict., Que., Chap. 11, both of which came into force on the 11th June, 1887.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec.

1867 to 1895.

Chief Justices of the Superior Court.

Name.	From			То		
Hon. Sir William Collis Meredith, Kt. (1)	17th 9th 10th	Dec	^381	27th	May.	1804

- Chief Justice Sir W. C. Meredith retired, 1st October, 1884; knighted, 21st June, 1886; died, 26th February, 1894.
 Chief Justice Sir Andrew Stuart knighted, 9th May, 1887; retired, 23rd November, 1889;
- died, 9th June, 1891.

 (3) Chief Justice Sir F. G. Johnson knighted, 30th June, 1890; died, 27th May, 1894.

 (4) Chief Justice Sir L. E. N. Casault knighted, 25th June, 1894.

Puisné Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec.

In the order of dates of their commissions.

1867 to 1895.

Name.		From			То	
Hon. James Smith (1)	24th	Dec.,	1849	24th	Aug.,	1868
delet (2)	24th	Dec.,	1849	31 s t	Dec.,	1876

Mr. Justice Smith retired, 25th August, 1868; died, 29th November, 1868.
 Mr. Justice Mondelet was Assistant Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench, (from the 30th May, 1859, to the 31st December, 1869), during the time that Mr. Justice R. E. Caron continued to be a commissioner for the codification of the laws of Lower Canada relative to civil matters and procedure; he died, 31st December, 1876.

Continued.

Puisne Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec—Continued.

Name.			From			То		
Hon	Edward Short (1) David Roy (2) Peter Winter (3) Aimé Lafontaine (4) John Gawler Thompson (5) Antoine Polette (6) Andrew Stuart (7) Félix Odilon Gauthier (8) Joseph Amable Berthelot (9) Thomas Jean Jacques Loran-	25th 29th 4th 11th 21st 6th 14th 30th	Nov., Mar., April, May, April, June, Nov.,	1857 1858 1859 1860 1860	6th 3rd 31st 24th 31st 8th 26th	Jan., Nov., May, Aug., Aug., Mar.,	1871 1874 1876 1868 1880 1885	
"	ger (10)	28th 5th 18th	Sept., July,	1863 1865	6th 9th	Nov., Dec.,	1887 1889	

- (1) Mr. Justice Short died, 5th June, 1871.
- (2) Mr. Justice Roy retired, 7th January, 1871; died, 30th July, 1880.
- (3) Mr. Justice Winter retired, 4th November, 1874; died in 1891.
- (4) Mr. Justice Lafontaine retired, 1st June, 1876; died, 7th July, 1884.
- (5) Mr. Justice Thompson retired, 25th August, 1868; died, 4th September, 1868.
- (6) Mr. Justice Polette retired, 1st September, 1880; died, 6th January, 1887
- (7) Mr. Justice Stuart appointed Chief Justice, 9th March, 1885.
- (8) Mr. Justice Gauthier retired, 27th May, 1870; died, 29th April, 1876.
- (9) Mr. Justice Berthelot retired, 1st September, 1876.
- (10) Mr. Justice Loranger retired, 19th May, 1879; died, 19th August, 1885.
- (11) Mr. Justice Sicotte retired, 7th November, 1887; died, 1st August, 1889.
- (12) Mr. Justice Johnson was Recorder of the Province of Manitoba from the 3rd September, 1870, to the 1st June, 1872; appointed Chief Justice, 10th December, 1889.
- (13) Mr. Justice J. T. Taschereau appointed Puisné Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 11th February, 1873.

Continued.

Puisne Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

	Name.		From	i		То	
Hon.	Samuel Cornwallis Monk (1)	17th	Aug.,	1866	26th	Aug.,	1868
"	Joseph Noël Bossé (2)	22nd	Jan.,	1868	8th	Nov.,	1880
66	Robert Mackay (3)						
"	Frederick William Torrance (4)	27th	Aug.,	1868	znd	Tan.,	1887
66	John Maguire (5)						
	Joseph Ubalde Baudry, Assist-	•	0,		"	J - J,	
	ant Judge (6)		Dec.,	1868	30th	Tune.	1860
"	Joseph Ubalde Baudry (6)						
"	Louis Edelmar Napoléon		,	,		J ,	
	Casault (7)	27th	May,	1870	2nd	Oct.,	1804
££	Thomas Kennedy Ramsay,	'	,,	•	}		٠.
	Assistant Judge (8)	5th	Sept	1870	20th	Sept	1872
	Henri Elzéar Taschereau (9)						
"	Christopher Dunkin (10)						
"	John Sewell Sanborn (11)						
"	Ulric Joseph Tessier (12)						
66	Adolphe Bazile Routhier						
"	Louis Auguste Olivier (13)						
66	Thomas McCord (14)	8th	Sept.,	1873	19th	Feb.,	1886

- (I) Mr. Justice Monk appointed Puisné Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 27th August, 1868.
- (2) Mr. Justice Bossé retired, 9th November, 1880; died, 24th September, 1881.
- (3) Mr. Justice Mackay retired, 1st November, 1882; died, 23rd February, 1888.
- (4) Mr. Justice Torrance died, 2nd January, 1887.
- (5) Mr. Justice Magnire died, 5th July, 1880.
- (6) Mr. Justice Baudry was Assistant Judge during the absence of Mr. Justice Mackay; he died, 12th January, 1876.
- (7) Mr. Justice Casault appointed Chief Justice, 3rd October, 1894.
- (8) Mr. Justice Ramsay was Assistant Judge during the absence of Mr. Justice Johnson, appointed Recorder of the Province of Manitoba; appointed Puisné Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 30th October, 1878.
- (9) Mr. Justice H. E. Taschereau appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of Canada, 7th October, 1878.
- (10) Mr. Justice Dunkin died, 6th January, 1881.
- (11) Mr. Justice Sanborn appointed Puisné Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 6th March, 1874.
- (12) Mr. Justice Tessier appointed Puisne Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 8th October, 1875.
- (13) Mr. Justice Olivier died. 18th September, 1881.
- (14) Mr. Justice McCord died, 19th February, 1886.

Puisné Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec—Continued.

	NAME.		From			То	
Hon.	Marcus Doherty (1)	22nd	Sept,	1873	14th	Oct.,	1891
cc	Louis Bélanger		Sept.,				
**	Hubert Wilfrid Chagnon (2)		Sept.,				
**	Marc Aurèle Plamondon		Sept.,				
"	Louis Bonaventure Caron		Nov.,	1874			
£ C	Vinceslas Paul Wilfrid Dorion	1	•	• •			
	(3)	8th	Oct.,	1875	2nd	Tune.	1878
"	Henri Félix Rainville (4)		Feb.,				
"	Jean Baptiste Bourgeois		June,				
**	Auguste Cyrille Papineau (5)	ıst	Sept.,				
"	Louis Amable Jetté		Sept.,				
٠.	Maurice Laframboise (6)		Oct.,	1878	ıst	Feb	1882
• 6	Henri Thomas Taschereau		Oct.,	1878			
•	Charles Ignace Gill						
cc	Louis François Georges Baby		•	15			
	(7)		Oct	1880	28th	April.	1881
٤,	Auguste Réal Angers (8)						
	William McDougall (9)	13th	Nov	1880	2rd	Mar	т886
**	George C. V. Buchanan (10)	28th	Feb	т88т	17th	Tan	r887
**	Richard Alleyn (11)						
"	Michel Mathieu						
"	Marie Honorius Ernest Cimon						

- (1) Mr. Justice Doherty retired, 15th October, 1891.
- (2) Mr. Justice Chagnon retired, 12th November, 1887.
- (3) Mr. Justice Dorion died, 2nd June, 1878.
- (4) Mr. Justice Rainville retired, 12th April, 1886; died, 7th February, 1891.
- (5) Mr. Justice Papineau retired, 7th May, 1889.
- (6) Mr. Justice Laframboise died, 1st February, 1882.
- (7) Mr. Justice Baby appointed Puisné Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 29th April, 1881.
 Mr. Justice Angers assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec, 29th October, 1887.
 - Mr. Justice McDougall died, 3rd March 1886.
- (10) Mr. Justice Buchanan retired, 18th January, 1887.
- (11) Mr. Justice Alleyn died, 16th August, 1883.

Continued.

Puisné Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Concluded.

-	Name.		From		То
Hon.	Louis Onésime Loranger Edward Towle Brooks (1)				arst Oct Ban
"	Joseph Alfred Mousseau (2).	aand	Tan	T884	20th Mar 1886
"	Frederick William Andrews	7.6th	Mar,	T88c	1
66	Honoré Cyrias Pelletier	Toth	April	1886	
66	Jules Ernest Larue.				
"	Joseph Alphonse Ouimet	reth	April	T886	
66	Jonathan Saxton Campbell	12	22]7111,	1000	
	Wurtele (3)	2Sth	Tune	T886	inth Oct 1802
"	Melbourne McTaggart Tait(4)	18th	Tan.	T887	11111 701., 1092
"	Charles Peers Davidson	Toth	Tune	T887	
4.6	Louis Tellier				
"	Alfred Napoléon Charland				
46	Benjamin Globensky (5)				
"	Louis Adolphe de Billy	25th	Feb	1888	21.0 200, 1000
"	Henri Gédéon Malhiot	oth	Sept.	7888	
"	Charles Chamilly De Lorimier	reth	A pril	1880	
46	Siméon Pagneulo	Eth	Tune	1880	
"	William Warren Lynch	Eth	Tulv	T880	
"	Jean Alfred Gagné				
"	Charles Joseph Doherty				
4:	John Sprott Archibald	22nd	Nov	1802	
	John Joseph Curran				
"	William White	5th	Nov.,	1895	

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Brooks retired, 1st November, 1895.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Mousseau died, 30th March, 1886,

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Wurtele appointed Puisne Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 12th October, 1892.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Tait appointed to perform the duties of Chief Justice of the Superior Court in the district of Montreal, 27th October, 1894.

⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Globensky died, 2nd December, 1888

The	Superior	Court fe	r the	Province	of (Quebec-	Continued.
							•

The Judicial District of Arthabaska.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From		То
Hon. Marcus Doherty (1)	22nd Sept., 1 9th Sept., 1	1873 1874	8th April, 1874

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Doherty transferred to the Judicial District of St. Francis, 9th April, 1874.

(1) The Judicial District of Beauharnois.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Louis Bélanger	22nd Sept., 1873	

⁽¹⁾ Prior to the coming into force, on the 1st September, 1873, of the Act 36 Vict, Que., chap, 10, the Judge to whom the district of Bedford was assigned also exercised his ordinary functions in the district of Beauharnois.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec—Continued.

(1) The Judicial District of Bedford.

(Act 36 Viet., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Thomas Kennedy Ramsay, Assistant Judge (2) " Christopher Dunkin (3) " George C. V. Buchanan (4) " Melbourne McTaggart Tait (5) " William Warren Lynch	5th Sept., 1871 25th Oct., 1871 28th Feb., 1881 18th Jan., 1887	6th Jan., 1881 17th Jan, 1887 4th July, 1880

Prior to the coming into force, on the 1st September, 1873, of the Act 36 Vict., Que, chap-10, the Judge to whom this district was assigned also exercised his ordinary functions in the district of Beauharnois.

- (2) Mr. Justice Ramsay transferred to the Judicial District of St. Francis, 25th October, 1871.
- (3) Mr. Justice Dunkin died, 6th January, 1881.
- (4) Mr. Justice Buchanan retired, 18th January, 1887.
- (5) Mr. Justice Tait transferred to the Judicial District of Montreal, 5th July, 1889.

(1) The Judicial District of Bonaventure.

(Con. Stat. for Lower Canada, Chap. 78, and 46 Vict., Que., Chap. 13.)

Judge.	From			То	
Hon. Peter Winter (2) " John Maguire (3) " Thomas McCord (4)	29th Mar.,	1858	23rd	Aug.,	1868
	27th Aug.,	1868	31st	Aug.,	1873
	8th Sept.,	1873	22nd	June,	1883

⁽¹⁾ The Act 46 Vict, Que., Chap. 13, which came into force on the 1st May, 1883, provides that the Judge to whom is assigned the county of Gashé shall also exercise his functions in the county of Bonaventure, with his residence at New Carlisle in the latter county, or at Percé in the county of Gaspé, at his option.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Winter transferred to the Judicial District of Gaspó, 24th August, 1868.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Maguire transferred to the Judicial District of Rimouski, 1st September, 1873.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice McCord assigned, in addition to this district, the Judicial District of Gaspé, 23rd June, 1883. See also latter district.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

(1) The Judicial District of Gaspé.

(Con. Stat. for Lower Canada, Chap. 78, and 46 Vict., Que., Chap. 13.)

Judge.	From	То			
Hon. John Gawler Thompson (2) "Peter Winter (3) "Louis Bonaventure Caron (4). "Maurice Laframboise (5) "Marie Honorius Ernest Cimon (6)	24th Aug., 1868 4th Nov., 1874 7th Oct., 1878 22nd July, 1882 23rd June, 1883 12th April, 1886	3rd Nov., 1874 25th Jan., 1877 1st Feb., 1882 22nd June, 1883 19th Feb., 1886 24th Feb., 1888			
 Since the coming into force, on the 1st May, 1883, of the Act 46 Vict., Que., Chap. 13, the Judge to whom this district is assigned also exercises his functions in the county of Bonaventure, with his residence at New Carlisle in the latter county, or at Percé in the county of Gaspé, at his option. Mr. Justice Thompson retired, 25th August, 1868; died, 4th September, 1868. Mr. Justice Winter transferred from the Judicial District of Bonaventure; he retired, 4th November, 1874; died in 1891. Mr. Justice Caron transferred to the Judicial District of Quebec, 26th January, 1877. Mr. Justice Caron transferred to the Judicial District of Joliette, 23rd June, 1883. Mr. Justice McCord was assigned this district in addition to the district of Bonaventure, which had been previously assigned to him; h. died, 19th February, 1886. Mr. Justice Larue transferred to the Judicial District of Rimouski, 25th February, 1888. 					

The Judicial District of Iberville.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То		
Hon. Hubert Wilfrid Chagnon (1) " Alfred Napoléon Charland	22nd Sept., 1873 12th Nov., 1887	11th Nov., 1887		

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Chagnon retired, 12th November, 1887.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

The Judicial District of Joliette.

(Act 36 Vict, Que., Chap. 10.)

	Judge.		From			То	
Hon.	Louis Auguste Olivier (1) Michel Mathieu (2) Marie Honorius Ernest Cimon	23rd	Sept., Oct., June,	1873 1881 1883	18th 22nd 11th	Sept., June, April,	1881 1883 1886
cc cc	(3)	12th	April, Dec., April,	1886 1887 1889	30th 2nd	Nov.,	1887 1888

- (1) Mr. Justice Olivier died, 18th September, 1881.
- (2) Mr. Justice Mathieu transferred to the Judicial District of Montreal, 23rd June, 1883.
- (3) Mr Justice Cimon transferred from the Judicial District of Gaspé; transferred to the Judicial District of Kamouraska, 12th April, 1886.
- (4) Mr. Justice Taschereau transferred from the Judicial District of Kamouraska; assigned the Judicial District of Terrebonne, 1st December, 1887.
- (5) Mr. Justice Globensky died, 2nd December, 1888.

The Judicial District of Kamouraska.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Louis Edelmar Napoléon Casault (1) " Henri Elzéar Taschereau (2)	27th May, 1870 1st Sept., 1873	31st Aug., 1873 6th Oct., 1878

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Casault transferred to the Judicial District of Quebec, 1st September, 1873.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice H. E. Taschereau transferred from the Judicial District of Saguenay; appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of Canada, 7th October, 1878.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

The Judicial District of Kamouraska-Concluded.

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Henri Thomas Taschereau (1) " Marie Honorius Ernest Cimon (2)	7th Oct., 1878	11th April, 1886

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice H. T. Taschereau transferred to the Judicial District of Joliette, 12th April,

(1) The Judicial District of Montmagny.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Félix Odilon Gauthier (2) " Joseph Noël Bossé (3) " Auguste Réal Angers (4) " Honoré Cyrias Pelletier (5)	14th Nov., 1860 27th May, 1870 13th Nov., 1880 25th Feb., 1888	26th May, 1870 8th Nov., 1880 28th Oct., 1887

⁽¹⁾ The Judge to whom this district is assigned also exercises his ordinary functions in the district of Beauce, and by the Act 53 Vict., Que., Chap. 32, (1890), his place of residence was changed from Montmugny to the city of Quebec.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Cimon transferred from the Judicial District of Joliette.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Gauthier retired, 27th May, 1870; died, 29th April, 1876.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Bossé transferred from the Judicial District of Quebec; he retired, 9th November, 1880; died, 24th September 1881.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Angers assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Quebec, 29th October, 1887.

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Pelletier transferred from the Jud'end District of Rimouski; under the provisions of the Act & Vict., Que., Chap. 32, his place of residence was changed from Montmagny to the city of Quebec on the 5th May, 1800.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec—Continued.

(1) The Judicial District of Montreal.

	Judge.		From			То	
	James Smith (2)	24th	Dec.,	1849	24th	Aug.,	1868
	delet (3)	24th	Dec.,	1849	31st	Dec.,	1876
**	Joseph Amable Berthelot (4)						
44	Francis Godschall Johnson (5)						
"	Samuel Cornwallis Monk (6)						
"	Robert Mackay (7)						
**	Frederick William Torrance (8)						
"	Joseph Ubalde Baudry, Assist-		ζ, ,			J,	,
	ant Judge (9)		Dec.,	1868	30th	Tune.	1860
: 6	Joseph Ubalde Baudry, Puisné		,			3,	,
	Judge (9)		Dec.	1860	12th	Tan	1876
"	Henri Félix Rainville (10)						

- (1) From 1867 to 1870, four Judges of the Superior Court had to be, de in the city of Montreal, (C.S.L.C., Chap. 78, 1860); 1876 to 1872, five Judges, C3 Vict., Q., Chap. 10/; 1872 to 1882, six Judges, C5 Vict., Q., Chap. 6, and 36 Vict., Chap. 10/; 1882 to 1883, seven Judges, (43-44 Vict., Q., Chap. 5); 1883 to 1887, eight Judges, (46 Vict., Q., Chap. 13/; 1887 to 1895, eleven Judges, including the Judge to whom the district of Terrebonne is assigned, (49-50 Vict., Q., Chap. 7, 50 Vict., Q., Chap. 11, and 52 Vict., Q., Chap. 27/. For dates on which the Acts herein mentioned came into force see last paragraph of page 340.
- (2) Mr. Justice Smith retired, 25th August, 1868; died, 99th November, 1868.
- (3) Mr. Justice Mondelet was Assistant Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench—from the 30th May, 1859, to the 31st December, 1869—during the time Mr. Justice R. E. Caron continued to be a Commissioner for the cod-fleation of the laws of Lower Canada relative to civil matters and procedure; he died, 31st December, 1876.
- (4) Mr. Justice Berthelot retired, 1st September, 1876.
- (5) Mr. Justice Johnson was Recorder of the Province of Manitoba from the 3rd September, 1870, to the 1st June, 1872; appointed Chief Justice, 10th December, 1889.
- (6) Mr. Justice Monk appointed Phisno Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 27th August, 1868.
- (7) Mr. Justice Mackay retired, 1st November, 1882; died, 2ard February, 1888.
- (8) Mr. Justice Torrance died, 2nd January, 1887.
- (9) Mr. Justice Barelry was Assistant Judge during the absence of Mr. Justice Mackay; he died, 12th January, 1876.
- (10) Mr. Justice Ramville retired, 12th April, 1886; died, 7ch February, 1891.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued

The Judicial District of Montreal-Concluded.

====							
	Judge.		From			То	
		' 					
Hon.	Auguste Cyrille Papineau (1)	ıst	Sept.,	1876	6th	May.	1880
"	Vinceslas Paul Wilfrid Dorion					,	,
	(2)	26th	Jan.,	1877	2nd	June,	1878
££	Louis Amable Jetté	2nd	Sept.,	1878		• • • • •	
ŧ٤	Louis Onésime Loranger	5th	Aug.,	1882			
**	Marcus Doherty (3)	2nd	Nov.,	1882	14th	Oct.,	1891
**	Michel Mathieu (4)	23rd	June,	1883			
23	Charles Ignace Gill (5)	12th	April,	1886			
"	Charles Peers Davidson						
cı	Henri Thomas Taschereau (6)	ıst	Dec.,	1887			
"	Jonathan Saxton Campbell				!		
	Wurtele (7)	20th	Sept.,	1888	ııth	Oct.,	1892
44	Siméon Pagneulo	5th	June,	1889			
"	Melbourne McTaggart Tait (8)	5th	July,	1889			
"	Charles Joseph Doherty	19th	Oct.,	1891			
**	John Sprott Archibald	22nd	Nov.,	1893	• [
"	John Joseph Curran	18th	Oct.,	1895			
		1			}		

^{(1) .} r. Justice Papineau retired, 7th May, 1889.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Dorion transferred from the Judicial District of Quebec; he died, 2nd June, 1878.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Doherty transferred from the Judicial District of St. Francis; he retired, 15th October, 1891.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Mathieu transferred from the Judicial District of Joliette

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Gill transferred from the Judicial District of Richelieu.

⁽⁶⁾ Mr. Justice Taschereau transferred from the Judicial District of Joliette and assigned the Judicial District of Terrebonne. See also "Judicial District of Terrebonne," page 357.

⁽⁷⁾ Mr. Justice Wurtele transferred from the Judicial District of Ottawa; appointed Puisno Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 12th October, 1892.

⁽⁸⁾ Mr. Justice Tait transferred from the Judicial District of Bedford; appointed to perform the duties of Chief Justice in the district of Montreal, 27th October, 1894.

Continued

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

(1) The Judicial District of Ottawa.

(Con. Stat. for Lower Canada, Chap. 78, 1860.)

Judge.	Fr	om		То	
Hon. Aimé Lafontaine (2) " Jean Baptiste Bourgeois (3) " William McDougall (4) " Jonathan Saxton Campbell Wurtele (5) " Henri Gédéon Malhiot	1st Ju 13th No		12th 3rd	Nov., Mar.,	1886 1880

⁽¹⁾ The Judge for this district must reside in the village of Aylmer or in the immediate vicinity thereof.

- (2) Mr. Justice Lafontaine retired, 1st June, 1876; died, 7th July, 1884.
- (3) Mr. Justice Bourgeois transferred to the Judicial District of Three Rivers, 13th November, 1880.
- (4) Mr. Justice McDougall died, 3rd March, 1886.
- (5) Mr. Justice Wurtele transferred to the Judicial District of Montreal, 20th September, 1888.

(1) The Judicial District of Quebec.

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Andrew Stuart (2)	6th June, 186	8th Mar., 1885 510th Feb., 1873

⁽¹⁾ From 1867 to 1873, three Judges of the Superior Court had to reside in the city of Quebea, (C.S.L.C., Chap. 78, 1860; from 1873 to 1895, four Judges, (36 Vict., Q., Chap. 10), and by the Act 53 Vict., Q., Chap. 32 (1890) the residence of the Judge to whom is assigned the district of Montmagny, was changed from the latter place to the city of Quebec.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Stuart appointed Chief Justice, 9th March, 1885.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Taschereau appointed Puisne Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 11() February,

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

The Judicial District of Quebee-Concluded.

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Joseph Noël Bossé (1) "Ulric Joseph Tessier (2) "Louis Edelmar Napoléon Casault (3) "Vinceslas Paul Wilfrid Dorion (4) "Louis Bonaventure Caron (5) "Frederick William Andrews "Adolphe Bazile Routhier (6) . "Honoré Cyrias Pelletier (7)	11th Feb., 1873 1st Sept., 1873 8th Oct., 1875 26th Jan., 1877 16th Mar., 1885 10th Dec., 1889	7th Oct., 1875 2nd Oct., 1894 25th Jan., 1877

- (1) Mr. Justice Bossé transferred to the Judicial District of Montmagny, 27th May, 1870.
- Mr. Justice Tessier appointed Puisié Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 8th October, 1875.
 Mr. Justice Casault transferred from the Judicial District of Kamouraska; appointed Chief Justice, 3rd October, 1894.
- (4) Mr. Justice Porion transferred to the Judicial District of Montreal, 26th January, 1877.
 (5) Mr. Justice Caron transferred from the Judicial District of Gaspé.
- (e) Mr. Justice Routhier transferred from the Judicial District of Saguenay.
 (7) The residence of Mr. Justice Pelletier, to whom is assigned the district of Montmagny, was changed from Montmagny to the city of Quebec on the 5th May, 1890.

The Judicial District of Richelieu.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Thomas Jean Jacques Loranger (1) " Charles Ignace Gill (2) " Joseph Alphonse Ouimet	28th Feb., 1863 19th May, 1879 12th April, 1886	18th May, 1879 11th April, 1886

Mr. Justice Loranger retired, 19th May, 1879; died, 19th August, 1885.
 Mr. Justice Gill transferred to the Judicial District of Montreal, 12th April, 1886.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

The Judicial District of Rimouski.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То.
Hon. John Maguire (1)	22nd Jan., 1884 12th April, 1886	30th Mar., 1886 24th Feb., 1888
 Mr. Justice Maguire transferred from the July, 1880. Mr. Justice Alleyn died, 16th August, 1883. Mr. Justice Monsseau died, 30th March, 1840. Mr. Justice Pelletier transferred to the Judi (5) Mr. Justice Larue transferred from the Judi 	86.	, ,

(1) The Judicial District of St. Francis.

(Con. Stat. for Lower Canada, Chap. 78, 1860.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Edward Short (2) "Thomas Kennedy Ramsay, Assistant Judge (3) John Sewell Sanborn (4) Marcus Doherty (5)	25th Oct., 1 12th Oct., 1	1871 20th Sept., 1872 1872 5th Mar., 1874
" Edward Towle Brooks (6) " William White	2rd Nov., 1 5th Nov., 1	1882 31st Oct., 1895

The Judge to whom this district is assigned must reside in the city of Sherbrooke.
 Mr. Justice Short died, 5th June, 1871.
 Mr. Justice Ramsay transferred from the Judical District of Bedford; appointed Pusne Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 30th October, 1873.
 Mr. Justice Sanhorn appointed Puisne Judge, Court of Queen's Bench, 6th March, 1874.
 Mr. Justice Doherty transferred from the Judicial District of Arthabaska; transferred to the Judicial District of Montreal, 2nd November, 1882.
 Mr. Justice Brooks retired, 1st November, 1895.

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Continued.

The Judicial District of St. Hyacinthe.

(Act 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10.)

Judge.	From	То		
Hon. Louis Victor Sicotte (1) " Louis Tellier	5th Sept., 1863 12th Nov., 1887	6th Nov., 1887		
(1) Mr. Justice Sicotte retired, 7th November,	1887 : died. 1st August	1889.		

(1) The Judicial District of Saguenay.

(Con. Stat. for Lower Canada, Chap. 78, 1860.)
(Acts 36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10, and 55-56 Vict., Que., Chap. 25.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. David Roy (2)	25th Nov., 1857 12th Jan., 1871 1st Sept., 1873 10th Dec., 1889	6th Jan., 1871 31st Aug., 1873 9th Dec., 1889

⁽¹⁾ The Judge to whom this district is assigned also exercises his ordinary functions in the district of Chicoatinn, (36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10), with his residence at Murray Bay in the district of Saguenay, or at Chicoutini in the district of Chicoutini, at his option, (55-56 Vict., Que., Chap. 25, assented to 24th June, 1892).

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Roy retired, 7th January, 1871; died, 30th July, 1880.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice H. E. Taschereau transferred to the Judicial District of Kamouraska, 1st September, 1873.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Routhier transferred to the Judicial District of Quebec, 10th December, 1889,

Continued.

The Superior Court for the Province of Quebec-Concluded.

(1) The Judicial District of Terrebonne

(36 Vict., Que., Chap. 10; 49-50 Vict., Que., Chap 7, and 52 Vict., Que., Chap. 27.)

A STATE OF THE PERSON NAMED OF THE PERSON NAME	l " <i></i>	
Judge.	From	То
Hon. Henri Thomas Taschereau (2)	1st Dec, 1887	

⁽¹⁾ The Judge to whom this district is assigned w in the city of Montreal, and may sit in any court wherein the Judges of the Superior to thave jurisdiction whenever his services are not required in the district of Terrebonne

(1) The Judicial District of Three Rivers.

(Con. Stat. for Lower Canada, Chap. 78, 1860.)

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Antoine Polette (2) " Jean Baptiste Bourgeois (3) .	21st April, 1860 13th Nov., 1880	31st Aug., 1880

⁽¹⁾ The Judge to whom this district is assigned must reside in the city of Three Rivers.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Taschereau transferred from the Judicial District of Joliette.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Polette retired, 1st September, 1880; died, 6th January, 1887.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Bourgeois transferred from the Judicial District of Ottawa.

Constitution of the Circuit Court of the District of Montreal.

The Circuit Court of the district of Montreal was constituted by the Act 56 Vict., Chap. 24, of the Legislature of the Province of Quebec, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 1st July, 1893. The said court is a special court of record, and is composed of two Judges called "Circuit Judges of the district of Montreal," one of whom presides over the court alone, but they may both sit at the same time in different rooms and exercise all the powers of the court.

The Judges of the Superior Court have, respecting the court established under the authority of the Act before mentioned, the same powers as Judges of the said Circuit Court; and, under the provisions of the Act 58 Vice., Que., Chap. 28, the Chief Justice of the Superior Court, or the Judge appointed to perform the functions of Chief Justice of the Superior Court in the district of Montreal when the Chief Justice resides in the city of Quebec, has, respecting the Circuit Court of the district of Montreal and the Judges thereof, the same powers as he has respecting the Judges of the Superior Court.

Circuit Judges of the District of Montreal.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Dennis Barry (1)	16th Nov., 1893 16th Nov., 1893 8th June, 1895	29th April, 1895

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Barry died, 29th April, 1895.

Captinged.

(1) The Vice-Admiralty Court of the City of Quebec.

(26 Vict., (U.K.), Chap. 24, 1863; 30-31 Vict., (U.K.), Chap. 45, 1867, and 53-54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27, 1893.

Judge.		From			То	
Hon. Henry Black, C.B. (2) "George O'Kill Stuart (3) "George Irvinc, Q.C. (4) "Thomas McCord, Deputy Judge (5) "Frederick William Andrews, Deputy Judge (6)	27th 7th 6th	Feb., Oct., June, Oct.,	1873 1884 1884	5th 1st 19th	Mar., July, Feb.,	1834 1891 1886

- (1) This Court was abolished by Section 17 of "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," (53-54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27), which came into force on the 1st July, 1891, and in pursuance of the powers given the Parliament of Canada by the said Act, the Exchequer Court of Canada was constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty by "The Admiralty Act, 1891," (54-55 Vict., Chap. 29, Sec. 3), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 2nd October, 1891. See also note (4) below and page 302.
- (2) Judge Black died, 16th August, 1873.
- (3) Judge Stuart died, 5th March, 1884.
- (4) Upon the coming into force of "The Admiralty Act, 1891," on the 2nd October, 1891, Judge Irvine became, under the provisions of Section 19 of the said Act, a local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of Quebec. See also page 302.
- (5) Mr. Justice McCord was also Puisné Judge of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec; he died, 19th February, 1886.
- (6) Mr. Justice Andrews is Puisné Judge of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec.

Constitution of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia.

The Supreme Court of Nova Scotia includes the Equity Court or Court of the Judge in Equity, and whether administering common law or equity, constitutes one Supreme Court of Judicature for Nova Scotia.

The Bench of the Supreme Court is composed of a Chief Justice and six other Judges, including the Judge in Equity. (R.S.N.S., 5th Scries, Chap. 104, as amended by 52 Vict., N.S., Chap. 8, 1889.)

Continued.

The Supreme Court of Nova Scotia.

1867 to 1895.

(1) Chief Justices.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Sir William Young, Kt. (2) " James McDonald	3rd Aug, 1860 20th May, 1881	13th May, 1881

(1) Prior to the coming into force, on the 1st July, 1891, of "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," (53-54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27), the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia was, under the provisions of the Act 26 Vict., (U.K.), Chap. 24, (1863), exeglicio Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court at Halifax. The latter Court was abolished by Section 17 of the Act first mentioned, and, by Section 19 of "The Admiralty Act, 1891," (64-55 Vict., (Can.), Chap. 29), which came into force on the 2nd October, 1891, he became a Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Camada for the Admiralty District of Nova Scotia, which latter Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Act that the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the Court was, by Section 3 of the

(1) Judges in Equity.

NAME.		From			То	
Hon. James William Johnstone (2). "Adams George Archibald,	rith	May,	1864	19th	June,	1873
C.M.G. (3)	23rd	June,	1873	4th	July,	1873
" John William Ritchie (4)	gth	July,	1873	28th	May,	1882
" Alexander James (5)	24th	July,	1882	19th	Sept.,	1889
" Wallace Graham	24th	Sept.,	1889	. <u></u>	• • • • •	

⁽¹⁾ The Judge in Equity for the time being is ex-officio the Judge Ordinary of the Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes, (29 Vict., N.S., Chop. 13, 1866); but the Governor-General may, under the authority of the Act 48 Vict., N.S., Chap. 30, (1885), appoint any one of the Judges of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia to be the Judge Ordinary of the said Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes. See also Constitution of latter Court, 269 page 362.

(2) Mr. Justice Johnstone retried, 20th June, 1873; died, 21st November, 1873.
(3) Mr. Justice Archibald assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Nova Scotia, 5th July, 1873.
(4) Mr. Justice Ritchie retired, 29th May, 1882; died, 13th December, 1890.
(5) Mr. Justice James died, 19th September, 1889.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

Puisné Judges.

Name.	From	То
Hon. William B. Bliss (1)	19th Feb., 14th Nov., 14th Aug., 28th Sept., 5th Nov., 15th Jan., 8th Jan., 7th Oct., 17th Dec., 24th July, 26th Sept., 4th Mar., 23rd April,	1848 7th April, 1874 1848 15th Dec., 1881 1856 6th Oct., 1878 1870 8th July, 1873 1870 2nd Jan., 1877 1873 19th Feb., 1893 1875 1st Feb., 1890 1877 23rd July, 1882 1878

- (1) Mr. Justice Bliss retired, 28th January, 1869; died, 16th March, 1874.
- (2) Mr. Justice Dodd retired, 8th April, 1874; died in 1876.
- (3) Mr. Justice Desbarres retired, 16th December, 1881; died, 16th June, 1885.
- (4) Mr. Justice Wilkins retired, 7th October, 1878; died, 15th March, 1885.
- (5) Mr. Justice J. W. Ritchie appointed Judge in Equity, 9th July, 1873.
- (6) Mr. Justice McCully died, 2nd January, 1877.
- (7) Mr. Justice McDonald retired, 20th February, 1893.
- (8) Mr. Justice Smith died, 1st February, 1890.
- (9) Mr. Justice James appointed Judge in Equity, 24th July, 1882.
- (10) Mr. Justice Rigby died, 5th July, 1886.
- (11) Mr. Justice Thompson appointed Minister of Justice and Attorney-General of Canada, 25th September, 1885.

Constitution of the Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes of Nova Scotia.

The Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes of Nova Scotia has jurisdiction, in the Province of Nova Scotia, over all matters relating to prohibited marriages and divorce, and may declare any marriage null and void for impotence, adultery, cruelty, or kindred within the degrees prohibited.

The Judge in Equity for the time being is the Judge Ordinary of the said Court, (29 Vict., N.S., Chap. 13, 1866); but the Act 48 Vict., N.S., Chap. 30, (1885), provides that the Governor-General may from time to time appoint any one of the Judges of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia for the time to be the Judge Ordinary of the Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes.

During the illness or temporary absence of the Judge Ordinary, or in cases where he may be disqualified from acting from any cause, the Governor in Council may, if necessary, appoint the Chief Justice, or one of the Judges of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, to act as Judge Ordinary during such illness, absence or disqualification. (Chap. 126, App. A of the Revised Statutes of Nova Scotia, Fifth Series, 1884.)

As constituted by Chapter 126 of the Revised Statutes of Nova Scotia, Third Series, (1864), this Court was formerly called the Court of Marriage and Divorce, and was composed of the Governor, who was President, the Chief Justice, or any one of the Judges of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, who was Vice President of the Court, and the members of the Executive Council; the Vice-President being appointed by the Governor by warrant under his hand and seal. As constituted by the Act 28 Vict., (N.S.), Chap. 1, parsed on the 2nd May, 1865, amending the said Chapter 126, it was afterwards composed of the Governor, who was President of the Court, and the Judge in Equity for the time being, who was Vice-President thereof.

For Judges Ordinary of this Court, see "Judges in Equity of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia," who are ex-officio Judges Ordinary of the Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes, page 360.

Constitution of the County Courts in the *rovince of Nova Scotia.

The County Courts in the Province of Nova Scotia are courts of law and of record, and were established by the Act 37 Vict., N.S., Chap. 18, (1874), which came into operation on the 21st August, 1876; and, for the purposes of the said Act, the Province is divided into seven Districts, made up as follows:—

- DISTRICT NUMBER ONE: of the county of Halifax.
- DISTRICT NUMBER Two:—of the counties of Lunenburg, Queen's and Shelburne.
- DISTRICT NUMBER THREE:—of the counties of Annapolis, Digby and Yarmouth.
- DISTRICT NUMBER FOUR:—of the counties of King's, Hants and Colchester.
- DISTRICT NUMBER FIVE:—of the counties of Pictou and Cumberland.
- DISTRICT NUMBER SIX:—of the counties of Inverness, Antigonish and Guysborough.
- DISTRICT NUMBER SEVEN:—of the counties of Cape Breton, Victoria and Richmond.

It is also enacted that there shall be one Judge for each district, and that such Judge shall reside within the district for which he is appointed.

County Courts in the Province of Nova Scotia.				
The County Court for District Number One. (Comprising the County of Halifax.)				
Judge.	From	То		
james Willis Johnstone	21st Aug., 1876			
The County Court for District Number Two. (Comprising the Counties of Lunenburg, Queen's and Shelburne.)				
Judge.	From	То		
Mather Byles Des Brisay	21st Aug., 1876			
The County Court for District Number Three. (Comprising the Counties of Annapolis, Digby and Yarmouth.)				
Judge.	From	То		
Alfred William Savary	21st Aug., 1876			

County Courts in the Provin	County Courts in the Province of Nova Scotia—Continued.				
The County Court for District Number Four. (Comprising the Counties of King's, Hants and Colchester.)					
Judge.	; 	From		То	
George A. Blanchard (1) John Pryor Chipman					
(1) Judge Blanchard died, 2nd June, 1890.					
Name.	i	From		То	
William Agnew Drury Morse	 21St	Aug.,	1876		
The County Court for (Comprising the Counties of Inverne					
Judge.		From		То	
Judge. Stewart Campbell (1)		Aug.,		20th Feb., 1885	

County Courts in the Province of Nova Scotia-Concluded.

The second secon

The County Court for District Number Seven.

(Comprising the Counties of Cape Breton, Victoria and Richmond.)

Judge.	From	То
Barclay E. Tremaine (1)	21st Aug., 1876 21st June, 1888	20th June, 1888

⁽¹⁾ Judge Tremaine retired, 21st June, 1888.

Margar of the Control

Constitution of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick.

The Supreme Court of New Brunswick is composed of a Chief Justice and five Puisné Judges, (Act 57 Vict., N.B., Chap. 7, 1894). As constituted by the Act 42 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 7, 1879), the said Court was formerly composed of a Chief Justice, a Judge in Equity and four other Puisné Judges.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of New Brunswick.

1867 to 1895.

Chief Justices.

Name.	From	То
Hon. William Johnston Ritchie (1). "Sir John Campbell Allen, Kt. (2)	30th Nov., 1865 8th Oct., 1875	7th Oct., 1875

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Ritchie appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of Canada, 8th October 1875.

(1) Judge in Equity.

Name.	From	То
Hon, Acalus Lockwood Palmer (2).	30th May, 1879	8th Mar., 1894

⁽¹⁾ The title of Judge in Equity was created by 42 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 7, (1879), and abolished by 57 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 7, (1894).

⁽²⁾ Chief Justice Sir J. C. Allen knighted, 4th February, 1889.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Palmer retired, 9th March, 1894.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of New Brunswick-Concluded.

Puisné Judges.

NAME.		From		То		
Hon. Lemuel Allen Wilmot (1) "Neville Parker (2) "John Campbell Allen (3) "John Wesley Weldon (4) "Charles Fisher (5) "Andrew Rainsford Wetmore (6) "Charles Duff (7) "George Edwin King (8) "John James Fraser (9) "William Henry Tuck (10) "Daniel Lionel Hannington "Pierre Armand Landry	1st 21st 30th 3rd 26th 8th 9th 28th 17th 1st	Jan., May, Sept., Nov., Oct., May, Oct., Dec., Mar., April,	1854 1865 1865 1868 1870 1875 1880 1882 1885 1892	7th 7th 11th 8th 7th 20th 20th 21st	July, Aug., Oct., Feb., Dec., Mar., Dec., Sept,	1869 1875 1885 1880 1892 1882 1893 1893
" Frederick Eustace Barker " James Alfred VanWart	28th	Dec.,	1893			

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Wilmot assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick, 23rd July, 1868.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Parker was Master of the Rolls from the 21st March, 1838, until transferred to the Supreme Court by the Act 17 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 18, passed on the 1st May, 1854, which Act also abolished the office of Master of the Rolls; he died, 7th August, 1869.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Allen appointed Chief Justice, 8th October, 1875.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Justice Weldon died, 11th February, 1885.

⁽⁵⁾ Mr. Justice Fisher died, 8th December, 1880.

⁽⁶⁾ Mr. Justice Wetmore died, 7th March, 1892.

⁽⁷⁾ Mr. Justice Duff died, 20th December, 1882.

⁽⁸⁾ Mr. Justice King appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of Canada, 21st September, 1893.

⁽⁹⁾ Mr. Justice Fraser assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick, 22nd December, 1893.

⁽¹⁰⁾ Mr. Justice Tuck is also Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of New Brunswick. See page 303.

Continued.

Constitution of the Court of Divorce and Matrimonial Causes of the Province of New Brunswick.

The Court of Divorce and Matrimonial Causes was constituted and established by the Act 23 Victoria, Chapter 37, of the Assembly of the Province of New Brunswick, which came into operation on the 1st July, 1860.

The causes for divorce from the bond of matrimony and of dissolving and annulling marriage are frigidity or impotence, adultery and consanguinity within the degrees prohibited.

The Governor in Council may appoint, by Commission under the Great Seal, one of the Judges of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick to be the Judge of the said Court for Divorce and Matrimonial Causes, who shall have power and authority to hear and determine all causes and matters cognizable therein, but either party dissatisfied with any decision of the Court in any suit or proceeding may appeal therefrom to the Supreme Court of New Brunswick, from hose decision an appeal may be made to Her Majesty's Privy Council, or to any other Court of Appeal having jurisdiction.

(Chap. 50, Con. Stat. of the Province of New Brunswick, 1877.)

The Court of Divorce and Matrimonial Causes of the Province of New Brunswick.

1860 to 1895.

Judge.	Fro	om		То	
Hon. Neville Parker (1)	16th Oc	et., 1860 t., 1868	13th 8th	Oct., Dec.,	1868 1880

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Parker resigned, 13th October, 1868; he died, 7th August, 1869.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Fisher died, 8th December, 1880.

Continued.

The Court of Divorce and Matrimonial Causes of the Province of New Brunswick—Concluded.

Judge.	From	То
Hon. Andrew Rainsford Wetmore (1) " John James Fraser (2) " James Alfred Van Wart	10th Jan., 1881 9th Feb., 1892 24th Aug., 1894	Sth Feb., 1892 21st Dec., 1893

⁽¹⁾ Mr Justice Wetmore resigned, 9th February, 1892; he died, 7th March, 1892.

Constitution of the County Courts in the Province of New Brunswick.

The County Courts in the Province of New Brunswick are courts of law and of record, and were established by the Act 30 Victoria, Chapter 10, passed by the Legislative Assembly of the Province of New Brunswick on the 17th June, 1867.

The Governor-General may appoint one County Court Judge for each of the following County Courts, namely:—

The County Court for the Counties of Charlotte, Carleton, Victoria and Madawaska.

The County Court for the Counties of York, Sunbury and Queen's.

The County Court for the Counties of King's and Albert.

The County Court for the Counties of Westmoreland and Kent.

The County Court for the Counties of Northumberland, Gloucester and Restigouche.

The County Court for the City and County of Saint John.

(Chap. 51, Con. Stat. of the Province of New Brunswick, (1877), as amended by the Act 45 Vict., N.B., Chap. 9, 1882.)

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Fraser sworn Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of New Brunswick, 22nd December, 1893.

Continued.

a transfer of the second second second

County Courts in the Province of New Brunswick.

1867 to 1895.

(1) The County Court for the City and County of St. John

(30 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 10, 1867, and 45 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 9, 1882.)

THE STATE OF THE S	<u> </u>	
Judge.	From	То
Charles Watters (2) Benjamin Lester Peters (3) James Gordon Forbes	19th June, 1869 29th Aug, 1891 22nd Jan., 1891	7th Aug., 1891 25th Nov., 1894

Prior to the passing of the Act 45 Vict., (N B.), Chap. 9, (1882), this County Court also comprised the county of King's, for which latter county and the county of Albert a separate County Court was established by the said Act; see page 373.
 Judge Watters was also Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court of the Province of New Brunswick, see page 374; he died, 7th August, 1891.
 Judge Peters died, 25th November, 1894.

AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER

(1) The County Court for the Counties of Westmoreland and Kent.

(30 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 10, 1867, and 45 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 9, 1882.)

Judge.	From	То
James W. Chandler (2)	115th April, 1890	20th Sept., 1893

Prior to the passing of the Act 45 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 2, (1882), this County Court also comprised the County of Albert, for which latter county and the county of King's a separate County Court was established by the said Act; see page 373.
 Judge Chandler died, 3rd October, 1870.
 Judge Botsford died, 7th April, 1890.
 Judge Landry appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of New Brunswak, 21st September, 1893.

County Courts in the Province of New Brunswick-Continued.

The County Court for the Counties of York, Sunbury and Queen's.

(30 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 10, 1867, and 45 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 9, 1882.)

Judge.	From	То
James Steadman	19th June, 1867	

(1) The County Court for the Counties of Charlotte, Carleton, Victoria and Madawaska.

(30 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 10, 1867; 37 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 11, 1874, and 45 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 9, 1882.

Judge.	From	То
James G. Stevens	19th June, 1867	

⁽¹⁾ The county of Madawaska was added to this County Court by the Act 37 Vict., (N.B. Chap. 11, passed on the 5th April, 1874.

County Courts in the Province of New Brunswick—

Concluded.

The County Court for the Counties of Northumberland, Gloucester and Restigouche.

(30 Viet, (N.B.), Chap. 10, 1867, and 45 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 9, 1882.)

But a service of a service of the se		
Judge.	From	То
The second secon		
E. Williston (1) William Wilkinson	19th June, 1867 11th Mar., 1881	28th Feb., 1881
(1) Judge Williston retired, 1st March, 1881; d	lied, 28th July, 1889.	

(1) The County Court for the Counties of King's and Albert.

(45 Viet., (N.B.), Chap. 9, 1882.)

Jadge.		From		То	
William Wedderburn	. 28th	June,	1882	 	 •
and the second s					

⁽¹⁾ Prior to the passing of the Act 45 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 9, (1882), establishing the County Court for the Counties of King's and Albert, the county of King's was attached to the County Court for the City and County of St. John, and the county of Albert, to the County Court for the Counties of Westmoreland and Kent. (30 Vict., (N.B.), Chap. 10, 1867.)

Continued.

(1) The Vice-Admiralty Court of the Province of New Brunswick.

(26 Viet., (U.K.), Chap. 24, 1863; 30-31 Viet., (U.K.), Chap. 45, 1867; 53-54 Viet., (Imp.), Chap. 27, 1896, and 54-55 Viet., (Can.), Chap. 29, 189L)

Judge.	Frein	į	То
Hon. Robert Leonard Hazen (2) " Charles Watters (3)	1st Nov.,	1846 15th 1876 1st	Aug., 1874 July, 1891

- (1) Under the provisions of the Act 26 Vict., (U.K.), Chap. 24, 1863, the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick for the time being, by virtue of his office, was, pending the appointment of a Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court, the Judge of the latter court (For Chief Justices of the Supreme Court, see page 367)

 The Vice-Admiralty Court of New Brunswick was abolished by Section 17 of "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," (53:54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27), which came into force on the 1st July, 1891, and in pursuance of the powers given the Parliament of Canada by the said Act, the Exchequer Court of Canada was constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty by "The Admiralty Act, 1891," (54:55 Vict., Chap. 29, Sec. 3), which came into force, by proclamation, on the 2nd October, 1891. See "The Admiralty District of New Brunswick," page 303.
- (2) Judge Hazen died, 15th August, 1874.
- (3) Judge Watters was also Judge of the County Court for the City and County of St. John, (see page 371); he died, 7th August, 1891.

Constitution of the Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island.

The Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island is composed of a Chief Justice and two Assistant Judges; one of such Assistant Judges being also Master of the Rolls in Chancery, and the other Vice-Chancellor of the Court of Chancery.

The combined offices of Assistant Judge and Master of the Rolls, and of Assistant Judge and Vice-Chancellor, were constituted, the former by the Act 11 Vict., (P.E.I.), Chap. 6, (1848), and the latter by the Act 32 Vict., (P.E.I.), Chap. 4, (1869).

Continued.

The Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island.

1873 to 1895.

(Prince Edward Island admitted into the Dominion, 1st July, 1873.)

(1) Chief Justices.

	1	
NAME.	From	To
Hon. Sir Robert Hodgson, Kt. (2) "Edward Palmer (3) "William Wilfred Sullivan (4)	21st April, 1853 18th July, 1874 13th Nov., 1889	3rd July, 1874 3rd Nov., 1889

- (1) Prior to the coming into force, on the 1st July, 1891, of "The Volunial Courts of Admeralty Act, 1890," (53-54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27), the Chief Justice of this Court was, under the provisions of the Act 26 Vict., (U.K.), Chap. 24, (1863), "cofficial Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court of Prince Edward Island. The latter Court was abolished by Section 17 of the Act first mentioned, and, by Section 19 of "The Admiralty Act, 1891," (54-55 Vict., (Can.), 'Jhap. 29), which came into force on the 2nd October, 1891, he became a Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of Prince Edward Island, which latter Court was, by Section 3 of the Act has referred to, constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty. For "The Admiralty District of Prince Edward Island," see page 304.
- (2) Chief Justice Sir Robert Hodgson knighted in 1869; he assumed the office of Lucatemant-Governor of the Province of Prince Edward Island, 4th July, 1874; died, 15th September, 1889.
- (3) Mr. Chief Justice Palmer died, 3rd November, 1889,

·__ --_-

(4) Mr. Chief Justice Sullivan is also Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of Prince Edward Island. See page 394 and note (1) this page.

The Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island—Concluded.

Assistant Judges and Masters of the Rolls in Chancery.

NAME.	From	То
Hon. James Horsfield Peters (1) " Edward Jarvis Hodgson	31st Aug., 1848 15th April, 1891	14th April, 1891
(1) Mr. Justice Peters retired, 15th April, 1891	; died, 20th June, 1801.	

Assistant Judges and Vice-Chancellors of the Court of Chancery.

Name.	From	То
Hon, Joseph Hensley (1)	20tin June, 1869 28th May, 1894	10th May, 1894
	_	

Mr. Justice Hensley died, 10th May, 1894.

Conti ued.

Constitution of the County Courts in Prince Edward Island.

- 12-3-5-2-12-1

The County Courts of Queen's County, Prince County and King's County, respectively, were established by the Act 36 Vict., Chap. 3, passed by the Assembly of Prince Edward Island on the 14th June, 1873.

The said Act provides that the Governor in Council shall appoint one Judge for each of these counties.

County Courts in Prince Edward Island.

1873 to 1895.

The County Court of King's County.

(36 Viet., (P.E.L.), Chap. 3, 1873.)

Judge	From	То
Dennis O'Meara Reddin	24th June, 1873	

The County Court of Prince County.

(36 Viet., (P.E.I.), Chap. 3, 1873.)

Judge.	From	То
William Henry Pope (1)	24th June, 1873 24th Oct., 1879 9th Mar., 1893	7th Oct., 1879 12th Feb., 1803

¹¹⁾ Judge Pope died, 7th October, 1879. (2) Judge Kelly died, 12th February, 1893.

County Courts in Prince Edward Island-Concluded.

and the state of t

The state of the s

The County Court of Queen's County.

(36 Viet., (P.E.I.), Chap. 3, 1873.)

Judge.	From	То
Edward Palmer (1)	20th June, 1873 18th July, 1874	17th July, 1874

⁽¹⁾ Judge Palmer appointed Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island, 18th July, 1874.

<u>_</u> - - -.

Constitution of the City Court of the City of Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island.

The City Court of the city of Charlottetown is a court of record called "The City Court," and was constituted by the Act 52 Vict., Chap. 14, (1889), of the Legislative Assembly of Prince Edward Island.

The said Court is presided over by one Judge appointed by the Governor in Council, but such Judge receives no salary from the Dominion Government.

The City Court of the City of Charlottetown.

Judge.	From	То
Rowan Robert Fitzgeraid (1) Francis L. Haszard	10th Dec., 1892 2nd Feb., 1895	27th May, 1894

Judge Fitzgerald appointed Assistant Judge of the Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island and Vice-Chancellor of the Court of Chancery, 28th May, 1894.

Constitution of the Supreme Court of British Columbia.

The Supreme Court of British Columbia is composed of a Chief Justice and four Puisné Judges. (Act 42 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 20, 1878; Con. Acts of British Columbia, 1888, Chap. 31).

Prior to the passing of the Act 42 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 20, (1878), before mentioned, the said Court was composed of a Chief Justice and two Puisné Judges. (Act 35 Vict., (B.C.), No. 24, (1872), which provided for the appointment of a Judge of this Court in addition to the number of Judges authorized by the "Supreme Court Ordinance, 1869.")

This Court was originally called "The Supreme Court of Civil Justice of British Columbia" and was constituted by proclamation having the force of law, issued by the Governor of the Colony of British Columbia on the 8th June, 1859.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of British Columbia.

1871 to 1895.

(British Columbia admitted into the Dominion, 20th July, 1871.)

(1) The Chief Justices of British Columbia.

	1	l
NAME.	From	То
Hon. Sir Matthew Baillie Begbie Kt., (2) " Theodore Davie (3)	29th Mar., 1870 23rd Feb., 1895	11th June, 1894

- (1) Prior to the coming into force, on the 1st July, 1891, of "The Colonial Courts of Admiralty Act, 1890," (53-54 Vict., (Imp.), Chap. 27), the Chief Justice of British Columbia was, under the provisions of the Act 26 Vict., (U.K.), Chap. 24, (1863), ex-officia Judge of the Vice-Admiralty Court of British Columbia. The latter Court was abolished by Section 17 of the Act first mentioned, and by Section 19 of "The Admiralty Act, 1891," (54-55 Vict., (Can.), Chap. 29), which came into force on the 2nd October, 1891, he became a Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of British Columbia, which latter Court was, by Section 3 of the Act last referred to, constituted, within Canada, a Colonial Court of Admiralty. "See Admiralty District of British Columbia," page 304.
- (2) Chief Justice Sir M. B. Begbie was appointed Judge of the Colony of British Columbia, 2nd September, 1858; knighted in 1875; he died, 11th June, 1894.
- (3) Mr. Chief Justice Davie appointed Local Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of British Columbia, 25th March, 1895. See page 304.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of British Columbia-Concluded.

Puisné Judges.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Henry Pering Pellew Crease (1)	11th Mar., 1870 3rd July, 1872 26th Nov., 1880 26th Nov., 1880 23rd May, 1882	5th June, 1889 1st Dec., 1881

- Mr. Justice Crease was appointed Deputy Judge in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada for the Admiralty District of British Columbia, 27th November, 1893.
- (2) Mr. Justice Gray died, 5th June, 1889.
- (3) Mr. Justice Robertson died, 1st December, 1881.

Constitution of the County Courts in the Province of British Columbia.

By "The County Courts Act, 1883," passed by the Legislative Assembly of the Province of British Columbia, which came into force on the 29th February, 1884, (46 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 5; Con. Acts. (B.C.), 1888, Chap. 25), the following County Courts, which are Courts of Record, were established, namely:—

The County Court of Victoria.

The County Court of New Westminster.

The County Court of Yale.

Constitution of the County Courts in the Province of British Columbia—Continued.

The County Court of Cariboo.
The County Court of Kootenay.
The County Court of Nanaimo.

An additional County Court called the "County Court of Vancouver" was established by the Act 56 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 10, which, as respects this Court, came into force on the 1st December, 1893.

It is provided that the Governor-General shall appoint a Judge for each such Court, to be called the Judge of the County Court of the district for which he shall be appointed; and that, until County Court Judges are appointed for the County Court of Kootenay and the County Court of Vancouver, respectively, the Judge of the County Court of Yale shall act as Judge of the County Court of Kootenay, (53 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 8, Sec. 9, 1890), and the Judge of the County Court of New Westminster, as Judge of the County Court of Vancouver, (56 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 10, Sec. 7, 1893).

Any County Court Judge may act as County Court Judge in any other district than that assigned to him, upon the death, illness, or unavoidable absence, or at the request of the Judge of that other district; provided, however, the said Judge so acting out of his district shall immediately thereafter report in writing to the Provincial Secretary the fact of his so doing and cause thereof, (Con. Acts, (B.C.), 1888, Chap. 25, Sec. 14, as amended by 54 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 7, 1891).

The several Judges of the Supreme Court of British Columbia may sit and dispose of any business in any County Court in the Province, (Con. Acts, (B.C.), 1888, Chap. 25, Sec. 15, and 53 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 8, Sec. 10, 1890).

After the Union of the Colonies of British Columbia and of Vancouver Island the procedure of the County Courts in all parts of British Columbia was amended and assimilated by "The County Court Ordinance, 1867," and the Governor of the Colony empowered, by Section 3 of such Ordinance, to appoint any Stipendiary Magistrates or

Justices of the Peace of and in the Colony to be County Court Judges either for the whole Colony or for such parts thereof as he might direct or appoint. This provision of the said Ordinance was repealed, as to future appointments, and the power of appointing any fit and proper persons as County Court Judges, vested in the Governor-General of Canada by the Act 35 Vict., (1872), No. 22, of the Legi lative Assembly of the Province of British Columbia. Subsequently, the commissions held by the then County Court Judges of the Province of British Columbia were revoked, from and after the 15th January, 1881, and every County Court in the Province was thereafter, as had been provided by the Act 42 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 20, which, as related to County Courts, came into force, by proclamation, on the 4th January, 1881, presided over by a Judge of the Supreme Court of British Columbia, until County Court Judges were again appointed under the provisions of "The County Courts Act, 1883," already referred to.

County Court Judges for British Columbia.

1867 to 1881.

(See also "County Courts," page 386.)
(British Columbia admitted into the Dominion, 20th July, 1871.)

County Court Judge for Victoria.

Name.	From	То	
Augustus Frederick Pemberton (1)	23rd Sept., 1867	14th Jan.,	1881

⁽¹⁾ Judge Pemberton appointed Justice of the Peace, 11th January, 1867; he retired, 15th January, 1881; died, 18th October, 1891.

County Court Judges for British Columbia-Continued. County Court Judge for New Westminster. NAME. To From Arthur Thomas Bushby (1) 18th May, 1875 (1) The date of appointment of Judge Bushby could not be ascertained; he died, 18th May, County Court Judge for Cariboo. NAME. From To (1) Judge Ball appointed Justice of the Peace, 11th January, 1867; he retired, 15th January 1881. County Court Judge for Yale. To NAME. From

⁽¹⁾ Judge O'Reilly appointed Justice of the Peace, 11th January, 1867; he retired, 15th January, 1881; died same year.

Bendest entrigge a state of the first of the second of the

County Court Judges for British Columbia .- Concluded.

County Court Judge for Lillooet and Clinton.

Name.	From	То
Edward Howard Sanders (1)	18th Sept., 1867	14th Jan., 1881

(1) Judge Sanders appointed Justice of the Peace, 11th January, 1867; he retired, 15th January, 1881.

County Court Judge for Nanaimo and Comox.

Name.	From	То
Warner Reeve Spalding (1)	28th Sept., 1867	14th Jan., 1881

⁽¹⁾ Judge Spalding appointed Justice of the Peace, 11th January, 1867; he retired, 15th January, 1881.

Continued.

County Courts in the Province of British Columbia.

1883 to 1895.

(See also "Constitution of County Courts," page 381, and "County Court Judges," page 383.)

County Court of Cariboo.

The transfer of the control of the c

(46 Viet., (B.C.), Chap. 5, 1883.)

Judge.	From	То
Eli Harrison, Junior (1)	25th April, 1884 19th Sept., 1889	2nd Aug., 1889

⁽¹⁾ Judge Harrison transferred to the County Court of Nanaimo, 3rd August, 1889.

County Court of Kootenay.

(46 viet., (B.C.), Chap. 5, 1883.)

The Act 53 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 8, Sec. 9, (1890), provides that until a County Court Judge shall be appointed for this Court, the Judge of the County Court of Yale shall act as Judge of the County Court of Kootenay.

County Court of Nanaimo.

(46 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 5, 1883.)

Judge.	From	То
Eli Harrison (1)	3rd Aug., 1889	

⁽¹⁾ Judge Harrison transferred from the County Court of Cariboo,

Continued.

County Courts in the Province of British Columbia -

Continued.

(1) County Court of New Westminster.

(46 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 5, 1883.)

Judge.	From	То
William Norman Bole (1)	19th Sept., 1889	

⁽¹⁾ The Act 56 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 10, Sec. 7, (1893), provides that until a County Court Judgeshall be appointed for the County Court of Vancouver, the Judge of the County Court of New Westminster shall act as Judge of the former Court.

Control of the Contro

County Court of Vancouver.

(56 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 10, 1893.)

The County Court of Vancouver was established by the Act 56 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. 10, which came into force, as respects this Court, on the 1st December, 1893. Section 7 of the said Act provides that until a County Court Judge shall be appointed for this Court, the Judge of the County Court of New Westminster shall act as Judge of the County Court of Vancouver.

County Court of Victoria.

(46 Vict,, (B.C.), Chap. 5, 1883.)

No County Court Judge has yet been appointed for the County Court of Victoria.

Continued.

County Courts in the Province of British Columbia—

County Court of Yale.

(46 Viet., (B.C.), Chap. 5, 1883.)

The second secon

Judge.	From	То
William Ward Spinks (1)	19th Sept., 1889	

⁽¹⁾ The Act 53 Vict., (B.C.), Chap. S, Sec. 9, (1890), provides that until a County Court Judge shall be appointed for the County Court of Kootenay, the Judge of the County Court of Yale shall act as Judge of the former Court.

Constitution of Her Majesty's Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba.

Her Majesty's Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba is a court of record of original and appellate jurisdiction, and consists of a Chief Justice, styled "The Chief Justice of Manitoba," and three Puisné Justices, called the Judges of the said Court. (48 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 15, 1885; 58-59 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 6, 1895).

As constituted by the Act 35 Vict., Chap. 3, (1872), of the Legislative Assembly of the Province of Manitoba, the said Court was formerly composed of a Chief Justice and two Puisné Judges.

This Court, as originally constituted, by the Act 34 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 2, (1871), was called "The Supreme Court" of the Province of Manitoba, and was composed of one Judge, styled "The Chief Justice." The name of the Court was changed from "The Supreme Court" to "The Court of Queen's Bench," and the number of Judges composing the Court increased to three Judges—a Chief Justice and two Puisné Judges—by the Act 35 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 3 (1872), already referred to.

Continued.

(1) Her Majesty's Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba.

1871 to 1895.

(Province of Manitoba admitted into the Dominion, 15th July, 1870.)

The Chief Justices of Manitoba.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Alexander Morris (2) "Edmund Burke Wood (3) "Lewis Wallbridge (4) "Thomas Wardlaw Taylor	2nd July, 1872 11th Mar., 1874 12th Dec., 1882 22nd Oct., 1887	1st Dec., 1872 7th Oct., 1882 20th Oct., 1887

⁽¹⁾ As originally constituted by the Act 34 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 2, (1871), this Court was called "The Supreme Court." The name was changed to the Court of Queen's Bench by the Act 35 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 3, (1872).

Judges of Her Majesty's Court of Queen's Beach for Manitoba.

NAME.	From	То
Hon. James McKeagney (1) " Louis Betournay (2)	7th Oct., 1872 31st Oct., 1872	14th Sept., 1879 30th Oct., 1879

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice McKeagney died, 14th September, 1879.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Morris assumed the office of Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba, 2nd December, 1872.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Wood died, 7th October, 1882.

⁽⁴⁾ Mr. Chief Justice Wallbridge died, 20th October, 1887.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Betournay died, 30th October, 2879.

Judges of Her Majesty's Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba—Concluded.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Joseph Dubuc	13th Nov., 1879 20th Oct., 1880 5th Jan., 1883 27th June, 1884 3rd Feb., 1885 15th Nov., 1887	31st Dec., 1882 21st Oct., 1887 19th Jan., 1885

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Miller resigned, 1st January, 1883.

Recorder of the Province of Manitoba.

Name.	From	То
Hon. Francis Godschall Johnson, Puisné Judge of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec		1st June, 1872

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Taylor appointed Chief Justice of Manitoba, 22nd October, 1887.

Constitution of the County Courts in the Province of Manitoba.

The Province of Manitoba was divided, by the Act 44 Vict., Chap. 28, (1881), of the Legislative Assembly of the Province of Manitoba, into the following Judicial Districts, namely:—The Western Judicial District, the Central Judicial District, and the Eastern Judicial District. The last named Judicial District was subsequently subdivided, for County Court purposes, by proclamation dated the 21st July, 1885, into the Northern, Central and Southern Divisions, respectively, of the said Eastern Judicial District.

It is provided that there shall be appointed for each of such County Court Division, or Judicial District, one County Court Judge, who shall preside over each County Court within the Judicial District, or any division thereof, for which he shal! be appointed; but, if deemed necessary, more than one County Court Judge may be appointed for any judicial District or County Court Division, the Judge last appointed for the same district or division being known and designated as the Junior Judge of such district or division.

The Lieutenant-Governor may, by Order-in-Council, from time to time, alter the limits of any Judicial Division constituted for County Court purposes, and establish County Courts therein.

(Revised Statutes of Manitoba, 1891, Chap. 33.)

The County Courts in the Province of Manitoba were constituted by the Act 36 Vict., Chap. 6, (1873), of the Legislative Assembly of the Province of Manitoba, and such County Courts, until County Court Judges were appointed, under the provisions of the Act 44 Vict., (Man.), Chap. 28, (1881), already referred to, were held by the Chief Justice, or by one of the Puisné Judges of the Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba.

County Court Judges in the Province of Manitoba.

1882 to 1895.

County Court Judges for the Western Judicial District.

Name.	From	То
David Mar Walker (1) Thomas Dickie Cumberland (2)	5th July, 1882 2nd June, 1893	1st June, 1893

Judge Walker transferred to the Northern Division of the Eastern Judicial District, 2nd June, 1893.

County Court Judge for the Central Judicial District.

Name.	From	То
Joseph Ryan (1)	5th July, 1882	

⁽¹⁾ Judge Ryan appointed Local Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba, 1st October, 1895.

⁽²⁾ Judge Cumberland appointed Local Judge of the Court of Queen's Bench for Manitoba, 1st October, 1895.

County Court Judges in the Province of Manitoba— Concluded.

County Court Judges for the Northern Division of the Eastern Judicial District.

Name.	From	То
William Davis Ardagh (1) David Mar Walker (2)	7th June, 1883 2nd June, 1893	16th April, 1893

⁽¹⁾ Judge Ardagh died, 16th April, 1893.

County Court Judge for the Central Division of the Eastern Judicial District.

Name.	From	То
Louis Arthur Prud'homme	30th July, 1885	

County Court Judge for the Southern Division of the Eastern Judicial District.

Name.	From	То
Corbet Locke	25th Aug., 1894	

⁽²⁾ Judge Wr 'ter transferred from the Western Judicial District.

Constitution of "The Supreme Court of the North-West Territories."

The Supreme Court of the North-West Territories is a court of record of original and appellate jurisdiction, and was constituted by the Act 49 Vict., Chap. 25, Sec. 4, (1886), of the Parliament of Canada, which came into force on the 18th February, 1887, by proclamation, bearing date the 21st January, 1887.

The said Supreme Court consists of five Puisné Judges ap ointed by the Governor in Council, whose respective places of residence in the Territories are also fixed by the Governor in Council. Every Judge of the Court has jurisdiction throughout the Territories, but must usually exercise his judicial functions within the district to which he is assigned by the Governor in Council.

Sittings of the Supreme Court, presided over by a Judge of the Court, are held in each Judicial District at such times and places as the Lieutenant-Governor of the Territories may appoint. The Court also sits in banc at the seat of Government of the Territories at such times as the Lieutenant-Governor in Council may appoint—the senior Judge present presiding, and any three Judges of the Court forming a quorum —for the purpose of hearing and determining appeals, applications for new trials, questions or issues of law, questions or points in civil or criminal cases reserved for the opinion of the Court, and all matters which are lawfully brought before it. It is provided, however, by the Act 57-58 Vict. Chap. 17, (1894), amending Section 50 of Chapter 50 of the Revised Statutes of Canada, that the Judge by or before whom the judgment, or order or decision then in question was rendered or made, shall not sit as one of the Judges composing the Court, unless his presence is necessary to constitute a quorum.

Under the provisions of Section 51, of the said Chapter 50 of the Revised Statutes of Canada, empowering the Governor in Council, by proclamation to divide the Territories into Judicial Districts, and in like

Continued.

manner, from time to time, to alter the limits and extent of such districts, the Territories were divided, by proclamation dated the 18th February, 1887, into the following five Judicial Districts, namely:—

The Judicial District of Eastern Assiniboia.

The Judicial District of Western Assiniboia.

The Judicial District of Southern Alberta.

The Judicial District of Northern Alberta.

The Judicial District of Saskatchewan.

(Revised Statutes of Canada, 1886, Chap. 50, as amended by 57-58 Vict., Chap. 17, 1894.)

The Supreme Court of the North-West Territories.

1887 to 1895.

The Judicial District of Western Assiniboia.

Puisné Judge.	From	То	
Hon. Hugh Richardson (1)	18th Feb., 1887		

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice Richardson was formerly Stipendiary Magistrate for the North-West Territories, (see page 398); his place of residence is at Regina.

The Judicial District of Eastern Assiniboia.

Puisné Judge.	From	То
Hon. Edward Ludlow Wetmore (1)	18th Feb., 1887	

Mr Justice Wetmore's place of residence was changed from Whitewood to Moosomin on the 11th April, 1887.

Continued.

The Supreme Court of the North-West Territories Continued.

(1) The Judicial District of Northern Alberta.

Puisné Judge.	From	То
Hon. Charles Borromée Rouleau (2)	18th Feb., 1887	

⁽¹⁾ The Judge for this Judicial District and the Judge for the Judicial District of Southern Alberta were appointed, by the Governor in Council, on the 21st May, 1894, Judges for the two Judicial Districts conjointly.

(1) The Judicial District of Southern Alberta.

Puisné Judge.	From	То
Hon. James Farquharson Macleod, C.M.G. (2) " David Lynch Scott (3)	18th Feb., 1887 28th Sept., 1894	5th Sept., 1894

⁽i) The Judge for this Judicial District and the Judge for the Judicial District of Northern Alberta were appointed by the Governor in Council, on the 21st May, 1894, Judges for the two Judicial Districts conjointly.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Rouleau was formerly Stipendiary Magistrate for the North-West Territories, (see page 398); his place of residence is at Calgary.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Justice Macleod was formerly Stipendiary Magistrate for the North-West Territories, (see page 398); his place of residence was changed from Macleod to Calgary on the 21st May, 1894; he died, 5th September, 1894.

⁽³⁾ Mr. Justice Scott was appointed for the Judicial Districts of Northern and of Southern Alberta conjointly; his place of residence is at Calgary.

The Supreme Court of the North-West Territories

Concluded.

The Judicial District of Saskatchewan.

Puisné Judge.	From •	То
Hon. Thomas Horace McGuire (1)	25th April, 1887	
(1) Mr. Justice McGuicos place of residence is	at Prince · Albert.	<u> </u>

Stipendiary Magistrates for the North-West Territories.

Authority was given the Governor-General, by Section 1 of the Act 36 Vict., (1873), Chap. 35, to appoint, by commission under the Great Seal, one or more Stipendiary Magistrate or Stipendiary Magistrates for the North-West Territories. The said Section was repealed by Section 76 of the Act 38 Vict., (1875), Chap 49, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 7th October, 1876, and by Section 61 of the Act last mentioned the Governor-General was again empowered to appoint Stipendiary Magistrates for the North-West Territories, not exceeding three, but the number of Stipendiary Magistrates so authorized was afterwards increased to four by Section 4 of the Act 48-49 Vict., (1885), Chap. 51. These provisions were repealed by Section 32 of the Act 49 Vict., (1886), Chap. 25, which came into force, by proclamation, on the 18th February, 1887, and by Section 4 of the latter Act the Supreme Court of the North-West Territories was constituted.

Concluded.

Stipendiary Magistrates for the North-West Territories.

(Appointments made under the Act 36 Viet., (1873), Chap. ,35 Sec. 1, which Section was repealed by the Act 38 Viet., (1875), Chap. 42, in torce from the 7th October, 1876.)

Name.	From			То	
Matthew Ryan (1)	ist Jan.,	1876	6th	Oct.,	1876
	ist Jan.,	1876	6th	Oct.,	1876
	22nd July,	1876	6th	Oct.,	1876

⁽²⁾ Re-appointed Stipendiary Magistrate under Section 61 of the Act 38 Vict, (1875), Chap. 49, see below.

Stipendiary Magistrates for the North-West Territories.

1876 to 1887.

(Appointments made under the Act 38 Vict., (1875), Chap. 40, Sec. 61, in force from the 7th October, 1876, and 48-49 Vict., (1885), Chap. 51, Sec. 4, which were repealed by 49 Vict., (1886), Chap. 25, Sec. 32, in force from the 18th February, 1887.)

Judge.		From			То	
Hugh Richardson (1)	7th	Oct.,	1876	17th	Feb.,	1887
	7th	Oct.,	1876	4th	June,	1881
C.M.G. (3)	7th	Oct.,	1876	17th	Feb.,	1887
	28th	Sept.,	1883	17th	Feb.,	1887
	30th	July,	1885	17th	Feb.,	1887

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Richardson appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of the North-West Territories, 18th February, 1887.

(2) Mr. Ryan's services dispensed with.

(4) Mr. Rouleau appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of the North West Territories, 18th February, 1887.

see below.
(2) Lt.-Col. Macleod was appointed Commissioner of the North-West Mounted Police on the 22nd July, 1876, but he continued after that date to perform the duties of Stipendiary Magistrate in the Bow River Judicial District in addition to his duties as Commissioner of Police.

⁽³⁾ Lt.-Col. Macleod was relieved of the duties of Commissioner of the North-West Mounted Police from and after the 1st October, 1880, from which date he resumed has duties as one of the three Stipendiary Magistrates, with precedence as such, from the 7th October, 1876; appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of the North-West Territories, 18th February, 1862.

Pensions Granted to Judges of Dominion and Provincial Courts.

1867 to 1895.

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Supreme Court of Canada.

Name.	Retired.		Died.		
Hon. Sir William Buel Richards, Kt. late Chief Justice " Jean Thomas Taschereau, late Puisné Judge " Télesphore Fournier, late Puisné Judge	oth Jan., 6th Oct.,	1878	9th	Nov.,	1893

Pensions Granted to Judges of the High Court for Ontario.

Name.	Retired.	Died.
Hon. Sir Adam Wilson, Kt., late Chief Justice of the Queen's Bench William Proudfoot, late Justice of the High Court, Chancery Division	7th Nov., 1887 8th May, 1890	29th Dec., 1891

Pensions wranted to Judges of County Courts of the Province of Ontario.

NAME.		Retired.		Died.		
Hervey W. Price, late Judge, County Court of the County of Wel-						
land	14th	Aug.,	1873	27th	Jan.,	1875
Court of the County of Huron. John Marjoribanks Lawder, late Judge, County Court of the	24th	July,	1877	14th	Jan.,	1879
County of Lincoln James Joseph Burrowes, late Judge, County Court of the County of	29th	Nov.,	1877	21St	Sept.,	1893
Frontenac	8th	May,	1878	8th	Jan.,	r880
Court of the County of Kent Archibald McDonald, late Judge,	ıst	Oct.,	1878	8th	April,	1881
County Court of the County of Wellington	24th	Sept.,	1880	5th	April,	1881
County Court of the County of Hastings	29th	Aug.,	1881	27th	Feb.,	1883
Counties of Northumberland and Durham	31st	Oct.,	1882	28th	Aug.,	1889
late Judge, County Court of the County of Simcoe John Gustavus Stevensor ate Judge,	2 1 St	Sept.,	1883			
County Court of the County of Haldimand	ıst	June,	1884	5th	Mar.,	1888

Pensions Granted to Judges of County Courts of the **Province of Ontario**—Concluded.

Name.		Retired.			Died.		
John Boyd, late Judge, County Court of the County of York, and of the Maritime Court of Ontario	İ	Sept.,					
Robert Dennistoun, late Judge, County Court of the County of	i	oc ₁ ,,	1005		••••	• • • • •	
Peterborough	15th	Mar.,	1886	31st	May,	1895	
Perth	ıst	Jan.,	1887	5th	May,	1894	
and Durham	ıst	Nov.,	1887			• • • • •	
Court of the County of Waterloo John Juchereau Kingsmill, late Judge, County Court of the County of	ıst	Jan.,	1888	17th	June,	1891	
Bruce	ıst	April,	1893	••••		••••	
		Mar.,	τ894	12th	May,	1894	

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec.

Name.	Retired	l.		Died.	
Hon. Thomas Cushing Aylwin, late Puisné Judge	25th Aug.,	1868	14th	Oct.,	1871

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec—Concluded.

	'	Retired	l .		Died.	
Louis Thomas Drummond,						
late Puisné Judge Villiam Badglev, late Puisné	ıst	Nov.,	1873	24th	Nov.,	1883
Judge	2nd	Mar.,	1874	24th	Dec.,	1888
late Chief Justice	ıst	June,	1874	6th	May,	1881
Puisné Judge		Sept.,	1888	29th	Oct.,	1888
	12th	Sept.,	1801	7th	April,	1802
evi Ruggles Church, late					-	•
lexander Cross, late Puisné	1	-	-		_	•
	late Puisné Judge Villiam Badgley, late Puisné Judge ean François Joseph Duval, late Chief Justice amuel Cornwallis Monk, late Puisné Judge lric Joseph Tessier, late Puisné Judge evi Ruggles Church, late Puisné Judge	late Puisné Judge	late Puisné Judge	late Puisné Judge	late Puisné Judge	late Puisné Judge

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec.

Name.	Retired.	Died.
Hon. James Smith, late Puisne	25th Aug., 1868	29th Nov., 1868
" John Gawler Thompson, late Puisné Judge	25th Aug., 1868	4th Sept., 1868
Puisné Judge	27th May, 1870 7th Jan., 1871	29th April, 1876 30th July, 1880

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec—Concluded.

	Name.		Retired.	Died.
Hon.	Peter Winter, late Puisné Judge	ath	Nov 187	1891
"	Aimé Lafontaine, late Puisné		1107., 10/2	1091
	Judge	ıst	June, 1876	7th July, 1884
"	Joseph Amable Berthelot, late Puisné Judge		Sept., 1870	5
66	Thomas Jean Jacques Loranger, late Puisné Judge Antoine Polette, late Puisné	19th	May, 1879	19th Aug., 1885
4.6	Judge	ıst	Sept., 1886	6th Jan., 1887
::	Judge	l 9th	Nov., 1886	24th Sept., 1881
"	Judge	ıst	Nov., 1882	23rd Feb., 1888
"	Kt., late Chief Justice Henri Félix Rainville, late	ıst	Oct., 1882	126th Feb., 1894
	Puisné Judge	12th	April, 1886	7th Feb., 1891
	George C. V. Buchanan, late Puisné Judge	18th	Jan., 188	7
**	Louis Victor Sicotte, late Puisné Judge	7th	Nov., 188	1st Aug., 1889
**	Hubert Wilfrid Chagnon, late Puisné Judge	1 2 th	Nov., 188	7
••	Auguste Cyrille Papineau, late Puisné Judge			
••	Sir Andrew Stuart, late Chief		•	į
	Justice Marcus Doherty, late Puisné	1		
••	Judge Edward Towle Brooks, late	15th	Oct., 189	
	Puisné Judge	ıst	Nov., 1895	5

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia.

1867 to 1895.

	NAME.]	Retired			Died.	
							
Hon.	William B. Bliss, late Puisné						
	Judge		Jan.,	1869	16th	Mar.,	1874
**	James William Johnstone, late	!					
	Judge in Equity	20th	June,	1873	215t	Nov.,	1873
۲٠	Edmund Murray Dodd, late						
	Puisné Judge	Sth	April,	1874	24th	July,	1876
••	Lewis Morris Wilkins, late			• •			•
	Puisné Judge	7th	Oct.,	1878	15th	Mar	1885
• •	Sir William Young, Kt., late		•		٦	•	• 5
			May,	1881	Sth	Mav	1887
••	W. F. Desbarres, late Puisné		-1247,	1001		,	100,
			Dec.,	1 2 2 T	T6th	Tune	T22=
• •	John William Ritchie, late	1000	1700,	1001	100	June,	1005
	Judge in Equity	acth	340	- 99 ₋	rath	Dec	- 200
44			may,	1002	13111	Dec.,	1090
••	Hugh McDonald, late Puisne		TPak				
	Judge	20th	reb.,	1893		• • • • •	• • • • •
	and the second continues of the state for the state of th	<u></u>					

Pensions Granted to Judges of County Courts of the Province of Nova Scotia.

Name.	Retired.	Died.
Barclay E. Tremaine, late County Court Judge for District Number Seven	21st June, 1888	•

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick.

1867 to 1895.

Name.	Retired.	Died.
Hon. Lemuel Allen Wilmot, late Puisné Judge (1) " Acalus Lockwood Palmer, late Judge in Equity	23rd July, 186 9th Mar., 189	8 20th May, 1878
(1) Hon. Mr. Wilmot was Lieutenant-Govern 23rd July, 1868, to the 14th November, 187	nor of the Province of	

Pensions Granted to Judges of the County Courts of the Province of New Brunswick.

	Name.	Retired.	Died.
E.	Williston, late County Court Judge, County Court for the Counties of Northumberland, Gloucester and Restigouche		28th July, 1889

Pensions Granted to Judges of the Supreme Court of Judicature of Prince Edward Island.

1873 to 1895.

(Prince Edward Island admitted into the Dominion, 1st July, 1873.)

Name.	Retired.	Died.
Hon. Sir Robert Hodgson, Kt., laie Chief Justice (1) " James Horsfield Peters, late Assistant Judge and Master		
of the Rolls in Chancery	15th April, 1891	20th June, 1891

⁽¹⁾ Sir Robert Hodgson was Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Prince Edward Island from the 4th July, 1874, to the 18th July, 1879.

Pensions Granted to Judges of County Courts of the Province of British Columbia.

1871 to 1895.

(British Columbia admitted into the Dominion, 20th July, 1871.)

NAME.	Retired.		Died.		
Augustus Frederick Pemberton, late County Court Judge for Victoria Henry Maynard Ball, late County Court Judge for Cariboo	15th Jan., 1 15th Jan., 1				
Peter O'Reilly, late County Court Judge for Yale Edward Howard Sanders, late County Court Judge for Lillooet	15th Jan., 1	881	1881		
and Clinton	15th Jan., 1	188			
Comox		881			

Queen's Counsel appointed by the Governor-General of Canada.

1867 to 1895.

Members of the Ontario Bar.

Members of the Ontario Bar-Continued.

John Alexander Boyd Martin O'Gara Britton Bath Osler James Andrews Miller George Airey Kirkpatrick James F. Dennistoun Richard Thomas Walkem Alfred Hoskin John O'Donohoe Charles Moss John Edward Rose Byron Moffatt Briton Thomas Deacon Samuel Jonathan Lane William Lount Robert Smith Thomas Wardlaw Taylor George D'Arcy Boulton George Dean Dickson Richard Martin John Charles Rykert Willia' Henry Ritchie Allison James Kirkpatrick Kerr John McIntyre Henry Burkett Beard Allen R. Dougall Alexander Shaw Hon. Alexander Morris John Creasor Adam Hudspeth Samuel Smith McDonell Hon. William McDougall, C.B Joseph Easton McDougall Joseph	Name.	Date of Commission.
	Martin O'Gara Britton Bath Osler James Andrews Miller George Airey Kirkpatrick James F. Dennistoun Richard Thomas Walkem Alfred Hoskin John O'Donohoe Charles Moss John Edward Rose Byron Moffatt Briton Thomas Deacon Samuel Jonathan Lane William Lount Robert Smith Thomas Wardlaw Taylor George D'Arcy Boulton George Dean Dickson Richard Martin John Charles Rykert Willia' Henry Ritchie Allison James Kirkpatrick Kerr John McIntyre Henry Burkett Beard Allen R. Dougall Alexander Shaw Hon. Alexander Morris John Creasor Adam Hudspeth Samuel Smith McDonell Hon. William McDougall, C.B Joseph Easton McDougall,	" " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "

Members of the Ontario Bar-Continued. .

Members of the Ontario Bar-Continued.

Name.	Date o	of Com	mission.
James Peter Woods	26th	Oct.,	1885
William Alexander Foster		66	
James Frederick Smith	l	"	
James Harshaw Fraser		"	
William Douglas		"	
Alexander Bruce		"	
Henry Becher		"	
Donald Guthrie		"	
Charles Richard Atkinson		"	
Edward Martin		"	
Samuel Hume Blake	.]	"	
William Henry Walker	2nd	Dec.,	1889
Rupert Mearse Wells		"	
Nelson Gordon Bigelow	٠,	"	
James Henry Flock		"	
Ward H. Bowlby	• .	"	
Huson William Munro Murray		"	
Hon. James Robert Gowan		"	
James Edwin Farewell	•	"	
Joseph Deacon	1	"	
Alexander Millar	`	"	
George McKenzie Clark		66	
Francis Arnoldi		66	
Nicol Kingsmill		"	
Alexander Ferguson		"	
Thomas Dawson Delamere	•	"	•
Dennis Ambrose O'Sullivan		"	
Alexander John Cattanach			
George Moncreiff	•	"	
William Robert White		46	
Arthur Ratcliffe Boswell		"	
		"	
David Hiram Preston			
Duncan McMillau		"	
Joseph James Gormully		"	
William Hall Kingston	• ;	"	

Members of the Ontario Bar-Continued.

Name.	Date of Commission.
John Burnham Joseph Harry Ferguson Henry William Christian Meyer Alphonso Basil Klein Joseph Jamieson James Leitch Archibald Henry Macdonald Adam Rutherford Creelman Albert Romain Lewis James Muir Alfred Henry Marsh William Frederick Walker Colin George Snider Francis Edward Philip Pepler James Scott Fullerton Robert Vashon Rogers James McPherson Reeve Nicholas Murphy Frederick John French Edward Sydney Smith John Austin Worrell George Tate Blackstock George Langrish Tizard Charles Robert Webster Biggar William Drummond Hogg Daniel O'Connor George Fergusson Shepley James Bond Clarke James Pliny Whitney James Robb John King John James Maclaren George Oscar Alcorn George Washington Wells	2nd Dec., 1889
Matthew Wilson	,

Members of the Ontario Bar-Concluded.

Name.	Date of Commission.
William Weir Fitzgerald. Charles Edward Pegley Edmund Campion John Wallace Nesbitt. Ashton Fletcher John Alexander McGillivray Duncan Chisholm John Boyd. Stephen Franklin Lazier. Wintringham Clifton Loscombe Allen Bristol Aylesworth John Alexander Macdonell John Fisher Wood. John Juchereau Kingsmill	66 66 66 66 66

Members of the Quebec Bar.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Cyrille De la Grave. Louis Betournay. Jonathan Saxton Campbell Wurtele. George C. V. Buchanan. Adolphe Bazile Routhier. Jacques Malouin. James Dunbar. Joseph Guillaume Bossé Jean Langlois. William McDougall. Charles Joseph Coursol. Louis Bélanger.	28th Feb., 1873

Louis François Georges Baby Richard Alleyn David Alexander Ross John Ponsonby Sexton Marcus Doherty Pierre Moreau William H. Kerr Joseph Alfred Mousseau Hon. Joseph Adolphe Chapleau Honoré Cyrias Pelletier Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron George MacRae Aguste Réal Angers Joseph Aldric Ouimet Edward Towle Brooks Hon. François Xavier Anselme Trudel George Bernard Baker Hon. Louis Onésime Loranger Désiré Girouard Henri Gédéon Malhiot Nazaire Lefebvre Denoncourt Robert Newton Hall François Charles Stanislas Langelier Siméon Pagneulo Jean Gervais Protais Blanchet Alexandre Lacoste Louis Philippe Eugène Crépeau Charles Peers Davidson Hon. Wilfrid Laurier Hon. Wilfid Laurier Hon. William Warren Lynch Joseph Maxime Loranger William Cook William Bullock Ives Levi Ruggles Church Michel Mathieu 28th Feb., 1873 " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "

Frederick William Andrews 23rd Jan., 1882 Edmund Barnard 6 Ernest Cimon 7 Donald McMaster 7 James Oliva 7 Melbourne McTaggart Tait 7 Benjamin A. Globensky 7 Jules Ernest Larue 7 Didier J. Montambault 7 John Joseph Curran 7 Charles Chamilly de Lorimier 7 Pierre C. Duranceau 7 Louis Tellier 7 Louis Olivier Taillon 7 William W. Robertson 7 William W. Robertson 7 William White 7 Hubert C. Cabana 7 George O. Doak 7 Wilfrid Prevost 7 Olivier M. Augé 7 Christophe Alphonse Geoffrion 7 Augustus Power 7 William Wilson 7 François Xavier Archambault 7 Frederick Thomas Judah 7 Hon. Charles L. Champagne, LL. D 7 John Sprott Archibald 7 Harry Abbott 7 Louis Wilfrid Marchand 7 Thomas Chase Casgrain 7 Charles Auguste Cornellier 7 Edouard Lefebvre de Bellefeuille 7 " " " " " " " " " " " " "	Name.	Date of Commission.
	Frederick William Andrews Edmund Barnard Ernest Cimon Donald McMaster James Oliva Melbourne McTaggart Tait Benjamin A. Globensky Jules Ernest Larue Didier J. Montambault John Joseph Curran Charles Chamilly de Lorimier Pierre C. Duranceau Louis Tellier Louis Olivier Taillon Ivan Tolkien Wotherspoon William W. Robertson William White Hubert C. Cabana George O. Doak Wilfrid Prevost Oliwier M. Augé Thomas Page Butler Christophe Alphonse Geoffrion Augustus Power William Wilson François Xavier Archambault Frederick Thomas Judah Hon. Charles L. Champagne, LL.D John Sprott Archibald Harry Abbott John L. Morris Louis Wilfrid Marchand Thomas Chase Casgrain Charles Auguste Cornellier	23rd Jan., 1882 "" "" "" 26th June, 1883 "" 18th Feb., 1887 "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" "" ""

Name.	Date of Commission.
John Ramsay Fleming	18th Feb., 1887
Isidore Noël Belleau	1
Auguste Barthélemi Cressé	• }
Charles Narcisse Hamel	
Charles Darveau	
François X. Drouin	
Charles Joseph Doherty	.
John S. Hall, jr	
Malcolm Macleod	
Henry B. Brown	. '
Joseph Duhamel	
Joseph L. Terrill	.\
John Cassie Hatton	. "
Joseph Louis Archambault	.\ ''
Leonidas Heber Davidson	
John Kennedy Elliott	
Hon. Edmund James Flynn, LL.D	
Ernest Racicot	
Alfred Napoléon Charland	
Thomas Linière Taschereau	
Adolphe Fontaine	
Louis Edmond Panneton	
Charles Pentland	
Louis Adolphe Billy	
Pascal Vinceslas Taché	
François J. Bisaillon	
Joseph Moïse Désilets	
Sean Alfred Gagné	10th Dec., 1889
Duncan McCormick	
Lawrence G. Macdonald	
Athanase Branchaud	
Tancrède Chevalier de Lorimier	
	•
Amédée Léonidas Wolfred Grenier	•]
François Xavier Mathieu	
Pierre Narcisse Martel	1 "

NAME.	Date of Commission.
Siméon Beaudin	"
Frédéric Liguori Béique	**
Christopher Benfield Carter J. Norbert Pouliot	
Antoine Olivier T. Beauchemin Louis Napoléon Asselin	**
Peter J. Coyle	4. 4.
Joseph Edouard Faribault James N. Greenshields	**
Wilfrid Bruno Nantel	**
Léandre Joseph Ethier	
Horace Archambeault	
Norman William Trenholme	••
Hubert Edouard Adjutor Turcotte Frederick S. Lyman	11th Jan., 1890 2nd Feb., 1891
Jean Joseph Beauchamp François de Sales Alphonse Bastien	"
Joseph Alexandre Bonin	••
Henry John Kavanagh James Kirby	••
Jean Baptiste Gustave Lamothe Frederick Debartzch Monk	**
Pierre Bazile Mignault Louis Conrad Pelletier	
Alfred Rochon George Edwin Bampton	

Members of the Quebec Bar-Concluded.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Guillaume Eusèbe Damase Amyot William Charles Languedoc	
Charles Edouard Léonidas Dionne	*6
Pierre Alphonse Boudreault	
Thomas Brossoit	
Louis Henri Archambeault	
William Guild Cruikshank	
François Xavier Choquet	
Joseph Adélard Descarries	26
Hon. Louis Philippe Pelletier	46
Edward John Hemming	
Hon. Pierre Laurent Damase Evariste Le	
Blanc	**
Joseph Raymond Fournier Présontaine	
Peter Joseph Cooke	
Alexander F. MacIntyre	4.
Hormidas Jeannotte dit Lachapelle	• •
Philippe Arthur Olivier	
Joseph Edouard Bédard	
Thomas James Doherty	**
Thomas Patrick Foran	**
Edwin Botsford Busteed.	
Lawrence Stafford	**
John Malcolm McDougall	44
Nérée Louis Duplessis	
Louis Charles Bélanger	46
Eugène Lafontaine	
Gershom Joseph	"
Nazaire Henri Bourgouin	
John Gleason	
Charles Henry Stephens	
George Duval	10th June, 1893
David Ross McCold	13th April, 1895

Members of the Nova Scotia Bar.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Hon. William Miller	26th Dec, 1872
Hugh McDonald	
Newton LeGeyt McKay	
Alfred William Savary	
Alexander James	
Hon. Henry William Smith	
James Thomson	
Nathaniel Whitworth White	
William Almon Johnstone	
Joseph Norman Ritchie	
Charles Boidman Owen	20th Feb., 1873
Matthew Henry Richey	
William Howe	
Stephen Harrington Moore	
James William Johnston	
Hon. Henry Adolphus Newman Kaulback	
Henry Prior	
Samuel Gordon Rigby	
Hon. John Sparrow David Thompson	
Ebenezer F. Munro	
James Fogo	**
Simon H. Holmes	
Robert G. Haliburton	
William Frederick MacCoy	
Murray Dodd	
William Hopkins Owen	
James Wentworth Bingay	
Alonzo J. White	
Hon. Charles James Townshend	
Thomas C. Schreve	
Robert Sedgewick	
E. Tilton Mosely	
George Thomas Moore	
Nicholas H. Meagher	
Hugh McDonald Henry	

Members of the Nova Scotia Bar-Continued.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Charles Sidney Harrington	21st Nov., 1881
Brenton Haliburton Eaton	
Douglas B. Woodworth	
Harris H. Bligh	•••
Benjamin G. Gray	
Henry A. Grantham	
Edwin D. Ling	
John P. Chipman	••
John McGillivray	25th June, 1890
William Benjamin Ross	
Hon. Charles Hibbert Tupper	••
James Johnston Ritchie, LL.B	••
Robert Laird Borden	
Arthur Rupert Dickey	
James Norbert Lyons	
Robert E. Harris	
William Duffus Sutherland	t .
Israel Longworth	
Thomas Edgar Corning	
Alexander H. McGillivray	••
George Campbell	
Fletcher Bath Wade	
William Reynolds Cutler	
John Burpé Mills	
Benjamin Russell	
Hon J. Wilberforce Longley	
William Thomas Pipes	
Barclay Webster	
George Bingay	·
Medley Townshend	
John Y. Payzant	
James A. McLean	
Charles Reynolds Smith	2nd Feb., 1891
Edmund Leslie Newcombe	18th Nov., 1893

Members of the Nova Scotia Bar-Concluded.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Arthur Drysdale	(t

Members of the New Brunswick Bar.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Frederick Eustace Barker	
James Joseph Kaye Lewis Peter Fisher John James Fraser	6. 11
George Skeffington Grimmer Charles N. Skinner William Wedderburn	
William Wilkinson	
Allan A. Davidson	
William James Gilbert Edward Ludlow Wetmore Benjamin R. Stevenson	
Pierre Armand Landry	••

Queen's Counsel—Continued.

Members of the New Brunswick Bar-Concluded.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Daniel Lionel Hannington	11th Nov., 1881
R. Hutchinson	••
Hon. Finnemore E. Morton	12th Oct., 1882
Hon. Ezekiel McLeod	<i></i>
George Wheelock Burbidge	
Allen Otty Earle	4th Feb., 1891
Charles Arthur Palmer	**
George F. Gregory	
Daniel Jordan	**
William Wilberforce Wells	••
Charles Doherty	٠.
Silas Alward	.
Hon. William Pugsley	1
James Alfred Van Wart	
James Douglas Phinney	
Isaac Allen Jack	
Hon. Andrew George Blair	
Alfred Augustus Stockton	, 6,
James Gordon Forbes	. (
Hon. James Mitchell	
Charles Allison Peck	23rd Mar, 1892
Hon. Lemuel John Tweedie	
Robert John Ritchie	,,,
Allison B. Connell	8th June, 1894
Wesley Van Wart	, st
Hon. Albert S. White	••
Richard F. Quigley	••
John Douglas Hazen	
Lemuel A. Curry	
Augustus Harvey Hannington	3rd Oct., 1894
John Russell Armstrong	
Ambroise D Richard	
Thomas Millidge	
John McAlister	
George Valentine McInerney	
Henry A. Powell	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Queen's Counsel-Continued.

Members of the Prince Edward Island Bar.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Hon. William Wilfred Sullivan Malcolm McLeod Edward Jarvis Hodgson Rowan Robert Fitzgerald Hon. Neil McLeod William S. Stewart Walter Augustus Ormsby Morson Francis Longworth Haszard Angus Alexander McLean	19th May, 1879 " 11th Oct., 1880 2nd Feb., 1891 8th June, 1894 " "

Members of the British Columbia Bar.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Alexander Rocke Robertson George Anthony Walkem John Foster McCreight Hon. Montague William Tyrwhitt Drake Hon. Alexander Edmund Batson Davie Theodore Davie Edwin Johnson Charles Edward Pooley William Norman Bole Robert Edwin Jackson Angus John McColl Lewis Griffith McPhillips David MacEwan Eberts Gordon Edward Corbould Henry Dallas Helmcken Edward Pease Davis Charles Wilson	27th May, 1887 " 23rd Nov., 1889 4th Nov., 1892

Queen's Counsel—Continued.

Members of the Manitoba Bar.

Name.	Date of Commission.
Joseph Benjamin McArthur Sedley Blanchard Frederick McKenzie Albert Clements Killam Samuel Clarke Biggs Hector Mansfield Howell James Albert Manning Aikins John Skirving Ewart Nathaniel Francis Hagel Charles Edward Hamilton John Farquhar Bain Thomas Smith Kennedy Hugh John Macdonald William Redford Mulock Isaac Campbell James Stewart Tupper William Henry Culver Thomas Mayne Daly William James Cooper Colin H. Campbell George Robson Coldwell John Henry Dumble Munson Thomas Henry Gilmour Corbet Locke Alexander Haggart Horace Edgar Crawford William Alexander Macdonald John Stanley Hough James Fisher	30th April, 1884 "" 9th May, 1884 3rd Nov., 1884 "" 26th Oct., 1885 15th Nov., 1887 6th Jan., 1890 "" 28th Dec., 1893 "" "" 28th Dec., 1893
Hon Clifford Sifton	22nd July, 1895

Queen's Counsel—Concluded.

Members of the North-West Territories Bar.

NAME.	Date of Commission.
David Lynch Scott. James Alexander Lougheed. William White. Peter McCarthy. James Bruce Smith. John Secord. Charles Coursolles McCaul William Cayley Hamilton. John Ryan Costigan. Nicholas Flood Davin James McKay. Sidney Stockton Taylor Nicholas Du Bois Dominic Beck Bertram Tennyson Harry Symons Charles Frederick Pringle Conybeare.	2nd Jan., 1890 6th Jan., 1890 " 25th June, 1890 27th Oct., 1890 28th Dec., 1893 " 19th Oct., 1894 11th Nov., 1794

Imperial Honours conferred by Her Majesty Queen Victoria for Canadian Service.

1867 to 1895.

The Peerage of the United Kingdom.

Sir George Stephen, Bart., created Baron Mount Stephen, 25th June, 1891.

Lady Susan Agnes Macdonald created Baroness Macdonald of Earnscliffe, 14th August, 1891.

Members of Her Majesty's Most Honourable Privy Council.

Name.	Sworn.
The Right Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald, K.C.B. (1) The Right Hon. Sir John Rose, Bart., G.C.M.G. (2) The Right Hon. Sir John Sparrow David Thompson, K.C.M.G. (3)	14th Aug., 1879 —— June, 1886

⁽¹⁾ The Right Hon. Sir John Macdonald died, 6th June, 1891.

⁽²⁾ The Right Hon. Sir John Rose died, 24th August, 1888.

⁽³⁾ The Right Hon, Sir John Thompson died suddenly at Windsor Castle, 12th December, 1894.

Baronets.

Name.	Created.
Sir George Etienne Cartier (1)	— April, 1868 91' Sept., 1872 1st Feb., 1886 10th Sept., 1888

- (1) Sir George Cartier died, 20th May, 1873.
- (2) Sir John Rose died, 24th August, 1888.

The Most Honourable Order of the Bath.

First Class. Knight Grand Cross (G.C.B.)

Name.	Created.
The Right Hon, Sir John Alexander Macdonald, P.C., K.C.B.	21st Nov., 1884

Second Class. Knight Commander (K.C.B.)

•	Name.	Created.
I	Hon. Sir John Alexander Macdonald	1st July, 1867

The Most Honourable Order of the Bath-Concluded.

Third Class. Companions (C.B.)

	Name.	Created.
Hon.	William Pearce Howland	1st July, 1867
	William McDougall	"
"	Charles Tupper	"
	Samuel Leonard Tilley	

The Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George.

First Class. Knights Grand Cross (G.C.M.G.)

Name.	Created.
Viscount Monck (1) The Earl of Dufferin Sir Alexander Tilloch Galt, K.C.M.G. (2) The Marquis of Lorne Sir John Rose, Bart. K.C.M.G. (3) The Marquis of Lansdowne Sir Charles Tupper, K.C.M.G., C.B. Sir Charles Russell, Q.C., M.P. (4) Sir Richard Everard Webster, Q.C., M.P. The Earl of Aberdeen	25th May, 1878 7th Aug., 1878 30th Oct., 1878 28th Jan., 1884 18th Feb., 1886 7th Dec., 1893

⁽¹⁾ Lord Monck, died 30th November, 1894.

⁽²⁾ Sir A. T. Galt died, 19th September, 1893.

⁽³⁾ Sir John Rose died, 24th August, 1888.

⁽⁴⁾ Sir Charles Russell created Baron Russell of Killowen, and appointed Lord Chief Justice of England in 1894.

The Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George—Continued.

Second Class. Knights Commanders (K.C.M.G.)

Name.	Created.
Sir Francis Hincks, C.B. (1)	1869
Sir Alexander Tilloch Galt (2)	5th July, 1869
Sir John Rose (3)	13th Jan., 1870
Viscount Bury	16th Aug., 1870
LtCol. The Hon. J. Lindsay	16th Dec., 1870
Colonel Sir Garnet Joseph Wolseley	16th Dec., 1870
Colonel Sir William F. D. Jervois, R.E.,	, ,
C.B	28th May, 1874
Sir Anthony Musgrave, C.M.G.	1875
General Sir Patrick Leonard McDougall (4)	31st May, 1877
Major-General Sir Edward Selby Smyth	31st May, 1877
Sir Albert James Smith (5)	25th May, 1878
Sir Narcisse Fortunat Belleau, Kt. (6)	24th May, 1879
Sir William Pearce Howland, C.B	u.
Sir Charles Tupper, C.B	"
Sir Samuel Leonard Tilley, C.B	44
Sir Alexander Campbell (7)	"
Sir Richard John Cartwright	"
Colonel Sir John Carstairs McNeill, V.C.,	
C.B., C.M.G	12th Aug., 1880
Sir Hector Louis Langevin, C.B	24th May, 1881

⁽¹⁾ Sir Francis Hincks died, 18th August, 1885.

⁽²⁾ Sir A. T. Galt promoted G.C.M.G., 25th May, 1878; he died, 19th September, 1893.

⁽³⁾ Sir John Rose promoted G.C.M.G., 30th October, 1878; he died, 24th August, 1888.

⁽⁴⁾ Sir Patrick Leonard McDougall died, 28th November, 1894.

⁽⁵⁾ Sir A. J. Smith died, 30th June, 1883.

⁽⁶⁾ Sir N. F. Belleau died, 14th September, 1894.

⁽⁷⁾ Sir Alexander Campbell died, 24th May, 1892.

The Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George—Continued.

Second Class-Concluded.

(K.C.M.G.)

Name.	Created.
LtCol. Sir Francis Walter DeWinton, C.M.G. Sir David Lewis Macpherson Sir Adams George Archibald, C.M.G. (1) Sir Joseph Philippe René Adolphe Caron Major General Sir Frederick Dobson Middleton, C.B. Sir Donald Alexander Smith Sir James Alexander Grant, M.D. Sir John Sparrow David Thompson (2) Sir Joseph William Trutch, C.M.G. Colonel Sir Casimir Stanislas Gzowski, A.D.C. Sir John Joseph Caldwell Abbott, D.C.L., Q.C. (3) Sir Oliver Mowat, LL.D., Q.C. Sir John Carling Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper Sir William Cornelius Van Horne Sir Mackenzie Bowell Sir John Christian Schultz. Sir Henri Gustave Joly de Lotbinière.	1st Feb., 1884 1st Aug., 1884 6th June, 1885 25th Aug., 1885 25th Aug., 1885 29th May, 1886 21st June, 1887 10th Sept., 1888 2nd Jan., 1889 21st May, 1890 25th May, 1892 37d June, 1893 14th Sept., 1893 26th May, 1894 1st Jan., 1895 24th May, 1895 24th May, 1895

⁽¹⁾ Sir A. G. Archibald died, 14th December, 1892.

⁽²⁾ Sir John S. D. Thompson died, 12th December, 1894.

⁽³⁾ Sir John J. C. Abbott died, 30th October, 1893.

The Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George-Continued.

Third Class. Companions (C.M.G.)

LtCol. Howard Craufurd Elphinstone LtCol. William Osborne Smith	Name.	Created.
LtCol. William John Bolton Anthony Musgrave	LtCol. William Osborne Smith LtCol. Archibald McEachern LtCol. Brown Chamberlin LtCol. John Fletcher. Colonel Randal Joseph Feilden LtCol. John Carstairs McNeill Commissary-General Matthew Bell Irvine l.tCol. Samuel Peters Jarvis LtCol. Louis Adolphe Casault. Major James Farquharson Macleod (1) LtCol. William John Bolton Anthony Musgrave Colonel John Hamilton Gray Hon. A'dams George Archibald (2) LtCol. Hewitt Bernard (3) Hon. William Cleaver Francis Robinson Colonel John Dyde (4) Colonel John Sewell Colonel Henry Charles Fletcher (5) Sandford Fleming, C.E. John Palliser Major-General Donald Roderick Cameron, R.A. Captain Samuel Anderson, R.E.	15th Sept., 1870 "" 16th Dec., 1870 "" "" 18th Feb., 1871 18th Feb., 1871 3oth Nov., 1872 3oth Nov., 1872 5th July, 1873 29th May, 1875 29th May, 1875 18th Aug., 1875 31st May, 1877

Major, afterwards Lt.-Col. Macleod died, 5th September, 1894.
 Hon. Mr. Archibald promoted K.C.M.G., 6th June, 1885; he died, 14th December, 1892.
 Lt.-Col. Bernard died, 24th February, 1893.
 Colonel Dyde appointed A. D.C. to the Queen, 24th May, 1879; he died, 5th March, 1886.
 Colonel H. C. Fletcher died, September, 1879.

The Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George—Continued.

Third Class (C.M.G.)-Concluded.

. Name.	Created.
Joseph William Trutch	1877
Pelletier	30th Oct., 1878
Thomas Coltrin Keefer, C.E.	30th Oct., 1878
LtCol. The Hon. Edward George Percy	
Littleton	22nd Nov., 1880
John William Dawson, LL.D	24th May, 1881
Alpheus Todd, LL.D. (1)	24th May, 1881
Alfred Patrick (2)	24th May, 1882
LtCol. John Stoughton Dennis (3)	"
LtCol. Francis Walter DeWinton (4)	÷ C
John Kidd	19th Nov., 1882
Colonel Edward Osborne Hewett, R.E	24th May, 1883
LtCol. Frederick Charles Denison	25th Aug., 1885
Hector Fabre	28th June, 1886
Alfred Richard Cecil Selwyn, LL.D	28th June, 1886
Joseph Grose Colmer	24th May, 1888
Major-General John Ryder Oliver, R.A.	2nd Jan., 1889
John George Bourinot, LL.D	1st Jan., 1890
William Henry Griffin	21st May, 1890
George Mercer Dawson, LL.D	25th May, 1892
Ashley Anthony Froude	17th Aug., 1892
Hon. James Robert Gowan, LL.D	3rd June, 1893
Collingwood Schreiber, C.É	3rd June, 1893
George Edward Yorke Gleadowe	1st Jan., 1894
Hon. Charles Eugène Boucher de	J)
Boucherville	26th May, 1894
Alexander Roland Milne	24th May, 1895

⁽¹⁾ Dr. Todd died, 22nd January, 1884.

⁽²⁾ Mr. Patrick died, 18th July, 1892.

⁽³⁾ Lt.-Col. Dennis died, 7th July, 1885.

⁽⁴⁾ Lt.-Col. DeWinton promoted K.C.M.G., 1st February, 1884.

The Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George—Concluded.

Prelate of the Order.

Name.	Created.
The Most Reverend Robert Machra D.D., LL.D., Archbishop of Rupe land	erts-

Knights Bachelors.

Name.	Created.
Sir William Young (1) Sir Robert Hodgson (2) Sir Edward Kenny (3) Sir Hugh Allan (4) Sir Matthew Baillie Begbie (5) Sir William Buell Richards (6) Sir Antoine Aimé Dorion (7) Sir William Johnston Ritchie (8) Sir Roderick William Cameron Sir John William Dawson, C.M.G., LL D Sir William Collis Meredith (9) Sir Matthew Crooks Cameron (10) Sir Andrew Stuart (11)	1869 1st Mar., 1869 3rd Nov., 1870 1871 26th Oct., 1875 4th Oct., 1877 4th Oct., 1877 24th May, 1881 16th June, 1883 11th Sept., 1884 21st June, 1886 9th May, 1887 9th May, 1887

⁽¹⁾ Sir William Young died, 8th May, 1887.

⁽²⁾ Sir Robert Hodgson died, 15th September, 1880.

⁽³⁾ Sir Edward Kenny died, 16th May, 1891.

⁽⁴⁾ Sir Hugh Allan died, 9th December, 1882.

⁽⁵⁾ Sir M. B. Begbie died, 11th June, 1894.

⁽⁶⁾ Sir W. B. Richards died, 26th January, 1889.

⁽⁷⁾ Sir A. A. Doriou died, 31st May, 1891.

⁽⁸⁾ Sir W. J. Ritchie died, 26th September, 1892.

⁽⁹⁾ Sir W. C. Meredith died, 26th February, 1894.

⁽¹⁰⁾ Sir M. C. Cameron died, 24th June, 1887.

⁽¹¹⁾ Sir Andrew Stuart died, 9th June, 1891.

Imperial Honours-Concluded.

Knights Bachelors-Concluded. .

	<u></u>
NAME.	Created.
Sir Adam Wilson (1) Sir Thomas Galt Sir Daniel Wilson, LL.D. Sir John Campbell Allen Sir Joseph Hickson Sir Francis Godschall Johnson (2) Sir Robert Gillispie Sir Alexandre Lacoste Sir Samuel Henry Strong. Sir Frank Smith Sir Louis Edelmar Napoléon Casault Sir William Hales Hingston, M.D.	30th June, 1890 30th July, 1891 15th June, 1892 26th June, 1893 25th June, 1894 25th June, 1894

⁽¹⁾ Sir Adam Wilson died, 29th December, 1891.

⁽²⁾ Sir F. G. Johnson died, 27th May, 1894.

Table of Precedence for Canada.

Table of Precedence for Canada, as amended by Despatches from the Right Honourable the Secretary of State for the Colonies to the Governor-General of Canada, bearing dates the 3rd November, 1879, and the 29th December, 1893, respectively. (Despatches published in Statutes of Canada, 43 Vict., (1880), page xxii., and in Canada Gazette of the 20th January, 1894.)

- 1.—The Governor-General or Officer administering the Government.
- 2.—Senior Officer commanding Her Majesty's Troops within the Dominion, if of the rank of a General, and Officer commanding Her Majesty's Naval Forces on the British North American Station, if of the rank of an Admiral. Their own relative rank to be determined by the Queen's Regulations on this subject.
 - 3.—The Lieutenant Governor of Ontario.
 - 4.- The Lieutenant-Governor of Quebec.
 - 5.—The Lieutenant-Governor of Nova Scotia.
 - 6.—The Lieutenant-Governor of New Brunswick.
 - 7.—The Lieutenant-Governor of Manitoba.
 - 8.—The Lieutenant-Governor of British Columbia.
 - 9.—The Lieutenant-Governor of Prince Edward Island.
 - 10.—The Lieutenant-Governor of the North-West Territories.
 - 11.—Archbishops and Bishops, according to seniority.
 - 12.—Members of the Cabinet, according to seniority.
 - 13.—The Speaker of the Senate.
 - 14.—The Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Canada.
- 15.—The Chief Judges of the Courts of Law and Equity, according to seniority.
 - 16.- Members of the Privy Council, not of the Cabinet.
 - 17 .-- The Solicitor-General.

Table of Precedence for Canada—Concluded.

- 18.—The Comptroller of Customs,
- 19.—The Comptroller of Inland Revenue.
- 20.—General Officers of Her Majesty's Army serving in the Dominion, and Officers of the rank of Admiral in the Royal Navy, serving on the British North American Station, not being in the chief command; the relative rank of such officers to be determined by the Queen's Regulations.
- 21.—The Officer commanding Her Majesty's Troops in the Dominion, if of the rank of Colonel or inferior rank, and the Officer commanding Her Majesty's Naval Forces on the British North American Station, if of equivalent rank; their relative rank to be ascertained by the Queen's Regulations.
 - 22.-Members of the Senate.
 - 23.—Speaker of the House of Commons.
- 24.—Puisné Judges of the Supreme Court of Canada, according to seniority.
 - 25.—The Judge of the Exchequer Court of Canada.
- 26.—Puisné Judges of Courts of Law and Equity, according to seniority.
 - 27.—Members of the House of Commons.
- 28.—Members of the Executive Council (Provincial) within their Province.
 - 29.—Speaker of the Legislative Council within his Province.
 - 30.—Members of the Legislative Council within their Province.
 - 31.—Speaker of the Legislative Assembly witnin his Province.
 - 32.—Members of the Legislative Assembly within their Province.
- 33.—Retired Judges of whatever Courts to take precedence next after the present Judges of their respective Courts.

Regulations approved by Her Majesty respecting Titles to be used in Canada.

- 1.—The Governor-General of Canada to be styled "His Excellency."
- 2.—The Lieutenant-Governors of the Provinces to be styled "His Honour."
- 3.--The Privy Councillors of Canada to be styled "Honourable," and for life.
- 4.—The Solicitor-General, the Comptroller of Customs, and the Comptroller of Inland Revenue, to be styled "Honourable" while in office.
- 5.—Senators of Canada to be styled "Honourable," but only during office, and the Title not to be continued afterwards.
- 6.—Executive Councillors of the Provinces to be styled "Honourable," but only while in office, and the Title not to be continued afterwards.
- 7.—Legislative Councillors in the Provinces not in future to have that Title; but gentlemen who were Legislative Councillors at the time of the Union, to retain their Title of "Honourable" for life.
- 8.—The President of the Legislative Council in the Provinces to be styled "Honourable" during office.
- 9.—The Speakers of the House of Assembly in the Provinces to be styled "Honourable" during office.

Despatches from the Secretary of State for the Colonies to the Governor-General of Canada, bearing dates the 24th July, 1868, and the 29th December, 1893, respectively, published in the Canada Gazette of the 15th August, 1868, and of the 20th, January, 1894.

ADDENDA.

(UP TO THE 31ST DECEMBER, 1895.)

Aides-de-Camp to Lord Aberdeen.

(Continued from page 13.)

Lieutenant	Herbert \	Villiam	Wilberforce,			
2nd	Dragoon	Guards		. 30th	Oct.,	1895

Honorary Aides-de-Camp.

Major Arthur Henry Griesbach, Superintendent, North-West Mounted Police	ıst	Jan.,	1895
LtCol. The Hon. A. C. P. R. Landry	9th	Feb.,	1895
Captain David H. Macpherson, Inspector, North-West Mounted Police		Nov.,	1895

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Nova Scotia.

(Continued from page 16.)

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of Manitoba.

(Continued from page 18.)

Sir John Christian Schultz, K.C M.G., from the 2nd July, 1888, to the 1st September, 1895.

His Honour James Colebrooke Patterson, from the 2nd September, 1895.

Addenda-Continued.

Members of the Cabinet.

Hon.	Auguste Réal Angers, Minister of Agriculture, resigned	1895
••	James Colebrooke Patterson, Member of the Cabinet without portfolio, sworn Lieutenant- Governor of the Province of Manitoba 2nd Sept.,	1895
"	John Fisher Wood, Controller of Customs, appointed a Member of the Queen's Privy Council (Sworn 24th December, 1895)17th Dec.,	1895
**	Edward Gawler Prior, Controller of Inland Revenue, appointed a Member of the Queen's Privy Council (Not yet sworn, 31st December, 1895)	1895
"	Walter Humphries Montague appointed Minister of Agriculture, vice Hon. Auguste Réal Angers, resigned	1895

Solicitor-General of Canada.

(Continued from page 54.)

Hon. John Joseph Curran, from the 5th December, 1892, to the 17th October, 1895.

Controllers of Inland Revenue.

(Continued from page 59.)

Hon. John Fisher Wood, from the 5th December, 1892, to the 16th December, 1895.

Addenda—Continued.

(Continued from page 126.)

Major-General Ivor John Caradoc Herbert, C.B., resigned his appointment	Aug.,	1895
Major-General William Julius Gascoigne assumed command, 1st October, 1895; his appointment	Cant	-0
dating from the19th	Sept.,	1895

Aides-de-Camp to the Major-General.

(Continued from page 126.)

Captain Eric Streatfeild, from the 5th December, 1890, to the31st	Aug.,	1895
Lieutenant Alexander McLean, 43rd Batt., appointed Aide-de-Camp, provisionally, with the rank of Captain in the Militia while so actingtoth	Oct.,	1895

Deputies of the Minister of Agriculture.

(Continued from page 142.)

Mr.	John Lowe, superannuated	ıst	Dec.,	1895
Mr.	William Bain Scarth appointed Deputy of the		-	
	Minister of Agriculture	ıst	Dec.,	1805

Addenda-Continued.

Post Office Department.

(Continued from page 156.)

Mr. William John Barrett, Chief Clerk and Accountant, from the
Mr. Edmund Patrick Stanton, Chief Clerk and Super- intendent of the Postage Stamps Branch, from
the12th July, 1895
The second secon
Department of Marine and Fisheries. (Continued from page 158.)
Mr. Robert Norris Venning, Chief Clerk, from the 1st July, 1895
Department of Railways and Canals.
(Continued from page 159.)
Mr. H. A. Fissiault, Law Clerk, superannuated, from the 1st July, 1895.
The House of Commons of Canada.
Seventh Parliament.
Province of Ontario.
W. Stubbs elected Member of Parliament for Cardwell, vice R. S. White, resigned24th Dec., 1895
Hon. James Colebrooke Patterson, Member of Parliament for Huron, W.R., sworn Lieutenant-Governor of the Province of Manitoba 2nd Sept., 1895
Frank Madill, Member of Parliament for Ontario, N.R., died
J. A. McGillivray elected Member of Parliament for Ontario, N.R., vice Frank Madill, deceased. 12th Dec., 1895

Addenda-Concluded.

Province of Quebec.

I to thee of Aucocc.
Henri Simard, Member of Parliament for Charlevoix, died
Napoléon Charbonneau elected Member of Parlia- ment for Jacques-Cartier, vice Hon. D. Girouard, appointed Puisné Judge, Supreme Court of Canada
James McShane elected Member of Parliament for Montreal Centre, vice Hon. J. J. Curran, ap- pointed Puisné Judge, Superior Court for the Province of Quebec

(To be added to page 4.)

By an Imperial Order in Council, dated the 31st July, 1880, all British Territories and Possessions in North America, not already included within the Dominion of Canada, and all Islands adjacent to any of such Territories or Possessions were (with the exception of the Colony of Newfoundland and its depencies), from and after the 1st September, 1880, annexed to the Dominion of Canada. (Imperial Order in Council of 31st July, 1880, published in Statutes of Canada, 44 Vict., 1880-81, page ix.)

			-
	•		

NDEX

VBB

The second secon

A BBOTT, Sir J. J. C., P. C., 24; Mem, Cac., 25; Premier, 31, 32, 45; Mem. 3rd Min., 42, 4th, 43; Pres. P. C., 53; off. held, &c., 68; Sen., 171; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210, 221; 4th, 238; 5th, 247; K. C.M. G., Abbott, H., Q.C., 414.
Aberdeen, Lord—Gov.-Gen., 6; Sec. to—8; A.D.C. to—13, 437; G.C.M.G., 427.
Adams, M., M.P., 7th Par., 282.
Adamson, Rev. W. A., Chaplain to Sen., 165,
Adamson, J., Cik. Asst. Sen., 164.
Addenda, 437. Adjutants-General of Militia, 127. Administrations since Confederation, 32. Administrators of Government, 5.
Administrators of Government, 5.
Admiratty Districts, Que., 302; N.S., 303; N.B.,
303; P.E.I., 304; B.C., 304; Toronto, 305.
Admission of Provinces into the Dominion, 4. Admission of Provinces into the Dominion, 4. Agent-General in France, 126. Agriculture, Min. of—64; Dep. Min., 142; Dept. of—157; Sec., 142; Chf. Clks., 157. Aides-de-Camp—to the Queen, 7; to Gov.-Gen., 9, 437; to Maj.-Gen., 126, 439.

Aikins, Hon. J. C., Sen. 2, 165; Lt.-Gov., 18; P. O., 22 · dem. Cab., 25: 1st Min. 35, 3rd., 40, 42; Lim. In. Rev., 58; Sec. of State and Rev. Gan. 62 · off beld &c. 68. 40, 42; ...m. In. Rev., 38; Sec. of State and Reg.-Gen., 62; off. held, &c., 68.
Aikins, J. A. M., Q.C., 423.
Alcorn, G. O., Q.C., 411,
Alexander, Hon. G., Sen., 166.
Allan, Hon. G. W., Sen., 2, 166; Speaker Sen., 133; P. C., 24; off. held, etc., 69.
Allan, Sir J. C., Chf. Jus., 367; P.J., 368; Kt., 433.
Allen, B., M.P., 5th Par., 244.
Allen, H. W., M.P., 7th Par., 275.
Alley, G., Judge, 375.
Alleyn, Hon. R., Judge, 344, 355; Q.C., 413.
Allison, W. H. R., Q.C., 408.
Allison, W. H., M.P., 4th Par., 233; 5th, 249.
Allison, D. W., M.P., 5th Par., 253; 7th, 276, 286. Almon, Hon. W. J., Sen., 173; M.P., 2nd Par., 199.
Alward, S., Q.C., 421.
Ambrose, W., Judge, 334.
Amyot, G., M.P., 4th Par., 239; 5th Par., 247;
6th, 261; 7th, 278; Q.C., 417.
Anderson, Hon. J. H., Sen., 3, 172.
Anderson, J. T., Q.C., 407.
Anderson, Lt.-Col. W. P., Chf. Eng., Dept.
Mar. and Fish., 158
Anderson, Capt. S., C.M.G., 430.
Anderson, C. J., Chf. Clk. Dept. Fin., 153.
Anderson, C. J., Chf. Clk. Dept. Fin., 153.
Anderson, C. J., Chf. Clk. Dept. Fin., 153.
Andrews, Hon. F. W., Judge, 345, 354; Dep.
Judge Vice Adm., 359; Q.C., 414.
Angers, Hon. A. R., Lt.-Gov., 15; P.C., 24,
Mein. Cab., 25; 5th Min., 47; 6th. 50;
Min. Agr. 64, 438; off, held, etc., 76; Sen.,
171; M. P., 4th Par., 240; Judge, 344, 350;
Q.C., 412. 199. Q.C., 413.

Angers C. P., Q.C., 416. Auglin, Hon. T. W., Speaker Com., 178; M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 213, 225; 4th, 234. Anson, Lieut., Hon H. J., A. D. C., 11. Appleby, S. B., M.P., 2nd Par., 205: 3rd, 213. Archambault, J. L., Q.C., 415. Archambault, F. X., Q.C., 414. Archambeault, Hon. L., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197.

Archambeault, H., Q.C., 416.

Archambeault, L. H., Q.C., 417.

Archambeault, L. H., Q.C., 417.

Archambeault, L. H., Q.C., 417.

Archambeault, L. H., Q.C., 417.

Archabald, Sir A. G., Lt.-Gov., N.S., 16; Man., 18; P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 25; 1st Min., 24; Sec. of State Prov., 65; off. held, etc., 71; M.P., 1st Par., 191, 6th, 272; Judge, 360; K.C. M.G., 429; C.M.G., 430.

Archibald, Hon. T. D., Sen., 3, 172.

Archibald, Hon. J. S., Judge, 345,352; Q.C., 414.

Archibald, C., M. P., 2nd Par., 196; 3rd, 269.

Archivat of the Deminion, 157.

Ardagh, J. A., Judge, 331. 2nd, 197. Archivist of the Dominion, 157.
Ardagh, J. A., Judge, 331.
Ardagh, W. D., Judge, 393.
Arg'll, T., M. P., 4th Par., 228.
Armon, Hon. J. F., Sen., 3, 168.
Armon, Hon. J. D., Chf. Jus., 309; Judge, 310.
Armstrong, Hon. J. D., Chf. Jus., 309; Judge, 310.
Armstrong, J., M. P., 5th Par., 245; 6th, 259;
7th, 276, 286.
Armstrong, C., Judge, 317.
Armstrong, J. R., Q.C., 421.
Arnoldi, F., Q.C., 410.
Arnoldi, J. R., Chf. Mec. Eng., P. W. Dept., 159.
Arsenault, Hon. J. O., Sen., 175.
Ashworth, J., Cashier, P. O. Dept., 155.
Asselin, L. N., Q.C., 416.
Assistant Adjutant General of Militia, 128.
Assistant Adjutant General of Militia, 128. Assistant Anditors, 139.
Assistant Clerks, Commons, 179.
Assistant Clerks, Privy Council, 129.
Assistant Clerks, Senate, 164.
Assistant Commissioners, Customs, 144, 155.
Assistant Commissioners, Inland Revenue, 140, Assistant Deputy Minister Finance, 153.
Assistant Directors, Geo. Survey, 152.
Astronomer, Dept. Interior, 151.
Atkinson, C. R., Q.C., 410.
Attorneys General of Canada—See "Ministers of Justice," 53.
Andet, A., M. P., 6th Par., 263.
Andet, A., Keeper of Records, 149.
Auditor General's Office, Chf. Clks., 153.
Anditor General 154.

Aylwin, Hon. T. C., Judge, 338; ret., 401,

AYL

BAB

BABY, Hon. L. F. G., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 25; 3rd Min., 42; Min. In. Rev., 58; off. held, &c., 71; M.P., 2nd Par., 197; 3rd, 210, 222; 4th, 231, 239, 240; Judge, 339, 344; Q.C., 413.

Bagdey, Hon. W., Judge, 338; retired, 402.
Bagot, Capt. J. F., Sec., S; A.D.C., 10, 11.
Bagot, Capt. Hon. W., A.D.C., 10.
Baillarge, G. F., Dep. Min. P. W., 141.
Baillargeon, Hon. P., Sen., 169.
Bain, J., Acct., P.W. Dept., 158; Acct., Dept. Rys. & Canals, 159.
Bain, J., Q.C., 409.
Bain, Hon. J. F., Judge, 390; Q.C., 423.
Bain, J. W., M.P., 5th Par., 255; 6th, 263; 7th, 290. 290. Bain, T., M.P., 2nd Par., 196; 3rd, 209; 4th, 230; 5th, 246; 6th, 261; 7th, 278. Baird, G. F., M.P., 6th Par., 265, 273; 7th, 293. Baird, Hon. G. T., Sen. 174. Baker, E. Crow, M.P., 5th Par., 252; 6th, 266, Baker, G. B., M.P., 1st Par., 190; 2nd, 198; 4th, 232; 5th, 248; 7th, 279; Q.C., 413. 413, Balderson, J. H., Sec Dept. Rys. & Canals. 143, 159, Ball, H. N., Judge, 384; retired, 406, Bampton, G. E., Q.C., 416, Bannatyne, A. G. B., M.P., 2rd, Par., 226, Bannerman, W., M.P., 4th Par., 230, Barker, Hon. F. E., M.P., 5th Par., 256; Judge, 308; Q.C., 420, Barnard, E., Q.C., 414, Barnard, F. J., M. P., 4th Par., 242; 5th, 252, Barnard, F. S., M.P., 6th Par., 273; 7th, 283, Barnard, F. S., M.P., 6th Par., 273; 7th, 283, Barnard, 526. Barnets, 426.
Barrett, W., Judge, 316, 317.
Barrett, W. J., Chf. Clk. & Acct., P. O. Dept., 440. Barron, J. A., M.P., 6th Par., 261; 7th, 277. 288 288.
Barry, Hon. D., Judge, 358.
Barry, J., Chf. Clk., Dept. Cus., 155.
Batthe, G. I., M.P., 1st Par., 190; 3rd, 211.
Barwick, F. D. Q.C., 409.
Bastien, F. de S. A., Q.C., 416.
Baudry, Hon. J. U., Asst. Judge, 333, 351.
Baudry, P. J. U., Asst. Clk. Privy Conneil, 129, 147.
Bauset, S. P., Chf. Clk. Dept., Mar. & Fish., 158 158. Baxter, G., Judge, 335. Baxter, W. B., Chf. Clk, & Acct., Dept. Fin., 153 Bayly, R., Q.C., 409. Beard, H. B., Q.C., 408. Beaty, J., M.P., 18t Par., 18t; 2nd, 196. Beaty, J., J., M.P., 4th Par., 288; 5th, 246; Q.C., 407. Beaubien, Hon. J. O., M.P., 1st Par., 185, Beaubien, L., M.P., 2nd Par., 197, Beauchamp, J. J., Q.C., 416, Beauchemin, A. O. T., Q.C., 416, Beauchemin, A. O. T., M.P., 1th Par., 234, Beaudin, S., Q.C., 416,

BLA

Beausoleil, C., M.P., 6th Par., 261; 7th 278.
Béchard, F., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210; 4th, 231; 5th, 247; 6th, 262; 7th, 279.
Becher, H., Q.C., 410.
Beck, N. D. D., Q.C., 424,
Bédard, J. E., Q.C., 417.
Bedson, Lt. Col. S. L., ex. A.D.C., 12.
Begbie, Sir A. B., Loc. Judge in Adm. 504; Chf. Jus., 380; Judge, Vice Adm. Ct., 380; Kt., 482 Chf. Jus., 380: Judge, Vice Adm. Ct., 380: Kt., 482.

36ique, F. L., Q.C., 416.
Beith, R., M.P., 7th, Par., 275.
Bélanger, Hon. L., Judge, 344, 346: Q.C., 412.
Bélanger, L. C., Q.C., 417.
Bell, A., Judge, 322.
Bell, J. W., M.P., 5th Par., 243: 6th, 258.
Bell, R., Asst. Dir. Geo. Survey, 152.
Belleau, I. N., M.P., 5th Par., 254: Q.C., 415.
Belleau, Sir N. F., Sen., 3, 108: Lt.-Gov., 15: K.C.M.G., 428.
Bellerose, Hon. J. H., Sen., 169: M.P., 1st K.C.M.G., 428.
Bellerose, Hon. J. H., Sen., 169; M.P., 1st
Par., 1°t; 2nd, 197, 203.
Belley, L. de G., M.P., 7th Par., 289.
Bender, A. T., Q.C., 416.
Bennett, W. H., M.P., 7th Par., 288.
Benoit, Capt. A., Sec., Dept. Mil. & Def., 130.
Benoit, P. B., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197;
3rd, 221; 4th, 231:5th, 247, 254.
Benson, Hon. J. R., ...d., 166; M.P., 1st Par.,
182, 188. Benson, Hon. J. R., 1993, 166; M.P., 1st Par., 182, 188.
Benson, T. M., Jindge, 327; Q.C., 407.
Benson, W. T., M.P., 5th Par., 244, 257.
Bergeron, J. G. H., M.P., 5th Par., 239; 5th, 247; 6th, 261; 7th, 278.
Bergin, D., M.P., 2nd, Par., 194; 4th, 228, 237; 5th, 244; 6th, 258; 7th, 276.
Bernard, L4.-Col. H., A.D.C., 9, 12; Dep. Min. Jus., 129; Q.C., 409; C.M.G., 439.
Bernier, M. E., M.P., 5tb, Par., 248; 6th, 263; 7th, 250.
Berner, Hon. T. A., Sen., 176.
Berry, R., Acct., Dept. Mil. & Def., 150.
Berthelot, Hon. J. A., Judge, 342, 351; retired 403. Berthelot, 100. J. A., Judge, 342, 351; retired 403.

Bertram, J., M., ., 31d, Par., 209.

Bertrand, C. F. A., M.P., 1st Par., 185.

Bethune, J., Q.C., 407.

Betournay, Hou, L., Judge, 389; Q.C., 412.

Beynon, J. W., Q.C., 409.

Bigelow, N. G., Q.C., 410.

Biggar, C. R. W., Q.C., 414.

Biggar, J. L., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 218.

Biggs, S. C., Q.C., 423.

Bill, Hou, C. R., Sem., 3, 172.

Bill, S. T. R., M.P., 4th Par., 244.

Billy, L. A., See "de Billy."

Bingay, G., Q.C., 419.

Bingay, G., Q.C., 418.

Bisaillon, F. J., Q.C., 415.

Black, Hon, H., Judge, Vice Adm. Ct., 359.

Blackstock, G. T., Q.C., 411.

Blain, D., M.P., 2nd, Par., 196; 3rd, 209.

Blair, Hon, A. G., Q.C., 421.

Blair, Hon, A. J., Ferguson, Sen., 2, 165; P.C., 22; Mein, Cab., 25; 1st Min., 34; Pres. of P.C., 52; off, held, etc., 72. 403

BLA

Black

Blake, Hoh. E., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 25; 2nd, Min., 36, 38; Pres. P.C., 52; Min. Jus., 53; off. held, etc., 73; M.F., 1st Par., 181; 2nd, 194, 202; 3rd, 207, 216; 4th, 237; 5th, 244; 6th, 258, 268; M.F., Imperial Parliament, 73. Blake, Hon. O., Sen., 2, 166.
Blake, Hon. S. H., Judge, 311; Q.C., 410.
Blanchard, G. A., Judge, 365.
Blanchard, G. A., Judge, 365.
Blanchard, T., M.P., 7th, Par., 203.
Blanchard, T., M.P., 7th, Par., 203.
Blanchet, Hon. J., Judge, 339; Q.C., 413.
Blanchet, Hon. J., Judge, 339; Q.C., 413.
Blanchet, Hon. J., Judge, 339; Q.C., 413.
Blanchet, Hon. J., Judge, 339; Q.C., 413.
Blanchet, Hon. J., Judge, 339; Q.C., 413.
Blanchet, Hon. J., 5th, 247, 254.
Bligh, H. H., Q.C., 419.
Bliss, Hon. W. B., Judge, 361; ret., 404.
Blondeau, C. B., M.P., 5th Par., 247.
Board of Directors of Penitentiaries, 137.
Bodwell, E. V., M.P., 1st. Par., 182; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 209, 219.
Boisvert, F., M.P., 6th Par., 271.
Bolduc, Hon. J., Sen., 170; M.P., 3rd Par., 221; 4th, 231; 5th, 247, 254.
Bole, W. N., Judge, 387, Q.C., 422.
Bolton, J., M.P., 1st. Par., 187.
Bolton, Lt.-Col. W. J., C.M.G., 430.
Bonden, F. W., M.P., 3rd, Par., 212; 4th, 233; 6th, 264; 7th, 281, 292.
Borden, R. L., Q.C., 410.
Borron, E. B., M.P., 3rd, Par., 207.
Bossé, Hon. J. G., M.P., 3th, Par., 248; Judge, 239; Q.C., 412.
Bossé, Hon. J. K., Sen., 2, los; Judge, 343, 350, 354; retired, 403.
Bosson, R., M.P., 7th Par., 286.
Boswell, A. R., Q.C., 410.
Boswell, A. R., Q.C., 410.
Boswell, A. M., Judge, 327; retired, 400.
Boswell, A. M., Judge, 327; retired, 400.
Boswell, G. M., Judge, 327; retired, 400.
Bossell, G. M., Judge, 327; retired, 400.
Bosterl, G. M., Judge, 327; retired, 400. Boswell, Lt.-Col. C. M., ex-A.D.C., 12; Hon. A.D.C., 13.
Boswell, G. M., Judge, 327; retired, 400.
Botsford, Hon. A. E., Sen., 3, 173; Speaker Sen., 163, P.C., 24; off. held, etc., 73.
Botsford, B., Judge, 371.
Boucher, A. A., Cik, Asst., Sen., 164.
Boucher, R. M., Judge, 320.
Boucher de Niverville, C., M.P., 1st Par., 186, 100. 190. Bouchette, R. S. M., Com. Cus., 144, Boudreault, P. A., Q.C., 417, Boultbee, A., M.P., 4th, Par., 230, Boulton, Hon, C. A., Sen., 176, Boulton, R., Q.C., 407, Boulton, G. D., Q.C., 408, Bourassa, F., M.P., 1st Par., 485; 2nd, 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 232; 5th, 248; 6th, 263; 7th, Bourbeau, D. O., M.P., 3rd Par., 222; 4th, 231; 5th, 247. 5ch, 247.

Bourgeois, Hon, J. B., Judge, 344, 353, 357.

Bourgonin, N. H., Q.C., 417.

Bournot, Hon., J., Sen., 3, 172.

Bourinot, J. G., Clerk of Com., 178; Asst. Clk., 179; C. M. G., 43;.

Bowell, Sir Mackenzie, P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 25; Premier, 31, 32, 49; Mem. Srd, Min., 41; 4th, 43, 44; 5th, 46; 6th, 49; Press., P.C., 53; Min., Mil. & Def., 55; Min., Cus., 59; Min., Tra. & Com., 60; off. held. &c.,

RUR

74; Sen., 167; M.P., 1st, Par., 182; 2nd. 195; 3rd, 268; 4th, 228, 237; 5th, 244; 6th. 259; 7th 276, 285; K.C.M.G., 429. Bowers, E. C., M.P., 7th, Par., 281, 292. Bowie, W. H., Dep. Sengt, at-Arms, Com., 180. Bowlby, W. H., Q.C., 410. Bowman, 1. E., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 269; 6th, 261; 7th, 277. Bown, J. Y., M.P., 1st, Par., 181. Boyd, Hon, J., Lt.-Gov., N.B., 17; Sen., 174. Boyd, Hon, J., Judge, 314, 335, 336; ret., 401, Q.C., 412. Boyd, Hon, J., Judge, 314, 335, 336; ret., 401, Q.C., 412.
Boyd, Hon, J. A., Chan, of Ont., 311; Q.C., 408, Boyd, Hon, J. A., Chan, of Ont., 311; Q.C., 408, Boyd, N., M.P., 7th Par., 294
Boyer, L. A., M.P., 6th, Par., 299; 7th, 287, Boys, W. F. A., Judge, 331, Burrowes, J. J., Judge, 319, 324; ret., 400, Bradley, A. P., Sec, Dept. Rys. & Can., 143; Chf. Clk., 159, Bramley, T. C., Chf. Clk. Dept. Rec.-Gen., 162, Branchad, A., Q.C., 415, Braun, F., Sec, Dept. P.W., 141; Sec, Dept. Rys. & Can., 143, 159; Chf. Clk., 158, Brecken, F. de St. C., M.P., 4th Par., 235; 5th, 257. 257.
Brien, J., M.P., 6th, Par., 258.
British Columbia, admission into Dom., 4; Lt.Governors of—20. British Columbia, admission into Dom., 4; l.t.Governors of—20.

British Territories added to Dom., 441.

Briton, B. M., Q.C., 408.

Brodeur, L. P., M.P., 7th Par., 280.

Bronskill, H. J., Supt. of Stationery, 161.

Brooks, Hou. E. T., M.P., - 1 Par., 198; 3rd.
211, 4th, 222; Judge. 345, 355; retared,
403; Q.C., 413.

Brossoit, T., Q.C., 417.

Brough, S., Judge, 321; retired, 400.

Brouse, Hon. W. H., Sen., 166; M.P., 2nd Par.,
194; 3rd, 207.

Brouseau, J. D., M.P., 1st Par., 185.

Brown, A., M.P., 6th Par., 259.

Bro. Hon. G., Sen., 166.

Brown, J., (Hastings, W. R.), M.P., 1st Par.,
181; 2nd, 194; 3rd, 203; 4th, 228.

Brown, J., (Monek) M.P., 7th, Par., 276, 287.

Brown, J. P., M.P., 7th Par., 279.

Bruce, A., Q.C., 410.

Bruneau, A. A., M.P., 7th Par., 290.

Bruneau, A. A., M.P., 7th Par., 167.

Brynner, D. Ar-hivist, Dept., Agr., 157.

Brynner, D. Ar-hivist, Dept., Agr., 157.

Brynner, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Brynner, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Brynner, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, 6th, 262, 7th,
Bryener, J. M.P., 5th, Par., 248, Brymner, D. Archivist, Dept. Agr., 157, Bryson, J., M.P., 5th Par., 248; 6th, 260; 7th, 289.
Buchannan, Hon. G. C. V., Judge, 344, 347; retired, 403; Q.C., 412.
Buckingham, W., Dep. Mut. Int., 132.
Buell, J. D., M.P., 2nd, Par., 194; 3rd, 207.
Bull, Hon. H. B., Sen., 196.
Bunster, A., M.P., 3rd Par., 215; 44h, 236.
Bunsting, C. W., M.P., 4th Par., 230.
Burbidge, Hon. G. W., Dep. Min. Jus., 130; Judge, 302; Q.C., 421.
Burlett, S. B., M.P., 6th Par., 259; 7th, 276, 387. Burcau, Hon. J. O., Sen., 3, 168,

BUR

 Burgess, A. M., Dep. Min. Int., 132; Sec.
 Dept. Int., 132; Chf. Cfk., 152,
 Burke, H. W., M.P., 3rd Par., 216; 4th, 228, 237. 237.
Burnham, Hon, A. A., Sen., 2, 166.
Burnham, J., M.P., 4th Par., 222. 5th, 246;
Tth, 277, 411.
Burnham, Z., Judge, 327.
Burns, Hon, K. F., Sen., 174; M.P., 5th Par., 250; 6th, 267; 7th, 282, 233.
Burp6, Hon, L., P.C., 21; Mem. Ceb., 25; 2nd Min., 37; Min. Cus., 59; off, held, etc., 75; M.P., 2nd Par., 260, 266; 3rd, 244; 4th, Min., 37; Min. Cus., 59; off. held, etc., 75;
M.P., 2nd Par., 260, 205; 3rd, 214; 4th.
235; 5th, 250, 257.
Burpec, C., M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2nd, 200; 3rd,
213; 4th, 235; 5th, 250,
Burton, F. H., M.P., 1st Par., 181.
Burton, Hon, G. W., Judge, 39.
Bury, Viscount, K.C.M.G., 428.
Bushby, A. T., Judge, 384.
Busteed, E. B., Q.C., 417.
Butler, T. P., Q.C., 413.
Bvng, Capt, Hon, A. J. G., A.D.C., 11. CABANA, H. C., Q.C., 414.

Cabinet of the Dominton-Members of the-25, 438; 31, 33, (Foot notes); their precedence, 434,
Caldweb, W. M., M.P., 18t Par., 192,
Calvin, H. A., M.P., 7th Par., 285,
Cambie, A. J., Cht. Cik., Dept. A.r., 157,
Cameron, D. M., M.P., 5th Par., 253,
Cameron, M.J., Gen, D. R., C.M.G., 350,
Cameron, M. (Cont.) M.P., 3rd Par., 229; 4th,
230; 5th, 246; Q.C., 407,
Cameron, H. (X-S.) M.P., 18t Par., 186; 5th,
240; 6th, 264; 7th, 281,
Cameron, M., Queen's Printer, 144,
Cameron, M., Queen's Printer, 144,
Cameron, M. C., M.P., 4st Par., 182; 2nd, 195;
3rd, 268, 217; 1th, 228; 5th, 244; 7th, 276,
286. 434 286 Cameron, Sir M. C., Judge, 310; Chf. Jus., 312. Kt., 432, Cameron, Hon, J. H., M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, Cameron, Hon, J. H., M.P., 18t Par., 182 ; 2nd. 194 ; 2nd. 207, 216.
Cameron, Sir R. W., Kt., 432.
Camphell, Sir A., Sen., 2, 165 ; L4, 660v., 14 ; P.C., 22 ; Mem., Cab., 25 ; 18t Min., 25 ; 3rd, 40, 41 ; Min. Jus., 54 ; Min. Mil. & Del., 55 ; P. M. Gen., 61 ; Rec. Gen., 65 ; Min. Int., 66; Supt. Gen. Ind. Affairs, 67 , off, held, &c., 75 ; K.C.M.G., 428.
Campbell, A., M.P., 6th Par., 250, 260 ; 7th, 276.

Campbell, C. H., Q.C., 422, Campbell, C. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 225; 5th, 250, Campbell, G. Q.C., 449, Campbell, L. Q.C., 423, Campbell, J., M.P., 6th P.C., 264, 272, Campbell, R., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 266,

Campbell, S., M.P., 1st Par., 186 2nd, 199;

Judge, 365. Campion, E., Q.C., 412. Cargill, H., M.P., 6th Part, 258, 268; 7th, 285.

CHA

Carignan, O., M.P., 7th Par., 279.
Carling, Sir J., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26; 3rd Mm. 40; 4th, 44; 5th, 47; P. M. Gen., 01; Min. Agr., 64; 60f, held, etc., 76; Sen., 167; M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 4th, 220; 5th, 245; 6th, 259; 7th, 256; K; C.M.G.. 129,

Carman, R. B., Judge, 332, Carmichael, J. W., M.P., 18t Par., 186; 3rd,

213,

213, Cuon, G., M.P., 181 Par., 184, Cuon, G., M.P., 181 Par., 184, Curon, Sir J. P. R. A., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab. 26; 3rd Mm., 41; 4th, 44; 5th, 46; 6th 49; Mm. Mul. & Deft., 55; P. M. Gen., 61; 6ff. 16dd, &c., 77; M.P., 2nd Par., 203; 3rd, 241; 4th, 232, 240; 5th, 248; 6th, 263; 7th, 250; Q.C., 413; K.C.M.G., 429. Caron, Hon, L. B., Judge, 314, 348, 354, Caron, Hon, R. E., 14,-Gov., Que., 15; Judge, 328.

338, Carpenter, F. M., M.P., 6th P.ar., 261; 7th, 278, Carroll, Hon, R. W. W., Sen., 176, Carroll, H. G., M.P., 7th P.ar., 279, Carseallen, A. W., M.P., 7th, Pat, 285, Carter, C. B., Q.C., 446, Carter, E., M.P., 481 Par., 189; 2nd, 197, Cartier, Sir G. E., P.C., 22; Mein, Cab., 26; 18t Min., 33; Min. Mil. & Del., 55; 54f, held, &c., 78; M.P., 13; Par., 185; 2nd, 201, 205; Bart. 439;

But., 426.

Curtwright, Sir R. J., P.C., 23: Mem. Cab., 26: art wingit, Si. R. J., P. C., 25 Sept. Ca05, 261
 2nd Mu, 37; Mu, Fin, 56; off, held, &c., 70; M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195, 202; 3rd, 208; 4th, 237; 5th, 253; 6th, 250; 7th, 277; K.C.M.G., 428.
 Carvell, Hon, J. S., Li, Gov. P.E. L. 21; Sen.,

177

Casautt, Lt., Col. L. A., C.M.G., 450. Casautt, Sir L. E. N., M.P., 1st Par., 184–189; Chr. Jus., 341; P.J., 345, 349, 354; Kt.,

1000

Chel. Jus., 241; P.J., 245, 349, 354; KU. 183, 183, 244; 644, 258; 744, 267; 444, 228; 544, 244; 644, 258; 744, 275, Casgram, Hon. C. E., Sen. 167, Casgram, P. B., M. P., 2nd Par., 197; 3rd, 249; 4th, 231; 544, 237; 644, 262, Casgram, T. C., Q.C., 444, C.Shier, P. O. Dept., 155, Cassela, R., Registrar, Suj. Ct. of Cam., 204, Q.C., 409, Cascells, W. G. P., Q.C., 169, Ct. edit., L. A., Un. Sec. of State, 151; Dep. Reg. Gen., 131; Chf. Cik., 149, Cattual, M., M. P., 5th Par., 248, Cattual, M., M. P., 5th Par., 248, Cattual, M., M. P., 5th Par., 248, Cattual, M., M. P., 5th Par., 38; off. held, Sc., 79; Sen. 169; Speaker Sen., 163; M. P., 188, Par., 183, 180; 2nd, 198; 3nd, 241, 222, Cayley, M., M. P., 181 Par., 184; 4th, 231, 259, Chadwak, A. C., Judge, 234, Chaffers, Hom. W. H., Sen., 3, 168, Chairman of the Treasury Board, 56, Chairman of the Trea

CHA

Chancellors of Ontario, 311.
Chymcory Division, High Court, Ont., 310.
Chandler, Hon. E. B., Sen. 3, 174; Lt. Gov.,
N.B., 17.
Chandler, E. L., M.P., 4th Par., 231, 239.
Chand. 4, J. W., Judge, 371.
Chapais, Hon. J. C., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 26;
1st Mm., 35; Min. Agr., 64; Rec. Gen., 65;
Ontalists to Senate, 165. Chaplains to Senate, 165. Chaplains to Senate, 165.
Chapleau, Hon, J. A., Lt., Gov. Que., 15; P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26; 3rd. Mm., 40; 4th, 45, 44; Min. Cus., 59; Sec. of State, 62; off. held, &c., 81; M.P., 54n. Par., 255; 6th, 263; 7th, 280, 290; Q.C., 443.
Chapleau, S. E. St. O., Clk, 67the C. in C., 188; Sec. P. W. Dept., 141, 159.
Charbonneau, N., M.P., 7th Par., 441.
Chaland, Hon, A. N., Judge, 345, 348; Q.C., 445. Charlton, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 208;
 4th, 229; 5th, 245; 6th, 260; 7th, 276.
 Chater, Capl. V., A.D. C., 10.
 Chawcan, Hon. P. J. O., Sen., 169; Speaker Sen., 163; M.P., 4st Par., 185; 2nd, 198.

203. Chesley, J. A., M.P., 7th Par., 293, Cheval, G., M.P., 1st Par., 185; 3rd, 211, Chief Clerks, inside div. Civ. Service, 147.

Chief Clerks, Agriculture Dept., 157.

Auditor General's Office, 153.

Customs, 155. Finance, 153.

Governor Gen.'s Sec.'s Office, 147,

Indian Affairs, 160. Inland Revenue, 154. ٠. ٠.

Interior, 150. .. Justice, 148.

Marine & Fisheries, 157. ..

Militia & Defence, 150. North - West Mounte ٠. Mounted Police Office, 160.

Post Office, 155,

Privy Council Office, 147. Public Printing & Stationery, 161. Public Works, 158. ٠. ٠.

٠. •• Railways & Canals, 159.

٠. Receiver General, 162.

Secretary of State of Canada, 148. Secretary of State for Provinces. 161.

Chief Engineers, of Public Works, 145; of Canals, 145 of Govt, Rys., 146; of Rvs. & Can., 146; of Dept. of Mar. & Fish., 158. Chief Justices, Supreme Court of Canada, 300.

of Outario, 308. ٠.

of Ontario, 388, Queen's Bench, Ont., 36; Common Pleas, Ont., 312, Queen's Bench, Que., 338, Superior Court, Que., 338, Superior Court, N.S., 350, Supreme Court, N.S., 357, Supreme Court, P.E.I., 377, of British Columbia 380 ٠.

.. of British Columbia, 380. of Manitoba, 382.

their precedence in Canada, 4:4. Chinic, Hon. E., Sen., 169, Chipman, C. C., Chf. Clk., 15s.

COL

Chipman, J. P., Judge, 365; Q.C., 419, Chipman, L. De V., M.P., 1st Par., 464; 2nd, 199. Chipman, W. H., M.P., 1st Par., 186, 191, Chisholm, C., Q.C., 429, Chisholm, Donald, M.P., 6th Par., 266, 273, Chisholm, Duncan, Judge, 333; Q.C., 412, Chisholm, D. B., M.P., 2nd Par., 191; 3rd, 207, 217 217.
Choquet, F. X., Q.C., 417.
Choquette, P. A., M.P., 6th Par., 202; 7th, 279.
Choninard, H. J. J. B., M.P., 6th Par., 270.
Christie, A. J., Q.C., 409.
Christie, Hon, D., Sen., 2, 165; Speaker Sen., 163; P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 26; 2nd Min.
27; Sec. of State, 62; off, held, &c., 81.
Christie, T., M.P., 5nd Par. 201; 4th 2nd 2nd 2nd

Christie, T., M.P., 5rd Par., 221; 4th, 231, 238;

7th, 278. Church, C. E., M.P., 2nd Par., 199 : 3rd, 212.

Church, Hon. L., R., Judge, 339; ref., 462, Q.C., 413, Churchill, Hon. E., Sen. 172, Chunchill, Hon. E., Sen. 172, Chunchill, Hon. E., W.P., 3rd Psr., 210; 1th, 231; Q.C.,

414 Cimon, Hon, M. H. E., Judge, 314, 348, 349, 350.

Cimon, S., M.P., 6th Par., 270, Cimon, S. X., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 4th, 239; 5th 247; 6th, 262, 270, Circuit Court of District of Montreal, 35s.

City Court, Charlottetown, P.E L., 378, 379,

Chy Court, Charlottebwn, P.E I., 378, 379, Civil Service of Canada, 1st organization, 147. Clark, G. M., Judge, 327; ret., 401; Q.C., 410. Clarke, J. B., Q.C., 411. Clayes, G., M.P., 6th Par., 262, 271. Clenow, Hon. F., Sen., 167. Clerks Assistant, Commons, 179. Clerks Assistant, Senate, 164. Carls of the Grayin Changer, 197.

C crks of the Crown in Chancery, 137. Clerks of the House of Commons, 178. Clerks of the Privy Council, 129.

Clerks of the Senate, 163.
Clevks of the Senate, 163.
Cleveland, C. C., M.P., 7th Par., 280.
Cluxton, W., M.P., 2nd Par., 196.
Coatsworth, jr., E., M.P., 7th Par., 277.
Cochrane, E., M.P., 5th Par., 245; 6th, 260;

7th, 277

Cockbarn, A. P., M.P., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 229; 5th, 245. Cockbarn, A. P., M.P., 5th Par., 200; 7th, Cockbarn, G. R. R., M.P., 6th Par., 260; 7th,

Cockhurn, Hon, J., Speaker Com., 178; M.P., 18t Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 4th, 229, 237, Coffin, Hon, T., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 26; 2nd Min., 37; Rec., Gen., 65; 0ff, held, &c., 82; M.P., 18t Par., 186; 2nd, 200, 201; 3rd,

Collin, I.I., Col., W. F., Chf. Clk., 148, 149.
Colby, Hon, C. C., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26;
3rd Min., 41; Pres, P.C. 53; off. held, &c.,
52; M.P., 181 Par., 185; 2nd, 198; ord.
211; 4th, 252; 5th, 248; 6th, 263, 271.
Collins, Capt. A., A.D.C., 15.
Collins, Capt. A., A.D.C., 15.
Colmer, J. G., Sec. to High Com., 125; C.M.G.,
431

Colonial Court of Admiralty, 302.

COL

Colter, C. W., M.P., 5th, Par., 253; 6th, 268, Colter, N. R., M.P., 7th Par., 282, 292, Colvide, Major, Hon. C. R. W., See, to Gov. Gen., S. Commissioners of Customs, 144. Commissioner of Fisheries, 157. Commissioners of Inland Revenue, 140. Commission of the and Revenue. (40. Common Pleas Division, High Court, Ont., 312. Companions of the Bath, 427. Companions of St. Michael and St. George, 430. Comptroller of Dom. Currency, 153. Comptrollers of Customs. 60, 439; their precedence, 435. Comptrollers of Inland Revenue, 59, 488; their precedence, 435; Comptroller of N.W.M. Police, 135, 151; office of—and Chf. Ciks., 160, Confederation of the Provinces, 1. Confederation of the Provinces, 1.
Connell, A. B., Q.C., 421.
Connell, G., M.P., 1st Par., 1s7; 2nd, 200, 205.
Connell, G. H., M.P., 4th Par., 234, 241.
Conybeare, C. F. P., Q.C., 424.
Cook, H. H., M.P., 2nd Par., 196; 3rd, 209, 219; 5th, 246; 6th, 260.
Cook, W., Q.C., 413.
Cooke, P. J., Q.C., 417.
Cooper, W. J., Q.C., 423.
Copyrights Branch, Dept. Agr., Chf. Clks., 157.
Corbould, G. E., M.P., 6th Par., 273; 7th, 283; Q.C., 422. Corpould, G. E., M.F., and Fat., 213; 756, 257; Q.C., 422.
Corby, H., M.P., 6th Par., 269; 7th, 276, 286.
Cornier, Hon. C., Sen., 3, 168.
Cornellier, C. A., Q.C., 414.
Corning, T. E., Q.C., 419.
Cornwall, Hon., C. F., Lt.-Gov. B. C., 29; Sen., Cornwall, Hon., G. F., Lt.-Gov. B. C., 20; Sen., 176; Judge, 386.
Coste, L., Chf. Eng., P.W. Dept., 145.
Costigan, Hon. J., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26; 3rd Min., 42; 4th, 44; 5th, 46; 6th, 49; Min. ln. Rev., 58; Sec. of State, 62; Min. Mar. & Fish. 63; 6ff. held. &c., 83; M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 214; 4th. 285; 5th, 250; 6th, 265; 7th, 282.
Costigan, J. R., Q.C., 424.
Coté, L. I., alias Fréchette, M.P., 5th Par., 248, 254; 7th, 279.
Coté, J. O., Clerk of Privy Council, 129; Asst. Clk., 129, 147.
Cotton, H., Chf. Clk., 147.
Coughlin, T., M.P., 4th Par., 229; 5th, 245; 6th, 259. Coulombe, C. J., M.P., 6th Par., 262, Coulson, Lieut, F. C. B., A.D.C., 9, Coupal dit La Reine, S., M.P., 1st Par., 185; 3rd, 223: 4th, 232. County Courts, Ont., 315: N.S., 363: N.B., 370: P.E.I., 377; B.C., 381, 382, 386; Man., 391, 392, Coursol, C. J., M.P., 4th Par. 232; 5th, 248; 6th, 263, 271; Q.C., 412. Courtney, J. M., Dep., Min. Fin., 133; Sec. Treas. Bd., 134; Chf. Clk., 153. Courts of Justice—Dominion and Provincial—Department of Communication Powers vested in the Par, of Can, and Prov. Leg. by the B. N. A. Act, 1867, 298. Dominion—Supreme Court—Constn. 299; Ch. Jus. and Judges, 300; Their precedence, 434, 435; Officers, 301; Pensions to Judges,

CUL

399-Exchequer Court-Constn. 299; Judge. 399—Exchequer Court—Constn. 299; Judge, 302; his precedence, 435—Local Judges in Admiralty, 302; Officers, 305.
Ontario—Supreme Court of Judicature—Constn. 306; Court of Appeal—Constn., 307; Chf. Jus. & Justices. 308; High Court of Justice—Queen's Bench, 309; Chancery, 310; Com. Pless, 312; Pensions to Judges, 399; County Courts, 315; Pensions to Judges 400

Judges, 400. Quebec—Court of Queen's Bench—Constn., 337;Chf. Jus. and Judges, 338; Pensions to Judges, 201; Superior Court—Constn., 340; Chf. Jus. and Judges, 341; Judicial districts, 346; Posions to Judges, 402— Circuit Court of Cricuit Courten, 358;

Circuit Court of C. vict of Montreal, 358; Vice Admiralty Court, 359.
Nova Scotia — Supreme Court—Constn., 359: Chf. Jus., 360; Chf. Jus. formerly Judge of Vice Admiralty Court, 360; Judges in Equity, 360: Judges, 361; Pensions to Judges, 404; Court of Divorce, 362; County Courts—Constn., 363; Co. Courts and Judges, 364; Pensions to Judges, 404.
New Brunswick—Supreme Court—Constn., 360; Chf. Jus., 367; Judge in Equity, 367; Judges, 368; Pensions to Judges, 405—Court of Divorce, 369—County Courts, 370, 371; Pensions to Judges, 405—Vice Admiralty Court, 374.

Pensions to Judges, 405—Vice Admiralty Court, 874.

Prince Edward Island—Supreme Court—Constn., 374; Chf. Jus. 375; Chf. Jus. formerly Judge of Vice Admiralty Court, 875; Asst. Judges, 376; Masters of the Rolls & Vice Chancellors, 376; Pensions to Judges, 406—County Courts, 377; City Court, 378. British Columbia—Supreme Court—Constn., 379; Chf. Jus., 380; Judges, 381—County Courts, 381, 383, 386; Pensions to Judges, 406.

406.

Manitoba—Court of Queen's Bench—Constn., 388; Chf. Jus. and Judges, 389—Recorder of Prov. of Man., 390—County Courts, 391, 392.

North-West Territories -- Supreme Court --

392.

North-West Territories--Supreme Court—Consta., 394; Judges, 395—Stipendiary Magistrates, 397, 398.

Couture, P., M.P., 6th Par., 262.

Coyles, P. J., Q.C., 416.

Craig, T. D., M.P., 7th Par., 275.

Crawford, Hon. G., Sen., 2, 166.

Crawford, H. E., Q.C., 423.

Crawford, J., Lt. Gov., Ont., 14; M.P., 1st Far., 181; 2ud, 196, 2:3.

Crawford, J., (Leeds, S.R.) M.P., 1st Par. 182.

Crease, Hon. H. P. P., Judge, 381.

Creasor, J., Judge, 319; Q.C., 408.

Creelman. A. R., Q.C., 411.

Cressé, A. B., Q.C., 415.

Croke, W. J., M.P., 1st Par., 186, 191.

Cross, Hon. A., Judge, 339; retired, 402.

Cross, S., Q.C., 416.

Cross, S., Q.C., 416.

Cross, S., Q.C., 416.

Cross, T., Chf., Clk. Dept. Rys. & Can., 159.

Crouter, D., M.P., 4th Par., 237.

Cruikshank, W. G., Q.C., 417.

Culver, W. H., Q.C., 423.

CHM

Cumberland, Lt.-Col. F. W., ex-A.D.C., 9; M.P., 1st Par., 188, Cumberland, T. D., Judge, 392. Cunningham, J., M.P., 3rd Par., 215, 227. Cunningham, R., M.P., 3rd Par., 201; 3rd 215, 226. Curran, Hon. J. J., Mem. 5th Min., 48; 6th, 51; Sol. Gen., 54, 438; M.P., 5th Par., 248; 6th, 262; 7th, 279, 289, 441; Judge, 345, 352; Q.C., 414. Curren, Lt.-Col., A. E., ex-A.D.C., 12; Hon. A.D.C., 13. Currier, J. M., M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 3rd, 208, 218; 4th, 229. Curry, L. A., Q.C., 421. Cushing, jr., L., M.P., 3rd Par., 221. Customs, Min. of—59, office abolished, 59; Con. of—60, 144; Asst. Com. of—144, 155; Dept. of—and Chf. Ciks., 155. Cuthbert, E. O., M.P., 3rd Par., 221, 4th, 231; 5th, 247. Catter, R. B., M.P., 2nd, Par., 200. Cutler, W. R., Q.C., 419.

DALY, M. B., Lt.-Gov., N.S., 16, 437; M.P., 4th Par., 233; 5th, 249.
Daly, Sr., T. Mayne, M.P., 2nd Par., 196.
Daly, Hon. T. Mayne, P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26; 4th Min., 45; 5th, 47; 6th, 50; Mm.Int., 66; Sapt. Gen. Ind. Afl., 67; off., held &c., 83; M.P., 6th Par., 266; 7th, 283, 294; Q.C., 423.
Daniell, J., Judge, 329.
Daoust, J.B., M.P...Ast Par., 186; 3rd, 224; 4th, 233; 5th, 249; 6th, 263; 7th, 280, 290.
Dartnell, G. H. F., Judge, 327.
Darveau, C., Q.C., 445.
Davidson, A. A., Q.C., 420.
Davidson, Hon. C. P., Judge, 345, 352; Q.C., 413.
Davidson, J. I., M.P., 7th Par., 277, 287.
Davidson, J. I., M.P., 7th Par., 277, 287.
Davidson, J. I., M.P., 7th Par., 277, 287.
Davidson, J. I., M.P., 5th Par., 251; 6th, 266; 7th, 283.
Davie, Hon. A. E. B., Q.C., 422.
Davies, D., M.P., 2nd Par., 206; 8rd, 214, Davies, D., M.P., 2nd Par., 267; 7th, 284; Q.C., 424.
Davies, L. H., M.P., 6th Par., 267; 7th, 284; Q.C., 424.
Davis, J. F., Judge, 325.
Davis, J., Judge, 325.
Davis, J. F., Judge, 325.
Davis, J. F., Judge, 325.
Davsor, Lt.-Coi., G. D., ex-A.D.C. 12.
Dawson, G. M., Dir. Geo. Sur., 135; Asst. Dir., 152; C.M.G., 431.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 213.
Dawson, S. J., M.P., 4th Par., 227; 5th, 243; 6th, 258.
Deacon, Joseph, Q.C., 410.
Deacon, John, Judge, 330; Q.C., 408.
Deacon, John, Judge, 330; Q.C., 408.
Deacon, W. W., Judge, 332; Q.C., 408.

DEP

de Beaujeu, G. R. L. G. H. S., M.P., 5th Par., 254, 255 294, 259, de Belleteuille, E. L., Q.C., 414, de Belleteuille, E. L., Q.C., 414, de Billy, L. A., M.P., 5th Par., 248; Judge, 345, 348; Q.C., 415.

De Blois, Hon. P. A., Sen., 170, de Boucherville, C. E. B., Sen., 170; C.M.G.. 431.

be Celles, A. D., Gen. Labrarian of Par., 180.

be Cosmos, A., M.P., 1st Par., 193; 2nd, 201; 3rd, 215; 4th, 236.

be la Grave, C., Q.C., 412.

belamere, T. D., Q.C., 410.

be Léry, Hon. A. R. C., Sen., 169.

belisle, A., M.P., 7th Par., 280.

be Lorimier, C. C., Judge, 345, 349; Q.C., 414.

be Lorimier, T. C., Q.C., 415.

belorine, L., M.P., 1st Par., 190; 2nd, 198; 3rd, 211. Delorine, P., M.P., 1st Par., 193. Denison, Lt. Col. F. C., M.P., 6th Par., 200; 7th, 277; C.M.G., 431. De Niverville C. Boucher, M.P., 1st Par., 186. Dennis, Lt.-Col. J. S., Dep. Min. Int., 132; Sur. Gen., 132, 149, 150: C.M.G., 431. Dennistoun, R.. Judge, 329; retired, 401; Q.C., 40s. Denoncourt, N. L., Q.C., 113.
Departments of the Civil Service, First organization of the—147, (foot note). Department of Agriculture, 157. Customs, 155. Finance, 152. Geological Survey, 152. Indian Affairs, 160. Inland Revenue, 154. .. ٠. Inland Revenue, 154.
Interior, 150.
Justice, 148.
Marine & Fisheries, 157, 440.
Militia & Defence, 150.
Post Office, 155, 440.
Public Printing and Stationery. Public Works, 158. ٠. ٠. Railways & Canals, 159, 440. Receiver-General, 162 (abolished) Secretary of State for the Pro-vinces, 161 (abolished). Secretary of State of Cauada. ٠. 148 Deputies of the Minister of-Agriculture, 142, 439. Finance, 133 Fisheries, 134. Interior, 132. Justice, 129. Marine and Fisheries, 184. Militia & Defence, 130.
Lustmuster-General, 143.
Public Works, 141.
Ruilways & Canals, 142. Supt.Gen. of Indian Affairs, 129. Trade & Commerce, 145. Deputy C'erk of the Grown in Chancery, 138. Deputy Commissioner of Patents, 157.
Deputy Heads of Departments & Chief Officers.

DEP

Deputy Inspector General, 136.
Deputy Receiver General, 136.
Deputy Registrars General of Canada, 131.
Deputy Sergeant-at-Arms, Commons, 180.
Deputy Speaker, Commons, 178. Derby, Lord-Gov.-Gen., 6; Sec. to-s; A.D.C. tc-11. Desautniers, A. L., M.P., 5th Par., 254. Desautniers, L. L. L., M.P., 1st. Par., 185, 190; 4th, 232; 5th; 248. Desautniers, F. S. L., M.P., 6th Par., 263; 7th, 280. 280.

Desbarats, G. E., Queen's Printor, 144.

Desbarres, Hon. W. F., Judge, 361; ret., 404.

Des Brisay, M. B., Judge, 364.

Des Brisay, T., Q.C., 421.

Descarries, J. A., Q.C., 417.

Désilets, J. M., Q.C., 415.

Désiré, Z., atias O. Désiré Bourbeau, see

"Bourbeau, D. O." Desjardins, Hon. A., Sen., 171; M.P., 3rd Par., 210; 4th, 231; 5th, 247; 6th, 262; 7th, 279, 289 Lesjardins, L. G., M.P., 6th Par., 271; 7th, 279, 289, Lessaint, A., M.P., 6th 1 ar., 262.
De St. Georger, J. E. A., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211; 5th, 248; 6th, 268.
De Veber, J. S. B., M.F., 2nd Par., 205; 3rd. De Veber, J. S. B., M.P., 2nd Par., 205: 3rd. 214.

Dever, Hon, J., Sen., 174.

Deville, E., Sur. Gen., 132.

Devlin, B., M.P., 3rd Par., 222, 223.

Devlin, C. R., M.P., 3rd Par., 222, 223.

Devlin, C. R., M.P., 3rd Par., 222, 223.

Devlin, C. R., M.P., 3rd Par., 293.

Dewdatey, Hon. E., Lt. Gov., N.W.T., 19; Lt.-Gov., B.C., 20; P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26; 3rd, Min., 39; 4tb, 45; Min. Int., 66; Supt. Gen. Ind. Affairs, 67; 6ff. held, &c., 34; M.P. 2nd Par., 20; 3rd, 215; 4th, 236; 242; 6th, 274; 7th, 284, 294.

De Winton, Lt. Col., Sir. F. W., Sec. to Gov.-Gen., 8; K.C.M.G., 429; C.M.G., 431.

Dickey, Hon. A. R., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 26; 6th, Min., 50; Min. Mil. & Def., 55; Sec. of State, 62; 6ff. held, etc., 85; M.P., 6th Par., 272; 7th, 281, 291; Q.C., 419.

Dickieson, M. G., Dom. Book-keeper, 153.

Dickinson, M. G., Dom. Book-keeper, 153.

Dickinson, M. C., M.P., 5th Par., 246.

Dickinson, M. C., Dom. Book-keeper, 153.

Dickinson, M. C., M.P., 5th Par., 246.

Dickinson, M. C., M.P., 5th Par., 246.

Dickinson, Hon. W. H., Sen., 2, 165.

Dichone, C. E. L., Q.C., 417.

Dionne, C. E. L., Q.C., 417.

Dionne, C. E. L., Q.C., 417.

Dionne, C. E. L., Q.C., 417.

Dionce & Matrimonial Causes – Court of – N.B., 369. 214. Divorce & Matrimonial Causes - Court of -N.B., 369. Divorce & Matrimonial Causes-Coart for-Divorce & Magrimonial Causes—Court for— N. S., 862, 350. Doak, G. O., Q.C., 414. Dobbic, T. W., M.P., 1st Par., 181. Pobson, Hon, J., Sen., 167. Dodd, Hon, E. M., Judge, 361; ret., 404. Dodd, M., M.P., 5th Par., 249; Judge, 566; Q.C., 418. Dodge, A. G. P., M.P., 2nd Par., 196.

DUV

THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE

Doherty, C., Q.C., 421.
Doherty, Hon. C. J., Judge, 345, 352; Q.C., 415
Doherty, Hon. M., Judge, 344, 346, 352, 355;
retired, 403; Q.C., 413.
Doherty, T. J., Q.C., 417.
Dominion Architects, 146.
Dominion Book-keepers, 153.
Donwille, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 250; 3rd, 213;
44b, 234. Domville, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 200; 3rd, 213; 4th, 234.

Donahue, W., M.P., 3rd Par., 211.

Dorion, Sir A. A., P.C., 23; Menn. Cab., 27; 2nd Min., 36; Min. Jus., 53; off. held, &c., 86; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 198, 203; 3rd, 211, 223; Chf. Jus., 338; Kt., 432.

Dorion, P. N., M. P., 2nd Par., 197.

Dorion, Hon. V. P. W., Judge, 344, 352, 354.

Dormer, G., M.P., 2nd Par., 196.

Doucet, Capt., A. E., A.D.C., 127.

Dougal, A. R., Q.C., 408.

Douglas, W., Q.C., 410.

Doull, R., M.P., 2nd Par., 199; 4th, 234.

Doyle, B. L., Judge, 322.

Doyle, Lt.-Gen. Sir C. H., Lt.-Gov. N.S., 16; Lt.-Gov., N.B., 17.

Doyon, C., M.P., 6th Par., 262.

Drake, Hon. J. W. T., Judge, 381; Q.C., 422.

Draper, W. G., Judge, 319.

Draper, Hon. W. H., Cat. Jus. of App. al, 308; Chf. Jus., Queen's Bench, 309.

Drew, G. A., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 4th, 230; Judge, 334; Q.C., 445.

Drummond, Hon. C., 415.

Drummond, Hon. G. A., Sen., 171.

Drummond, Hon. L. T., Judge, 338; ret., 402.

Drysdale, J., Chf. Clk. & Acet. Dept. Cus., 155.

Dubue, Hon. J., M.P., 4th Par., 236, 242; D-ysdale, A., Q.C., 420.
Drysdale, J., Chr. Clk. & Acct. Dept. Cus., 155.
Dubuc, Hon. J., M.P., 4th Par., 236, 242;
Judge, 290.
Duchesnay, Hon. E. H. J., Sen., 3, 168.
Duchesnay, Hon. E. H. J., Sen., 3, 168.
Duchesnay, H. J., M.P., 6th Par., 262, 276.
Duchesnay, H. J. J., M.P., 6th Par., 262, 276.
Duchesnay, Lt. Col., P.J., ex-A.D.C., 9.
Duff, Hon. C., Judge, 368.
Dufferin, Lord-Gov. Gen., 5.; Sec. to—S:
A.D.C. to—9; G.C.M.G., 427.
Dutresne, J., M.P., 1st Par., 184, 196.
Dugas, F., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 232; 5th, 248.
Dugas, P., M.P., 2nd Par., 199.
Dugas, F., M.P., 2nd Par., 190.
Dugas, L. E., M.P., 7th, Par., 279, 289.
Dugauy, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 190.
Duhamel, J., Q.C., 415.
Dumont, J., M.P., 3th Par., 246.
Dunkin, Hon. L., Sen., 3, 168.
Dunbar, J., Q.C., 412.
Dundas, J. R., M.T., 5th Par., 246.
Dunkin, Hon. C., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 27; Mem. 1st Min., 35; Min. Agr., 64; off. held, &c., Sr; M.P., 1st Par., 184, 189; Judge, 343, 347.
Dunlop, J., Q.C., 416.
Duplossis, N. L., Q.C., 417.
Duplot, F., M.P., 5th Par., 254; 6th, 261; 7th, 278.
Duranceau, P. C., Q.C., 414.
Duval, G., Reporter Sup, Court. 301; Q.C., 417 Duranceau, P. C., Q.C., 414. Duval, G., Reporter Sup. Court, 301; Q.C., 417

DUV

Duval, Hon. J. F. J., Chf. Jus., 338; ret., 402. Dyde, Col. J., A.D.C. to the Queen, 7; C.M.G., 430.

Dyer, E. A., M.P., 7th Par., 278, 288. Dymond, A. H., M.P., 3rd Par., 209, 220.

FARLE, A. O., Q.C., 421.

Earle, T., M.P., 6th Par., 273; 7th, 284. Eaton, B. H., Q.C., 419. Eberts, D. M., Q.C., 422. Edgar, J. D., M.P.; 2nd Par., 195; 5th, 253; 6th, 260; 7th, 277. Edwards, W. C., M.P., 6th Par., 260, 270; 7th,

Eisenhauer, J. D., M.P., 6th Par., 264. Elections. see "General Elections" Elections, see "Ge "Special Elections." and

Special Elections.

Elliott, E., Judge, 325.

Elliott, J. K., Q.C., 415.

Elliott, W., M.P., 4th Par., 229.

Elliott, W., Judge, 325.

Ellis, J. V., M.P., 6th Par., 265.

Elphinstone, Lt.-Col. H. C., C.M.G., 430.

Elphinistone, Lieut. Hon. M. W., Hon. A.D.C.,
13

13,

13.
Ennis, F. H., Sec., P. W. Dept., 141, 159.
Equery to H.R.H. Princess Louise, 10.
Ernatinger, C. O. Z., Judge, 318; Q.C., 409.
Erskine, D., ex-A.D.C., 13.
Ethier, L. J., Q.C., 416.
Everett, C. A., M.P., 5th Par., 257.
Everett, G. F., Supt., Money Ord. Beh., P. O.
Dept., 156; Asst. Supt., 156.
Ewart, J. S., Q.C., 423.
Exchequer Court of Canada, Constn. of -239;
Judge, 362; Constituted a Colomal Court
of Adm., 302; Local Judges in Adm., 302;
Officers of the Excheq. Court, 305.

FABRE, H. Agt.-Gen. in France, 125; Sen., 16i; C.M.G., 431. Fairbain, C. M.P., 6th Par., 270 - 7th, 277, 288. Fairbank, J. at., M.P., 5th Par. 245. Fairfield, D. L., Judge, 330; Falconbridge, Hon. W. G., Judge, 310; Q.C.,

Farewell, J. E., Q.C., 410. Faribault, J. E., Q.C., 416. Farrow, T., M.F., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 228; 5th, 244.

228; 5th, 244.
Fauvel, W. L., M.P., 7th Par., 278.
Featherston, J., M.P., 7th Par., 277, 287.
Feilden, Col. R. J., C.M.G., 430.
Ferguson, A., Q.C., 410.
Ferguson, C. F., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 217; 4th. 229; 5th, 245; 6th, 250; 7th, 276.
Ferguson, Hon. D., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 27; 6th Min., 50; off, held, &c., 87; Sen. 175.
Ferguson, J., M.P., (Renfrew, S. R.) 6th Par., 269; 7th, 277.
Ferguson, Hon. J., Sec., 107; M.P., (Welland).

Ferguson, Hon. J., Sea., 167; M.P., (Welland), 5th, Par., 246; 6th, 261. Ferguson, Hon. J., Sen., 3, 173. Ferguson, J. H., Q.C., 411. Ferguson, R. Munro- ex-A.D.C., 13.

FOS

Ferguson, Hon. T., Judge, 311; Q.C., 407. Ferguson, T. R., M.P., 1st Par., 181. Ferrier, Hon. J., Sen., 3, 168. Ferris, J., M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 213. Ferris, J. M., Chair. Bd. Dir. of Peintentaries, 137.

137.
Finance, Ministers of—56; Dep. Min., 133; Dept. ot—152; Sec., Dept. of—133; Chr. Ciks., Dept. ot—152.
Financial Comptroller, P. O. Dept., 156.
Findlay, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 196.
Finkle, A., Judge, 328.
Fiset, J. B. R., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 232; 6th, 263.
Fisher, Hon. C., M.P., 1st Par., 187, 192; Judge : 368, 369.

Fisher, Bon. C., M.F., 18t Par., 18t, 182, 1908, 309, 188, 309, 18sher, C. H. B., Q.C., 420, Fisher, J., Q.C., 423, Fisher, L. P., Q.C., 420, Fisher, S. A., M.P., 5th Par. 247; 6th, 261, Fisher, S. Deputy Minister of—134, Fissiault, H. A., Law Cik., Dept. Rys. & Can., 150, 440

159, 440.

Fitzgerald, E., Q.C., 407. Fitzgerald, F., Judge, 332. Fitzgerald, R. J., Judge, 330. Fitzgerald, Hon. R. R., Judge, 376, 379; Q.C., 422.

Fitzgerald, W., Asst. Dep. Min. Fm. & Supt. of

118., 133, 133 Fitzgerald, W. W., Judge, 333; Q.C., 412. Fitznumons, W., M.P., 4th Par., 227. Fleming, G., M.P., 2nd Par. 194; 3rd, 207; 4th,

227.

Fleming, J., M.P., 5th Par. 245. Fleming, J. R., Q.C., 415. Fleming, S., C.M.G., 430. Flesher, W. K., M.P., 2nd, Par., 194; 3rd, 207. Fletcher, A., Q.C., 412. Fletcher, Lt.-Cot. H. C., Sec. to Gov.-Gen., 8:

Fletcher, Lt.-Col. H. C., Sec. to Gov.-Gen., 8: C.M.G., 430.
Fletcher, Lt.-Col. J., C.M.G., 430.
Flint, Hon. B., Sen., 2, 166.
Flint, T. B., M.P., 7th Par., 281.
Flock, J. H., Q.C., 410.
Flynn, Hon. E. J., Q.C., 415.
Flynn, E. P., M.P., 3rd Pac., 213; 4th, 234; 6th, 361.

264.

264, Fogo, J., Q.C., 418, Folly, J. J., Dep. Clk., Crown in Chan., 138, Folly, J. J., Dep. Clk., Crown in Chan., 138, Fontane, A., Q.C., 415, Fontan, T. P., Q.C., 417, Forbes, F. G., M.P., 7th Par., 281, 292, Forbes, J. F., M.P., 1st Par., 186; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 213; 5th, 250, Forbes, J. C., Judge, 371; Q.C., 421, Forsyth, W. F., Supt., Money Ord, Bela., P. O. Dent., 156.

Forsyth, W. F., Sujet., Money Ord. Bel., P. O. Dept., 156.
Fortescue, L., Chf. Clk., N. W.M. Police, off, 160. Fortier, M., M. P., 1st Par., 186.
Fortin, Hon. P., Sen., 171. M.P., 1st Par., 184. 2nd, 197.; 4th, 231; 5th, 247.
Foster, Hon. A. B., Sen., 3, 168.
Foster, Hon. G. E., P. C., 24; Mem. Cab., 27; 2rd Mnn., 39, 41; 4th, 44; 5th, 46; 6th, 49; Min. Fin., 56; Min. Mar. & Fesh., 63; off. held. &c., 88; M.P., 5th. Par., 250, 256; 6th, 265; 7th, 282.

Index -- Continued.

FOS

FOS

Foster, W. A., Q.C., 410.
Fourmer, Hon, T., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 27; 2nd Min., 36, 37; Min. Jus., 53; Min. In. Rev., 58; P. M. Gen., 61; off. held, &c., 88; Judge, 300; ret., 399; M.P., 1st Par., 189; 2nd, 197, 203; 3rd, 210, 221.

Foy, J. J., Q.C., 409.
Fraleck, E. B., Judge, 321.
Fraser, D. C., M.P., 7th Par., 281.
Fraser, G. L. B., Cut, Cik., Dept. Jus., 148.
Fraser, J. H., M.P., 3rd Par., 217; Q.C., 410.
Fraser, Hon, J. J., Lt. Gov., N.B., 17; Judge, 368, 370; Q.C., 420.
Fréchette (alias) See "Coté, L. I."
Freeman, J., M.P., 6th Par., 264.
Fremch, J. J. T., M.P., 7th Par., 280.
French, F. J., Q.O., 411.
French, Capt. G. A., C.M.G., 431.
Fuller, T., Dom. Architect, 146.
Fullerton, J. S., Q.C., 411.
Futton, O., M.P., 4th Pr., 230.
Futvoye, G., Dep. Min Mil. & Def., 130.

GAGNÉ, J. A., M.P., 5th Par., 247; Judge, 340, 356; Q.C., 415.
Galbraith, D., M.P., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 228, 237.
Galt, Sir A. T., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab. 27; Mem. 1st Mun., 34; Min. Fin., 56; off held, &c., 89; High Com. in Eng., 125; M.P., 1st Par., 185; G.3.M.G., 427; K.C.M.G., 428.
Galt, Sir T., Chr. Jus., 312; Judge. 313; ret., 399; Kt., 433.
Garrow, J. T., Q.C., 409
Gascoigne, Major-General W. J., 439.
Gaucher, G. G., M.F., 1st Par., 184.
Gaudet, A., M.P., 5th Par., 254; 6th, 262, 271.
Gaudet, J., M.P., 1st Par. 185; 2nd, 198; 3rd, 211, 223.
Gault, M. H., M.P., 4th Par., 232; 5th, 248.
Gauthier, Hon. F. O., Judge, 342, 350; ret., 402.
Gauthier, J., M.P., 6th Par., 262, 271; 7th, 279, 289 Gendron, P. S., M. P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197. General Elections—dates of—297; Members re-turned at—1st Par. 181; 2nd, 194; 3nd, 207; 4th, 227; 5th 293; 6th, 258; 7th, 275; date of Writs, 207. dato of Writs, 297.

General Librarian of Parliament, 180.
Gentlemen Ushers of the Black Rod, 164.
Geoffrion, C. A., M.P., 7th Par. 291; Q.C., 414.
Geoffrion, Hon. F., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 27;
2nd Min., 37; Min. In, Rev., 58; off. held
&c., 90; M.P., 1st Par., 186; 2nd, 199;
3rd, 212, 224; 4th, 233; 5th, 249; 6th, 263;
7th, 280, 291.
Geographer, Dept. Interior, 151.
Geological Survey, Directors of the—135; Asst.
Dir. 152: Dept. of the—152. teological Survey, Directors of the—135; Asst. Dir., 152; Dept. of the—152. Gorald, W. J., Asst. Com. In. Rev., 140, 154. German, W. M., M.P., 7th Par., 278, 288. Gibbs, Hon. T. N., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 27; Mem. 1st Min., 34; Min. In. Rev., 58; Sec. of State for Prov., 65; Supt. Gen. Ind. All., 67; off. hold &c., 90; Sen. 167; M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd. 195, 202; 3rd. 218.

GRA

Gibbs, W. H., M.P., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 218. Gibson, Lt.-Col. J. M., Hon, A.D.C., 13. Gibson, W., (Dundas) M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd. Gibson, W., (Lincoln) M.P., 7th Par., 276, 286. Gigault, G. A., M.P., 4th Par., 232; 5th, 248; 6th, 263. Gilbert, G. G., Q.C., 420. Gilbert, W. J., Q.C., 420. Gill, Hon. C. 1., M.P., 3rd Par. 212; 4th, 233, 230; Judge, 344, 352, 354. Gillies, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 207; 4th, 227. Gillies, J. A., M.P., 7th Par., 281, 292; Q.C.. 420.
Gillispie, Sir R., Kt., 433.
Gillispie, Sir R., M.P., 3rd P.ar., 213; 4th, 234;
5th, 250; 6th, 265; 7th, 282.
Gilmour, T. H., Q.C., 423.
Girard, Hon, M.A., Sen. 170.
Gitouard, Hon, D., M.P., 4th Par., 251; 5th, 247; 6th, 262; 7th, 279, 441; Judge, 301; Q.C., 413.
Girouard, G. A., M.P., 4th Par., 234; 5th, 250, 256 296.
Girouard, J., M.P., 7th, Par., 290.
Glass, D., M.P., 2nd Par., 195.
Glazier, Hont. J., Sen. 174.
Gleadow, G. E. Y., C.M.G., 431.
Gleason, J., Q.C., 417.
Glen, F. W., M.P., 4th Par., 229; 5th, 245.
Gliddon, W., Acct., Dept. Pub. Printing, 161.
Globensky, Hon. B., Judge, 345, 349; Q.C., 414.
Globensky, C. A. M., M.P., 3rd Pav., 224.
Gobeil, A., Dep. Min. Pub. Works, 141; Sec.,
Dept. P. W., 141, 159.
Godbout, J., M.P., 6th, Par., 261; 7th, 278.
Goddard, N., Don. Book-keeper, 152.
Godin, F. R., M.P., 1st Par., 184.
Godley, D., Sec. to Gov.-General, 8.
Goodeve, W. M., Chf. Cik., Dept. Int., 151.
Gordon, A., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 218.
Gordon, A. J. L., Sec. to Gov.-General, 8.
Gordon, A. R., Commander, Fisheries Protection Service, 158. 414. tion Service, 158.
Gordon, D. W., M.P., 5th Par., 252; 6th, 267; 7th, 284, 293.
Gorman, J., Chi. Clk., Auditor General's off.. 154 Gormuly, J. J., Q.C., 410.
Goudge, M. H., M.P., 2nd Par. 204, 3rd, 212.
Gourdean, F. F., Acet., Dept. Mar. & Fish., 158.
Governors-General of Canada, 5; Title, 436:
Sec. to—8; A.D.C. to—9; 437.
Governor-General's Secretary's Office, Chf. Governor-General's Secretary's Office, Chf. Clerks, 147.

Gowan, Hon. J. R., Sen., 167; Judge, 331; ret., 400; Q.C., 410; C.M.G., 431.

Graham, Hon. W., Judge, 360; Q.C., 419.

Grandbois, P. E., 3f.P., 46h Par., 233; 56h. 248; 6th, 263; 7th, 280.

Grant, Sir J. A., M.R., 181 Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 7th, 287; K.C.M.G., 429.

Grant, Sir J. A., M.R., 187, 187; 2nd, 196; 7th, 287; K.C.M.G., 429.

Grant, R. G., Q.C., 419.

Gray, B. G., Q.C., 419.

Gray, Hon. J. H., M.P., 18t Par., 187; Judge, 381.

GRA

Gray, Lt.-Col. J. H., C.M.G., 430. Greenshields, J. N., Q.C., 416. Greenway, T., M.P., 3rd Par., 217. Gregory, G. F., Q.C., 421. Grenier, A. L. W., Q.C., 415. Griesbach, Major A. H., Hon. A.D.C., 437. Grieve, J. N., M.P., 7th, Par., 277, 287. Griflin, M. J., Parliamentary Librarian, 180 Griflin, W. H., Dep. P. M. Gen., 143; C. M.G., 431. Grimmer, G. S., Q.C., 420. Grover, P. M., M.P., 1st Par. 183; 2nd, 196. Guay, P. M., M.P., 5th Par., 254; 6th, 262; 7th, 279. 279.
279.
Guévremont, Hou. J. B., Sen., 3, 168.
Guilbault, E., M.P., 5th Par., 247, 254; 6th, 262, 270.
Guillet, G., M.P., 4th Par., 237; 5th, 245, 253; 6th, 269; 7th, 287.
Guillet dit Tourangeau, A., M.P., 2nd Par., 198.
Gunn, A., M.P., 4th Par., 228; 5th, 244.
Guthrie, D., M.P., 3rd Par., 220; 4th, 230; O.C. 440 Q.C., 410. Gwynne, Hon. J. W., Judge, 360, 313, Gzowski, Col. Sir C. S., A.D.C. to the Queen, 7; K.C.M.G., 429. HACKETT, E., M.P., 4th Par., 235; 5th, 251. Haddow, G., M.P., 3rd Par., 225; 4th, 235. Hagar, A., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 209. Haggart, A., Q.C., 423.
Haggart, Hon. J. G., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 27; 3rd Min., 40; 4th, 44, 45; 5th, 47; 6th, 50; P.M. Gen., 61, Mm. Rys. & Can., 5; 60 held, &c., 91; M.P., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 229; 5th, 245; 6th, 259, 269; 7th, 208; 4th, 229: 5th, 245; 6th, 259, 269; 7th, 276.

Hagarty, Hon. J. H., Chf. Jus. Ont., 308; Chf. Jus. Queen's Beh., 309; Chf. Jus. Com. Pleas, 312; Judge, 310.

Ragel, N. F., Q.C., 423.

Hale, F. H., M.F., 6th Par., 265, Hailburton, R. G., Q.C., 418.

Hall, J. M.P., 3rd Par. 209, Hall, J. R., Sec., Dept. Int., 132, 151.

Hall, J. J. S., Q.C., 415.

Hall, J., J. S., Q.C., 415.

Hall, Jr., J. S., Q.C., 415.

Hall, Jr., J. S., Q.C., 415.

Hall, Hon. R. N., M.P., 5th Par. 248; 6th, 263; Judge, 339; Q.C., 413.

Hall, Lt.-Gen. W. O'Grady, Adm. Govt., 5.

Hamelton, C. E., Q.C., 423.

Hamilton, Lieut. F. R., A.D.C., 9.

Hamilton, Hon. J., (Que.) Sen., 2, 165.

Hamilton, Hon. J., (Que.) Sen., 3, 168.

Hamilton, J. M., Judge, 320, 332; Q.C., 409.

Hamilton, W. C., Q.C., 424.

Hannington, Hon. D. L., Judge, 368; Q.C., 421.

Harbord, Lieut. Hon. C., A.D.C., 10.

Hardie, J., Chf. Cik., Dept. Mar. & Fish., 157.

Hardisty, Hon. R., Sen., 177.

Hargratt, J., M.P., 7th Par. 277, 287.

Harley, A., M. P., 5th Par., 245.

Harper, L. G., M.P., 3rd Par. 210, 222. 276.

HOF

Harrington, C. S., Q.C., 419.
Harrington, T. D., Dep. Rec.-Gen., 136.
Harris, R. E., Q.C., 419.
Harrison, jr., E., Judge, 380.
Harrison, Hon. R. A., Cht. Jus., 309; M.P.,
1st Par., 183.
Harrison, S. B., Judge, 335.
Harrey, Lieut. J. E. A., A.D.C., 10.
Yarvey, W. M.P., 2nd Par. 194; 3rd, 207, 216.
Harwood, H. S., M.P., 7th Par., 280, 291.
Harwood, R., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 212.
Haslam, A., M.P., 7th Par., 293.
Haszard, F. L., Judge, 379; Q.C., 422.
Hatton, J. C., Q.C., 415.
Haviland, Hon. T. H., Lt.-Gov. P.E.L., 21;
Sen. 175. Sen. 175. Sen. 175.
Hawkins, J. J., M.P., 5th Par. 243, 252.
Hay, R., M.P., 4th Par., 230; 5th, 246.
Hayter, F., Chf. Clk., Auditor Gen.'s off., 154.
Haythorn, Hon. R. P., Sen., 175.
Hazen, J. D., M.P., 7th Par., 282; Q.C., 421.
Hazen, Hon. R. L., Sen. 8, 173; Judge ViceAdm. Court, 374. Adm. Court, 874.
Heads of Departments, 52; 33, (foot note).
Hearn, J., M.P., 7th Par., 290.
Heath, E., M.P., 1st Par. 185.
Helmeken, H. D., Q.C., 422.
Hemming, E. J., Q.C., 417.
Henderson, D., M.P., 6th Par. 268; 7th, 276. Henderson, G. E., Q.C., 407. Henderson, J. A., Q.C., 407. Henry, Hon. H. M., Judge, 361; Q.C. 418. Henry, Hon. W. A., Judge, 309. Hensley, Hon. J., Asst. Judge and Vice-Chan., Heroert, Maj.-Gen. I. J. C., 126, 439, Herchmer, Lt.-Col. W. M., ex-A.D C., 12, Hesson, S. R., M.P., 4th Par., 229; 5th, 245; 209, 220. High Commissioners for Canada in England, 125; Sec. to—125.

High Court of Justice for Ontario, 366, 309; Queen's Bench Div., 309; Chan. Div., 310; Com. Pleas Div., 312; Lov. Judges of the—307; Pensions to Judges, 309.

Hilliard, G., M.P., 4th Par., 229; 5th, 245.

Humsworth, W., Sec., Dept. In. Rev., 141, 154.

Himsworth, W. A., Clerk of P. C., 129; Asst. C k., 120, 147.

Hincks, Sir F., P. C., 22; Mem. Cab., 27; Mem. 1st Min., 34; Min. Fin., 56; oil. lield, etc., 91; M.P., 1st Par., 188; 2nd, 201; K.C.M.G., 428. High Commissioners for Canada in England, 125; 428 Hingston, Sir W. H., Kt., 433.
Hodgins, T., Q.C., 497.
Hodgins, W. T., M.P., 7th Par., 275.
Hodgison, Hoh. E. J., Asst. Judge and Master of Rolls, 376; Q.C., 422.
Hodgson, Sir R., Lt. Gov. P.E. I., 21; Chf. Jus., and Judge Vice Adm. Ct., 375; ret. 406; Kt. 429. Hoffman, G. C., Asst. Dir., Geo. Survey, 152.

HOG

Hogg, W. D., Q.C., 411. Holbech, Major W. H., A.D.C., 126, 127. Holmes, John, (Ont.), M.P., 1st Par, 181. Holmes, Hon. John, (N.S.), Sen., 3, 172. Holmes S. H., Q.C., 418. Holton, E., M.P., 4th Par. 239; 5th. 247; 6th, 262. Holton, Hon. L. H., M.P., 1st Par. 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210; 4th, 231, 239. Homer, J. A. R., M.P., 4th Par., 242; 5th, 252. Honours conferred by H. M. the Queen, 425. Honours E., M.P., 4th Par., 220. Hope, Hon. A., Sen., 166. Horne, C. R., Judg-, 318. Horton, H., M.P., 2nd Par. 195; 3rd, 208; 4th. 228, 237. 228, 237.

Hoskin, A., Q.C., 408.

Hoskin, A., Q.C., 408.

Hoskin, J., Q.C., 407.

Houde, F., M.P., 4th Par., 232; 5th, 247, 254.

Hough, J. S., Q.C., 423.

Hough of Commons of Canada, 178; duration of—295; Speakers of—178; Deputy Speakers. 178, (foot note); Clerks of—178; Asst. Clks., 179; Enw Clerks, 179; Sergt.-at-Arms, 180; Dep. Sergt.-at-Arms, 180; Librariansof Par., 180; Members of Par., see "General Elections," and "Special Elections."

Howe, Hon. J., Lt.-Gov. N.S., 16; P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 27; Mem. 1st Min., 34; Pres. P.C., 52; Sec. of State, Prov., 65; Supt. Gen. Ind., Alf., 67; off, held, etc., 92; M.P., 1st Par., 186, 191; 2nd, 199, 204, Howe, W., Q.C., 418.

Howell, H. M., Q.C., 428.

Howlan, Hom. G. W., Lt.-Gov. P.E.L., 21; Sen., 175. 175. Howland, Sir W. P., Lt.-Gov. Ont., 14; P.C. 22;
 Mem. Cab., 27; Mem. 1st. Min., 34; Min. 1n. Rov., 58; off. held, etc., 93; M.P., 1st. Par., 183, 188; C.B., 427; K.C.M.G., 428.
 Hvdspeth, A., M.P., 6th Par., 260, 270; Q.C., 408.

1408.
1509.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.
1609.

TDINGTON, J., Q.C., 409.

vice, 425. Imperial Order-in-Council adding British Territories to the Dominion, 441.
Indian Affairs, Supt. Gen. of -67; Dep. Supt. Gen. of -139; Dept. of -and Chf. Clks., 160.

Imperial Honours conferred for Canadian Ser-

JON

Ingram, A. B., M.P., 7th Par., 275, 285.
Inland Rev., Ministers of—58, office abolished, 58; Con. of—59; Com. of—140; Asst. Com. of—140, 154; Sec., Dept. of—141; Dept. of—and Chf. Clks., 154.
Innes, J., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 261; 7th. 262 Inspector of Tobacco Factories, 154. Inspector of Todacco Pactories, 164.
Inspectors of Penitentiaries, 137.
Interior, Ministers of the—66; Dep. Min., 132;
Sec., Dept. of the—132; Dept. of the—and
Chf. Clks., 150.
Irvine, D., M.P., 1th Par., 241; 5th, 250.
Irvine, Hon. G., M.P., 1st Par., 185; Loc.
Judge in Adm., 302; Judge Vice Adm. Ct.,
One. 350 Judge in Adm., 302: Judge Vice Adm. Ot., Que., 359.
Irvine, Lt.-Col. J. G., A.D.C., 9.
Irvine, M. B., C.M.G., 430.
Irving, A., M.P., 3rd Par., 207, 217.
Irvin, Lt.-Col. de la C. T., Asst. Adjt. Gen., 128.
Ives, Hon. W. B., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 27; 5th Min., 47; 6th, 50; Pres. P.C. 53; Min. Tra. and Gram, 60; off, held, etc., 94; M.P., 4th & R., 232; 5th, 248; 6th, 263; 7th, 280, 290; Q.C., 413.

JACK, I. A., Q.C., 421.

Jack, N., Q.C., 420.
Jackson, G., M.P., 1st Par. 181; 4th. 228.
Jackson, J., M.P., 5th Par., 245.
Jackson, J., M.P., 5th Par., 245.
Jackson, J. B., Chf. Cik., Dept. Agr., 157.
Jackson, R. E., Q.C., 422.
4am's, G. N., A., Judge, 360, 361; Q.C., 418.
Jamieso. J. M.P., 5th Par., 245; 6th, 259; 7th, 276, 280; Judge, 334; Q.C., 411.
Jarvis, G. S., Judge, 331.
Jarvis, Lt. Col. P., C.M.G., 430.
Jeannotte, H., M.P., 7th Par., 289 Q.C., 417.
Jeilett, R. P., Judge, 330.
Jenkins, J. T., M.P., 5th Par., 251, 277.
Jervois, Col. Sir W. F. D., K.C.M.G., 428.
Jetté, Hon. L. A., M.P., 3rd Par., 158; 3rd, 211; Judge, 334, 352.
Jodoin, Jr., A., M.P., 3rd Par., 210, 221.
Johnson, E., Q.C., 422.
Johnson, Sir F. G., Chf. Jus., 341; P.J., 342, 351; Recorder of Prov. of Man., 390; Kt., 433. Johnson, G., Statistician, Dept. Agr., 157. Johnson, J., Com. Cus., 144: Asst. Com., 144. 155.

Johnson, Hon. J. M., M.P., 1st Par., 187, 192.

Johnson, F. W., Judge, 315, 316.

Johnston, Rev. Canon J., Chaplain to Sen., 465.

Johnston, J., Geographer, Dept. Int., 151.

Johnston, J. W., Q.C., 418.

Johnstone, Hon. J. Wm., Judge, 360; ret., 404.

Johnstone, J. Wills, Judge, 364.

Johnstone, J. Wills, Judge, 364.

Johnstone, W. A., Q.C., 418.

Joly de Loibinière, Sir H. G., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; K.C.M.G., 429.

Joneas, L. Z., M.P., 6th Par., 262; 7th, 279.

Jones, Hon. A. G., P.C., 23; Menn. Cab., 28; 2nd Min., 38; Min. Mil. and Def., 55; off. held, etc., 94; M.P., 1st Par., 186; 3rd, 212, 525; 6th, 264.

JON

Jones, C. J., Chf. Clk., Gov. Gen.'s Sec.'s office, 147.

Jones, D. F., M.P., 3rd Par., 208; 4th, 229.
Jones, F., M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195.
Jones, H. L., M.P., 6th Par., 272.
Jones, L. K., Chf. Clk., Dept. Rys. and Can., 159.
Jones, S. J., Judge, 316.
Jones, W. H., Chf. Clk., Dept. Sec. of State, 142.
Jordan, D., Q.C., 421.
Joseph, J. O., Q.C., 416.
Judan, F. T., Q.C., 414.
Judge of the Exchaquer Court, 302; his precedence, 435.
Judges, See "Courts of Justice," and "County Courts."
Judges Ordinary, Court for Divorce, etc., N.S., 309, 362.
Judges, retired—399; their precedence, 435.
Judicial Bench, 298.
Justice, Ministers of—53; Dep. Min. of—129; Dept. of—and Chf. Clks., 148.

Justices of Appeal, 308.

X AULBACH, G. E., M.P., 4th Par, 233; 5th, 256; 7th, 281.

Kaulbach, Hon, H. A. N., Sen., 172; Q.C., 418.

Kavanagh, H. J., Q.C., 416.

Kaye, J. J., Q.C., 420.

Keefer, T. C., C.M.G., 431.

Keefler, T. F., M.P., 5th Par., 249, 256.

Keeler, J. M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 4th, 229, 237.

Keeper of the Records, Dept. Sec. of State, 149.

Kelly, T., Judge, 377.

Kenpt, G., M. P., 1st Par., 183.

Kennedy, T. S., Q.C., 423.

Kenny, Sir E., Sen. 3, 172; P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 28; 1st Mm., 34, 35; Pres. P.C., 52; Rec., Gen., 65; off. held, etc., 95; Kt., 432.

Kenny, T. E.. M.P., 6th Par., 263; 7th, 281.

292.

Kerr, D. S., Q.C., 420.

Kerr, W., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 218.

Ketchum, J., Judge, 327.

Kidd, J., Cht, Clk., Gov.-Gen.'s Sec. s office, 147; C.M.G., 421.

Kierzkowski, Hon. A. E., M.P., 1st Par., 185, 190.

Kiloursie, Viscount. A.D.C., 11.

Killam, Hon. A. C., Judge, 390; Q.C., 423.

Killam, F., M.P., 1st Par., 191; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 213; 4th, 234.

Killam, Hon. T., M.P., 1st Par., 186, 191.

Kilvert, F. E., M.P., 4th Par., 228; 5th, 244.

Kimber, R., Usher of the Black Rod, 164.

Kimdersley, Capt. C. P. W., A. D. C., 13.

King, E.D., Q.C., 410,

Sup. Ct. N.B., 268; Q.C., 420.

King, G. G., M.P., 4th Par., 234; 5th, 250; 7th, 282, 293.

LAN

King, J., Q.C., 411.

King, J. W., Chair. Bd. Dir. of Penitentiaries, 137.

King, W. F., Astronomer, Dept. Int., 151.

Kingsmill, J. J., Judge, 316; ret., 401; Q.C., 412.

Kingsmill, N., Q.C., 410.

Kingston, W. H., Q.C., 410.

Kinney, J. R., M. F., 5th Par., 250.

Kirby, J., Q.C., 416.

Kirchhoffer, Hon. J. N., Sen., 176.

Kirk, J. A., M.P., 3rd Par., 21. [h., 249; eth. 264]

Kirkpatrick, Hon. G. A., Lt.-Gov. Ont., 14; P. C. 24; off, held, etc., 95; Speaker Com. 178; M.P., 1st Par., 188; 2nd, 194; 3rd. 207; 4th. 288; 5th. 244; 6th. 258; 7th, 275. 285; Q.C., 408.

Kirkpatrick, T. M. P., 1st Par., 181, 188.

Klein, A. B., Judge, 317; Q.C., 411.

Knight Commander of the Bath, 426.

Knight Grand Cross of the Bath, 426.

Knights Bachelors, 432.

Knights Grand Cross of St. Michael and St. George, 428.

Knights Grand Cross of St. Michael and St. George, 427.

Kranz, H., M.P., 4th Par. 230; 5th. 246.

Labrosse, S., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 260.
Lacerte, B., M.P., 1st Par., 190; 2nd, 198.
Lachapelle, S., M.P., 1st Par., 190; 2nd, 198.
Lachapelle, S., M.P., 7th Par., 280.
Lacoste, Sir A., P.C. 24; off, held, etc., 96; Speaker Sen., 163; Sen., 170; Chf. Jus., 338; Q.C., 413; Kt., 433.
Lacoste, Hon. L., Sen., 3, 168.
Lacourse, A. Judge, 333.
Ladourse, A. Judge, 333.
Ladourse, A. Judge, 333.
Ladname, Hon. R., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 28; 2nd Min., 36, 37; Min. Jus., 53; Min. In. Rev., 58; off. held, &c., 96; M.P., 2nd Par., 197; 3rd, 210, 222.
Lafontaine, Hon. A., Judge, 342, 353; ret., 403.
Lafontaine, E., Q.C., 417.
Laframboise, Hon. M., Judge, 344, 348.
Laidlaw, W., Q.C., 409.
Laird, Hon D., Lt.-Gov. N.W.T., 19; F.C., 25; Mem. Cab., 28; 2nd Min., 37; Min. Int., 66; Supt. Gen. Ind. Aff., 67; off. held, &c., 97; M.P., 2nd Par., 200; 3rd, 214, 226.
Lajoie, C. G., M.P., 3rd Par., 211.
Lake, Col. P. H. N., Quartermaster-Gen., 128.
Lamothe, J. B. G., Q.C., 416.
Landerkin, G., M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 207; 5th, 244; 6th, 238; 7th, 275.
Landry, L4.-Col. Hon. A. C. P. R., ex-A.D.C., 12; Hon. A.D C., 437; Sen., 171; M.P., 4th Par., 232; 5th, 238.
Landry, Hon. P. A., M.P., 5th Par., 256; 6th, 265, 273; Judge, 368, 371; Q.C., 420.
Lane, G. H., Chf. Clk., Dept. Sec. of Slate, 148.
Lang, J., M.P., 4th Par., 228; Judge, 319, 320; Q.C., 408.
Lang, J., M.P., 6th Par., 260.
Langelier, C., M.P., 6th Par., 262, 271.

LAN

LAN

Langelier, F. C. S., M.P., 5th Par., 254; 6th, 263; 7th, 280; Q.C., 413.

Langevin, E. J., Un. See. of State, 131; Den. Reg. Gen., 131; Cik., Crown in Chant., 137, 148; Cerk of Senate, 163.

Langevin, Sir H. L., P.C., 22; Mein. Cab., 28; Mem. 1st Min., 34, 35; 3rd, 40; 4th, 43; Min. Public Works, 57; P. M. Gen., 61; Sec. of State & Reg. Gen., 62; Supt. Gen. Ind. Aff., 67; off. held, &c., 97; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 221; 4th, 240; 5th, 246; 6th, 263; 7th, 280, 290; C. B., 427; K.C.M.G., 428.

Langlois, J. M.P., 1st Par., 190; 2nd, 198; 3rd, 211; Q.C., 412.

Langton, J., Dep. Min. Fin., 133; Sec. Treas. Bd., 134; Auditor-Gen., 138.

Languedoc, W. C., Q.C., 417.

Lansdowne, Lord—Gov.-Gen., 6; Sec. to—8; A.D.C to—11; G.C.M.G., 427.

Lantier, J. P., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 232; 5th, 238, 234.

Lapunn, J. N., M.P., 2nd Par., 181, La Rivière, A. A. C., M.P., 6th Par., 274; 7th, 282.

Larue, A., M.P., 4th Par., 231, 239. Larue, A., M.P., 4th Par., 231, 239. Larue, Hon. J. E., Judge, 345, 348, 355; Q.C., 144.
Lash, Z. A., Dep. Min. Jus., 129; Chf. Clk.,
Dept. Jus., 148; Q.C., 407.
Lauder, Ven. J. S., Chaplain to Senate, 165.
Laurie, Major-General J. W., M.P., 6th Par.,
272. 272,
Laurier, Hon, W., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 28; 2nd,
Min., 37. Min. In. Rev., 58; off. held, &c.,
98; M.P., 3rd. Par., 210, 222, 223; 4th, 292;
5th, 248; 6th, 263; 7th, 280; Q.C., 443.
Lavergne, J., M.P., 6th Par., 262; 7th, 279.
Law Glerks, Commons, 179.
Law Glerks, Gommons, 179.
Law Glerks, Gommons, 179.
Law Glerks, Commons, 179.
Law Glerks, Commons, 179.
Law Glerks, Commons, 179.
Lawon, P., M.P., 1st Par., 182.
Lazier, T. A., Judge, 321; ret., 409.
Lazier, S. F., Q.C., 412.
LeBlane, Hon. P. L. D. E., Q.C., 417.
Leclaire, P., M.P., 7th Par., 290.
Leduc, J. H., M.P., 7th Par., 250.
Lec, W. H., Clerk of Privy Council, 129.
Léger, E. H., M.P., 6th Par., 273; 7th, 282,
293.
Leggatt, G. W., Judge, 318. Leggatt, G. W., Judge, 318. Legris, J. H. 7th Par., 279. Leitch, J., Q.C., 411. Leith, A., Q.C., 407. LeMoine, J. de St. D., Sergt, at-Arms, Sen., LeMoine, R., Clerk of Senate, 163; Clk. Asst., Leonard, Hou. E., Sen., 2, 165.
Lépine, A. T., M.P., 6th Par., 271; 7th, 279.
Leproh/a, J. P., Asst. C.k., Com., 179.
Lesage, C. A., M.P., 5th Par., 247.
Leslie, Hon. J., S. n., 3, 168.
LeSnear, P., Supt., Money Order Beh., P.O. Dept., 155, LeSueur, W. D. Sec., P.O. Dept., 143: Asst. Sec., 156.

LYM

 Letellier de St. Just, Hon, L., Sen., 3, 168; Lt.
 Gov. Que., 15; P.C., 28; Mem. Cab., 28;
 2nd Min., 36; Min. Agr., 64; off. held, etc., LeVesconte, I., M.P., 1st Par., 191; 2nd, 200. Lewin, Hon, J. D., Sen., 174. Lewin, 110n, J. D., Sen., 174. Lewis, A. R., Q.C., 411. Lewis, J. B., M.P., 2nd Par., 195. Liberal Administration, 32, 36. Liberal-Conservative Administrations, 32, 33, 39, 43, 46, 49. Librarians of Parliament, 180. Lieutenant-Governors of British Columbia, 20, .. Manitoba, 18. New Brunswick, 17, N. W. Territories, 19, ٠. Nova Scotia, 16. Ontario, 14. Prince Edward Island, 21 Quebec, 15. their precedence, 434; Title, 436, Lindsay, A., Supt. Mail Service, P.O. Dept., 15Ğ. Lindsay, Lt.-Col. Sir J., K.C.M.G., 428. Lindsay, W. B., Clerk of Comm as, 178. Lippé, U., M.P., 7th Par., 279. Lisgar, Lord-Gov.-Gen., 5; Sec. to-S; A.D.C. to-9. Lister, J. F., M.P., 5th Par., 244; 6th, 259; 7th, 276. Little, W. C., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 209; 4th, 230, 238. Littleton, Lt.-Col. Hon, E. G. P., Sec. to Gov.-Gen., S; C.M.G., 431. Livingston, J., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 261; 7th, 277. Livingstone, R. T., Judge, 326. Lizars, D. H., Judge, 328; 1ct. 401. Local Judges in Admiralty, 302. Local Judges of the High Court of Justice for Local Judges of the High Court of Justice for Ontario, 307.

Locke, C., Judge, 393; Q.C., 423.

Locke, Hon. J., Sen., 3, 172.

Logan, Sir W. E., Dir., Geo. Survey, 135.

Logie, A., Judge, 334.

Longley, A., M.P., 4th Par., 233.

Longley, Hon., J. W., Q.C., 419.

Longworth, I., Q.C., 419.

Loranger, J. M., Q.C., 413.

Loranger, Hon. L. O., Judge, 345, 352; Q.C., 413. 413. Loranger, Hon. T. J. J., Judge, 342, 354; ret. 403. Lord Chief Justice of England, 427, (foot note, 4).
Lorne, Lord-Gov.-Gen., 6; Sec. to—S; A.D.C. to—10; G.C.M.G., 427.
Loscombe, W. C., Q.C., 412.
Loogheed, Hon. J. A., Sen., 177; Q.C., 424.
Lount, W., Q.C., 408.
Lovitt, J., M.P., 6th Par., 264, 272.
Lowe, J., Dep. Min. Agr., 142, 439; Sec. of Dept., 142; Chf. Clk., 157.
Lowell, J. A., M.P., 7th Par., 288.
Luard, Major-General R.A., 126.
Lyrnan, F. S., Q.C., 416. Lyman, F. S., Q.O., 416.

TXZ

Lynch, J. S., M.P., 1st Par., 193, Lynch, Hon, W. W., Judge, 345, 347; Q.C., 413. Lyon, R., Judge, 317. Lyons, J. N., Q.C., 419.

MACAROW, D., Judge, 330.

.....

MacCoy, W. F., Q.C., 418, Macdonald, Hon, A. A., Lt.-Gov., P.E.1., 21; Sen., 175.

Sen., 170.

Macdonald, A. C., M.P., 2nd Par., 206; 4th, 235; 5th, 257; 7th, 282.

Macdonald, A. F., M.P., 3rd Par., 207, 216.

Macdonald, A. U., Q.C., 411.

Macdonald, Hon. D. A., l.t.-Gov., Ont., 14; P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 28; 2nd Min., 37; P. M. Gen., 61; off. held, &c., 105; M.P., 18t Par., 181; 2nd, 194, 202; 3rd, 207, 216.

Macdonald of Earnschiffe. Baroness 425

1st Par., 181; 2nd, 194, 202; 3rd, 207, 216.
Macdonald of Earnseliffe, Baroness, 425.
Macdonald, H. J., M.P., 7th Par., 283, 294;
Q.C., 423.
Macdonad, Rt. Hon. Sir J. A., P.C., 22; Mem.
Cab., 28; Premier, 31, 32; 1st Min, 33;
3rd, 39, 41, 42; Pres. P.C., 52; Min. Jus.,
53; Min. Rys., & Can., 57; Min. Int., 66;
Supt. Gen. Ind. Aff., 67; off. held, &c.,
104; M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 3rd,
208, 217; 4th, 236, 242; 5th, 244, 245, 253;
6th, 258, 259, 268; 7th, 276, 286; Men. of
H.M.'s P.C., 425; G.C.B., 426; K.C.B., 426,
Macdonald, Hon. J., Sen., 167; M.P., 3rd, Par.,
219.

11.M. S P.C., 425; G.G.B., 420; R.C.B., 426.
Macdonald, Hon. J., Sen., 167; M.P., 3rd, Par., 219.
Macdonald, J. H., Q.C., 409.
Macdonald, Hon. J. S., M.P., 1st Par. 181.
Macdonald, Hon. J. S., M.P., 1st Par. 181.
Macdonald, R., M.P., 6th Par., 259; 7th, 276.
Macdonald, R., Judge, 333.
Macdonald, W. A., Q.C., 423.
Macdonald, W. A., Q.C., 423.
Macdonell, D. G., M.P., 4th Par., 237.
Macdonell, D. W., Sergt.-at-Arms, Coms., 180.
Macdonell, G. M., P., 7th Par., 275.
Macdonell, G. M., Q.C., 409.
Macdonell, G. M., Q.C., 412.
Macdonell, G. M., Q.C., 412.
Macdonell, G. M., P., 3rd Par., 216; Q.C., 409.
Macdonell, J. A., Q.C., 412.
Macdarlane, Hon. A., Sen., 172.
Macdarlane, R., M.P., 18th Par., 182.
Machray, Most Rev. R., Prelate of the Order of St. Michael & St. George, 412.
Machray, Most Rev. R., Prelate of the Order of St. Michael & St. George, 412.
Machray, Hon. R., Judge, 343, 351; ret., 403.
Mackenzie, Hon. A., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 28; Premier, 31, 32; 2nd Min., 36; Min. Pub.
Works, 57; off. held. ctc., 106; M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195, 202; 3rd, 208; 4th, 228; 5th, 246; 6th, 261; 7th. 278, 288.
Mackenzie, J. A., Judge, 314, 355.
Mackenzie, J. A., Judge, 314, 355.
Mackenzie, Hon. K., Judge, 314, 355.
Mackenzie, J. A., Judge, 314, 355.
Mackenzie, J. A., Judge, 374, 277, 287.
Maclaren, J. J., Q.C., 410.
Maclaren, J. J., Q.C., 411.
Macleau, W. F., M.P., 7th Par., 288.
Maclennan, Hon. James, M.P., 3rd Par., 209, 220; Jus. of Appeal, 308; Q.C., 407.

MAT

ij,

 $\frac{1}{2}$

1

1

;] } (A

Macleod, Hon. J. F., Judge, 396; Stipen. Mag., 398; Com., N.W.M. Police, 398, (footpute); C.M.G., 439.

Macleod, M., Q.C., 415.
MacMaster, Hon. W., Sen., 2, 165.
Macmillan, Duncan, M.P., 3rd Par., 218; 4th, 229; 5th, 245; Judge, 3°2; Q.C., 410.
Macoun, J., Asst. Dir., (** Survey, 152.
Macpherson, Capt. D. H. Aon. A. D. C. 437.
Macpherson, Sir D. L., Sen., 2, 166; Speaker Sen., 163; P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 28; 3rd Min., 39, 42; Min. Int., 66; off. held, etc., 106; K.C.M.G., 429.
Macpherson, H., Judge, 319.
Macpherson, Lt., Col. J., Acct. Dept., Mil. & Def. 150; Dir. of Miltary Stores, 150.
Macpherson, Lt., Col. J., Acct. Dept., Mil. & MacRac, G., Q.C., 413.
Madill, F., M.P., 6th Par., 260; 7th, 277, 440.
Magee, W. L., Chf. Cik., Mar. & Fish. Dept., 158.
Magill, C., M.P., 18t Par., 181.

185.
Magill, C., M.P., 1st Par., 181.
Maguire, Hon., J., Judge, 343, 347, 255.
Mahaffy, W. C., Judge, 225.
Mailloux, E., M.P., 2nd, Par., 198.
Majors-General commanding the militia, 126, 439; A.D.C., to—126, 439.
Malhoit, Hon. C., Sen., 3, 168.
Malliot, Hon. B. G., Judge, 345, 353; Q.C., 413.
Malloot, J. G. Judge, 2345, 353; Q.C., 413.

Malloch, J. G., Jadge, 323. Malloch, G., Judge, 323. Malloch, G., Judge, 323. Mallory, A. E., M.P., 6th Par., 269, 269. Malouin, J., M.P., 3rd Par., 323; 4th, 232; Q.C.,

Manitoba, admission into the Dominion of-4:

Lt.-Gov. of—18, 437.

Manson, D. A., M.P., 4th Par., 239.

Mara, J. A., M.P., 6th Par., 267; 7th, 284.

Marchand, L. W., Q.C., 414.

Marine & Fisheries, Ministers of—63; Dep.

Min., 134; Dept. of—and Chf. Clks., 157,

Maritime Court of Ontario, 314.
Marjoribanks, Hon. A. J., ex-A.D.C. 13.
Marsh, A. H., Q.C., 411.
Marshall, J. H., M.P., 6th Par., 259; 7th, 276,

Marshall, J. H., M.P., 6th Par., 259; 7th, 276, 286.

Martel, P. N., Q.C., 415.
Martin, E., Q.C., 410.
Martin, J., M.P., 7th Par., 294.

Martin, R., Q.C., 408.
Masson, J., M.P., 6th Par., 259; 7th, 275; Q.C., 409.

Masson, Hon, L. F. R., Lt.-Gov., Que., 15; P.C., 23; Mem. Cab. 28; 3rd Min., 41; Pres. P.C., 52; Min. Mil. & Def., 55; off. held, &c., 100; Sen., 170, 171; M.P., 1st Par., 185; 2ad, 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 233, 240.

240,

Masson, L. H., M.P., 1st Par., 185. Massue, J. A., M.P., 6th Par., 271. Massue, L. H., M.P., 4th Par., 272; 5th, 248. Masters, C. H., Reporter, Sup. Court of Can., 301.

Matheson, Hon. R., Sen., 2, 165. Matheson, D., Supt., Savings Bank Beh., P. O. Dept., 156; Asst. Supt., 156, Mathieu, F. X., Q.C., 415.

MAT

Mathieu, Hon. M., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; Judge, 344, 349, 352; Q.C., 413.
Maynard, M. W., Chf. Clk., Dept. Rys. & Can., Meagher, Hon. N. H., Judge, 361; Q.C., 418. Meigs, D. B., M.P., 6th Par., 271. Melgund, Viscount—Sec. to Gov.-Gen., S. Members of the Dominion Cabinet, 25, 438; 31, 33, (font-notes).

Members of Her Majesty's Privy Council, 425.

Members of Parliament, see "General Elections" and "Special Elections"; their preecdence, 435.

Members of the Queen's Privy Council for Cauada, 22; their precedence, 434; Title, 436.

Members of the Senate, 165; their precedence, Members of the Senate, 165; their precedence, 435; Title, 436, Mercier, H., M.P., 2nd Par., 196. Mercdith, E., Q.C., 409. Meredith, E. A., Un. See, of State, Prov., 131; Dep. Min. Int., 132. Meredith, Hon. R. M., Judge, 311. Meredith, Sir W. C., Chf. Jus., Superior Court, Que., 341; ret., 403; Kt., 432. Meredith, Ilon. W. R., Chf. Jus., Common Pleas, 312; Q.C., 407. Merner, Hon. S., Sen., 167; M.P., 4th Par., 230. Merrill, E., Judge, 330. Merrill, E., Judge, 330. Merritt, T. R., M.P., 1st Par., 188; 2nd, 195. Metcalle, J., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 200.

Metcalle, J. H., M.P., 7th Par., 286. Methot, E. X. O., M.P., 3rd Par., 223; 4th, 232; 5th, 248, 254. Meyer, H. W. C., Q.C., 411. Mall, E., Com. In. Rev., 140; Asst. Com., 140,

Middleton, Maj.-Gen., Sir F. D., Maj.-Gen., Comdg. Militia, 126; K.C.M.G., 426.
Mignault, P. B., Q.C., 416.
Mignault, R. M. S., M.P., 7th Par., 280.
Militia of Canada—Majors-Gen. Comdg. the—

Mindia of Canada—Majors-Gen. Comdg. the— 126, 430. Militia & Defence, Min. of -55; Dep. Min., 130; Dept. of—and Chf. Clks., 150; Sec. of Dept of—130.

Dept of—130, Millar, A., Q.C., 410, Miller, A. C., M.P., 7th Par., 277, 287, Miller, Hon, J. A., Judge, 390; Q.C., 408, Miller, T., Judge, 320, Miller, Thon, W., (N.S.), P.C., 24; off, held, etc., 100; Sen., 3, 172; Speaker Sen., 163; Q.C.,

418.

Miller, W., (Ont.), Judge, 333; retired, 401.

Millier, W. N., Q.C., 409.

Millidge, T., Q.C., 421.

Mills, Hon. D., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 28; 2nd

Min., 37; Min. Int., 66; Supt. Gen. Ind.

Aff., 67; off. held, etc., 101; M.P., 1st Par.,

181; 2nd, 194; 3rd, 207, 216; 4th, 227; 5th,

252; 6th, 258; 7th, 275.

Mills, J. B., M.P., 6th Par., 264; 7th, 281;

Q.C., 419.

Mills, Hon. S., Sen., 2, 165.

Mills, Hon. S., Sen., 2, 165. Milne, A. R., C.M.G., 481.

Ministries since Confederation, 1st Min., 33; 2nd, 36; 3rd, 39; 4th, 43; 5th, 46; 6th, 49. Mireault, G., Q.C., 417.

MOII

Mitchell, Hon. J., Q.C., 421.
Mitchell, Hon. P., Sen. 3, 174; P.C., 22; Mem.
Cab., 28; Mem. 1st Min., 35; Min. Mar. & Fish., 63; off. held, etc. 101; M.P., 2nd, Par., 200; 3rd, 213, 225; oth, 250, 6th, 265, Moffat, G., M.P., 1st Par., 192; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 213, 225; 6th, 273.
Moffat, R., M.P., 5th Par., 2-3; 6th, 265, 273.
Monck, Lord, Gov.-Gen. 5; Sec. to—8; A.D.C., to—9; G.C.M.G., 427.
Monck, Lt.-Col. Hon. R., A.D.C., & Mil. Sec. to Gov.-Gen., 9.
Moncrief, G., M.P., 6th Par., 259; 7th, 276; Q.C., 410.
Monclett, Hon. C. J. E., Asst. Judge, 388; Q.C., 410.

Mondelet, Hon. C. J. E., Asst. Judge, 388;

Judge, 341, 351.

Monet, D., M.P., 7th Par., 280.

Mongenais, J. B., M.P., 4th Par., 233.

Monk, F. D., Q.C., 416.

Monk, Hon. S. C., Judge, 339, 343, 351; ret., 402.

Montague, Hon. W. H., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 28; 6th Min., 50. Sec. of state & Reg. Gen., 62, 438; Min. Agr., 438; off. held, &C., 102;

M.P., 6th Par., 250, 265; 7th, 276, 285.

Montambault, D. J., Q.C., 414.

Monteith, A., M.P., 3rd Par., 209, 219.

Montgomery, Hon. D., Sen., 175.

Montgomery-Moore, Lt.-Gen. A. G., Adantr. of Govt., 6.

Montgomery-Moore, Lt.-Gen. A. G., Adantr. of Govt, 6.
Montizambert, E. L., Law Clerk, Senate, 164.
Montplaisir, Hon. H., Sen., 171: M.P., 3rd
Par., 210; 4th, 231; 5th, 247; 6th, 262.
Moody, H., See, to Gov.-Gen., S.
Moore, G. T., Q.C., 418.
Moore, S. H., Q.C., 418.
Moreton, Hon. F. E., Q.C., 421.
Moreton, Hon. R., Compt. of the household, 10.
Morgan, H. J., Chf. Clk., Sec. of State Dept., 149.
Morris, Hon. A., Lt.-Gov., Man., 18; P.C., 22;

Morgan, H. J., Chil, Cik., Sec. of State Dept., 149.

Morris, Hon. A., Lt.-Gov., Man., 18; P.C., 22; Men. Cab., 28; Menn. 1st Min., 34; Min. In. Rev., 58; off. held, &c., 102; M.P., 1st Par., 182, 188; Chil, Jus., 389 Q.C., 408.

Morris, J. H., Q.C., 409.

Morrison, J. L., Q.C., 414.

Morrison, A., M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; Q.C., 407.

Morrison, D., Judge, 320.

Morrison, J., M.P., 1st Par., 183.

Morrison, Hon. J. C., Judge, 308, 310.

Morse, W. A. D., Judge, 355.

Morson, F. M., Judge, 336.

Morson, W. A. O., Q.C., 422.

Mosely, E. T., Q.C., 418.

Moss, C., Q.C., 408.

Moss, Hon. T., M.P., 2nd Par., 203; 3rd, 209, 220; Chil, Jus., 308; Jus. of Appeal, 308; Q.C., 407.

220; Ch. 318., 508, 548. Of Appear, 508, Q.C., 407.

Mount Stephen, Baron—425; Bart., 426.

Mousseau, Hon. J. A., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 28; 3rd Min., 40, 41; Pres. P.C., 52; Sec. of State & Reg. Gen., 62; off. held, etc., 103; M.P., 3rd Par., 210; 4th, 231, 239; 5th, 247, 254; Judge, 345, 355; Q.C., 413.

MOU

Mousseau, J. O., M.P., 7th Par., 280, 290. Mowat, Sir O., Vice Chancellor, 311; K.C.M.G., 429. G., Dir. of Penitentiaries, 137; Moylan, J. Insp., 137. Muir, James, Q.C., 411. Muir, John, Judge, 335. Muirhead, Hon. W., Sen., 174. Mulock, W., M.P., 5th Ppr., 246; 6th, 261; 7th, 278.

Mulock W. R., Q.C., 423.

Mulno, E. F., Q.C., 418.

Munro, E. F., Q.C., 418.

Munro, J. H., M.P., 1st Par., 181.

Munnou, J. H., D., Q.C., 423.

Murphy, Hon. E., Sen., 171.

Murphy, N., Q.C., 411.

Murray, Hon. G. H., Q.C., 420.

Murray, H., W. M., Q.C., 410.

Murray, T., M.P., 7th Par., 280, 289.

Murray, W., M.P., 3rd Par., 219.

Musgrave, Sir A., K.C.M.G., 428; C.M.G., 430.

Muttart, E. B., M.P., 4th Par., 235.

McADAM, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 200.

McAl) AM, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 200.

McAlister, J., M.P., 7th Par., 282; Q.C., 421.

McArthur, J. B., Q.C., 423.

McCallum, Hon. L., Sen., 167; M.P., 1st Par., 182; 31d, 208, 218; 4th, 220; 5th, 245,

McCarthy, D., M.P., 3rd Par., 216; 4th, 230; 5th, 246; 6th, 260; 7th, 277; Q.C., 407.

McCarthy, T., Q.C., 424.

McCarthy, T., M.P., 1st Par., 185, 190.

McCarthy, T. A. M., Judge, 318.

McCaul, C. C., Q.C., 424.

McClelan, Hon. A. R., Sen., 3, 174.

McColl, A. J., Q.C., 422.

McConkey, T. D., M.P., 1st Par., 183.

McConville, L. A., M.P., 4th Par., 240.

McCord, D. R., Q.C., 477.

McCord, F. A., Law Clerk, Commons, 179.

McCord, Hon. T., Judge, 343, 347, 348; Dep. Judge, Vice Admiratty Court, Que., 350.

McCanney, W., M.P., 3rd Par., 217; 5th, 244.

McCreight, Hon. J. F., Judge, 381; Q.C., 422.

McCanag, J. S., M.P., 4th Par., 230.

McCalla, W. A., M.P., 5th Par., 260.

McCulla, W. A., M.P., 5th Par., 260.

McCully, Hon. J., Sen., 3, 172; Judge, 361.

McDonald, A. P., M.P., 1st Par., 186.

McDonald, Hon. D., (Ont.), Sen., 2, 166.

McDonald, Hon. H., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 29; 1st Min., 33, 34; Pres. P.C., 52; Min. Mil.

& Def., 55; off. held, etc., 107; M.P., 1st Par., 186; 2nd, 199, 204; Judge, 361; ret., 404; Q.C., 418.

McDonald, Hon. J., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 29; 3rd Min., 31; Pires. P.C., 52; Min. Mil.

& Def., 55; off. held, etc., 107; M.P., 1st Par., 186; 2nd, 199, 204; Judge, 361; ret., 404; Q.C., 418.

McDonald, Hon. J., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 29; 3rd Min., 31; Pires. P.C., 52; Min. Mil.

& Def., 55; off. held, etc., 107; M.P., 1st Par., 186; 2nd, 199, 204; Judge, 361; ret., 404; Q.C., 418.

McDonald, Hon. J., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 29; 3rd Min., 31; Min., Jus., 38; off. held, &c., 108; M.P., 2nd Par., 199; 4th. 234, 241; Loe. Judge in Adm., 303; Chf. Jus., 360.

McDonald, J. A., M.P., 6th Par., 264, 272; 7th, 281, 292.

McK

The second section of the section of the se

McDonald, Hon. W., Sen., 173; M.P., 2nd Par., 199; 3rd, 212; 4th, 233; 5th, 249, 255. McDonald, H. S., Judge, 323, 324. McDonald, W. W., M.P., 7th Par., 294. McDonald, G. H., M.P., 7th Par., 275. McDonuell, S., M.P., 2nd Par., 199; 3rd, 212; 4th, 233. 4th, 233.

McDonnell, S. S., Q.C., 40S.

McDougall, H. F., M.P., 5th Par., 255; 6th, 264; 7th, 281.

McDougall, P., M.P., 4th, Par., 241; 5th, 249; 6th, 264; 7th, 281.

McDougall, Hon. J. E., Loc. Judge in Adm., 305; Judge, Maritime Court, Ont., 314; County Court Judge, 33, 336; Q.C., 408.

McDougall, J. M., Q.C., 417.

McDougall, J. L., Auditor-Gen., 138; M.P., 1st Par., 188; 3rd, 200, 210.

McDougail, General Sir P. L., Admtr. of Govt., 5, 6; Adj. Gen. of Militia, 127; K.C.M.G., 428. McGreevy, T., M.P., 1st Par., 185; 2nd, 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 232; 5th, 248; 6th, 263; 7th, 280, 200, McGregor, W., M.P., 3rd Par., 207, 216; 7th, McGuire, Hon. T. H., Judge, 397; Q.C., 409. M'Hugh, M. A., Judge, 319. McInerney, G. V., M.P., 7th Par., 203; Q.C., 421. Melnics, Hon. D., Sen., 167. Melnics, Hon. T. R., Sen., 176; M.P., 3rd, Pat., 227; 4th, 236, 242. Melntyre, J., Q.C., 408. Melntyre, P. A., M.P., 3rd Par., 214; 5th, 251; 6th, 265.

McIsac, A., M.P., 2nd, Par., 204; 3rd, 212
4th, 233; 5th, 249, 255; Judge, 365.

McIsac, C. F., M.P., 7th Par., 291.

McKay, A. (Man.), M.P., 1st Par., 193.

McKay, A., (Ont.), M.P., 6th, Par., 259; 7th, 276.

McKay, J., Q.C., 424.

McKay, N., L., M.P., 2nd Par., 199; 3rd, 212;

Q.C., 418.

McKay, Hon. T., Sen., 173, M.P., 3rd Par., 212, 224; 4th, 233, 241.

McKengney, Hon. J., M.P., 1st Par., 186; Judge, 389.

McKen, D., M.P., 6th Par., 264; 7th, 281.

McKelcan, P., Q.C., 407.

McKenzie, F., Q.C., 423. 6th, 265.

McK

McK

McKindsey, Hon, G. C., Sen., 167.

McLachlin, D., M.P., 1st Par., 183, 188.

McLaven, Hon, P., Sen., 167.

McLean, Capt. A., A.D.C., 439.

McLean, A. A., Q.C., 422.

McLean, J., M.P., 7th Par., 282.

McLean, J. A., Q.C., 419.

McLelan, Hon, A. W., Lt.-Gov., N.S., 16; P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 29; 3rd Min., 39, 40, 41; Pres. P.C., 52; Min. Fin., 56; P. M. Gen., 61; Min. Mar. & Fish., 63; off, held, &c., 109; Sen., 172; M.P., 1st Par., 186, 191; 4th, 241; 5th, 249; 6th, 264, 271, 272.

McLeunan, R. R., M.P., 7th Par., 275, 285.

McLeunan, John, M.P., 4th Par., 275, 285.

McLeod, E., M.P., 7th Par., 282; Q.C., 421.

McLeod, M., Q.C., 422.

McLeod, M., M.P., 4th Par., 233, 241.

McLeod, M., M.P., 4th Par., 244.

McMahon, Lieut. A. H., A.D.C., 11.

McMahon, Hon. H., Judge, 313; Q.C., 409.

McMaster, Donald, (Que.), M.P., 5th Par., 244.

McMailan, D., (Q.C., 407.

McMillan, D., (Q.C., M.P., 1st Par., 186.

McMillan, D., (Q.C., M.P., 18t. Par., 187., 192.

McMillan, Hon. J., (N.B.), M.P., 1st Par., 187., 192.

McMillan, Hon. J., (N.B.), M.P., 1st Par., 187., 192.

McMillan, Hon. J., (N.B.), M.P., 1st Par., 244, 253; McMillan, J., (Ont.), M.P., 5th Par., 244, 253; 6th, 259; 7th, 276.
McMillan, H., M.P., 5th Par., 249; 6th, 208; 7th, 291.
McMonies, J., M.P., 1st Par., 183.
McMullen, J., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 261; 7th, 278. McNab, A., M.P., 3rd Par., 216, 217. McNeill, A., M.P., 5th Par., 243: 6th, 258; 7th, McNeill, Lt.-Col. J. C., A.D.C., 9; K.C.M.G., 428; C.M.G., 430.
McPhillips, L. G., Q.C., 422.
McQuade, A., M.P., 37d Par., 209; 4th, 230.
McQueen, D. S., Judge, 328.
McRory, J., M.P., 4th Par., 227.
McShane, J., M.P., 7th Par., 441.

NANTEL, G. A., M.P., 5th Par., 248, 255. Nantel, W. B., Q.C., 416.
Nathan, Jr., H., M.P., 1st Par., 193; 2nd, 201.
Needham, W. H., Q.C., 420.
Nelson, Hon. H., Lt.-Gov., B.C., 20; Sen., 176; M.P., 1st Par., 193; 2nd, 201.
Nesbitt, J. W., Q.C., 412.
Neveu, H., M.P., 6th Par., 270.
New Brunswick, Lt.-Governors of—17; precedence 224 New Brunswick, Lt. Governors of—11; precedence, 434.

Newcombe, E. L., Dep. Min. Jus., 180; Q.C., 419.

Norris, J., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 217.

Northrup, W. B., M.P., 7th Par., 285.

Northup, Hon. J., Sen., 172.

North-West Mounted Police, organization of the—185; Compt. of the—185; Chf. Clks., N. W. M. P. office, 149, 151, 160. PAG

North-West Torritories, admission into Dom, of the-4; Lt.-Gov. of the-19. Northwood, Hon. J., Sen., 167. Nova Scotia. Lt.-Governors of-16, 437; precedence, 434.

OAKES, E. R., M.P., 3rd Par., 212, 224.

O'Brian, P., Judge, 329. O'Brien, W. E., M.P., 5th Par., 245; 6th, 266; 7th, 276.
O'Connor, D.; Q.C., 411.
O'Connor, E., Judge., 316.
O'Connor, E., Judge., 316.
O'Connor, Hon. J., P. C., 22; Mem. Cab., 29; Mem, 1st Min., 24, 35; 3rd, 40, 41; Pres. P. C., 52; Min. In. Rev., 58; P. M. Gen. 61; See. of State & Reg.-Gen., 62; off. held, &c., 110; M.P., 1st Par., 181; 2nd, 194; 4th, 230, 238; Judge, 310; Q.C., 407.
Odell, Hon. W. H., Sen. 3, 173.
O'Donoince, Hon., J., Sen., 167; M.P., 3rd Par., 209, 219; Q.C., 408.
Office of the Comptroller, N. W.M. Police, 160.
Offices held by members of the Privy Conneil Offices held by members of the Privy Council, O'Gara, M., Q.C., 408.
O'Gara, M., Q.C., 408.
Ogden, A., M.P., 4th Par., 223.
Ogilvie, Hon. A. W., Sen., 170.
Oliva, J., Q.C., 414.
Oliver, Maj.-Gen. J. R., C.M.G., 331,
Oliver, T., M.P., 1st Par., 182, 2nd, 196; 3rd,
209; 4th, 229, 238.
Olivier, L. Adolphe, Judge. 329.
Olivier, Hon. L. Auguste, Sen., 3, 168; Judge,
343, 349.
Olivier, L. E., M.P., 4th Par., 232.
Olivier, P. A., Q.C., 417.
O'Meara, C. H., Acet., Dept. Mil: & Def., 150.
O'Neil, T. J., Mem. Bd. Dir. of Penitentiaries, 137. Ontario, Lieut.-Governors of -- 14, precedence, 434. Order of the Bath, 426. Order of St. Michael and St. George, G.C.M.G., 427; K.C.M.G., 428; C.M.G., 430; Prelate,

432. Order-in-Council (Imperial) adding British Territories to Dominion, 441.

ritories to Dominion, 441,
O'Reilly, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 196.
O'Reilly, P., Judge, 384; retired, 406.
Orton, G. T., M.P., 3rd Par., 209, 220; 4th, 230;
5th, 246.
Osler, B. B., Q.C., 408.
Osler, Hon. F., Judge, 308, 313.
O'Sullivan, D. A., Q.C., 410.
Ouimet, Hon. J. Aldric, P.C., 24; Mem. Cab.
29; 4th, Min., 43; 5th, 47; 6th, 50; Min.
P.W., 57; off. held, &c., 111; Speaker
Com., 178; M.P., 2nd Par., 203; 3rd, 210
4th, 231; 5th, 247; 6th, 262; 7th, 279, 289
Q.C., 418.

Q.C., 413. Quimet, Hon, J. Alphonse, Judge, 345, 354. Owen, C. B., Q.C., 418. Owen, W. H., Q.C., 418.

PAGE, J., Chf. Eng., Pub. Works, 145; Chf. Eng., Canals, 145.

PAG

Pagneulo, Hon. S., Judge, 345, 352; Q.C., 413. Paint, H. N., M.P., 5th Par., 250. Takenham, Lieut, H. A., A.D.C., 11. Pallisei, J., C.M.G., 430 Palmer, Hon. A. L., M.P., 2nd Par., 200; 3rd, Palmer, Hon. A. L., M.P., 2nd Par., 200; 3rd, 214; Judge, 367; retired, 405. Palmer, C. A., Q.C., 421. Palmer, Hon. E., Chf. Jus., 375; adge, 378, Panet, Col. C. E., Dep. Min. Mil. & Def., 130; Sen., 169. Panet, Hon. L., Sen., 169. Panueton, L. E., Q.C., 415. Papineau, Hon. A. C., Judge, 344, 352; ret., Fapineau, 110h. A. C., Juuge, 324, 302; 100, 403.

Paquet, Hon, A. H., Sen., 160; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210, 221.

Paradis, F. K., M.P., 6th, Par., 271.

Parent, E., Ln. Sec. of State, 131.

Parke, E. J., Q. C., 409.

Parker, Hon. N., Judge, 368, 369.

Parker, T. S., M.P., 1st Par., 183, 188.

Parliament, Members of—See, "General Elections, and "Special Elections;" duration of Parliamentary Librarians, 180.

Parliamentary Librarians, 180.

Parmelee, W. G., Com. Cus., 144; Asst. Com., 144; Acct., Dept. Cus., 155; Dep. Min. Trade & Com., 145.

Paterson, N. F., Q.C., 409.

Paterson, N. F., Q.C., 409.

Paterson, N. M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 207; 4th, 275, 5th, 236; 7th, 275.

Patrick, A., Clerk of Commons, 178; Asst. Clerk, 179; C.M.G., 431.

Patterson, Hon. C. S., Judge, 301, 308; Q.C., 407. 407.
Patterson, J., Asst. Auditor, 130, 154.
Patterson, Hon. J. C., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 29, 438; 4th Min., 44; 5th, 47; 6th, 50, 438; Min. Mil. & Def., 55; Sec. of State & Reg. Gen., 62; off. held, &c., 112; M.P., 4th Par., 228; 5th, 244; 6th, 258; 7th, 286, 440; Lieut.-Governor, Manitoba, 437.
Patterson, W. A., M.P., 7th Par., 281.
Paysant, J. Y., Q.C., 419.
Peachy, J. W., Chf. Cik., Dept. Cus., 155.
Peurson, F. M., M.P., 1st Par., 191; 2nd, 199.
Peck, C. A., Q.C., 421.
Peerage of the United Kingdom, 425.
Pegley, C. E., Q.C., 412. 407. Peerage of the United Kingdom, 425.
Pegley, C. E., Q.C., 412.
Pelletier, Hon., C. A. P., P.C., 23; Mem, Cab., 29; 2nd Min., 36; Min. Agr., 44; off. held, &c., 113; Sen., 170; M.P., 1st Par., 184, 189; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210, 222; C.M.G., 431.
Pelletier, Hon. H. C., Judge, 345, 350, 354, 355; Q.C., 413.
Pelletier, L. C., M.P., 7th Par., 279; Q.C., 416.
Pelletier, Hon. L. P., Q.C., 417.
Pelletier, P., Chf. Clk., Dept., Sec. of State, 149. Pemberton, A. F., Judge, 383; ret., 406. Pemberton, Capt. W. L., A.D.C., 9. Penitentiaries, Board of Dir., 137; Inspectors of—137. Penny, Hon. E. G., Sen., 169. Pensions granted to Judges, 399. Pentland, C., Q.C., 415. Pepler, F. E. P., Q.C., 411. Percival, Capt., A.D.C., 10.

POZ

Perley, H. F., Chf. Eng., Public Works, 145. Perley, Hon. W. D., Sen., 177; M.P., 6th Par., Pericy. Hon. W. D., Sen., 177; M.P., 6th Par., 207, 274.
Perley, W. G., M.P., 6th Par., 260, 269.
Perrault, J. S., M.P., 4th Par., 239.
Perry, C., M.P., 18t Par., 183.
Perry, Hon. E., Sen., 166.
Perry, S. F., M.P., 3rd Par., 214; 6th, 266; 7th, 283. 283,
Peters, B. L., Judge, 371.
Peters, Hon. J. H., Asst. Judge & Master of Rolls, 376; ret., 406.
Pettes, K. M.P., 31d Par., 216.
Phinney, J. D., Q.G., 421.
Piché, E. U., Asst. Clerk, Commons, 179.
Pickard, J., M.P., 1st Par., 192; 2na, 200; 3rd 214; 4th, 235; 5th, 250.
Pinard, J. A., Acet., Dept. Int., 151.
Pinsonneault, A., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210; 4th, 231; 5th, 247.
Pipes, W. T., Q.C., 419.
Plannondon, Hon. M. A., Judge, 344, 346
Platt, J. M., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 250, 269.
Platt, S., M.P., 3rd Par., 210; 4th, 230.
Plumb, Hon. J. B., Scn., 167; Speaker Sen., 163; M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 218; 4th, 237.
Plumkett, J., Supt. Stamp Beh., P. O. Dept., 156. 156. Poirier, Hon. P., Sen., 174.
Polette, Hon. A., Judge, 342, 357; ret., 403.
Ponsonby, Hon., W. A. W., A.D.C., 9.
Pooley, C. E., Q.C., 421.
Pope, J., Asst. Cik., Privy Council, 129, 147.
Pope, Hon. J. C., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 29; 3rd.
Min., 41; Min. Mar. & Pish., 63; off. held,
&c., 114; M.P., 2nd Par., 206; 3rd, 226;
4th, 235, 243.
Pope, Hon. J. H., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 29;
Mem. 1st Min., 35; 3rd, 40, 42; Min.
Rys. & Can., 57; Min. Agr., 64; off. held,
&c., 114; M.P., 1st Par., 184, 188; 2nd,
197; 3rd, 210; 4th, 231, 239; 5th, 247. 6th,
262, 270.
Pope, R., Cik., Crown in Chan., 138, 149; Dep. Poirier, Hon. P., Sen., 174. Pope, R., Clk., Crown in Chan., 138, 149; Dep. Commissioner Patents, 157.
Pope, R. H., M.P., 6th Par., 270; 7th, 279.
Pope, W. H., Judge, 377.
Poter, R., M.P., 6th Par., 259.
Possessions, British—added to the Dominion, Postmasters-General, 61. Post Office Department, 155; Chf. Clks., 155, Post Office Department, 155; Chi. Ciks., 155, 440; Sèc. of the—143.
Pouliot, P., M.P., 1st Par., 184, 190.
Pouliot, J. B., M.P., 3rd Par., 211.
Pouliot, J. N., Q.C., 410.
Poupore, T., M.P., 4th Par., 232.
Poussette, A. P., Q.C., 409.
Powell, G., Un.-Sec. of State, 131; Chf. Cik., 148 148, 161.
Powell, H. A., M.P., 7th Par., 293; Q.C., 421.
Powell, Col. W., Adj. General of Militia, 127.
Power, A., Chf. Clk., Dept. Jus., 148; Q.C.,
414. Power, Hon. L. G., Sen., 172. Power, P., M.P., 1st Par., 186; 3rd, 212. Pozer, Hon. C. H., Sen., 170; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210, 221.

PRE

Precedence, Table of—434.
Préfontaine, R. R., M.P., 5th Par., 254; 6th, 262; 7th, 279; Q.C., 417.
Preston, D. H., Q.C., 410.
Prevost. Lt.-Col. II., ex-A.D.C., 12; Hon. A.D.C., 13.
Prevost, W., M.P., 2nd Par., 199; 3rd, 212, 224; Q.C., 414.
Price, C. V., Judge, 319.
Price, Hon. E., Sen., 3, 168.
Price, Hon., E. P., Sen., 171.
Price, II. W., Judge, 333; retired, 400.
Price, W. E., M.P., 2nd Par., 107
Pridham, W., M.P., 7th Par., 287.
Prieur, F. X., Mem. Bd. Dir., Penitentiaries, Precedence, Table of-434. Prienr, F. X., Mem. Bd. Dir., Penitentiaries, 137. Prime Ministers of Canada, 31, 32; 33, (foot note.)
Primrose, Hon. C., Sen., 173.
Prince Edward Island, Admission of—into the Prince Edward 181and, Admission of—into the Dominion, 4; Lieut.-Governors of—21. Prince, J., Judge, 315. Pringle, J. F., Judge, 331, 332. Prior, Lt.-Col. Hon. E. G., ex-A.D.C., 12; Hon. A.D.C., 13; M.P., 6th Par., 273; 7th, 284; P.C., & Mem. of Cab., 438; Com. In. Rev., 438.
Prior, H., Q.C., 418.
Privy Council of Canada, Members of the—22, their precedence, 434; Title, 436; Presidents of the—52; Clerks of the—129; Asst. Clerks, 129, 147.
Privy Council Office, 147.
Privy Council, Members of Her Majesty's—425.
Preclamation of Union of the Provinces, 1. Proclamation of Union of the Provinces, 1.
Prondfoot, Hon. W., Judge, 311; retired, 399.
Proulx, I., M.P., 7th, Par., 277, 287.
Provinces, Union of the—1, 4.
Prowse, Hon. S., Sen., 175.
Prud'homne, L. A., Judge, 393.
Pruyn, M. W., M.P., 5th Par., 253.
Public Printing & Stationery, Dept. of—& Chf. Ciks, 161.

Public Works, Ministers of—57; Dep. Min., 141; Sec. Dept. of—141; Dept. of—& Chf. Ciks., 158.

Pugsley, Hon. W., Q.C., 421.

Purcell, Hon. J. D., Judge, 358.

Purcell, P., M.P., 6th Par., 258.

Putnam, A., M.P., 6th Par., 264; 7th, 281.

.OUARTERMASTER-GENERAL, 128.

Quebec, Lieutenant-Governors of—15; precedence, 434.

Queen's Bench, Court of—Manitoba, Constn. of the—388; Chf. Justices & Judges of the—389.

Queen's Bench, Court of—Prov. Que., Constn. of the—337; Chf. Justices & Judges of the —338; Pensions to Judges of the—401. Queen's Bench Division, High Court of Justice,

Ont., 309. Queen's Counsel, 407. Queen's Most Hon. Privy Council, Members of

the-425.

RIT

Queen's Privy Council for Canada, Members of the—22; their precedence, 434; Presidents of the—52; Clerks of the—129; Asst. Cierks, 129, 147. Queen's Printers, 144. Queen's Proclamation of Union of the Provinces, 1. Quigley, R. F., Q.C., 421. Quinn, M. J. F., Q.C., 416.

RACIGOT, E., Q.C., 415. Railways & Canals, Ministers of—57; Dep. Min., 142; Sec., Dept. of—143; Dept. of— & Chr. Clks., 159. Rainwile, Hor. H. F., Judge, 344, 351; ret., 403, Ramsay, Hon. T. K., Judge, 339; Asst. Judge, 343, 347, 355.
Rankin, J., M.P., 1st Par., 183, 188.
Ray, W. H., M.P., 1st Par., 186; 2nd, 199; 3rd, 212; 5th, 249. Read, Hon. R., Sen., 166; M.P., 1st Par., 181. 188. Receiver-General, Dept. of the-162. Receivers-General, 65.
Recorder of the Province of Manitou, 390.
Reddin, D. O., Judge, 377.
Redford, J., M.P., 1st Par., 182.
Reed, H., Dep. Supt. Gen. Ind. Affairs, 139.
Reesor, Hon. D., Sen., 2, 165.
Reeve, J. M., Q.C., 411.
Reeve, W. A., Q.C., 409.
Registrar, Exchequer Court of Canada, 305.
Registrar, Supreme Court of Canada, 305.
Registrar, Supreme Court of Canada, 305. Receivers-General, 65. Registrar, Supreme Court of Canada, 301.
Registrars-General of Canada, See "Secretaries of State of Canada," 62.
Reid, Hon. J., Sen., 176; M.P., 4th Par., 242; 5th, 252; 6th, 266, 273.
Reid, J. D., M.P., 7th Par., 275.
Reiffenstein, G. C., Chf. Cik., Dept. Fin., 162.
Renaud, A., M.P., 1st Par., 187.
Renaud, Hon. L., Sen., 3, 188.
Reporter, Exchequer Court of Canada, 305.
Reporters, Supreme Court of Canada, 301.
Retired Ludges, 309; their precedence, 435. Reporters, Supreme Court of Canada, 301.
Retired Judges, 399; their precedence, 435.
Reynolds, J., Judge, 324.
Richard, A. D., Q.C., 421.
Richard, E. E., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211.
Richards, A. N., Lt.-Gov. B.C., 20; M.P., 2nd
Par., 195.
Richards, Sir W. B., Chf. Jus., Sup. Court,
Can., 300; of the Queen's Bch., Ont., 309;
of the Com. Pleas, 312; ret., 309; Kt.,
429 432.

Richardson, Hon., H., Chf. Clk., Dept. Jus., 148; Judge, 395; Stipen. Mag., 398.

Richey, M. H., Iat.-Gov., N.S., 16; M.P., 4th Par., 233; 5th, 249, 256; Q.C., 418.

Rider, T. R., M.P., 7th Par., 280.

Riel, L., M.P., 2nd Par., 205; 3rd, 215, 226

Rigby, Hon. S. G., Judge, 361; Q.C., 418.

Rinfret, C. I., M.P., 4th Par., 231; 5th, 247; 6th, 262; 7th, 279.

Riopel, L. J., M.P., 5th, Par., 247; 6th, 261.

Ritchie, C. H., Q.C., 409,

Ritchie, J. J., Q.C., 419.

RIT

Ritchie, Hon. J. N., Judge, 361; Q.C., 418. Ritchie, Hon. J. W., Sen.. 3, 172; Judge, 360, 361; retired, 404. Ritchie, R. J., Q.C., 421. Ritchie, W. B. A., Q.C., 420. Ritchie, Sir W. J., Chr. Jus., Sup. Court Can., 300; of the Sup. Court, N.B., 367; Kt., 432 Rohb, J., Judge, 326; Q.C., 411. Robertson, A., M.P., 5th Par., 244; 6th, 259, Robertson, Hon. A. R., Judge, 381; Q.C., 422. Robertson, Hon. J., Sen., 3, 173. Robertson, J. E., M.P., 5th Par., 251, 257; 6th, 265.
Roberkson, T., (N.S.), M.P., 4th Par., 234; 5th, 255; 6th, 264, 272.
Robertson, Hon. T., (Ont.), M.P., 4th Par., 228; 5th, 244; Judge, 311; Q.C., 407.
Robertson, W. W., Q.C., 444.
Robillard, H., M.P., 6th Par., 260; 7th, 277.
Robillard, U. J., M.P., 2nd Par., 197; 3rd, 210.
Robins, P. M., Acct., Dept. In. Rev., 154.
Robinson, C., Judge, 322.
Robinson, Hon. J. B., Lt.-Gov., Ont., 14; M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 220; 4th, 230, 238. 23S.
Robinson, W. C. F., Lt.-Gov., P.E.I., 21; C.M.G., 430.
Robitaille, Hon. L., Sen., 170.
Robitaille, Hon. T., Lt.-Gov., Que., 15; P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 29; Mem. Lst Min., 35; Rec.-Gen., 65; off. held, &c., 115; Sen., 170; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197, 203; 3rd, 210; 4th, 231, 239.
Rochester, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 207; 4th, 22S.
Rochon, A., Q.C., 416.
Rodier, Hon. C. S., Sen., 171.
Rogers, A., M.P., 4th Par., 234.
Rogers, R. V., Q.C., 411.
Rolland, Hon. J. B., Sen., 171.
Roome, W. F., M.P., 6th Par., 259, 269; 7th, 276. 276.
Rosamond, B., M.P., 7th Par., 286.
Rosamond, B., M.P., 3rd Par., 215.
Rosco, F. J., M.P., 3rd Par., 215.
Rosc, Rt. Hon. Sir J., P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 29; Mem. 1st Min., 34; Min. Fin., 56; 6fl. held, &c., 115; M.P., 1st Par., 184; 189; Mem. of H. M.'s P.C., 425; Bart., 426; G.C.M.G., 427; K.C.M.G., 428.
Rosc, Hon. J. E., Judge, 313; Q.C., 408.
Ross, A. W., M.P., 5th Par., 251; 6th, 266; 7th, 283. Ross, D. A., Q.C., 413, Ross, G. W., M.P., 2nd Par., 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 229; 5th, 245, 253. Ross, H. H., M.P., 7th Per., 275. Ross, Lt.-Gen, Sir J., Admit. of the Govt., 6. Ross, Lt.-Hon. John, Sen., 2, 165; Speaker Sen., 163,
Ross, James, M.P., 1st Par., 188; 2nd, 196.
Ross, Hon, J. G., Sen., 170.
Ross, Hon, J. J., Sen., 170; Speaker Sen., 163;
M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197.
Ross, J. S., M.P., 1st Par., 181; 4th, 228.
Ross, L., M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 207.
Ross, Col. P. Robertson, Adj. Gen. of Militia,

SCA

Ross, Lt.-Col. Thos., Acet. of Contingencies, Dept. Fin., 152.
Rost, Hon. Wm., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 29; 2nd, Min., 38; Min. Mil. & Der., 55; off. held, &c., 116; M.P., 18t Par., 186; 2nd, 200, 204·3rd, 213, 225.
Ross, Walter, M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 209.
Ross, W. A., Judge, 317.
Ross, W. B., Q.C., 419.
Rouleau, Hon. C. B., Judge, 396; Stipen. Mag., 398.
Rouleau, P. F., Asst. Clerk, Commons, 179; M.P., 3rd Par., 210, 221; 4th, 231.
Routhier, Hon. A. B., Judge, 343, 354, 356; Q.C., 412.
Routhier, F., M.P., 4th Par., 229.
Rowand, J., M.P., 6th Par., 268; 7th, 275.
Roy, C. F., M.P., 3rd Par., 292.
Roy, Hon. D., Judge, 342, 356; ret., 402.
Roy, E. F. E., Sec., Dept. Pub. Works, 141, 159.
Royal, J., Lt.-Gov., N.W.T., 19; M.P., 4th Par., 242; 5th, 251; 6th, 266, 274.
Ruggles, E., Q.C., 420.
Rupert's Land and North-West Territories, admission of—into the Dominion, 4.
Russell, A., Chf. Clk., Dept. Int., 150.
Russell, Gen. Rt. Hon. Lord A. G., Admtr. of the Govt., 6.
Russell, B., Q.C., 419.
Russell, J., Ch., Lord A. G., Admtr. of the Govt., 6.
Russell, L., ep. Min. Int., 132; Sur.-Gen., 132, 151.
Ryan, G., M.P., 1st Par., 157.
Ryan, J., M.P., 3rd Par., 226; 4th, 242; Judge, 392.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Ryan, M., Stipen. Mag., N.W.T., 229; 5th, 245; 6th, 259, 269; Q.C., 408.
Ryan, J., M.P., 1st Par., 153; 2nd, 196; 3rd, 200; 4th, 230.

ST. AUBYN, Major Hon. J. T., Sec. to Gov.-General, 8.
St. Jean, P., M.P., 3rd Par., 209.
St. Pierre, H. C., Q.C., 416.
Ste. Marie, L., M.P., 6th Par., 263, 271.
Salmon, W., Judge, 326.
Sanborn, J. R., M.P., 7th Par., 280.
Sanborn, Hon. J. S., Sen., 3, 169; Judge, 339; 343, 355.
Sanders, E. H., Judge, 385; ret., 406.
Sanford, Hon. W. E., Sen., 167.
Savard, P. V., M.P., 7th Par., 279, 289.
Savary, A. W., M.P., 18t Par., 186; 2nd, 199; Judge, 364; Q.C., 418.
Scarth, W. B., M.P., 6th Par., 266; Dep. Min. Agr., 439.
Scatcherd, R. C., M.P., 3rd, Par., 217.
Scatcherd, R. C., M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 3rd, 208, 217.

SCU Schreiber, C., Dep. Min. Rys. & Cau., 142; Ghf. Eng., 146; C M.G., 431, Schreve, T. C., Q.C., 418. Schultz, Sir J. C., Lt.-Gov., Man., 18, 437; Sen., 176; M.P., 18t Par., 192; 2nd, 201; 3rd, 215; 4th, 236; K.C., M.G., 426; Scott, A. F., Judge, 328; retired, 401. Scott, Hon, D. L., Judge, "P., Q.C., 424. Scott, Hon, D. L., Judge, "P., Q.C., 424. Scott, Hon, R. W., P.C., 23; Men. Cab., 29; 2nd Min., 37, 38; Sec. of State & Reg. Gen., 62; off. held, &c., 116; Sen., 166. Scott, T., M.P., 4th Par., 242; 56h, 251. Scott, T. S., Dom. Architect, 146. Scott, W. H., Q.C., 407. Scriver, J., M.P., 1st Par., 189; 2nd, 197; 3rd, 210; 4th, 231; 5th, 247; 6th, 262; 7th, 279. 279. Secord; J., Q.C., 424. Secretaries of State of Canada, 62. Secretaries of State for the Provinces, 65. Secretaries, Department of :--Agriculture, 142. ... Finance, 133. Inland Revenue, 141. " .. Interior, 132. Militia & Defence, 130. .. 41 Post Office, 143 Public Works, 141. Railways & Canals, 143. Secretaries to Governors-General, S. Secretaries of the Treasury Board, 134, Secretary to High Commissioner, 125. Secretary of State of Canada, Dept. of the— & Chf. Clerks, 148. Secretary of State for the Provinces, Dept. of Judge, 301; Q.C., 415.
Selwyn, A. R. C., Dir., Geo. Survey, 135; C.M.G., 431.
Semple, A., M.P., 6th Par., 261; 7th, 278.
Senate of Canada,—Persons to be first summoned, 2; Speakers, 163, precedence, 434; Senators, 165, precedence, 435, Title, 436; Clerks of the—163; Clerks Assistant, 164; Law Clerks, 164; Gentlemen Ushers of the Black Rod, 164; Sergeant-at-Arms, 164; Chaplains to the—165.
Senators, 165: precedence, 436; persons to be Senators, 165; precedence, 435; persons to be first-summoned to Sen., 2; Title, 436.
Sénécal, A., Supt. of Printing, Dept. of Pub. Printing, 161.
Sénécal, Hon. L. A., Seu., 170; M.P., 1st Par., 181 184. Senkler, E. J., Judge, 324. Senkler, W. S., Judge, 323. Sergeant at Arms, Senate, 164. Sergeants-at-Arms, Commons, 180. Sessions of Parliaments, duration of-295. Sewoll, Col. J., C.M.G., 430. Sexton, J. P., Q.C., 413. Seymour, Hon. B., Sen., 2, 165. Shakespeare, N., M.P., 5th. Par., 252; 6th, 267,

Shanly, W., M.P., 1st Par., 181; 5th, 253; 6th, 258;

279.

SNI

Shaw, A., M.P., 4th Par, 227; Q.C., 408. Shaw, A., M.P., 4th Par, 227; Q.C., 408. Shaw, Hon. J., Sen., 2, 165. Shepley, G. F., Q.C., 411. Sheppard, Major H. C., ex-A.D.C., 12; Hon. A.D.C., 13; Sherwood, Hon. G., Judge, 321; ret., 400. Shibley, S., M.P., 2nd Par., 194; 3rd, 207, 216. Short, Mujor C. J., ex A.D.C., 12. Short, Jon. E. Judge, 323, 255. Short, Mujor C. J., ex A. D.C., 12.
Short, Hon. E., Judge, 342, 355.
Short, J., M.P., 3rd Par., 222.
Sicotte, Hon. L. V., Judge, 342, 356; ret., 403.
Sitton, 1fon. C., Q.C., 423.
Simard, G., H., M.P., 1st Par., 185.
Simard, H., M.P., 7th Par., 279, 441.
Simpson, Hon. J., Asst. Auditor, 139, 153.
Simpson, Hon. J., Sen., 2, 166.
Simpson, W., M., M.P., 1st Par., 181, 188.
Sinclair, J. S., Judge, 334.
Sinclair, P., M.P., 2nd Par., 206, 3rd, 214.
Sinclair, R., Aset., Dept. 1nd. Affairs, 160. Sinclair, R., Acet., Dept. Ind. Affairs, 160. Skead, Hon. J.; Sen., 2, 168, 167. Skinner, C. N., M.P., 6th Par., 265; 7th, 282, 293; Q.C., 420. Skinner, J. A., M.P., 3rd Par., 219, 4th. 220. Skinner, J. B., Sec., Dept. Agr., 142; Chf. Clk., Small, H. B., Sec., Dept. Agr., 342; Chf. Clk., 157.

Small, J., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 260.

Small, J., M.P., 5th Par., 246; 6th, 260.

Smith, Sir A. J., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 30; 2nd Min., 36; Min. Mar. & Fish., 63; off. held. etc., 417; M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2nd, 200; 205; 3rd, 214; 4th, 235; K.C.M.G., 428.

Smith, C. R., Q.C., 410.

Smith, Sir D. A., M.P., 1st Par., 193; 2nd, 201; 3rd, 215; 4th, 236, 242; 6th, 262; 7th, 279; &.C.M.G., 429.

Smith, E. S., Q.C., 411.

Smith, Sir F., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 30; 3rd. Min., 42; 4th, 43, 45; 5th, 47; 6th, 50; Mtn. Pub. Works, 57; off. held, &c., 417; Sen., 166; Kt., 433.

Smith, James, (Out.), Judge, 332.

Smith, James, (Out.), Judge, 332.

Smith, James, (Out.), Judge, 341, 351; ret., 402.

Smith, J. F., Q.C., 410.

Smith, J. F., Q.C., 410.

Smith, Lt.-Col. H. R., ex-A. D.C. to Gov.-Gen., 12; Hon. A.D.C., 13; A.D.C. to Maj.-Gen., 126, 127; Sergt.-at-Arms, Commons, 180.

Smith, Hon. R., Judge, 360; Q.C., 418.

Smith, Hon. H. W., Judge, 360; Q.C., 498.

Smith, R., M.P., 2nd Par., 196; 3rd, 209.

Smith, S., Supt., Printing & Supply Beh., P.O. Dept., 156.

Smith, W., M.P., 2nd Par., 200; 7th, 287.

Smith, W., M.P., 6th Par., 200; 7th, 287.

Smith, U., Alt. Gen. of Mil., 127; K.C.M.G., 428.

Smyth, Maj.-Gen., Sir E. Selby, Maj.-Gen., 126; Adjt. Gen. of Mil., 127; K.C.M.G., 428. 428. Smyth, H., M.P., 5th Par., 244, 253. Smyth, R. C., Q.C., 409. Smythe, E. H., Q.C., 409. Snider, C. G., Judge, 320, 334; Q.C., 411. Snider, G., M.P., 1st Par., 1S1; 2nd, 104; 3rd, 207.

SNO

Snowball, Hon. J. B., Sen., 174; M.P., 4th Par., 234. Solicitor-General, 54, 438; precedence, 434; Title, 436. Somerville, J., (Brant, N. R.), M.P., 5th Par., 243; 6th, 258; 7th, 275.
Somerville, J., (Bruce W. R.), M.P., 5th Par., Spalding, W.R., Judge, 385; ret., 406. Speakers of the Commons, 178; precedence, Speakers of the Commons, 178; precedence, 435.

Speakers of the Senate, 163; precedence, 434.
Special Elections:—During 1st Par., 188; 2nd, 202; 3rd, 216; 4th, 237; 5th, 252; eth, 268; 7th, 285, 440, 441.

Spinks, W. W., Judge, 388.
Spohin, P. H., M. P., 7th Par., 277; 288.
Spragge, Hon. J. G., Chi., Jus. of Ontario, 308; Chancellor, 311; Vice-Chan., 311.
Spragge, W., Dep. Supt. Gen. Ind. Adfairs, 139, 148, 150, 161.
Springer, L., M. P., 5th Par., 246.
Sprout, A., M. P., 1st Par., 181.
Sproule, T. S., M. P., 4th Par., 228; 5th, 244; 6th, 259; 7th, 275.
Squier, W. R., Judge, 321.
Stafford, L., Q.C., 417.
Stairs, J. F., M. P., 5th Par., 256; 7th, 281, 292, Stanley, Lieut. Hon. E. G. V., A.D.C., 11.
Stanley of Preston, Lord (Lord Derby), Gov.-Gen., 6; Sec. to—8; A.D.C. to—17.
Stanton, E. P., Supt., Postage Stamps Bch., P.O. Dept., 440.
Staples, J., M. P., 2nd Par., 196.
Stapleton, Capt. Hon. M., A.D.C., 126.
Statisticiau, Dominion—157.
Steadinan, J., Judge, 372. Statisticiau, Dominion—157. Steadinau, J., Judge, 372. Steckel, L. J. R., Chf. Cik., Eng. Bch., P. W. Dept., 159. Stcele, R. F., Judge, 323. Steele, H. E., Clerk of the Crown in Chan., 138. 185.
Steeves, Hon. W. H., Sen., 3, 173.
Stephen, Sir George, Baron, 425; Bart., 426.
Stephens, C. H., Q.C., 417.
Stephenson, Capt. Russell, ex-A.D.C., 10, 11.
Stephenson, Rufus, M.P., 1st Par., 182; 2nd, 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 228.
Stevens, Hon. G. G., Sen., 170.
Stevens, J. J. J. Judge, 379. Stevens, J. J., Judge, 372.
Stevenson, B. R., Q.C., 420.
Stevenson, J. M.P., 6th Par., 260; 7th, 277.
Stevenson, J. G., Judge, 320; ret., 400.
Stevart, D., Insp. of Penitentiaries, 137.
Stewart, J. C., Financial Comptroller, &c.,
P. O. Dept., 156.
Stewart, W. S., Q.C., 422.
Stimendiary Magistates, N. W. T., 397, 298. Stipendiary Magistrates, N.W.T., 397, 298. Stirton, D., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd; Striton, Dr., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196; 3rd; 209, 220.

Stisted, Maj.-Gen. H. W., Lt. Gov., Ont., 14. Stockton, A. A., Q.C., 421.

Strange, F. W., M.P., 4th Par., 230.

Strathy, Lt.-Col., J. A., Hon. A.D.C., 13.

Strathy, H. H., Q.C., 409.

Streatfielld, Capt. E., A.D.C., 127, 430.

Stratfeild, Capt. H., Sec. to Gov.-General, S; A.D.C., 11.

SUT

Street, T. C., M.P., 1st Par., 183; 2nd, 196, 203, Street, Hon. W. P. R., Judge, 310; Q.C., 409. Strong, Sir S. H., Chi. Jus., Sup. Court of Caun, 300, P. J., 300; Jus. of Appeal, 308; Vice-Chau., 311; Kt., 433. Stuart, Sir. A., Chi. Jus., 341; P. J., 342, 353; ret., 403; Kt., 432. Sadart, Lt.-Col. C., Chr. Clk., Gov.-Gen.'s Sec.'s Office 147 Office, 147. Stuart, G. G., Q.C., 416. Stuart, Hon. G. O., Judge, Vice-Adm. Court, Staart, Hon. G. O., Judge, vice-Adm. Court, Quebec, 359.
Stuart, J., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 218.
Stubbs, W.; M.P., 7th Par., 440.
Sullivan, Hon. M., S-m., 167.
Sullivan, Hon. W. W., Loc. Judge in Adm., 304; Chf. Jus., 375; Judge, Vice-Adm. Court, P.E.I., 375, (foot note); Q.C., 422.
Sulte, B., Chi, Cik., Dept. Mil. & Def., 150. Superintendent of: Dead Letter Bch., P. C. Dept., 156. Insurance, 133 Mail Service Bch., P. O., Dept., 156. Printing & Supply Bch., P. O. Dept., 156. Superintendents-General of Indian Affairs, 67. Superintendents of :-Money Order Branch, P. O. Dept., 155, 156. Postage Stamp. Branch, P. O. Dept., 156, 440. Printing, 161. Savings Bank Branch, P. O. Dept., Stationery, 161, 149. Superior Court, Province of Queber, Constn. of the—340; Chf. Jus. and Judges, 341; Judi-cial districts, 346; Pensions to Judges, 402. Supreme Court of British Columbia, Constn. of the—379; Chr. Jus., 380; Judges, 381. Supreme Court of Canada, Const. of the—209; Chf. Jus. and Judger, 300; their precedence, 434, 435; Officers, 371; Pensions to Judges, 399. Supreme Court of Jud cature, Ontario, Constn. of the—306; Court of Appenl, 307; High Court of Jus-Queen's Bench Div., 309; Chancery, 310; Com. Pleas, 312; Pensions to Judges, 399. Supreme Court of Judicature, P. E. Island, Constn. of the-374; Chf. Jus. 375; Asst. Constn. of the—374; Chf. Jus. 375; Asst. Judges, 376; Masters of the Kolls & Vice-Chancellors, 370; Pensions to Judges, 406. Supreme Court of New Brunswick, Constn. of the—360; Chf. Jus., 367; Judge in Equity, 367; Judges, 368; Pensions to Judges, 405. Supreme Court of the North-West Territories, Constn. of the—394; Judges, 395. Supreme Court of Nova Scotia, Constn. of the—350. Judge in Fourity 250. 359; Chr. Jus., 360; Judge in Equity, 360; Judges, 361; Pensions to Judges, 404.
Surrogate Courts of Ontario, 336.
Surveyors-General of Dominion Lands, 132.
Subtosland F. D. Acet Auditor, 130, 151. Sutherland, E. D., Asst. Auditor, 130, 154.
Sutherland, E. D., Asst. Auditor, 130, 154.
Sutherland, H., M.P., 5th, Par., 251.
Sutherland, James, M.P., 4th Par., 238: 5th, 245; 6th, 260; 7th, 277.
Sutherland, Hon. John, Sen., 176.

SUT

Sutherland, W. D., Q.C., 419. Sylvain, G., M.P., 1st Par., 185. Symons, H., Q.C., 424.

TABLE OF PRECEDENCE FOR CANADA, 434.
Taché, J. C., Dep. Min. of Agr., 142.
Taché, P. V., Q.C., 415.
Taillon, L. O., Q.C., 244.
Tait, Hon. M. M.. Jidge, 345, 347, 352; Act.
Chf. Jus., 352, (foot note); Q.C., 414.
Tarte, J. I. M.P., 7th Par., 279, 289.
Taschereau, Hon. H. E., Judge, Supreme Ct. of
Canada, 390; Superior Ct., Que., 343, 349,
356 Taschereau, Hon. H. T., M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211; Judge, 344, 349, 350, 352, 357. Taschereau, Hon. J. T., Judge, Supreme Ct. of Can., 300; Queen's Beh., Que., 339; Superior Court, 342, 353; ret., 399. Taschereau, T. L., M.P., 5th Par., 254; Q.C., 415. Tassé, F. Z., Mem. Bd. Dir. Penitentiaries, 137. Tassé, Hon. J., Sen., 171; M.P., 4th Par., 229; 5th, 245.
Taylor, Rennings, Clk. Asst. Sen., 164.
Taylor, G., M.P., 5th Par., 245; 6th, 259; 7th, Taylor, Sr., J. Fennings, Clerk of Senate, 163.
Taylor, S. S., Q.C., 424.
Taylor, H. on. T. W., Chf. Jus., Man., 389; P. J., 390; Q.C., 408.
Tellier, L., M.P., 4th Par., 232; Judge, 345, 356; Q.C., 414.
Temple, T., M.P., 5th Par., 257; 6th, 265; 7th, 282 Tennyson, B., Q.C., 424. Terrill, J. L., Q.C., 415. Territl, J. L., Q.C., 415.
Territories, Iiritush—added to the Dom., 441.
Tessier, Hon. U. J., Sen., 3, 108; Judge, 339;
343, 354; ret., 402.
Thérien, O., M.P., 6th Par., 262.
Thibaudian; 40n. I., M.P., 3rd Par., 211, 223.
Thibaudeau, Hon. J. R., Sov., 170.
Thompson, D., M.P., 1st Pr., 181; 2ud, 194;
3rd, 207; 4th, 228; 5th, 244, 2-33.
Thompson, Hon. J. G., Judge, 342, 348; retired, 402.

402.

Thompson, J. H., M.P., 1st Par., 182.

Thompson, J. S., M.P., 1st Par., 193; 2nd, 201; 3rd, 215; 4th, 236, 242.

Thompson, Rt. Hon. Sir J. S. D., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 30, Premier, 31, 32; Mem. 3rd Min., 41; 4th, 44; 5th, 46; Min. Jus., 54; off. held, &c., 118; M.P., 5th Par., 255; 6th, 264; 7th, 281, 291; Judge, 361; Q.C. 418; Mem. of H. M's P.C., 425; E.C.M.G., 429. 429.

Thomson, J., Q.C., 418.
Thomson, S., Q.C., 420.
Thomson, W. A., M.P., 2nd Par., 203; 3rd, 200.
Tillev, Sir S. L., Lt.-G. N., N.B., 17; P.C., 22;
Mem. Cab., 30; Mem. 1-t Min., 33, 34;
3rd, 39; Min. Fin., 56; Min. Cus., 59; off.
held; &c., 119; M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2ud,
200, 205; 4th, 235, 241; 5th, 250, 256; C.B.,
427; K.C.M.G., 428.

TUR

Tilt, J., Q.C., 403.
Tilton, 11.-Col. J., Dep. Min. Fish., 134; Acct.,
Dept. Mar. & Fish., 158.
Tisdale, D., M.P., 6th Par., 260; 7th, 276;
Q.C., 407. Titles conferred by Queen Victoria for Canadian Service, 425. Titles used in Canada, 436. Tizard, G. L., Q.C., 411.
Tobin, S., M.P., 2nd Par., 199.
Todd, A., Librarian of Par., 180; C.M.G., 431 Todd, Hon., W., Sen., 3, 174.
Toller, Lt.-Col. F., Compt. of Dom. Currency.

163.
Tomlinson, J., Eng. & Gen. Supt. of Lighthouses, 167.
Toms, I. F., Judge, 321, 322.
Toronto Admiralty District, 305.
Torrance, Hon. F. W., Judge, 343, 351.
Tourangeau, A., M.P., 1st Par., 190.
Townshend, Hon. C. J., M.P., 5th Par. 255;
Judge, 361; Q.C., 418.
Townshend, M., Q.C., 419.
Trade and Commerce, Ministers of—60; Dep.
Min. 145.

Trade and Commerce, ministers of—oo, Dep. Min., 145.
Travis, J., Stipen, Mag., N.W.T., 398.
Treadwell, C. W., Sec., Dept. Fin., 133, 153.
Treasury Board, Chairman of the—See "Ministers of Finance," 50; Sec. of the—134.
Trematine, B. E., M.P., 3rd Par., 225; Judge,

Tremaine, B. E., M.P., 3rd Par., 225; Judge, 366; ret., 404.
Tremblay, P. A., M.P., 1st Par., 184; 2nd, 197 3rd, 210, 221; 4th, 231, 239.
Tremblame, N. W., Q.C., 416.
Trow, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 196; 3rd, 209; 4th, 229; 5th, 245; 6th, 260; 7th, 277, 287.
Tutanx, R., M.P., 7th Par., 275, 285.
Trudeau, T., Dep. Min. Pub. Works, 141; Dep. Min. Rys. & Can., 142; Chl. Eng. of Canals, 145.

145.
Trudel, Hon. F. X. A., Sen., 169; Q.C., 413.
Trutch, Sir J. W., Lt.-Gov., B.C., 20; K.C.M.G.,
429; C.M.G., 431.
Tuck, Hon. W. H., Loc. Judge in Adm., 303;
Judge, Supreme Court, N.B., 368.
Tupper, Sir Charles, P.C., 22; Mem. Cab., 30;
Mem. 1st Min., 33, 34; 3rd, 39, 40, 42;
Pres. P.C., 52; Min. Fin., 56; Min. Public
Works, 57; Min. Rvs. & Canals, 57; Min.
In. Rev., 58; Mm. Cus., 59; off. held, &c.,
120; High Com. in Eng., 125; M.P., 1st
Par., 186, 191; 2nd, 199, 205; 3rd, 212; 4th,
233, 241; 5th, 249, 255; 6th, 264, 272;
Bart., 426; G.C.M.G., 427; K.C.M.G.,
428; C.B., 427.

233, 241; 5th, 240, 255; 6th, 264, 272; Bart., 426; G.C.M.G., 427; K.C.M.G., 488; C.B., 427.
Tupper, Sir C. H., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 30; 3rd Mm., 41; 4th, 44; 5th, 47; 6th, 50; Min, Jus., 54; Mm. Mar. & Fish., 63; off. held, &c., 122; M.P., 5th Par., 250; 6th, 264, 272; 7th, 281; Q.C., 419; K.C.M.G., 429 429.

Tupper, J. S., Q.C., 423.
Turcot, G., M.P., 6th Par., 262.
Turcotte, A. J., M.P., 7th Par., 289.
Turcotte, H. E. A., Q.C., 416.
Turner, Hon. J., Sen., 167.
Turville, F., Sec. to Gov.-Gon., 8.

TWE

Tweedie, Hon. L. J., Q.C., 421. Tyrwhitt, R., M.P., 4th Par., 238 -6th, 260; 7th, 277. 5th, 246;

TINDER SECRETARIES OF STATE OF Under-Secretary of State for the Provinces, 131, Union of the Provinces, the Queen's Proclanation of—1. Upper, M. C., Judge, 320. Urquhart, Capt. B. C., A.D.C., 13.

VAU., Hon. W. B., P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 30; 2nd Min., 38; Min. Md. & Def., 55; off. held, &c., 122; M.P., 3rd Par., 224, 225; 5th, 249. Vaidancourt, C. E., M.P., 7th Par., 279. Va'in, J. A., Judge, 326. Valin, P. V., M.P., 4th Par., 232, 240; 5th, 248. Vallée, R. P., M.P., 4th Par., 232. Vanasse, F., M.P., 4th Par., 240; 5th, 249; 6th, 263. Van Horne, Sir W. C., K.C.M.G., 429. Vankoughnet, L., Dep. Supt.-Gen. Ind. Affairs,

139, 151. Vankoughnet, Hon. P. M. S., Chancellor of

Ont., 311.
Vankoughnet, S. J., Q.C., 408.
Van Norman, G. R., Q.C., 407.
Van Wart, Hon. J. A., Judge, 368, 370; Q.C.,

Van Wart, W., Q.C., 421. Venning, R. N., Chi. Clk., Dept. Mar. & Fish.,

Vice-Admiralty Courts—Quebec, 359; N.S., 360, (not note); N.B., 374; P.E.I., 375, (foot note); B.C., 380, (foot note); Exchequer Court of Cau. constituted a Colonial Court of Adm., 299, 302. Vidal, Hon. A., Sen., 166.

WADE, F. B., Q.C., 419.

Walde, J. C., M.P., 3rd Par., 225; 4th, 233.
Waldie, J., M.P., 6th Par., 259, 268.
Walken, Hon. G. A., Judge, 381; Q.C., 422.
Walken, B. T., Q.C., 408.
Walker, D. M., Judge, 392, 393.
Walker, J. M.F., 3rd Par., 208, 217.
Walker, W. F., Q.C., 410.
Walker, W. F., Q.C., 410.
Wallnee, J., M.P., 1st Par., 187; 2nd, 200; 3rd, 213; 5th, 250, 256.
Wallace, Hon. N. C., Mem. 5th Min., 48; 6th 51, 439; Con. Cus., 60, 459; M.P., 4th Par., 230; 5th, 246; 6th, 261; 7th, 278, 288.
Wallace, W., M.P., 1st Par., 193.
Wallace, W., M.P., 2nd Par., 105; 3rd, 218; 4th, 229. Wallbridge, Hon. L., Chf. Jus., Man., 389. Walsh, A., M.P., 1st Pav., 182. Walsh, Lieut, Hon. G. H. W., A.D.C., 11. Walsh, J., Supt., Dead Letter Beh., P.O. Dept., 156 Ward, H. A., M.P., 5th Par., 258; 6th, 258.

WIL

Wark, Hon. D., Sen., 3, 173. Watson, R., M.P., 5th Par., 251; 6th, 266; 7th, 283, 284. Watters, Hon. C., Judge, 371, 874. Watters, T. J., Asst. Com. Cus., 144; Acct., Dept. Cus., 455. Watters, 1.3, Asst. Com. Cus., 144; Acct., Dept. Cus., 155.
Weatherbe, Hon. R, L., Judge 381.
Webb, W. H., M. P., 1st Par., 185; 2nd, 198.
Webster, B., Q.C., 419.
Webster, Sir R. E., G.C.M.G., 427.
Wedden burn, W., Judge, 373; Q.C. 420.
Weldon, C. W., M.P., 4th Par., 225; 5th, 250; 6th, 255; Q.C., 420.
Weldon, Hon. J. W., Judge, 368.
Weldon, R. C., M. P., 6th Par., 265; 7th, 282.
Weller, C. A., Judge, 329.
Wells, G. W., Q.C., 411.
Wells, J. P., M.P., 1st Par., 183.
Wells, R. M., M.P., 5th Par., 243; Q.C., 410.
Wells, W. B., Judge, 322; ret., 400.
Wells, W. W., Judge, 371; Q.C., 421.
Welsh, W. M.P., 6th Par., 266; 7th, 283.
Wetmore, Hon. A. R., Judge, 395; Q.C., 420.
Wetsuore, Uon. E. L., Judge, 395; Q.C., 420.
Wheler, G., M.P., 4th Par., 229, 238; 5th 245, 253. White, A. J., Q.C., 418. White, A. S., Q.C., 421. White, F., Compt., N.-W. M. Police, 125; Chf. Clerk, 149, 151, 160. White, J. (Halton), M.P., 1st Par., 181; 2nd, 194. White, J. (Hastings), M.P., 1st Par., 188; 2nd, 195; 3rd, 208; 4th, 228, 237; 5th, 244. White, N. W., M.P., 7th Par., 281; Q.C., 418. White, Hon. P., Speaker Com., 178; M.P., 3rd Par., 209, 219; 4th, 230; 5th, 246; 6th, 260; 7th, 277. 7th, 277. White, R. S., M.P., 6th Par., 268; 7th, 275, 440. 440.

White, Hon. T., P.C., 24; Mem. Cab., 30; 3rd

Mun., 39; Min. Int., 66; Supt. Ger. Ind.

Affairs, 67; off. he d, &c., 123; M.P., 4th

Par., 228; 5th, 244, 252; 6th, 258, 268.

White, Lt. Col. W., Dep. P. M. Gen., 143; Sec.,

P. O. Dept., 143, 155.

White, Hon. W. (Que.), Judge, 345, 255; Q.C.,

414 White, Hon. W. (Que.), Judge, 345, 255; Q.C., 414.
White, W. (N. W.T.), Q.C., 424.
White, W. R., Q.C., 410.
Whitcher, W. F., Com. Fisheries, 157.
Whitcher, J. F., Asst. Dir., Geo., Survey, 152.
Whitchead, J., M.P., 1st Par., 182.
Whithey, J. P., Q.C., 411.
Wicksteed, G. W., Law Clerk, Commons, 179.
Wicksteed, H. A., Acct., P. O. Dept., 155.
Wier, Hon. B., Sen., 3, 172.
Wigle, L., M.P., 5th Par., 244.
Wilberforce, Lieut. H. W., A.D.C., 457.
Wilkins, Hon. L. M., Judge, 361; ret., 404.
Wilkinson, W., Judge, 373; Q.C., 420.
Wilkison, W. H., Judge, 324.
Williams, A. T. H., M.P., 4th Par., 228; 5th, 244, 253.
Williams, Lt.-Gen. Sir W. F., Lt.-Gov., N.S., 16. Williams, Lr.-Gen. Sir W. F., Lt.-Gov., N.S., 16. Williams, Lr.-Gen. Sir W. F., Lt.-Gov., N.S., 16. Williston, E., Judge, 373; ret., 405. Willson, C., M.P., 1st Par., 182; 3rd, 208, 218.

Index—Concluded.

WIL

Wilmot, Hon. L. A., Lt.-Gov., N.B., 17; Judge, 368; ret., 405.
Wilmot, Hon. R. D., Sen., 3, 173; Speaker Sen., 163; P.C., 23; Mem. Cab., 30; 3rd Min., 42; off. held, &c., 123.
Wilmot, Jr., R. D., M.P., 6th Par., 265; 7th, 282.
Wilson, Sir A., Chf. Jus., 309, 312; Judge, 310, 313; ret., 399; Kt., 433.
Wilson, Hon. C., (Que.), Sen., 3, 168.
Wilson, C., (B.C.), Q.C., 422.
Wilson, Sir D., Kt., 433.
Wilson, H. M., Q.C., 409.
Wilson, Hon. J., Judge, 313.
Wilson, Hon. J., Judge, 313.
Wilson, J. C., M.P., 6th Par., 261.
Wilson, J. C., M.P., 5th Par., 241; 6th, 258.
Wilson, M., Q.C., 411.
Wilson, U., M.P., 5th Par., 259; 7th, 286.
Wilson, W. M., Judge, 326.
Wilson, W. M., Judge, 326.
Wilton, H. B., M.P., 2nd Par., 194.
Wilv, Lt.-Col. T., Dir., Militia Stores, 150.
Windham, Sir C. A., Admtr. of Govt., 5.
Winter, Hon. P., Judge, 342, 347, 348; ret., 403.
Wise, Capt. H. E., A.D.C., 127.
Wiser, J. P., M.P., 4th Par., 228.
Wood, A. T., M.P., 3rd Par., 208, 217.
Wood, Hon. E. B., M.P., 1st Par., 181; 2nd, 202; 3rd, 207, 216; Chf. Jus., Man., 389; Q.C., 407.
Wood, J., M.P., 5th Par., 250; 6th, 265; 7th, 282, 293.

YOU

Wood, Hon. J. F., Mem., 5th Min., 48; 6th, 51; Con. In. Rev., 59, 438; Con. Cus., 439; P.C. & Mein. Cab., 438; Q.C., 412; M.P., 5th Par., 243; 6th, 258; 7th, 275, 285. Woods, J. P., Judge, 328; Q.C., 410. Woods, R. S., Judge, 322; Q.C., 407. Woodworth, D. B., M.P., 5th Par., 249; Q.C., 419. Workman, T., M.P., 1st Par., 185; 3rd, 222. Worthington, T., Com. In. Revenue, 140. Wotherspoon, I. T., Q.C., 411. Worthington, T., Com. In. Revenue, 140. Wotherspoon, I. T., Q.C., 414. Wright, Almos, M.P., 1st Par., 185; 2nd, 198; 3rd, 211; 4th, 232; 5th, 248; 6th, 263. Wright, W. McKay, M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211. Wright, W. McKay, M.P., 2nd Par., 198; 3rd, 211. Wright, W. R., Chf. Clerk, Dept. Mil. & Def., 150. Writs for General Elections, dates of—297. Wurlele, Hon. J. S. C., Judge, Queen's Bench, Qiic., 339; Superior Ct., 345, 352, 358; Q.C., 412.

YEO, J., M.P., 2nd Par., 206; 3rd, 214; 4th, 235; 5th, 251; 6th, 265; 7th, 282. Young, James, M.P., 1st Par., 183, 2nd, 196; 3rd, 209. Young, James, Supt. of Stationery, 149. Young, Sir John (Lord Lisgar), Gov.-Gen., 5: Sec. to—8; A.D.C. to—9. Young, Hon. John, M.P., 2nd Par., 198. Young, Sir W., Chf. Jus., N.S., 360; ret., 404; Kt., 432.

ERRATA.

Page	Line	For	Read
15	3	Le Tellier	Letellier.
167	9	O'Donolme	O'Donohoe.
181	10	Homes	Holmes.
182	16	Wilson	Willson.
186	20	J. S. Forbes	J. F. Forbes.
191	20	. J. LeVesconte	I. LeVesconte.
214	3	I. S. B. DeVeber	J. S. B. DeVeber.
220	20	H. H. Dymond	A. H. Dymond.
235	9	A. G. Macdonald	A. C. Macdonald.

(1) SUPPLEMENT

1st JANUARY, 1896, TO 31st JANUARY, 1897.

MEMBERS OF THE

Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

(Continued from page 24.)

	Name.	Appointed.	Sworn.	Died.
Hon.	John Fisher Wood	17th Dec. 18 9 5	24th Dec. 1895	
"	Edward Gawler Prior	"	15th Jan. 1896	
14	Alphonse Desjardins	15th Jan. 1896		
**	Sir Donald Alexander Smith, K. C. M. G	24th Apl. 1896	24th Apl. 1896	************
	John Jones Ross	1st May 1896	1st May 1806	
42	Louis Olivier Taillon	"		
44	Hugh John Macdonald	"		
"	David Tisdale	2nd May 1890	2nd May 1898	
"	Sir Oliver Mowat, K.C.M.G	13th July 1896	13th July 1896	
**	Louis Henry Davies	"	"	
"	Frederick William Borden	"		
"	William Mulock	**		
"	Sydney Arthur Fisher		"	
44	Joseph Israel Tarto	"	"	
46	Richard Reid Dobell	"	"	
**	William Stevens Fielding	"	20th July 1896	
**	Andrew George Blair	"	40	
**	Christophe Alphonse Geofficion	٠,,	21st Aug. 1896	
"	Clifford Sifton	17th Nov. 159	17th Nov. 1896	

Hon, Sir Samuel Leonard Tilley, K.C.M.G., died 25th June, 1896.

[&]quot; Sir David Lewis Macpherson, K.C.M.G., died 16th August, 1896.

⁽¹⁾ For Index to Supplement see end of book.

(1) The Prime Ministers of Canada.

(Continued from page 31.)

Prime Minister.	From	То
Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K. C. M. G	13th Dec. 1894	27th April 1896
Hon. Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B	1	8th July 1896
Hon. Wilfrid Laurier	9th July 1896	
(1) See foot-note on page 31.		

Administrations since Confederation

(Continued from page 32.)

Administration.	Prime Minister.	Duration.	
Muldiskanon.	· ·	Fron.	Ťo
6th—Liberal- Conservative	Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, E.C.M.G. (1)	21st Dec. 1894	27th Apl. 1896
7th—Liberal- Conservative,	Hon. Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B. (2)	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896
Sth—Liberal	Hon, Wilfrid Laurier. (3)	13th July 1896	

⁽¹⁾ Sir Mackenzie Bowell chosen by the Governor-General to form a new Cabinet, 18th Dec. 1894.

⁽²⁾ Sir Charles Tupper 27th Apl. 1896.

⁹th July 1896, (3) Hon, Wilfrid Laurier and sworn President of the Privy Council, 11th July, 1896.

Ministries since Confederation.

(Continued from page 48.)

SIXTH MINISTRY.

21st December, 1894, to 27th April, 1896.

PRIME MINISTER:

(13th December, 1894.)

Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Premier, and President of the Privy Council.	Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G	21st Dec. 1894	27th Apl. 1896
Postmaster-General.	Hon. Sir Joseph Philippe Róné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G.	21st Dec. 1894	27th Apl. 1896
Minister of Marine and Fisherics.	Hon. John Costigan	21st Dec. 1894	27th Apl. 1896
Minister of Finance and Receiver- General.	Hon. George Eulas Foster	1	
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General,	Hon. Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C.M.G Hon. Arthur Rupert Dickey	1	
Minister of Railways and Canals.	Hon. John Graham Haggart	1	
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Joseph Aldric Ouimet	21st Dec. 1894	27th Apl. 1896
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. James Colebrooke Patterson. "Arthur Rupert Dickey" "Alphonse Designations	26th Mar, 1895	6th Jan. 1896
Minister of the In- terior and Superin- tendent-General of Indian Affairs.	Hon. Thomas Mayne Daly	21st Dec. 1894	27th Apl. 1896

Ministries since Confederation .- Continued.

SIXTH MINISTRY.—Concluded.

Office.	Members of the Musistry.	From	То
Minister of Agricul- ture.	Hon. Auguste Réal Angers		6th Jan. 1896
Minister of Trade and Commerce.	Hon. William Bullock Ives	1	•
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General.	Hon, Arthur Rupert Dickey	26th Mar. 1895	20th Dec. 1895
Without Portfolio.	Hon. Sir Frank Smith, Kt	21st Dec. 1894 21st Dec. 1894	25th Mar, 1895 27th Apl, 1896
Controller of Customs.	Hon. John Fisher Wood.	17th Dec. 1895	6th Jan. 1896
Controller of Inland Revenue.	Hon, Edward Gawler Prior	. 17th Dec. 1895	27th Apl, 1896
	(Not in the Cabinet.)		
Solicitor-General.	Hon. John Joseph Curran	. 21st Dec. 189	17th Oct, 1895
Controller of Customs.	Hon. Nathaniel Clarke Wallace	. 21st Dec. 189	14th Dec. 1895
Controller of Inland Revenue,	Hon. John Fisher Wood	. 21st Dec. 189	16th Dec. 1895

The members of the above Ministry, after the resignation of Sir Mackenzie Bowell, on the 27th April, 1896, retained their respective offices until the formation of a new Cabinet.

On the 6th January, 1896, Hon. Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, Hon, Messrs. Foster, Haggart, Ives, Dickey, Montague and Wood resigned, giving as reason for their action, among others not disclosed in the announcement subsequently made to Parliament by the Government, that the Prime Minister had failed to fill the portfolio rendered vacant by the resignation of the Hon. Mr. Angers. On the 15th of the same menth, with the exception of Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, who was replaced as Minister of Justice by the Hon. Mr. Dickey, they were appointed to the respective positions they formerly held in the Government, and Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., was appointed Secretary of State, and the Hon. Mr. Desjardins, Minister of Militia and Defence,

Ministries since Confederation.—Continued.

SEVENTH MINISTRY.

1st May, 1896, to 8th July, 1896.

PRIME MINISTER:

(27th April, 1896.)

Hon. Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B.

THE MINISTRY.

Office.	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Premier, and Secretary of State of Canada.	Hon. Sir. Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B.	1st May 1896	8th July 1896
Minister of Marine and Fisherics.	Hon, John Costigan	1st May 1896	Stl July 1896
Minister of Finance.	Hon, George Eulas Foster	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896
Minister of Railways and Canals.	Hon, John Graham Haggart	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896
President of the Privy Council.	Hon, Auguste Réal Angers.	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896
Minister of Trade and Commerce.	Hon. William Bullock Ives	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General.	Hon, Arthur Rupert Dickey	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896
Minister of Agricul- ture.	Hon. Walter Humphries Montague	1st May 1896	Sth July 1896*
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Alphonse Desjardius	1st May 1896	8th July 1896
Postmaster-General.	Ron, Louis Olivier Taillor	1st May 1896	Stl1 July 1896
Minister of the In- terior and Super- intendent General of Indian Affairs.	Hon, Hugh John Macdonald	1st May 1896	Stir July 1896

Ministries since Confederation.—Continued.

SEVENTH MINISTRY.—Concluded.

Office,	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. David Tisdale	2nd May 1896	8th July 1896
Controller of Customs.	Hon. John Fisher Wood	1st May 1896	8th July 1896
Controller of Inland Revenue.	Hon. Edward Gawler Prior	1st May 1896	8th July 1896
Without Portfolio.	Hon. Sir Frauk Smith, Kt	e, ec	8th July 1896 " "
	(Not in the Cabinet.)		
Solicitor-General of Canada.	Hon, Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C.M.G	1st May 1896	sth July 1896

The Ministry resigned on the 8th July, 1896, but the members thereof, with the exception of Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., Secretary of State, who returned the Great Scal to the Governor-General on the 9th July, and the Hon. Mr. Angers, who was replaced, as President of the Privy Council, by the Hon. Mr. Laurier on the 11th July, they retained their respective offices until the formation of a new Capinet.

a new Cabinet.

The Hon. Messrs. Angers, Dickey, Desjardins and Taillon were defeated at the General Election held on the 23rd June, 1896.

Ministries since Confederation.—Continued.

EIGHTH MINISTRY.

13th July, 1896, to

PRIME MINISTER:

(9th July, 1896.)

Hon. Wilfrid Laurier, Q. C.

THE MINISTRY.

Office,	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Premier, and President of the Privy Council.	Hon. Wilfrid Laurier. (1)	13th July 1896	
Minister of Trade and Commerce.	Hon, Sir Richard John Cartwright, K.C.M.G	13th July 1896	••••••
Secretary of State of Canada and Registrar-General.	Hon. Richard William Scott	13th July 1896	
Minister of Justice and Attorney- General.	Hon. Sir Oliver Mowat, K.C.M.G	13th July 1896	••••
Minister of Marine and Fisheries.	Hon, Louis Henry Davies	13th July 1896	•••••
Minister of Militia and Defence.	Hon. Frederick William Borden	13th July 1896	••••
Postmaster-General.	Hon. William Mulock	13th July 1896	•••••
Minister of Agriculture.	Hon, Sydney Arthur Fisher	13th July 1896	•
Minister of Public Works.	Hon. Joseph Israel Tarte	18th July 1896	
Minister of Finance.	Hon. William Stevens Fielding	13th July 1896	•••••••
Minister of Railways and Canals.	Hon. Andrew George Blair	18th July 1896	•••••

⁽¹⁾ Hon. Mr. Laurier chosen by the Governor-General to form a new Cabinet, 9th July, 1896; sworn President of the Privy Council, 11th July, 1896.

Ministries since Confederation.—Concluded.

EIGHTH MINISTRY.—Concluded.

Office,	Members of the Ministry.	From	То
Minister of the Interior and Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs.	Hon, Clifford Sifton	17th Nov. 1896	
Without Portfolio.	Hon, Richard Reid Dobell	13th July 1896	
	Hon. Christophe Alphonse Geoffrion	" "	
	(Not in the Cabinet.)	ļ	
Solicitor-General of Canada.	Hon. Charles Fitzpatrick, Q.C	13th July 1896	••••
Controller of Customs.	Hon. William Paterson	13th July 1896	
Controller of Inland Revenue.	Hon. Sir Henri Gustave Joly de Lotbinière K. C. M. G.	13th July 1896	

Heads of Departments.

Presidents of the Queen's Privy Council.

(Continued from page 53.)

Name.	From	То
Hon. Sir Mackenzie Bowell, K.C.M.G. "Auguste Réal Angers "Wilfrid Laurier	21st Dec., 1894 1st May, 1896 11th July, 1896	27th Apl., 1896 10th July, 1896

Heads of Departments.—Continued.

Ministers of Justice.

(Continued from pages 54.)

Name.	From	То
Hon. Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C.M.G. (1)	21st Dec., 1894 15th Jan., 1896 13th July, 1896	6th Jan., 1896 12th July, 1896

⁽¹⁾ Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper resigned 6th January, 1896. See foot-note on page 472.

Solicitors-General of Canada.

(Continued from page 54.)

Hon. John Joseph Curran " Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper,	5th Dec., 1892	17th Oct., 1895
K.C.M.G	1st May, 1896 13th July, 1896	12th July, 1896

Ministers of Militia and Defence.

(Continued from page 55.)

	,	
Hon. Arthur Rupert Dickey. (1) "Alphonse Desjardins	26th Mar., 1895	6th Jan., 1896
" Alphonse Desjardins	15th Jan., 1896	30th Apl., 1806
" David Tisdale	2nd May, 1806	12th July, 1806
" Frederick William Borden	13th July, 1896	

⁽¹⁾ Hon. Mr. Dickey resigned 6th January, 1896. See foot-note on page: 472.

Ministers of Finance.

(Continued from page 56.)

Hon.	George Eulas Foster. (1) William Stevens Fielding	29th May, 1888 15th Jan., 1896	6th Jan. 1896 12th July 1896
•	william Stevens Fielding	13th July, 1896	

⁽¹⁾ Hon, Mr. Foster resigned 6th January, 1896, and on the 15th of the same month was appointed to his former-position. See foot-note on page 472,

Heads of Departments,—Continued.

Ministers of Public Works.

(Continued from page 57.)

Name.	From	То
Hon. Joseph Aldric Ouimet " Alphonse Desjardins " Joseph Israel Tarte	11th Jan., 1892 1st May, 1896 13th July, 1896	30th Apl., 1896 12th July, 1896

Ministers of Railways and Canals.

(Continued from page 57.)

	!
Hon. John Graham Haggart. (1)	11th Jan., 1892 6th Jan., 1896
	15th Jan., 1896 12th July, 1896
Hon. John Graham Haggart. (1) " " " " " Andrew George Blair	13th July, 1896

⁽¹⁾ Hon, Mr. Haggart resigned 6th January, 1896, and on the 15th of the same month was appointed to his former position. See foot-note on page 472.

Ministers of Trade and Commerce.

(Continued from page 60.)

Hon. William Bullock Ives. (1)	21st Dec., 1894 15th Jan., 1896	6th Jan., 1896 12th July, 1896
" Sir Richard John Cartwright, K.C.M.G	13th July, 1896	

⁽¹⁾ Hon. Mr. Ives resigned 6th January, 1896, and on the 15th of the same mouth was appointed to his former position. See foot-note on page 472.

Controllers of Inland Revenue.

(Continued from page 59.)

Hon. John Fisher Wood	5th Dec., 1892 17th Dec., 1895	16th Dec., 1895 12th July, 1896
" Sir Henri Gustave Joly de Lot- binière, K.C.M.G		·

${\bf Heads\ of\ Departments.} - {\it Continued.}$

Controllers of Customs.

(Continued from page 60.)		
Name.	From	То
Hon. Nathaniel Clarke Wallace " John Fisher Wood. (1) " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " " "	17th Dec., 1895 15th Jan., 1896	14th Dec., 1895 6th Jan., 1896 12th July, 1896
(1) Ho2. Mr. Wood resigned 6th January, 18 appointed to his former position. See foot-note on		the same month was
Postmasters-General. (Continued from page 61.)		
Hon. Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G Hon. Louis Olivier Taillon "William Mulock	25th Jan., 1892 1st May, 1896	12th July, 1896
Secretaries of State of Canada.		
(Continued from page 62.)		
Hon. Walter Humphries Montague. "Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B. (1) "Richard William Scott	1 15th Jan., 1896	oth July, 1806
(1) Sir Charles Tupper resigned the Premiership on the 5th July, 1896, and on the following day returned the Great Seal to His Excellency the Governor-General.		
Ministers of Marine and Fisheries.		

(Continued from page 63.)

Hon. John Costigan	21st Dec., 1894 13th July, 1896	12th July, 1896

Heads of Departments.—Concluded.

Ministers of Agriculture.

(Continued from page 64,)

Name.	From	To
Hon. Auguste Réal Angers Walter Humphries Montague. (1) "" Sydney Arthur Fisher	5th Dec., 1892 21st Dec., 1895 15th Jan. 1896 13th July, 1896	11th July, 1895 6th Jan. 1896 12th July, 1896

⁽¹⁾ Hon. Mr. Montague resigned 6th January, 1896, and on the 15th of the same month was appointed to his former position. See foot-note on page 472.

Ministers of the Interior, and Superintendents-General of Indian Affairs.

(Continued from page 66.)

Hon. Thomas Mayne Daly " Hugh John Macdonald " Clifford Sifton	17th Oct., 1892 1st May, 1896 17th Nov., 1896	30th Apl. 1896 12th July, 1896
]	

Hon. R. W. Scott, Secretary of State, was Acting Minister of the Interior, and Acting Superintendent-General of Indian Affairs from the 17th July, 1896, to the 21st December, 1896, on which latter date Hon. Mr. Sifton assumed charge of the Departments of the Interior and of Indian Affairs.

The High Commissioners for Canada in the United Kingdom.

(Continued from page 125.)

Name.	Fröm	То
Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G C.B	1	

Lieutenant-Governors of the Province of New Brunswick.

(Continued from page 17.)

2nd Dec., 1893 1th Dec., 1896	24th Nov., 1896
nber, 1896. Governor-	General.
m page 8.)	
	17th Feb., 1896
	ral, without pay, 16th
cal of Mil	itia.
	31st Dec., 1895
	ith Dec., 1896 iber, 1896. iber, 1896. iber, 1896. isth Sep., 1893 isth Feb., 1896 ithe Governor-Gener cal of Mil ipage 127.) 21st Apl., 1875

Deputy Assistant Adjutant-General at Headquarters.

Major Denald Cameron Forster Bliss	4th Apl., 1896	
------------------------------------	----------------	--

Assistant Clerks of the Queen's Privy Council for Canada.

(Continued from page 129.)

Name.	From	То
Joseph Pope	29th Nov., 1889	30th Apl., 1896

Under Secretaries of State of Canada and Deputy Registrars-General.

(Continued from page 131.)

Ludger Aimé Catellier	1st Dec., 1889 1st May, 1896	30th Apl., 1896
1		

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Pope was Acting Under Secretary of State from 9th March to 30th April, 1896.

Deputies of the Ministers of Marine and Fisheries.

(Continued from page 134.)

William Smith. (1)	29th May, 1868 1st May, 1896	30th Apl., 1896
François Frederic Gourdeau	1st May, 1890	

⁽¹⁾ See note on page 134.

Commissioners of Customs.

(Continued from page 144.)

1				İ
John McDougald	ıst	May,	1896	
		_		

Department of Customs.

(Continued from page 155.)

Name.	From	То
George R. Webster, Chief Clerk	18th June, 1896	
Secretaries of to of Agric (Continued fro	culture.	ment
Henry Beaumont Small		18th Feb., 1896
The Senate	of Canada	l.
Speakers of (Continued fro		
Name.	From	То
Hon. John Jones Ross	14th Sep., 1891	12th July, 1896

The Senate of Canada.—Continued.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Ontario.

(Continued from page 167.)

Senators.	When Summoned.
Hon. James Cox Aikins, Toronto	7th Jan., 1896 23rd Apl., 1896 15th July, 1896 13th Nov., 1896 13th Nov., 1896

Senator Robert Read died 29th June, 1896. Sir David Macpherson died 16th August, 1896. Senator John Ferguson died 22nd September, 1896.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Quebec.

(Continued from page 171.)

Hon. James O'Brien (Victoria)	2nd Jan., 1896 2nd Jan., 1896
" George Barnard Baker (Bedford)	7th Jan., 1896
" Hon. Louis J. Forget (Sorel). (1)	
" François Béchard (DeLorimier) vice Hon. Al-	
phonse Desjardins, resigned	
Auguste Réal Angers, resigned	22nd Aug., 1896

⁽¹⁾ Ex-Senator J. B. Guévremont (Sorel) died, 5th December, 1896.

Members of the Senate for the Province of Nova Scotia.

(Continued from page 173.)

The Senate of Canada. -- Concluded.

Members of the Senate for the Province of New Brunswick.

(Continued from page 174.)

Senators.	When Summoned.
Hon. Michael Adams, Newcastle	7th Jan., 1896 23rd Apl., 1896 18th Dec., 1896

The House of Commons of Canada.

Seventh Parliament, 25th April, 1891, to 24th April, 1896.

(Continued from page 441.)

Hon. E. G. Prior, re-elected for Victoria, B. C., after his acceptance of the office of Controller of Inland Revenue	6th	Jan.,	1896
M. C. Cameron, elected for Huron, W. R., Ont., vice Hon. J. C. Patterson, appointed Lieutenant-		•	·
Governor of the Province of Manitoba L. C. A. Angers, elected for Charlevoix, P.Q., vice H.		Jan.,	1896
Simard, deceased		Jan.,	1896
Sir Charles Tupper. Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B., Secretary of State of Canada, elected for Cape Breton,			
N.S., vice D. Mackeen, resigned (and subsequently summoned to the Senate)	4th	Feb.	7.S06
James Robinson, elected for Northumberland, N.B.,	•	1 00.,	1.090
vice Hon. Michael Adams, summoned to the Senate	6th	Feb.,	1896
G. B. Baker, member of Parliament for Missisquoi,	_	_	
P.Q., summoned to the Senate	700	Jan.,	1090
appointed Post Office Inspector of the Montreal	7th	Jan,	T 806
Postal Division		•	-
died	19th	Jan.,	1896

The House of Commons of Canada.—Continued.

Speakers of the House of Commons.

(Continued from page 178.)

Speakers.	From	То
Hon. Peter White, 7th Parliament. (1) " James David Edgar, 8th Parliament	29th April, 1891 19th Aug., 1896	24th April, 1896 •

⁽¹⁾ Hon. Peter White was defeated at the General Election held on the 23rd June 1896

The House of Commons of Canada -- Continued.

Members Returned at General Election held on the 23rd June, 1896, to serve in the Eighth Parliament.

13th July, 1896, to

Province of Ontario.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Addington Algoma. (1) Bothwell. Brant, S. R. (2) Brant, N.R. (See "Wentworth and Brant, N.R.") Brockville Bru e, E.R. Bruce, N.R. Bruce, N.R. Cardwell Carleton Cornwall and Stormont. (3) Dundas Durham, E.R. Durham, W. R. Elgin, E. R. Elgin, W.R. Essex, N.R. Essex, N.R. Essex, S.R. Frontenac (4) Glengarry Grenville, S. R. Grey, E.R. Grey, N.R. (5)	John William Bell. Albert Edward Dyment. James Clancy. Robert Henry. Hon. John Fisher Wood. Henry Cargill. Alexander McNeill. John Tolmie. William Stubbs. William Thomas Hodgins. Darby Bergin. Andrew Broder. Thomas Dixon Craig. Robert Beith. Andrew B. Ingram. George Elliott Casey. William McGregor. Mahlon K. Cowan. David D. Rogers. Roderick R. McLennan. John Dowsley Reid. Thomas Simpson Sproule. John Clark.

The election for Algoma took place on the 30th June, 1896.
 Election of Mr. Henry declared void by Justices Street and Falconbridge, 3rd December, 1896.
 Mr. C. B. Heyd elected in his stead, 4th February, 1897.
 John Goodall Snetsinger elected 19th December, 1896, vice Dr. Bergin, who died 22nd Cathor 1896.

October, 1896.

(4) Mr. Rogers elected by acclamation, 16th June, 1896.

(5) Hon. William Paterson, Controller of Customs, elected 25th August, 1896, vice John Clark, who died 27th July, 1896.

The House of Commons of Canada.—Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Grey, S. R. Haldimand and Monck Halton. Liamilton Hastings, E.R. Hastings, N. R. Hastings, W.R. Huron, E.K. Huron, S. R. Huron, W.R. Kent Kingston Lambton, E. R. Lambton, W.R Lanark, N.R Lanark, S. R. Leeds and Grenville, N. R Leeds, S. R. Leeds, S. R. Lennox Lincoln and Niagara London, City Middlesex, E.R Middlesex, S. R Middlesex, N. R Middlesex, N. R Middlesex, W.R Muskoka and Parry Sound Nipissing Norfolk, N. R Norfolk, S.R. Northumberland, E.R	Malcolm McGugan. Valentine Ratz. William Samuel Calvert. George McCormick. James Bell Klock. John Charlton. • Hon. David Tisdale.

The House of Commons of Canada, -- Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Northumberland, W. R. Ontario, N. R. (1) Ontario, S. R. Ontario, W. R. Ottawa, City Ottawa, City Oxford, N.R. Oxford, S. R. (2) Peel Perth, N.R. Perth, S. R. Peterborough, E. R. Peterborough, W. R. Prescott Prince Edward Renfrew, N. R. Renfrew, N. R. Renfrew, S. R. Russell Simcoe, E.R. (3) Simcoe, N. R. Simcoe, S. R. Toronto, Centre Toronto, West Toronto, West Victoria, N.R. Victoria, S. R.	George Guillet. John A. McGillivray. Leonard Burnett. James David Edgar. Napoleon Antoine Belcourt. William Hutchison. James Sutherland. Hon. Sir Richard John Cartwright, K.C.M.G. Joseph Featherston. Alexander Ferguson MacLaren. Dilman Kinsey Erb. John Lang. James Kendry. Isidore Proulx. William Varney Pettet. Thomas Mackie. John Ferguson. William Cameron Edwards William H. Bennett. D'Alton McCarthy. Richard Tyrwhitt. William Lount. John Ross Robertson. Edward F. Clarke. Edmund Boyd Osler. Samuel Hughes. George McHugh.

Election of Mr. McGillivray declared void by Justices Robertson and Ferguson, 14th December, 1890. Mr. Duncan Graham elected in his stead, 4tl. February, 1897.
 Sir R. J. Cartwright, re-elected by acclamation after his acceptance of the effice of Minister of Trade and Commerce, 30th July, 1896.
 Election of Mr. Bennett declared void by Justices Rose and McMahon, 23rd December, 1896; re-elected, 4th February, 1897.

The House of Commons of Canada. - Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued.

Province of Ontario—Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Waterloo, N. R. Waterloo, S. R. Welland Wellington, C. R. Wellington, N. R. Wellington, S. R. Wentworth and Brant, N.R. Wentworth, S.R. York, E.R. York, N. R. (1) York, W. R.	James Livingston. William McCleary. Andrew Semple. James McMullen. Christian Klæpfer. James Somerville. Thomas Bain. William Findlay Maclean.

⁽¹⁾ Hon. William Mulock re-elected by acclamation after his acceptance of the office of Postmaster-General, 30th July, 1896.

Province of Quebec.

Argenteuil	Thomas Christie.
Bagot. (1)	Flavien Dupont.
Beauce	
Beauharnois	
Beliechasse	Onésiphore Ernest Talbot.
Berthier. (2)	Cléophas Beausoleil.
Bonaventure	William LeBouthillier Fauvel.
Brome. (3)	
Chambly and Verchères	Christophe Alphonse Geoffrion.
Champlain. (4)	François Arthur Marcotte.

Mr. Dupont elected by acclamation, 16th June, 1896.
 Mr. Beausoleil elected by acclamation, 16th June, 1896.
 Hon. Mr. Fisher re-elected by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Agriculture, 30th July, 1896.
 Election of F. A. Marcotte declared void by Judges Bourgeois and Caron, 30th December 1896.

The House of Commons of Canada.—Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Continued.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Charlevoix Chateauguay Chicoutimi and Saguenay Compton Dorchester Drummond and Arthabaska Gaspé Hochelaga Huntingdon Jacques-Cartier Joliette Kamouraska Labelle Laprairie and Napierville L'Assomption Laval Lévis L'Islet Lotbinière Maisonneuve Maskinongé Mégantic Missisquoi Montcalm Montmagny Montmorency Montreal, St. Antoine Montreal, St. James Montreal, St. Lawrence Montreal, St. Lawrence Montreal, St. Lawrence Montreal, St. Mary	Louis Charles Alphonse Angers. James Pollock Brown. Paul Vilmond Savard. Rufus Henry Pope. Jean Baptiste Morin, Joseph Lavergne. Rodolphe Lemieux. Joseph Alexandre Camille Madore. Julius Scriver, Frederick D. Monk. Charles Bazinet. Henry George Carroll. Joseph Henri Napoléon Bourassa Dominique Monet. Joseph Gauthier. Thomas Fortin. Pierre Malcolm Guay. Arthur Miville Déchène. Come Isaïe Rinfret. Raymond Préfontaine. Joseph Hormidas Legris. Georges Turcot. Daniel Bishop Meigs. Louis Euclide Dugas. Philippe Auguste Choquette. Thomas Chase Casgrain. Michael Joseph Francis Quinn. Thomas George Roddick. Odilon Desmarais. Edward Goff Penny. Hercule Dupré.

The House of Commons of Canada.—Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued.

Province of Quebec-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Nicolet Pontiac Portneuk (1) Quebec, Centre Quebec, East. (2) Quebec, West Quebec County. (3). Richelieu Richmond and Wolfe Rimouski. Rouville St. Hyacinthe. (4) St. John's and Iberville. (5) Shefford Sherbrooke, Town Soulanges Stanstead Témiscouata Terrebonne Three Rivers and St. Marcice. Two Mountains Vaudreuil Wright Yamaska	Fabien Boisvert. William Joseph Poupore. Sir Henri Gustave Joly de Lotbinière, K.C.M.G. François Langelier. Hon. Wilfrid Laurier. Richard Reid Dobell. Charles Fitzpatrick. Arthur Aimé Bruneau. Michael Thomas Stenson. Jean Baptiste Romuald Fiset. Louis Philippe Brodeur. Michel Esdras Bernier. François Béchard. Charles Henry Parmalee. Hon. William Bullock Ives. Augustin Bourbonnais. Alvan Head Moore. Charles Eugène Pouliot. Léon Adolphe Chauvin. Hon. Sir Joseph Philippe Réné Adolphe Caron, K.C.M.G. Joseph Arthur Calixte Ethier. Henry Stanislaus Harwood. Charles Ramsay Devlin. Roch Moïse Samuel Mignault.

Hon. Sir Henri Gustave Joly de Lotbinière re-elected by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Controller of Inland Revonue, 30th July, 1896.
 Hon. Wilfrid Laurier re-elected by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Premier and President of the Privy Council, 30th July, 1896.
 Hon. Charles Fitzpatrick re-elected by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Solicitor-General, 30th July, 1896.
 Mr. Bernier elected by acclamation, 16th June, 1896.
 Hon. Joseph Israel Tarte, Minister of Public Works, elected for St. John's and Iberville, 3rd August, 1896, vice Hon. François Béchard, summoned to the Senate.

The House of Commons of Canada.—Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued.

Province of Nova Scotia.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Antigonish. Cape Breton	John B. Mills. Colin F. McIsaac. Hon. Sir Charles Tupper, Bart., G.C.M.G., C.B. Hector F. McDougall. Wilbert D. Dimock. Hance J. Logan. Albert J. S. Copp. Duncan C. Fraser. Robert L. Borden. Benjamin Russell. Allen Haley. Angus McLennan. Frederick William Borden. Charles Edwin Kaulbach. Hon. Sir Charles Hibbert Tupper, K.C M.G. Adam C. Bell. Joseph A. Gillies. Francis Gordon Forbes. John L. Bethune. Thomas Barnard Flint.

Election of Mr. Dimock declared void by Justices Ritchie and Meagher, 5th January, 1897.
 Hon. Mr. Borden re-elected by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Militia and Defence. 30th July, 1896.
 Hon. William Stevens Fielding, Minister of Finance, elected by acclamation, 5th August, 1896, vice F. G. Forbes, who accepted an office of emolument under the Crown.

Province of New Brunswick.

Albert	William James Lewis. Frederick Harding Hale.
--------	---

The House of Commons of Canada -- Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Continued.

Province of New Brunswick-Concluded.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Charlotte Gloucester Kent King's Northumberland Restigouche St. John, City St. John, City and County Sunbury and Queen's. (1) Victoria Westmoreland York	James Robinson. John McAlister. John Volentine Ellis.

⁽¹⁾ Hon. Andrew George Blair, Minister of Railways and Canals, elected 25th August, 1896, vice G. G. King, who accepted an office of emolument under the Crown.

Province of Frince Edward Island.

Election of Mr. Hackett declared void by Chief Justice Sullivan and Mr. Justice Fitzgerald, 30th December, 1896.
 Hon. Mr. Davies re-elected by acclamation, after his acceptance of the office of Minister of Marine and Fisheries, 30th July, 18

The House of Commons of Canada.—Continued.

Members Returned to serve in the Eighth Parliament Concluded.

Province of Manitoba.

Constituencies.	Members Returned.
Brandon. (1) Lisgar Macdonald. (2) Marquette Provencher Selkirk Winnipeg. (3)	Robert Lorne Richardson. Nathaniel Boyd. William James Roche. Alphonse A. C. L.Rivière. John Alexander Macdoneli.

- Hon. Chifford Sifton, Minister of the Interior, elected by acclamation, 27th November, 1896, vice D'Alton McCarthy, who elected to serve for Sincoe, N. R.
 Election of Mr. Boyd declared void by Judges Dubue and Killam, 7th January, 1897, subject to decision of the Supreme Court of Canada on preliminary objections.
 Hon. Mr. Macdonald's election declared void, 15th January, 1897, subject to Jecision of the Supreme Court of Canada on preliminary objections.

Province of British Columbia.

Burrard New Westminster Vancouver Victoria Victoria Vale and Cariboo	George Ritchie Maxwell. Aulay Morrison. William Wallace Burns McInnes Thomas Earle. Hon, Edward Gawler Prior. Hewitt Bostock.
North-West	Territories.
Alberta	Frank Oliver. James Moffat Douglas. Nicholas Flood Davin.

⁽¹⁾ Thomas Osborne Davis elected for Saskatchewan, 19th December, 4896, vice Hon, Mr. Laurier appointed President of the Privy Conneil, and subsequently re-elected for Quebec, East

Saskatchewan. (1).

Hon. Wilfrid Laurier.

The House of Commons of Canada.—Concluded.

Parliaments and Sessions.—Periods of their Duration, (Continued from page 296.)

Parliaments and Sessions.	From	То
Seventh Parliament	251h April, 1891	24th April, 1896
6th Session	2nd Jan., 1896	23rd April, 1896
Eighth Parliament	13th July, 1896	
1st Session	19th Aug., 1896	5th Oct., 1896

The Judicial Bench in the Dominion of Canada.

The Supreme Court of Canada.

(Continued from page 299.)

The Chief Justice of this Court is styled "The Chief Justice of Canada," Act 59 Vict., Chap. 14, assented to 23rd April, 1896. Formerly he was styled "The Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Canada,"

The Act 58-59 Vict., (Imp.) Chap. 44, assented to 6th July, 1895, provides, among other things, that if any person being, or having been, chief justice or a judge of the Supreme Court of Canada, or of a Superior Court in any province of Canada, is a member of Her Majesty's Privy Council, he shall be a member of the Judicial Committee of the Privy Council.

Sir Samuel Henry Strong, Kt., Chief Justice of Canada, summoned to Her Majesty's Privy Council, 21st January, 1897.

Hon. Mr. Justice Fournier retired, 12th September, 1895; died 10th May, 1896.

The Judicial Bench in the Dominion of Canada

Continued.

Local Judges in Admiralty of the Exchequer Court of Canada.

The Admiralty District of New Brunswick.

(Continued from page 303).

Local Judge.	From	То
Hon. Ezekiel McLeod, Puisné Judge of the Supreme Court of New Brunswick, vice Hon. Mr. Justice Tuck, resigned		·

The Court of Queen's Bench for the Province of Quebec

(Continued from page 339).

Hon. Louis François Georges Baby.		
(1) " Joseph Aldric Ouimet	29th April, 1881 19th May, 1896	18th May, 1896

Hon. Mr. Justice Baby retired, 19th May, 1896. Although he was appointed a Puisné Judge of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec on the 29th October, 1880, Mr. Justice Baby never sat in that Court, but acted as assistant judge of the Court of Queen's Bench until he was appointed a Puisné Judge of the latter Court, on the 29th April, 1881.

The Supreme Court of New Brunswick.

Chief Justices.

(Continued from page 367).

	ĺ			,		
Hon. Sir John Campbell Allen, Kt. (1) "William Henry Tuck	Sih	Oct.	1875	12th	May.	1806
" William Tlamm Total		78	-0-6	1	,	
" Wisham menty Fuck	1300	may,	1990	• • • • •	• • • •	• • • • •
	1			i		

⁽¹⁾ Chief Justice Sir John Campbell Allen retired, 13th May, 1896.

The Judicial Bench in the Dominion of Canada

Continued.

The Supreme Court of New Brunswick.

(Continued from page 368.)

Puisné Judges.

Name.	From	То
Hon. William Henry Tuck " Ezekiel McLeod. (1)	17th Mar., 1885 13th May, 1896	12th May, 1896

⁽¹⁾ Mr. Justice McLeod was also appointed, 13th May, 1896, Local Judge in Admiralty for the District of New Brunswick, vice Hon. Mr. Justice Tuck, resigned.

The Supreme Court of British Columbia.

(Continued from page 381.)

Puisné Judges.

	•			
Hon. Henry Pering Pellew Crease. (1) " Angus John McColl	11th Mar., 1870 13th Oct., 1896	14th Jan., 1896		
(1) Mr. Justice Crease knighted, 1st January, 1896; retired, 15th January, 1896.				
Province of Bri	tish Columbi	a.		
County Court	of Kootenay.			

(Continued from page 386.)

Judge.	From	То
John Andrews Forin	27th Nov., 1896	<u> </u>

The Judicial Bench in the Dominion of Canada

Concluded

•			
Province of	of Ontario.		
County Court of the County of Huron. (Continued from page 321.)			
Judge.	From	То	
James Masson	6th Apl., 1896		
County Court of the (Continued from	•	tario.	
George Henry Frewen Dartnell, vice Zaccheus Burnham, who died 15th November, 1896	1		
County Court of the (Continued from	. •	terloo.	
Duncan Chisholm, vice Anthony Lacourse, who died 8th September, 1896			
Province of	Vors Seetis	······································	

Province of Nova Scotia.

The County Court for District Number Two.

(Continued from page 364.)

Mather Byles Des Brisay. (1) Francis Gordon Forbes	21st Aug., 1876 12th Jan., 1897	11th Jan., 1897
	1	

⁽¹⁾ Judge DesBrisay retired, 12th January, 1897.

Queen's Counsel Appointed by the Governor-General of Canada.

Members of the Quebec Bar.

(Continued from page 417)			
Name. ~	Date of Commission.		
Joseph Adolphe Renaud			
(1) Hon. Mr. Fitzpatrick's commission gives him precedence from	om the 7th March, 1893.		
Members of the Nova Scotia Bar. (Continued from page 420.)			
James McGregor Stewart			
Members of the Prince Edward Island Bar. (Continued from page 422.)			
Hon. Frederick Peters	8th June, 1894.		
Members of the British Columbia Bar. (Continued from page 422.)			
Charles Whitfield McAnn	11th June, 1896.		

Imperial Honours conferred by Her Majesty Queen Victoria for Canadian Service.

Members of Her Majesty's Most Honourable Privy Council.

(Continued from page 425.)

The Right Hon. Sir Samuel Henry Strong, Kt., Chief Justice of Canada, summoned.... 21st January, 1897.

Knights Grand Cross (G.C.M.G.)

(Continued from page 427.)

Name.	Created.
Sir Donald Alexander Smith, K.C.M.G	20th May, 1896.

Knights Commanders (K.C.M.G.)

(Continued from page 429.)

Sir Joseph Adolphe Chapleau	20th May,	1896.
-----------------------------	-----------	-------

Sir Samuel Leonard Tilley, K.C.M.G., died 25th June, 1896. Sir John Christian Schultz, K.C.M.G., died 13th April, 1896. Sir David Lewis Macpherson, K.C.M.G., died 16th August, 1896. General Sir Edward Selby Smyth, K.C.M.G., died 23rd September, 1896.

Knights Bachelors.

(Continued from page 483.)

INDEX TO SUPPLEMENT.

1st January, 1896, to 31st January, 1897.

ADA

A DAMS, Hon. M., Sen., 484.

Adjutants-General of Militia, 481.
Administrations since Confederation, 470.
Adminalty District of New Brunswick, 497.
Admiralty, Local Judges in, 497.
Agriculture, Ministers of, 480; Sec. Dept. of, 483.
Alkius, Hon. J. C., Seu., 484.
Allen, Sir J. C., Chf. Jus., ret., 497.
Amyot, G., M.P. 7th Par., died, 480.
Augers, Hon. A. R., Men. 6th Min., 472; 7th
Min., 473; Min. Agr., 480; Pres. P.C., 476.
Augers, L. C. A., M.P. 7th Par., 485; Sth Par.,
491.
Assistant Clerke of Privy Council, 482.
Atwater, Hon. A. W., Q.C., 500.
Aylner, Col. Hon. M., Adj. Gen., 481.

BABY, Hon. L. F. G., Judge, retired, 497.

Be'n, J. V., M.P. 7th Par., 485.

Bill, T. L. P. 8th Par., 490.

i ak i, 10° G. B., Sun., 484.

b line, L., M.P. 8th Par., 490.

Bethard, Hon. F., Sen., 484.

Bedusoleil, G., M.P. 8th Par., 490.

Bethard, Hon. F., Sen., 484.

Beith, R., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Beleourt, N.A., M.P. 8th Par., 489.

Beith, R., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Bell, A.C., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Bennett, W. H., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Berl, J. W., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Bergeron, J. G. H., M.P. 8th Par., 490.

Bergin, D., M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Berdune, J. L., M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Bethune, J. L., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Blair, Hon. A. G., P.C., 469; Mem. 8th Min., 475; Min. Rys. & Can, 475; M.P. 8th Par., 494.

Blanchard, T., M.P. 8th Par., 494.

Bliss, Major D. C. F., Dep. Asst. Adj.-Gen., 481.

Boisvert, F., M.P. 8th Par., 495.

Borden, Hon. F. W., P.C., 469, Mem. 8th Min., 475; Min. Mil. & Def., 477; M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Bonton, R. L., M.P. 8th Par., 495.

Bourassa, J. H. N., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Bowell, Sir M., Premier, 470; 6th Min., 471; Pres, of P.C., 476.

Boyd, N., M.P. 8th Par., 495.

Britsh Columbia, Supreme Court of, 498.

Britch, L. P., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Broder, A., M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Broder, A., M.P. 8th Par., 485.

Broder, L. P., M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Brown, J. P., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Bruneau, A. A., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Burnham, Z., Judge, died, 499.

Bye-elections:—During 7th Par., 485.

DAV

CALVERT, W. S., M.P. Sth Par., 488.

Cameron, M. C., M.P. 7th Par., 485; 8th Par. 488.

Campbell, A., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Cargill, H., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Carling, Sir John, Sen., 481: M.P. 7th Par, 486.

Caron, Sir J. P. R. A., Mem. 6th Min., 471;

P. M. Gen., 479; M.P. 8th Par., 492.

Carroll, H. G., M.P. 8th Par., 491.

Carscallen, A. W., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Cartwright, Sir R. J., Mem. 8th Min., 475; Min. Tra. & Com., 478; M.P. 8th Par., 489.

Casey, G. E., M.P. 8th Par., 491.

Casey, G. E., M.P. 8th Par., 491.

Casey, G. E., M.P. 8th Par., 491.

Catellier, L. A., Un. Sec. of State & Dep. Reg.
Gen., 482.

Chapleau, Sir J. A., K.C.M.G., 501.

Charlton, J., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Chauvin, L. A., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Chief Clerks, Dept. of Customs, 483.

Chief Justice of Canada, 495.

Chief Justice of Canada, 495.

Chief Justices, Supreme Court of N.B., 497.

Chisholm, D., Judge, 499.

Choquette, P. A., M.P. 8th Par., 491.

Christie, T., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Clarke, E., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Clarke, E., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

Clarke, E., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Commissioners of Customs, 452.

Controllers of Inland Revenue, 478.

Copp, A. J. S., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Coty, H., M.P. 8th Par., 488.

Costigao, Hon. J., Mem. 6th Min., 471; 7th Min., 473, Min. Mar. & Fish., 479, M.P. 8th Par., 493.

County Court of Co. of Huron, 499.

County Court of Co. of Huron, 499.

County Court of Co. of Huron, 499.

County Court of Co. of Huron, 499.

County Court of Co. of Ontario, 499.
County Court of Co. of Waterloo. 499.
Court of Queen's Bench, Prov. Quebec, 497.
Cowan, M.K., M.P., Sth Par., 487.
Cox, Hon. G. A., San., 484.
Craig, T. D., M.P. Sth Par., 487.
Crease, Sir-H. P. P., Judge, ret., 498; Kt., 501.
Curran, Hon. J. J., Mem. 6th Min. 472; Sol.Gen., 477.
Customs, Controllers of, 479; Com. of, 482;
Dept. of, 483.

DALY, Hoa. T. Mayne, Mem. 6th Min., 471; Min. Int & Supt.-Gen. Ind. Aff., 480. Dartnell, G. H. F., Judge, 499. Davies, Hon. L. H., P.C., 469; Mem. 8th Min., 475; Min. Mar. & Fish., 479; M.P. 8th Par., 494 Davin, N. F., M.P. 8th Par., 495. Davis, T. O., M.P. 8th Par., 495.

DEC

Décl·dne, A. M., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Denison, F. C., M.P. 7th Par., died, 486.
Department of Agneulture, Secretaries of, 483.
Department of Customs, Chf. Clerks, 483.
Department of Customs, Chf. Clerks, 483.
Department of Customs, Chf. Clerks, 483.
Deputies of the Ministers of Marine and Fisheries, 482.

Deputy Assistant Adjutant-General 481.
DesBrisay, M. R., Judge, 409.
Desyardins, Hon. A., P.C., 469; Mem. 6th Min., 471; 7th Min, 473; Min. Mrl. & Def., 477; Min. Pub. Wks., 478.
Desmarais, O., M.P. 8th Par., 492.
Dickey, Hon. A. R., Mem. 6th Min., 471, 472; resigned, 472; 7th Min., 473; Min. Jus., 477; Min. Mil. & Def., 477.
Dimock, W. D., M.P. 8th Par., 493.
Dobell, Hon. R. R., P. C., 469; Mem. 8th Min., 476; M.P. 8th Par., 494.
Dowylas, J. M., M.P. 8th Par., 494.
Dowylas, J. M., M.P. 8th Par., 495.
Dugas, L. E., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Dupot, F., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Dupot, F., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Dupnet, A., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Dynent, A. E., M.P. 8th Par., 487.

HARLE, T., M.P. Sth Par., 495.

Edgar, Hon. J. D., Speaker Com., 486; M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Edwards, W. C., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Elections, 7th Par., 485; Gen. election, 8th Par., 487.
Ellis, J. V., M.P. Sth Par., 494.
Erb., D. K., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Ethier, J. A. C., M.P. Sth Par., 492.
Exchequer Court of Canada, Local Judges in Adm. of, 497.

FAUVEL, W. LeB., M.P. 8th Par., 490.

Featherston, J., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Ferguson, Hon. D., Mem. 6th Min., 472; 7th, 474.
Ferguson, Senator J., died, 484.
Ferguson, Senator J., died, 484.
Ferguson, J., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Fielding, Hon. W. S., P.C., 469; Mem. Sth Min., 475; Min. Fin. 477; M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Finance, Ministers of, 477.
Fiset, J. B. R., M.P. Sth Par., 492.
Fisher, Hon. S. A., P.C., 469; Mem. Sth Min., 475; Min. Agr. 480; M.P. Sth Par., 490.
Fitzpatrick, Hon. C., Mem. Sth Min., 476; Sol-Gen., 477; M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Fortes, F. G., M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Fortes, F. G., M.P. Sth Par., 493; Judge, 499.
Forget, Hon. E. J., Sen., 484.
Form, J. A., Judge, 49S.
Fortin, T., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Foster, Hon. G. E., Mem. 6th Min., 471; resigned, 472; 7th Min., 473; Mm. Fin., 477, M.P. Sth Par., 494.
Fournier, Hou. T., died, 406.
Fraser, D. C., M.P. Sth Par., 493.

JUD

Fraser, J., M.P. Sth Par., 488. Fraser, J. J., Lt.-Gov., N.B., died, 481. Frost, F. T., M.P. Sth Par., 488.

CANONG, G. W., M.P. 8th Par., 494.

Gauthier, J., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
General Election, 8th Par., 486.
Geoffron, Hon. C. A., P.C., 469; Mem. 8th Min.,
470; M.P. 8th Par., 489.
Gibson, W., M.P. 8th Par., 488.
Gillies, J. A., M.P. 8th Par., 488.
Gillien, J., M.P. 8th Par., 488.
Godbout, J., M.P. 8th Par., 490.
Gordon, A. J. L., Sec. to Gov.-Gen., 481.
Governor-General, Secretaries to the, 481.
Gourdeau, F. F., Dep. Min. Mar. & Fish., 482.
Graham, D. M.P. 8th Par., 489.
Guav, P. M., M.P., 8th Par., 491.
Guévremont, J. E., Ex-Sen., died, 484.
Guillet, G., M.P. 8th Par., 489.

HACKETT, E., M.P. Sth Par., 494.

Haggart, Hon. J. G., Mem. 6th Min., 471; resigned, 472; 7th Min, 473; Min. Rys. & Can., 478; M.P. Sth Par., 488.

Hale, F. H., M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Haley, A., M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Harwood, H. S., M.P. Sth Par., 492.
Heads of Departments, 476.
Henderson, D., M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Henry, R., M.P. Sth Par., 487.
Heyd, C. B., M.P. Sth Par., 487.
High Commissi-ners for Can. in Eng., 480.
Hingston, Sr J., died, 501.
Hingston, Sir W. H., Sen., 484.
Hodgins, W. T., M.P. Sth Par., 487.
Honours, Imperial, 501.
House of Commons, 7th Par., 485, 5th Par., 487;
Speakers of, 486.
Hughes, S., M.P., 8th Par., 489.
Hurd, A. S., Q.C., 500.
Hurley, J. M., M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Huren, County Court of Co. of, 499.
Hutchison, W., M.P. Sth Par., 489,

TMPERIAL Honours, 501.

Ingram, A. B., M.P. Sth Par., 487.
Inland Revenue, Controllers of, 478.
Interior, Ministers of, 480.
Ives, Hon. W. B., Mem. 6th Min., 472; resigned,
472; 7th Min., 473; Min. Tra. & Com., 478;
M.P. Sth Par., 492.

TARVIS, A. L., Sec., Dept. Agriculture, 483.

Joly de Lotbinière, Sir H. G., Mem. Sih Min., 476; Con. In. Rev., 478; M.P. Sth Par., 492. Judges, Supreme Couit, B.C., 498. Judges, Supreme Court, N.B., 498;

JUD

Judicial Bench, 496. Judicial Committee of the Privy Council, 496. Justice, Mmisters of, 477.

KAULBACH, C. E., M.P. 8th Par., 493.

Kendry, J., M.P. 8th Par., 489.
King, Hon. G. G., Sen., 484; M.P. 8th Par., 494.
Klock, J. B., M.P. 8th Par., 488.
Kloepfer, C., M.P. 8th Par., 490.
Knights Bachelors, 501.
Knights Commanders, (K.C.M.G.) 501.
Knights Grand Cross, (G.C.M.G.) 501.
Kootenay, County Court of, 498.

T.ACOURSE, A., Judge, died, 499.

Lauderkin, G., M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Laug, J., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Langolier, F., M.P. Sth Par., 492.
LaRivière, A. A. C., M.P. Sth Par., 495.
Laurier, Hon. Wilfrid, Premier, 470; 8th Min., 475; Pres. of P.C., 476; M.P. Sth Par., 492, 493.
Lavergne, J., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Legris, J. H., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Lemieux, R., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Lewis, W. J., M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Lientenant-Governors of New Brunswick, 481.
Lister, J. F., M.P. Sth Par., 498.
Livingston, J., M.P. Sth Par., 490.
Local Judges in Admiralty, 497.
Logar, H. J., M.P. Sth Par., 493.
Lottimère, Sir H. G. Joly de, Mem. Sth Min., 476; Con. Iu. Rev., 478; M.P. 8th Par., 492.
Lount, W., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Lount, W., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Loutt, Hon. J., Sen., 484.

MACDONALD, A. C., M.P. Sth Par., 494.

Macdonald, Hop. H. J., P.C., 469; Mem. 7th Min., 473; Min. Int. & Supt.-Gen. In. Aff., 480; M.P. Sth Per., 495.
Macdonald, P., M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Macdonald, P., M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Mackeen, Hon., D., S.m., 484; M.P. 7th Par., 485. See also "McKeen, D." in General Index, page 459.
Mackie, T., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
MacLaren, A. F., M.P. Sth Par., 489.
Maclean, W. F., M.P. Sth Par., 490.
Macpherson, Sir D. L., died, 469.
MacPherson, T. H., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Maronte, J. A. C., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Marotte, F. A., M.P. Sth Par., 490.
Marine & Fisheries, Ministers of, 479; Dep. Min. of, 482.
Martin, A., M.P. Sth Par., 494.
Masson. J., M.P. Sth Par., 495.
Macwell, G. R., M.P. Sth Par., 495.
Macwell, G. R., M.P. Sth Par., 495.
Meigs, D. B., M.P. Sth Par., 491.
Members of Judicial Commuttee of the Privy Council, 493.
Members of Her Majesty's Privy Council, 501.

OLU

Members of Privy Council for Canada, 469. Members of Senate, 484. Meredith, Sir W. R., Kt., 501. Mignault, R. M. S., M.P. 8th Par., 492. Milita & Defence, Ministers of, 477. Mills, Hon. D., Sen., 484. Mills, J. B., M.P. 8th Par., 493. Ministers of Agriculture, 64, 480. Customs, 59. Finance, 56, 477. Inland Revenue, 58. Interior, 66, 480. Justice, 53, 477. Marine & Fisherics, 63, 479. Milita & Defence, 55, 477. Public Works, 57, 478. Railways & Caunles, 57, 478. Railways & Caunles, 57, 478. Trade & Commerce, 60, 478. Ministries, 6th Min., 471; 7th, 473; 8th, 475. Monet, D., M.P. 8th Par., 491. Mound, F. D., M.P. 8th Par., 491. Moundague, Hon. W. H., Mem. 6th Min., 472; resigned, 472; 7th Min., 473; Sec. of Sta., 479; Min. Agr., 480; M.P. 8th Par., 488. Moore, A. H., M.P., 8th Par., 492. Morin, J. B., M.P. 8th Par., 491. Morrison, A., M.P. 8th Par., 492. Morin, J. B., M.P. 8th Par., 491. Morrison, A., M.P. 8th Par., 492. Morin, J. B., M.P. 8th Par., 492. Morin, J. B., M.P. 8th Par., 493. Mowat, Sir Oliver, P. C., 469; Mem. 8th Min., 475; Min. Jus., 477; Sen., 484. Mulock, Han. W., P. C., 469; Mem. 8th Min., 475; P.M. Gen., 479; M.P. 8th Par., 490.

McALISTER, J., M.P. Sth Par., 494.

McAnn, C. W., Q.C., 500.

McCarthy, D., M.P. Sth Par., 489, 495.

McCleary, W., M.P. Sth Par., 490.

McClelan, Hon, A. R., Lt. Gov., N.B., 481.

McColl, Hon. A. J., Jadge, 498.

McCarmerk, G., M.P. Sth Par., 488.

McDougald, J., Com. Cus., 452.

McDougald, J., Com. Cus., 452.

McBougald, J., Com. Cus., 452.

McGillivray, J. A., M.P. Sth Par., 493.

McGregor, W., M.P. Sth Par., 489.

McGregor, W., M.P. Sth Par., 489.

McHugh, G., M.P. Sth Par., 498.

McHugh, G., M.P. Sth Par., 494.

McInnes, W.V. B., M.P. Sth Par., 495.

McIsanc, C. F., M.P. Sth Par., 493.

McKeen, Hon. D. See "MacKeen, Hon. D."

McLennan, A., M.P. Sth Par., 493.

McLennan, R. R., M.P. Sth Par., 487.

McLond, R. R., M.P. Sth Par., 487.

McLond, R. R., M.P. Sth Par., 487.

McLond, W., Supt. Prin., 161.

McMillan, J., M.P. Sth Par., 488.

McMallan, J., M.P. Sth Par., 488.

McMellan, J., M.P. Sth Par., 488.

McMellan, J., M.P. Sth Par., 487.

NEW Brunswick, Lt. Governors of, 481; Adm. Dist. of, 497; Supreme Court of, 497, 498.

O'BRIEN, Hen. J., Sen., 484. O.iver, F., M.P. 8th Par., 495.

ONT

Ontario, County Court of Co. of, 499. Osler, E. B., M.P. 8th Par., 489. Ouimet, Hor. J. A., Men. 6th Min., 471; Min. Pub. Wks., 478; Judge, 497. Oweus, Hon. W., Sen., 484.

PARLIAMENT, Members of 7th, 485; 8th 487; duration of, 496.
Parmelee, C. H., M.P. 8th Par., 492.
Paterson, Hon, W., Mem. 8th Min., 476; Con. Cus., 479; M.P. 8th Par., 487.
Patterson, Hon. J. C., Mem. 8th Min., 471, 472.
Pelletier, Hon. C. A. P., Speaker Sen., 483.
Penny, E. G., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Peters, Hon. F., Q.C., 50,
Pettet, W. V., M.P. 8th Par., 489.
Pope, Joseph, Asst. Cik., P. C., 482; Un. Sec. of Sta. and Dep. Reg. Gen., 482.
Pope, R. H., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Postmasters-General, 479,
Poullot, C. E., M.P. 8th Par., 492.
Powell, C. E., M.P. 8th Par., 492.
Powell, Col. W., Adj. Gen., 481.
Préfontaine, R., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Presidents of the Privy Council, 476.
Prime Ministers of C nada, 470.
Prior, Hon. E. G., P. C., 499; Mem. 6th Min., 472; 7th Min., 474; Com. In. Rev., 478; M.P. 7th Par., 485; Sth, 495.
Privy Council for Canada, Mem. of, 469; Presidents of, 476. dents of, 476 Privy Council, Members of Her Majesty's, £01. Proulx, I., M.P. Sth Par., 489. Public Works, Ministers of, 478. Pu'sné Judies, Supreme Court, B.C., 498. Puisné Judges, Supreme Court, N.B., 498.

QUEEN'S Bench, Court of, Prov. Quebec, 497. Queen's Counsel, 500. Queen's Privy Council for Canada, Mem. of, 469; Pres. of, 476. Quinn, M. J. F., M.P. Sth Par., 491.

RAILWAYS & Canals, Ministers of, 478.

Ratz, V., M. P. Sth Par., 488.
Ratd, Senator R., died. 484.
Reid, J. D., M. P. Sth Par., 487.
Renaud, J. A., Q.C., 500.
Richardson, R. L., M. P. Sth Par., 495.
Rinfret, C. I., M. P. Sth Par., 491.
Robertson, J. R., M. P. Sth Par., 489.
Robiuson, J., M. P. 7th Par., 485.
Robiuson, J., M. P. 7th Par., 485.
Roddick, T. G., M. P. Sth Par., 491.
Roger, D. D., M. P. Sth Par., 491.
Roger, D. D., M. P. Sth Par., 487.
Rosamond, B., M. P. Sth Par., 487.
Ross, Hon. J. J., P.C., 469; Mein. 7th Min., 474;
Speaker Sen., 483.
Russell, B., M. P. Sth Par., 493.

TUP

SAVARD, P. V., M.P. 8th Par., 491.

Schultz, Sir J. C., died, 501.
Scott, Hon. R. W., Mem. 8th Min., 475; Sec. of Sta., 479; Act. Min. Int. and Act. Supt.-Gen. Ind. Aff., 480.
Scriver, J., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Sengram, J. E., M.P. 8th Par., 490.
Sortetaries, Dept. of Agriculture, 483.
Sceretaries to Governor-General, 481.
Secretaries of State of Canada, 479.
Semple. A., M.P. 8th Par., 490 Semple, A., M.P. Sth Par., 490. Senate of Canada, Speakers of, 483; Mem. of, **`4S4.**

Sessions of Parliaments, 496.
Sifton, Hon. C., P.C., 469; Mem. 8th Min., 476;
Min. Int. & Supt. Gen. Ind. Aff., 480; M.P. Min. Int. & Supt.-Gen. Ind. All., 480; M.P. Sth Par., 495.
Sinclair. J., Sec. to Gov.-Gen., 481.
Small, H. B., Sec. Dept. Agriculture, 483.
Smith, Sir D. A., P. C., 469; High Com., 480; G.C.M.G., 501.
Smith Sir F., Mem. 6th Min., 472; 7th, 474.
Smith, W., Dep. Min. Mar. & Fish., 482.
Smyth (Sep. Sir E. Selly, died. 501. Smyth, Gen. Sir E. Selby, died. 501. Snetsinger, J. G., M.P. 8th Par., 487. Solicitors-General of Canada, 477. Somerville, J., M.P. Sth. Par., 490. Speakers of the House of Commons, 486. Speakers of the House of Commons, 486.

Speakers of the Senate, 483.

Sproule, T. S., M.P. Sth Par., 487.

Stenson, M. T., M.P. Sth Par., 492.

Stewart, J. M., Q.C., 500.

Strong, Sir S. H., Chf. Jus. of Can. & Mem. of Judicial Com. of Privy Council, 496; Mem. H.M's. P.C., 501.

Stubbs, W., M.P. Sth Par., 487.

Superintendents-Gen. of Indian Affairs, 480.

Supreme Court of British Columbia, 4 3.

Supreme Court of C unada. 496.

Supreme Court of Canada, 496. Supreme Court of New Brunswick, 497, 498. Surveyors-General of Canada, 132. Sutherland, J., M.P. Sth Par., 489.

TAILLON, Hon. L. O., P. C., 409; Mem. 7th Min., 473, 474; P.M. Gen., 479. Talbot, O. E., M.P. 8th Par., 490. Tanner, C. E., Q.C., 509.
Tanter, C. E., Q.C., 509.
Tarte, Hon. J. I., P.C., 469; Mem. Sth Min., 475; Min. Pub. Wks., 478; M.P. Sth Par., 492.
Taylor, G., M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Temple, Hom. T., Sen., 484; M.P. 7th Par., 486.
Thibaudeau, Hon. A., Sen., 484.
Tillor, Sir. S. I., 464, 480 Thibaudeau, Hon. A., Sen., 484.
Tilley, Sir S. L., died, 469.
Thsdale, Hon. D., P.C., 469; Mem. 7th Min., 474;
Min. Mil. & Def., 477; M.P. Sth Par., 488.
Tolmie, J., M.P. Sth Par., 487.
Trade and Commerce, Ministers of, 478.
Tuck, W. H., Chf. Jus., N.B., 497; Judge, 498.
Tucker, J. J., M.P. Sth Par., 494.
Tupper, Bart., Sir Charles, Premier, 470; Mem.
6th Min., 472; Premier, 7th Min., 473; Sec.
of Sta., 479; High Com., 480; M.P.7th Par.,
485; Sth, 493.

TUP

Tupper, Sir C. H., Mem. 6th Min., 471; resigned, 472; 7th Min., 474; Min. Jus., 477; Sol.-Gen., 477; M.P. 8th Par., 493.
Turcot, G., M.P. 8th Par., 491.
Tyrwhitt, R., M.P. 8th Par., 489.

WILLENEUVE, Hon. J. O., Sen., 484.

WALLACE, Hon. N. C., Mem. 6th Min., 472; Con. Cus., 479; M.P. 8th Par., 490.

YEO

Webster, G. R., Chf. Clk., Dept. Cus., 483. White, Hon. P., Speaker Com., 486. Wilson. U., M.P. Sth Par., 488. Wood, A. T., M.P. Sth Par., 488. Wood, Hon. J. F., P.C., 499; Mem. 6th Min., 472; resigned, 472; 7th Min., 474; Con. In. Rev., 478; Con. Cus., 479; M.P. 8th Par. 487.

YEO, J., M.P. 8th Par., 494.

See also General Index, page 443.

THE END.